
"City of Choice"

City Council Meeting
6:30pm - 10:30pm

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM
Council Chambers
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, Texas 78108

Est. Duration: 3 hr 45 min

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences

2A. Excused Absence

3. Invocation

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Presentation of Awards/Recognitions

5A. Presentation of the designation of Certified Municipal Official to Councilman Hicks and
Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens.

6. Citizens to be Heard

This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It is the
opportunity for visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include agenda items.
All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. City
Council may not deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda
issue at this time; however, City Council may present any factual response to items brought up by
citizens. (Attorney General Opinion - JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall be
addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual member of
the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local public concern and (ii) not
disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee including City staff. Any
person violating this policy may be requested to leave the meeting, but no person may be requested
to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. This meeting is
livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or
on an agenda item and have this item read at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov
or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting.

7. Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items)

(All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will be
approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council
member so requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be
considered as part of the order of business.)

7A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 11, 2025.

7B. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 25, 2025.



7C. Approval of the minutes of the Strategic Management Workshop held on April 5, 2025.

7D. Approval of the minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on April 8, 2025.

7E. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on April 8, 2025.

7F. Approval of the February 2025 Revenue & Expense Report pending final acceptance of the
City's financial audit for the 24/25 fiscal year.

7G. Approval of the February 2025 Check Register

7H. Approval for the purchase of computer equipment and peripheral devices from GTS Technology
Solutions through the Texas Department of Information Resources contract # DIR-CPO-4839, DIR-
CPO-5096, DIR-CPO-5225, and DIR-CPO-4751 in an estimated amount of SEVENTY-SIX THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($76,792.00).

7I. Approval of the Final Plat of Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9B.

8. Staff Update

8A. Administration

— a. Capital Improvement Program - Updates on Projects *Lower Seguin Road *Dean Road and
Bolton Road *Green Valley Road - Low Water Crossing Improvement *Animal Services Facility
*Public Safety Facility *Haeckerville Road and Town Creek Drainage *FY25 Street Rehabilitation
Package 1 *FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 2 *Town Creek Trail *Tolle Road *FM 1103 Phase
I and Phase II

— b. RFPs, RFQs, RFBs, and ITBs

— Shred Day

8B. Police Department

8C. Fire Department

9. Ordinance

9A. Approval/Disapproval of a Ordinance granting a variance to Grampies Pizzeria located at 121
Cibolo Commons, Suite 101 to allow for the sale of beer and wine within 300 feet of a church,
public school, or private school. (Ms. Cimics)

10. Resolutions

10A. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Ted Gibbs to
Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees for a two-year term of office. (Ms.
Cimics)

10B. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Councilwoman
Donetta Roberts to Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees for a two-year term
of office. (Ms. Cimics)

10C. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Jacob Parsons to
Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Managers for a one-year term of office. (Ms.
Cimics)

11. Executive Session



11A. Project Rushmore Mountain. (Mr. Hardin)

11B. Project Theo. (Mr. Hardin)

11C. Tolle Road Acquisition. (Mr. Gomez/Mr. Hugghins)

11D. City Attorney's appointment, employment, evaluation, and duties of the City Attorney, and/or
address an RFP for legal services. (Mr. Reed)

11E. Legal advice on the settlement of EEOC Charge No. 451-2025-00454. (Ms. Rodriquez)

12. Open Session

Reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if necessary, on items
discussed in the Executive Session.

12A. Executive Session Action

13. Discussion/Action

13A. Discussion/Action authorizing the City Manager to execute a Purchase Order from Silsbee Ford
for a new Ford F450 in the amount of One Hundred Forty-Seven Thousand, Nine Hundred Fifteen
Dollars and Fifty Cents ($147,915.50). (Mr. Gomez)

13B. Discussion/Action authorizing the City Manager to execute a Purchase Order from Silsbee Ford
for a new Ford F450 Super Cab in the amount of One Hundred Six Thousand, Eight Hundred Sixty-
Eight Dollars ($106,868.00). (Mr. Gomez)

13C. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Venado Crossing Unit 6. (Mr. Spencer)

13D. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Plat of Grace Valley Ranch Phase 4A. (Mr.
Spencer)

13E. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Steele
Creek Unit 6. (Mr. Otto)

13F. Discussion/Action on exploring potential partnerships for Spring and Fall Clean-up Events.
(Councilwoman Cunningham)

13G. Discussion/Action on the Denton Navarro Rodriguez Bernal Santee & Zech, P. C., Engagement
Letter for Interim City Attorney Services and authorize the City Manager to execute this
Engagement Letter for expenses exceeding $50,000. (Mr. Reed)

13H. Discussion/Action to honor leases for the Noble Group Event Center. (Mayor Allen)

13I. Discussion/Action to call for a public hearing to determine any express violations to City
Charter. (Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens)

13J. Discussion/Action on the Personnel Policy Section 1.1.12 Telework. (Councilman Hicks)

13K. Discussion on the local CBD shops that sell THC/vape canisters and hemp products with a
higher percentage of THC than is allowed by State Law. (Councilman Hicks)

13L. Discussion/Action regarding the interpretation of the City Charter as it relates to the Mayor's
authority to vote. (Councilman Hicks) "Item withdrawn by the Mayor pursuant City Council Policy
Directive No. 2020-1; Rule 5 as unnecessarily duplicative"



13M. Discussion on responding to an allegation concerning council during public comment on
March 25, 2025, Council Meeting. (Councilman Roberts)

13N. Discussion/Action on the end time of Council meetings. (Councilman Hicks)

13O. Discussion on Council meeting staff and vendor presentations. (Councilman Hicks)

13P. Discussion on an All Way Stop on Main St. at Santa Clara. (Councilman Hicks)

13Q. Discussion from Councilmembers that have attended seminars, events, or meetings.
(Council)

13R. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas. (Council)

13S. Discussion/Action on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and
workshops and scheduling the time, date and place of additional special meetings or workshops.
(Ms. Cimics)

14. Adjournment

14A. Adjourn Meeting

This No�ce of Mee�ng is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code 551.041 - .043 on the front bulle�n board of the Cibolo Municipal
Building, 200 South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas which is a place readily accessible to the public at all �mes and that said no�ce was posted on

Peggy Cimics, TRMC

City Secretary 

Pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.077, 551.084 and 551.087 of the Texas Govemment Code,
the City of Cibolo reserves the right to consult in closed session with the City Attorney regarding any item listed on this agenda. This
agenda has been approved by the city's legal counsel and subject in any Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a
written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551. This has been added to the agenda with the intent to meet all
elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144.

A possible quorum of committees, commissions, boards and corporations may attend this meeting. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Request for accommodation or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at (210) 566-6111. All cell phones must be turned
off before entering the Council Meeting.

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was removed by me from the City Hall
bulletin board on the_____day of_________2025.

_____________________________________________________
Name and Title

Date Posted: April 17, 2025



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 11, 2025.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7A.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

031125 Council Minutes F.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd6fb4f87eb900462944f7%2F031125%20Council%20Minutes%20F.pdf?alt=media&token=d3b3123a-0e5e-4dc3-8018-ae07f5ba7b4d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd6fb4f87eb900462944f7%2F031125%20Council%20Minutes%20F.pdf?alt=media&token=d3b3123a-0e5e-4dc3-8018-ae07f5ba7b4d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd6fb4f87eb900462944f7%2F031125%20Council%20Minutes%20F.pdf?alt=media&token=d3b3123a-0e5e-4dc3-8018-ae07f5ba7b4d


 

       

 
 

CIBOLO CITY COUNCIL 

CIBOLO MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

200 S. Main 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

March 11, 2025 

6:30 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. 

 

Minutes 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order by Mayor Allen at 6:30 p.m. 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mayor Allen, Councilman McGlothin, 

Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman 

Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks. 

3. Invocation – Mayor Allen gave the invocation.  

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  

5. Citizens to be Heard   

 This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It 

is an opportunity for visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include 

agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of 

the meeting. The City Council may not deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be 

taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, the City Council may present any factual 

response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three 

minutes each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be 

addressed to any individual member of the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters 

of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any  

 attendee including City Staff. Any person violating this policy may be requested to leave the 

meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the 

viewpoint expressed. This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments 

on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this item read 

at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 

5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 

 The following individuals signed up to speak during this item.  Ms. Patterson stated she was a 

resident of Cibolo and lives in Place two. She spoke about disrespect at the dais. Ms. Patterson 

stated that the City has core values and you as a council need to hold yourself accountable to 

those values. As a council you need to do better. Ms. Latimer spoke about the water retention 

pond near Saddle Creek Ranch. In 2015 there was no water in the pond. Some time in 2008 water 

started to go into the pond. Now, in 2025 the water flows down Tolle road. Ms. Latimer said 

correct the tank – retention pond or build another. Don’t fix the problem by taking people’s land. 

Mr. Roberson spoke on the double strip on Lower Seguin Road. He wanted to know if there was 

a way to correct the striping. He also spoke on the speeding on this road. Ms. Titterington Stated 

that the Chamber meeting will be the State of the Chamber. Ms. Titterington gave information  

 

mailto:citysecretary@cibolotx.gov


 

 

 

2 

 

 on upcoming ribbon cuttings and openings. Shred Day in Schertz is scheduled for March 29th 

from 9 to 12. Mr. Cowan spoke on Tolle Road. He wanted to know what was going on. He stated 

that he had asked about this last year and never received an answer. Ms. Lambert passed out a 

flyer on events going on in the area for the Spring season. Councilman Hicks read an email sent 

in by Mr. Benson. Mr. Benson spoke about the CRWA and the removal of a board member. He 

wondered if the removal was so that Mr. Fousse would be appointed to this board. He also 

wondered if this may have something to do with an email he received when he inquired about 

what Mr. Fousse contract provides that the city Public Works Department could not do. Mr. 

Benson stated that this situation gives the impression that we are more interested in maintaining 

financial benefits for certain individuals rather than prioritizing genuine service to the 

community. The City Secretary’s office read an email sent in by Mr. Thompson.  Mr. Thompson 

stated that he was troubled by the manner in which council members interact with each other, 

city staff, the City Manager, and the City Attorney. He states the public display of personal 

animosity and argumentative exchange is unacceptable and undermines the effective functioning 

of our local government. Mr. Thompson would like council to focus on addressing the needs of 

the community rather than engaging in personal conflicts, exercise fiscal responsibility, ensuring 

that taxpayer dollars are used wisely and effectively.  

6. Consent Agenda – Consent Items (General Items) 

 (All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will 

        be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 

        member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.)   

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on February 11, 2025. 

B. Approval of the minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on February 25, 2025. 

C. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on February 25, 2025. 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve the consent agenda with corrections. The 

motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; Against: None. The motion 

carried 7 to 0.  

7. Staff Update  

 A. Administration.   

  a.  Capital Improvement Program – Updates on Projects 

   Lower Seguin Road 

Pavement Markings have been completed. Staff have submitted an RFI to LAN to 

determine why the striping plan called for double yellow instead of dashed yellow for 

passing, 

   Dean Road and Bolton Road 

   City staff and D&D are working on a fair cost for repairs. 

   Green Valley Road – Low Water Crossing Improvement 

Final Walk-Through was completed on March 10, 2025. Punch list provided to 

contractor. 

   Animal Services Facility 

Modular building – Certificate of Occupancy has been issued. Portable Kennels have 

been delivered. Certificate of Occupancy has been issued. Parking lot pavement 

markings/signage will be completed within the next two weeks. 

   Public Safety Facility 

   No new information.  



 

 

 

3 

   Haeckerville Road and Town Creek Drainage 

   No update 

   FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 1 

   No update 

   FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 2 

   No update 

   Town Creek Trail 

TxDOT and AAMPO are working with city staff to identify twelve (12) crosswalks 

that were included in the original application to AAMPO.  Project surveying has 

begun. City Staff, Colliers, and TxDOT along with AAMPO to hold milestone 

meetings. 

   Tolle Road 

   No new update 

   FM 1103 Phase 1 and Phase II 

  

  b.  RFP’s, RFQ’s, and RFB’s 

   Old Town – City Council awarded a contract to Lionheart on February 25, 2025. 

Solid Waste Franchise -  City staff will bring to Council the proposals during the 

Strategic Management Workshop on April 5th. Council will be asked to award a new 

Franchise Agreement on April 8th.  

 

  c.   Strategic Management Workshop – Scheduled for April 8th from 9am to 4pm.  

 

B. Police Department – Report in the council packet. 

C. Hear a presentation on the status of grant opportunities.  

Ms. Miranda gave a presentation on the Grant Program. She went over the grants received 

and pending grants. Ms. Miranda also went over grants in development, grant requirements 

and sources of funding.  

8. Resolution 

 

A. Approval/Disapproval of a resolution declaring a public purpose for 53 pet carriers to be 

issued to citizens with adoptions from ZuGoPet to the Cibolo Animal Shelter.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a resolution declaring a public purpose for 

53 pet carriers to be issued to citizens with adoptions from ZuGoPet to the Cibolo Animal 

Shelter. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: All; Against: None. 

The motion carried 7 to 0. 

 

9. Ordinances 

 A. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request to allow 

a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5,000 square feet) in a Retail/Office 

(C-3) District for certain real property located at 1636 FM 1103, legally described as Cibolo 

Creek Center, Block 1, Lot 1.  

  Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve an Ordinance for a Conditional Use Permit 

(CUP) request to allow a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5,000 square 

feet) in a Retail/Office (C-3) District for certain real property located at 1636 FM 1103,  



 

 

 

4 

 

  legally described as Cibolo Creek Center, Block 1, Lot 1. The motion was seconded by 

Councilman Roberts. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman 

Mahoney, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman 

Hicks; Against: Councilwoman Cunningham. The motion carried 6 to 1.  

B. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance to amend Chapter 70 of the Code of Ordinances and 

Impose the City HOT Tax in the City’s Extraterritorial Area (ETJ) of the City of Cibolo.  

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve an Ordinance to amend Chapter 70 of the 

Code of Ordinances and Impose the City HOT Tax in the City’s Extraterritorial Area (ETJ) 

of the City of Cibolo. The motion was seconded by Councilman McGlothin. For: All; 

Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

10. Discussion/Action 

 A. Discussion/Action on purchasing a new Camera Van for the Utility Department in the amount 

of $258,485 Dollars.  

  Councilman Hicks made the motion to approved purchasing a new Camera Van for the 

Utility Department in the amount of $258,485 Dollars. The motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

B. Discussion/Action on the Transition of the Noble Group Event Center to City Use.  

Mr. Reed gave the presentation on the Noble Group Event Center. He informed the council 

on renovations of the interior and asked council if they had any questions or concerns. 

Questions were asked about the Senior Program use of the facility and if there would be 

enough space and storage. Mr. Reed informed the council that members of the Senior 

Program did participate in the walk thru of the facility and were satisfied of the space and 

storage. There will be a room for Stephanie in the facility. Mr. Reed was asked about the 

furniture. Most of the furniture was removed by Mr. Jackson. The tables would not be 

something the city would like to keep as they are not in very good shape. Council did ask 

about a possible space for the Chamber. Mr. Reed stated that there could be possible space 

available. A crosswalk from City Hall to the Noble was discussed. Mr. Reed stated that that 

has already been forecast and will be completed before the Senior Program occupies the 

building.   

C. Discussion/Presentation on the update of the 2024 Racial Profiling Report.  

Chief Andres presented the Racial Profiling Report for 2024. He went over the number of 

traffic stops and it was broken down into gender, reason for the stop and if a search was 

conducted. Chief Andres also went over if contraband was discovered during the stop. 

During the stop was an arrest made and what was the arrest based on. Council had the 

opportunity to ask questions during the presentation.  

D. Discussion/Action regarding the appointment of a Board of Trustees member to the Canyon 

Regional Water Authority (CRWA) and bring back a resolution to the next meeting 

appointing that person to the Board.  

Councilwoman Cunningham stated that at the last meeting the Mayor had stated that Canyon 

Regional Wate Authority had changed their requirements, and we had to have a member of 

the council appointed to the Board.  Councilwoman Cunningham had checked into this and 

found that the appointment did not have to be a councilmember, and she would like to have 

Mr. Gibbs re-appointed to this board. He has done a great job for the city, and he has one 

more term to serve. The mayor stated that this change has not occurred yet and if the council 



 

 

 

5 

wanted to appoint Mr. Gibbs, he had no objection to it.  Councilman Mahoney stated that he 

had no problem stepping aside and reappointing Mr. Gibbs. Councilman Hicks made the 

motion to rescind the appointment of Councilman Mahoney for the CRWA Board of 

Trustees. Councilman Mahoney seconded the motion. For: All; Against: None. The motion 

carried 7 to 0. Councilman Hicks made the motion to appoint Mr. Gibbs to the CRWA Board 

of Trustees and to bring a resolution at an April meeting for council to make that 

appointment.  The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; Against: 

None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

E. Discussion/Action to update the Non-Smoking Ordinance to include Vaping.  

This was briefly discussed due to the time. Councilwoman D. Roberts made the motion to 

send this ordinance to the Ordinance Sub Committee to look at and bring back to council at 

a later date. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; Against: 

None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

F. Discussion/Action regarding the interpretation of the City Charter as it relates to the mayor’s 

authority to vote.  

At this time Attorney Hyde stated that during the agenda review he was under the impression 

that item 10F & 10G related to 11D & 11F and they would be discussed after the executive 

session. Both Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens and Councilwoman Cunningham both 

stated they never ask for their items to be in executive session. Mayor Allen stated they 

would be going into executive session. Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens again wanted her 

item discussed prior to the executive session. She did not feel that they would have enough 

time after the executive session to discuss her item. Attorney Hyde stated that to discuss it 

they would have to have a vote to waiver the Attorney Client Privilege concerning TOMA. 

Councilwoman D. Roberts made the motion to waiver the Attorney Client Privilege 

concerning 11G discuss TOMA assumption. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman 

Cunningham. For: Councilman Hicks, Councilwoman D. Roberts, Councilwoman Sanchez-

Stephens, Councilwoman Cunningham, and Councilman McGlothin; Against: Councilman 

R. Roberts and Councilman Mahoney. The motion carried 5 to 2. At this time item 11G was 

discussed. Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens read from the email that was sent stating that 

after the last council meeting Mr. Hyde heard city business being discussed by Councilman 

Hicks, Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman D. Robert, and Councilwoman 

Sanchez-Stephens. Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens said the perception that we were 

talking about city business was unfounded and intimidating. When the meeting was over, I 

was gathering my items, and I heard Councilwomen D. Roberts say something personal, and 

I ask her if she was ok. Councilwoman Cunningham also ask Councilwoman D. Roberts if 

she was ok and the two of them had a very brief discussion on the attorney fees for the 

Charter Review if the fee was a separate fee or a flat fee. Councilman Hicks stated that he 

did ask Councilwoman D. Roberts if she was ok, he than gathered up his items and left. 

Councilman Hicks did state that he took the letter as a threat. Councilwoman D. Roberts did 

state that all three ask if she was ok and the only conversation which was very brief was with 

Councilwoman Cunningham. That brief conversation involved fees. Mr. Hyde wanted to 

know if any other councilmember overheard any conversation. Councilman McGlothin said 

that he only heard the word fees and that was between Councilwoman D. Robert and 

Cunningham. He never heard Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens or Councilman Hicks in a 

conversation. Councilman Mahoney stated that he heard talking but did not know what was 

being said. He also did not understand why anyone would be upset over the letter as he just 

took it as a warning. Councilman Mahoney also said he might have felt different if his name 

was mentioned. Councilwoman Cunningham did talk a little more about the letter and other  



 

 

 

6 

 

 

emails including one received from Mr. Hyde threatening to remove her from the council. 

At this time Mayor Allen moved to item 11.  

G. Discussion on the ending time limit set for City Council Meetings.  

This item was discussed after returning from Executive Session. Councilwoman 

Cunningham stated that with placing an ending time on the meetings council is rushed to get 

to all the items. She also stated that this has been an ongoing issue for months. 

Councilwoman Cunningham stated that yes council needs to strive to end  at 10:30 p.m. but 

we need to finish city business.  The mayor stated that it was duly noted.  The City Attorney 

Mr. Hyde made a statement to the Mayor that he may want to get a third-party legal opinion 

to find out if the mayor has control over the meeting and if also includes the length of the 

meeting.  

H. Discussion from Councilmembers who have attended seminars, events, or meetings.   

This item will be added to the next agenda.  

I. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas.  

The item will be placed on the next agenda for discussion. 

 J.  Discussion on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and workshops 

      and scheduling the time, date, and place of additional special meetings or workshops.  

 

 This item will be placed on the next agenda for discussion.   

   

11. Executive Session 

The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code Section 

551.071, Consultation with Attorney, and 551.074 Personnel Matters to discuss the following: 

 

A. Long-term Water Resources  

 

B. Zunker Litigation Settlement Offer.  

 

C. Tolle Road Acquisition.   

 

D. City Charter Interpretation.  

 

E. City Attorney’s appointment, employment, evaluation, duties, discipline, or dismissal of the 

City Attorney, and/or address an RFP for legal services and/or appointment of an interim or 

new City Attorney. (Mr. Reed) 

 

F. Discussion on Mayor’s delegation of authority.  

 

G. Discussion/Action on  Council dais comments and clarification of email sent to all of council 

regarding attorney’s TOMA assumption.  

This item was discussed in pen session 

H. Discussion/Action on hiring a new Legal Firm for the City of Cibolo to include all Special 

Projects.  



 

 

 

7 

 

 

Council convened into Executive Session at 9:05 p.m. to discuss the above items. 

12. Open Session   

 

The City Council will reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if 

necessary, including the passage of a resolution, on items discussed in the Executive Session.  

 

Council reconvened into Regular Session at 10:20 p.m. Councilman Hicks made a motion on 

item 11E but before a seconded and a vote he rescinded his motion. Councilwoman Sanchez-

Stephens started to read the letter on the City Charter Interpretation. Mr. Hyde the City Attorney 

stated that that would require a vote to waive the Attorney Client Privilege. Councilwoman 

Cunnigham made the motion to waive the Attorney Client Privilege concerning item 11D.  The 

motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: Councilmembers: Councilman McGlothin, 

Cunningham, Sanchez-Stephens, D. Roberts, and Hicks; Against: Councilmembers  R. Roberts, 

and Mahoney. The motion carried 5 to 2, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens read the letter. 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to adopt the interpretation of the Messer-Fort Law 

Firm. The motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: Councilman McGlothin, 

Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, 

and Councilman Hicks; Against: Councilman R. Roberts and Councilman Mahoney. The motion 

carried 5 to 2.  Councilman Hicks made the motion on item 11E to move forward with the 

resolution to release the law firm of Hyde Kelley as the City Attorney and provide a 30-day 

notice which a copy of the letter will be provided tonight. The motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: Councilmembers: Cunningham, Sanchez-Stephens, D. Roberts, 

and Hicks; Against: Councilmembers McGlothin, R. Roberts, and Mahoney. The motion carried 

4 to 3. Item 11 H - Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to appoint the Law Firm of 

Denton Navarro as interim City Attorneys for the City of Cibolo. The motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-

Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks; Against: Councilman McGlothin, 

Councilman R. Roberts, and Councilman Mahoney. The motion carried 4 to 3.  Councilwoman 

gave direct for staff to drop a timeline for and RFP Attorney Services.  

 

13. Adjournment  

 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:29 p.m. The motion 

was seconded by Councilman Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

   

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 22ND DAY OF APRIL 2025. 

 

 

 

Mark Allen 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC 

City Secretary 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 25, 2025.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7B.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

032525 Council Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67febbcaf87eb900462c1907%2F032525%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=ac7b4ef9-88aa-4fc8-8eac-d788eef02f73
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67febbcaf87eb900462c1907%2F032525%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=ac7b4ef9-88aa-4fc8-8eac-d788eef02f73
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67febbcaf87eb900462c1907%2F032525%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=ac7b4ef9-88aa-4fc8-8eac-d788eef02f73


 

 

       

 
 

CIBOLO CITY COUNCIL 

CIBOLO MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

200 S. Main 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

March 25, 2025 

6:30 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order by Mayor Allen at 6:30 p.m. 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mayor Allen, Councilman McGlothin, 

Councilman Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham (arrived at 6:37 p.m.), 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman Roberts, and Councilman Hicks.  

3. Invocation – Councilman Mahoney gave the invocation.   

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

5. Proclamation 

 A. Proclamation for J. Washington #191, PHA F&AM (Mr. Lindquist) 

Councilman McGlothin read the proclamation. The proclamation was given to members of J. 

Washington #191, PHA F&AM. 

6. Citizens to be Heard   

 This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It 

is an opportunity for visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include 

agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of 

the meeting. The City Council may not deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be 

taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, the City Council may present any factual 

response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three 

minutes each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be 

addressed to any individual member of the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters 

of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any  

 attendee including City Staff. Any person violating this policy may be requested to leave the 

meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the 

viewpoint expressed. This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments 

on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this item read 

at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 

5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 

 The following individuals spoke during this time: 

 Wesley Jeffords spoke about the Youth Council discussing the need for activities for teenagers 

such as fishing tournaments to be considered for our parks. One email was read by the City 

Secretary’s Office on behalf of Atticus Ables concerning police being understaffed at the patrol 

mailto:citysecretary@cibolotx.gov


 

 

 

2 

level. One email was read by Councilman Hicks on behalf of TG Benson regarding police being 

understaffed, a possible conflict of interest with the contractor that executed the sign outside of 

City Hall, and the process for choosing the City Attorney. 

7. Public Hearing 

 A.  Conduct a Public Hearing regarding a request for a change in zoning from Low Density 

Single-Family Residential (SF-2) to Neighborhood Commercial (C-1) for certain real property 

located at 248 West Borgfeld Road, legally described as ABS: 216 SUR: A S LEWIS 4.0500 

AC. (Mr. Spencer) 

 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing at 6:46 p.m. Mr. Dan Cosner (the owner of the property) 

spoke about the buffer provided by the drainage ditch between the property and the neighboring 

community since nothing can be built into the drainage ditch. The Mayor closed the Public 

Hearing at 6:50 p.m. 

 B.  Conduct a Public Hearing regarding a request for a change in zoning from Low Density 

Single-Family Residential (SF-2) to Community Retail/Service – Restrictive Alcohol Sales (C-

2R) for certain real property located south of the intersection of West Borgfeld and Dobie 

Boulevard, legally described as CIBOLO KINGDOM HALL, LOT 2, ACRES 5.2050. (Mr. 

Spencer) 

 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing at 6:55 p.m. The following people spoke in person in 

favor of the change in zoning: Jim Sturge, Tammy Boyd, Alex Hartman, Leiah Wyckoff, Jennifer 

Hackworth, Sarah Dietz, Sandra Callaghan, Linda McCoy, Theresa Hale, Leticia Cameron, Lori 

Wilberham, Kaitlin Tanke, Lorenzo Martinez, Cheyenne, Jessica Gamez, Gregory Tavernier, 

Christina Rosas, Jocelyn, Stosh Boyle, and Tiesha Hartman. The following people wrote emails 

that were read by City Secretary’s Office in favor of the change in zoning: Elvira Garcia, John 

Morris, Rebecca Carney, Raven Santos, Angela Day, Kirsi Kupp, Kelsey Dean, Joseph Nath, 

Andrea Burleson-Burgos, Samantha Harris, Jessica Byrd, Connie Ann Roussel, Meaghan Chupa, 

Jessica Ayers, Paul Boomhower, Donald Rothkow, Nina Bookout, Meredith King, Claire 

Boomhower, Jacqueline C Smart, and Stacey Garbelotti. The Mayor closed the Public Hearing 

at 8:26 p.m. 

8. Consent Agenda – Consent Items (General Items) 

 (All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will 

        be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 

        member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.)   

A. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report ending December 31, 2024. 

B. Approval of the December 2024 Revenue & Expense Report pending final acceptance of the 

City’s financial audit for the 24/25 fiscal year.. 

C. Approval of the December 2024 Check Register. 

D. Approval of the Final Plat of Cibolo Farms Unit 3. 

E. Approval of the Final Plat of Grace Valley Ranch Unit 3 Street Extension. 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was 

seconded by Councilwoman Roberts. For: Councilmembers McGlothin, R. Roberts, Mahoney, 

Cunningham, Sanchez-Stephens, D. Roberts; Against: Councilman Hicks. Motion carried 6 to 1.  

9. Staff Update  

 A. Administration.   



 

 

 

3 

Mr. Reed stated that he drafted an email going over the below items and that if Council had any 

questions, they could give him a call.  

  a.  Capital Improvement Program – Updates on Projects 

   Lower Seguin Road 

   Dean Road and Bolton Road 

   Green Valley Road – Low Water Crossing Improvement 

   Animal Services Facility 

   Public Safety Facility 

   Haeckerville Road and Town Creek Drainage 

   FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 1 

   FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 2 

   Town Creek Trail 

   Tolle Road 

   FM 1103 Phase 1 and Phase II 

  

  b.  RFP’s, RFQ’s, RFB’s, and ITB’s 

   Old Town 

   Solid Waste Franchise  

   Legal Services 

   Water/Wastewater Rate Study 

 

  c.   Strategic Management Workshop  

 

B. Fire Department – report in packet 

C. Municipal Court – report in packet 

10. Resolution 

 

A. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution regarding the application of CenterPoint to increase 

rates under the Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program; suspending the effective date of this 

rate application for forty-five days; authorizing the City to continue to participate in a 

coalition of cities now known as the “Alliance of CenterPoint Municipalities-South Texas”. 

(Ms. Miranda) 

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve the Resolution suspending the increase. Motion 

was seconded by Councilman McGlothin. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

11. Discussion/Action  

 A. Discussion/Action on the FY26 budget timeline, setting dates for budget workshops and 

special meetings. (Ms. Miranda) 

 Councilwoman Cunningham would like general details ahead of the workshop as to what will be 

on the agenda. Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve the following dates for the 

workshops: June 17, July 15, July 31, and August 5. Motion was seconded by Councilwoman 

Roberts. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

B. Discussion/Presentation on the five (5) year Parks Improvement Plan. (Mr. Howard) 

Mr. Howard gave a presentation on the Improvement Plan. Council gave direction to bring this 

item back at the Strategic Management Workshop for discussion.  



 

 

 

4 

C. Discussion/Presentation of 5-year CIP Update. (Mr. Gomez) 

Mr. Gomez gave a presentation on the 5-year CIP Update. Council gave direction to bring this 

item back at the Strategic Management Workshop for discussion.  

D. Discussion/Presentation regarding FY25 Special Events. (Ms. Gonzalez/Mr. Howard) 

Item D was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

E. Discussion/Presentation of the 5-Year Strategic Technology Master Plan. (Mr. Beekman) 

Mr. Steven Graves with Sciens gave a presentation on the 5-year Strategic Technology Master 

Plan.   

 F. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Grace Valley Ranch Unit 3A. (Mr. Spencer) 

 No motion was made. Item failed due to no action.  

 G. Discussion/Action regarding the Land Study for the Neill Tract Subdivision. (Mr. Spencer) 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to deny the Land Study based on conditions that 

staff raised. Motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. Motion 

carried 7 to 0. 

 H. Discussion/Action regarding the First Amendment to the Public Improvements Agreement 

for Steele Creek Subdivision. (Mr. Vasquez/Mr. Spencer) 

 This item was pulled prior to the meeting.  

I. Discussion/Action regarding an Amendment to the Land Study for Steele Creek Subdivision. 

(Mr. Spencer) 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to table this item. Motion was seconded by 

Councilman Mahoney. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 7 to 0. 

 J. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Red River 

Ranch Unit 6. (Mr. Otto) 

  Councilwoman Roberts made the motion to approve item 11J. Motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: Councilmembers McGlothin, R. Roberts, Mahoney, 

Cunningham, Sanchez-Stephens, and D. Roberts; Against: Councilman Hicks. Motion carried 6 

to 1.   

 K. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Buffalo 

Crossing II Knights Crossing. (Mr. Otto) 

  Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve item 11K. Motion was seconded by 

Councilman Mahoney. For: Councilmembers McGlothin, R. Roberts, Mahoney, Cunningham, 

Sanchez-Stephens, and D. Roberts; Against: Councilman Hicks. Motion carried 6 to 1. 

 L. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Buffalo 

crossing II Unit 5. (Mr. Otto) 

  Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve item 11L. Motion was seconded by 

Councilman Mahoney. For: Councilmembers McGlothin, R. Roberts, Mahoney, Cunningham, 

Sanchez-Stephens, and D. Roberts; Against: Councilman Hicks. Motion carried 6 to 1. 

 M. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Buffalo 

Crossing II Unit 6. (Mr. Otto) 

  Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to deny item 11M. Motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman Roberts. For: Councilmembers McGlothin, Mahoney, Cunningham, Sanchez-

Stephens, D. Roberts, Hicks; Against: Councilman Roberts. Motion carried 6 to 1.  



 

 

 

5 

 N. Discussion/Action of the Motor Vehicle Crimes Prevention Authority (MVCPA) Grant for 

the FY25 SB 224 Catalytic Converter Grant Program authorizing approval of two (2) police 

officers, one (1) Crime Analyst position and forty-one (41) Flock Safety Automated License 

Reader (ALPR) Technology cameras to assist the department in its endeavor to reduce crime. 

(Chief Andres) 

  Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve item 11N. Motion was seconded by Councilman 

Roberts. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

 O. Discussion/Presentation on the Semi-Annual update of the Schertz Cibolo Universal City 

Independent School District (SCUCISD) Interlocal Agreement for the Cibolo Police 

Department, School Resource Officer (SRO) Program. (Chief Andres) 

 Item O was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

 P. Discussion/Action on directing the City Manager to go out for a RFP for Legal Services. 

(Councilman Roberts) 

 No action needed for this item.  

 Q. Discussion/Action on hiring a Legal Firm for all Cibolo Special Projects. (Councilwoman 

Cunningham) 

  Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to move special projects to the newly appointed 

legal firm. Motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 

7 to 0. 

 R. Discussion/Action to ratify the waiver of attorney/client privilege concerning the legal 

opinions on the charter interpretation regarding the Mayor’s right to vote and authorizing the 

release of the Messer Fort and Hyde-Kelley memos. (Mr. Reed) 

  Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion in accordance with the City of Cibolo’s Code of 

Ordinances Section 2-42(a)(1), I move to a) waive attorney/client privilege regarding the Messer 

Fort law firm memo titled "Whether the Mayor may vote under the City Charter on the removal 

of the City Attorney absent a tie vote of the City Council?" dated March 4, 2025; b) waive 

attorney/client privilege regarding the Hyde-Kelley memos titled "Legal Opinion on the Voting 

Rights of the Mayor for the Positions of City Manager, City Secretary, City Attorney and 

Municipal Judge as provided by the current City Charter," dated February 19, 2025, and 

"Rebuttal Opinion to Messer Fort Opinion," dated March 4, 2025; and c) authorize the release of 

the Messer Fort and Hyde-Kelley memos. Motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; 

Against: None. Motion carried 7 to 0.   

 S. Discussion/Action regarding the interpretation of the City Charter as it relates to the Mayor’s 

authority to vote. (Councilman Hicks) 

 Item 11S was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

 T. Discussion on the local CBD shops that sell THC/vape canisters and hemp product with 

higher percentage of THC than allowable by State Law. (Councilman Hicks) 

 Item 11T was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

 U. Discussion on the Personnel Policy Section 1.1.12 Telework. (Councilman Hicks) 

 Item 11U was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

 V. Discussion on the ending time limit set for the City Council Meetings. (Councilwoman 

Cunningham) 

 Item 11V was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  



 

 

 

6 

 W. Discussion from Councilmembers that have attended seminars, events, or meetings. 

(Council) 

 Item 11W was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

 X. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas. (Council) 

 Item 11X was not discussed due to meeting time constraints.  

 Y. Discussion/Action on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and 

workshops and scheduling the time, date and place of additional special meetings or 

workshops. (Ms. Cimics) 

 Calendars included in Council packet. No further discussion.  

12. Executive Session 

The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code Section 

551.071, Consultation with Attorney, 551.087, Economic Development and 551.074 Personnel 

Matters to discuss the following: 

 

A. Project Freeze 

 

B. Discussion/Action regarding possible violations of the City Charter, Mayor’s Delegation of 

Duties and Authority, including consideration of initiating a Forfeiture Hearing. 

(Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens) 

 

 Council did not meet in Executive Session. 

 

13. Open Session   

 

The City Council will reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if 

necessary, including the passage of a resolution, on items discussed in the Executive Session.  

  

No Executive Session, therefore, no actions taken.  

 

14. Adjournment – Councilman Roberts made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:33 p.m. 

Motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: Councilmembers McGlothin, R. Roberts, 

Mahoney, Cunningham, Sanchez-Stephens, and D. Roberts; Against: Councilman Hicks. Motion 

carried 6 to 1.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 22ND DAY OF APRIL 2025.  

 

 

 

 

Mark Allen 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC 

City Secretary 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

C. Approval of the minutes of the Strategic Management Workshop held on April 5, 2025.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7C.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

040525 Council Strategic Management Workshop Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fe9bfbf87eb900462bae5e%2F040525%20Council%20Strategic%20Management%20Workshop%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=b63be39d-8e80-4e6e-9247-75666b827fa8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fe9bfbf87eb900462bae5e%2F040525%20Council%20Strategic%20Management%20Workshop%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=b63be39d-8e80-4e6e-9247-75666b827fa8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fe9bfbf87eb900462bae5e%2F040525%20Council%20Strategic%20Management%20Workshop%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=b63be39d-8e80-4e6e-9247-75666b827fa8


 

    

 
 

 CITY COUNCIL STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT WORKSHOP 
CIBOLO MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

200 S. Main 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

April 5, 2025 

9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order – The Workshop was called to order by Mayor Allen at 9:11 a.m. 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members in attendance: Mayor Allen, Councilman 

McGlothin, Councilwoman Cunningham arrived at 9:15 a.m., Councilwoman Sanchez-

Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks; Members Absent: Councilman R. 

Roberts and Councilman Mahoney. Councilman Hicks made the motion to excuse the absence 

of Councilman R. Roberts. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens.  For: 

All; Against: None. The motion carried 4 to 0. Councilman Hicks made the motion to excuse the 

absence of Councilman Mahoney. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: 

All; Against: None. The motion carried 4 to 0.  

3. Workshop Overview – A brief overview by City Manager Reed.  

 

4. Performance Management Program (PMP) Evolution  

 

A. Process Improvement and Lean Training Overview 

 

Mr. Morris from the People and Performance Department gave a presentation on the Program 

Management Program. He explained what the program was about and how staff is earning 

their green belt. Council had the opportunity to ask questions during the presentation.  

 

Mayor Allen called a recess at 9:50 a.m. so City Council could attend the opening of the City 

Easter Egg Hunt. The meeting will resume back to order at 10:10 a.m. 

 

5. Strategic Plan Accomplishments  

 

A. Update on Strategic Initiatives and Progress 

 

Staff Members were able to present to council there Strategic Initiative and Progress. Council 

had the opportunity to ask question during each presentation.  

 

6. Alignment with Council’s Strategic  

 

A. Connecting Existing Plans to Council Goals 



 

 

 

2 

B. Coordination and Integration of Plans 

 

This item was not discussed and will be covered at a later date.  

 

7.  Operational Matters  

 

A. Warming Centers Discussion  

 

Mr. Reed opened up this item with a brief overview. Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens spoke 

on why she thought this might be something the city would want to look at. During the recent 

weather event some of the cities did open up either a place in a city facility or another facility 

in the community (church, etc.). It was also discussed that this did not just need to be for a 

weather event, it could be for any type of emergency. Chief Troncoso briefly went over the 

City’s Emergency Mgmt. Plan. Council had several ideals about this item and it will be 

discussed again in the future.  

 

8. Lunch Break – (11:45 a.m. – 12:45 p.m.) 

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to adjourn the meeting for lunch at 11:45 a.m. Some 

members of council will be going to the Car Show at Cibolo Crossing sponsored by the Cibolo 

Police Academy alumni during the lunch break. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman D. 

Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 5 to 0.   

 

Mayor Allen called the Workshop back to order at 12:45 p.m. 

 

9. Operational Matters  

 

A. 5-Year CIP Discussion 

 

Mr. Gomez, the Public Works Director, went over the CIP with the City Council. Council 

had the opportunity to ask questions during the presentation.  

 

B. Solid Waste Franchise Update (W. Reed) 

 

Mr. Reed and Ms. Miranda went over the Solid Waste Franchise RFP.  Mr. Reed did explain 

that staff did receive several bids for this project. The Staff scored each RFP than took the 

top four and they were interviewed. The four companies were Waste Connections, Republic, 

Frontier, and Waste Management. The score during the RFP and score for the interviews did 

not change the order of the scoring. The council did want to see if Mr. Reed could negotiate 

a different price on a couple items brought up by council. This item will be discussed at the 

Council Meeting scheduled for April 8, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. 

 

10. SWOT Trend Analysis 

 

A. Reflect on Council’s Vision Statement 

B. Using the Past, Present, and Future Trend Analysis 

 



 

 

 

3 

The council had the opportunity to reflect on their Vision Statement. Using the past, present, 

and future see what has been accomplished, what they are working on, and what they see for 

the future of Cibolo.   

 

11. Plus/Delta Exercise (W. Reed) – 15 mins 

 

A. Feedback and Improvement Discussion 

 

Mayor Allen had to leave at this time to attend another event in Seguin. (3:40 p.m.) 

City Council was able to let the City Manager know what they liked about this workshop and 

what the staff could do to make it a better event in the future.  

  

12. Adjournment  

 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to adjourn the workshop at 3:56 p.m. The motion 

was seconded by Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 

5 to 0.  

 

PASS AND APPROVED THIS 22ND DAY OF APRIL 2025. 

 

 

 

Mark Allen 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC 

City Secretary 

   



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

D. Approval of the minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on April 8, 2025.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7D.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

040825 Special Council Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd7028f87eb900462946b7%2F040825%20Special%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=5961d2fb-4b1f-4e34-bc11-7321d858f74d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd7028f87eb900462946b7%2F040825%20Special%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=5961d2fb-4b1f-4e34-bc11-7321d858f74d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd7028f87eb900462946b7%2F040825%20Special%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=5961d2fb-4b1f-4e34-bc11-7321d858f74d


 

       

 
 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING  

Cibolo City Hall 

200 S. Main St.  

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

April 8, 2025 

6:00 p.m. to 6:25 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by Mayor Allen at 6:05 p.m. 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mayor Allen, Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. 

Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman 

D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks.  

3. Invocation – Councilman Hicks gave the Invocation. 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  

5. Citizens to be Heard 

This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It is an opportunity for 

visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak 

must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. The City Council may not deliberate any non-agenda 

issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, the City Council may present any 

factual response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes 

each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual 

member of the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to 

the meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee including City staff Any person 

violating this policy may be requested to leave the meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced 

to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone would like to 

make comments on any   matter regarding the City of Cibolo or   on an agenda item and have this item read 

at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date 

of the meeting. 

No individuals signed up to speak during this item.  

6.    Discussion/Action 

 A.  Discussion/Action to appoint members to boards, committees, commissions, and corporation.  

 

There were eight applications for council to consider at this meeting. There was some discussion on why we 

were still interviewing for the Charter Review Committee when 10 individuals have already appointed, and 

everyone was already supposed to have their applications into the City Secretary’s office.  This was discussed 

but after a short time council continued with the interviews.  

 

Mr. Boyle was interviewed for the Charter Review Committee.  Mr. Boyle was asked about his attendance, and 

he stated that he would be able to attend the meetings. Councilman McGlothin made the motion to appoint Mr. 

Boyle to the Charter Review committee. The motion was seconded by Councilman R. Roberts. For: Councilman 

McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, and Councilwoman Cunningham; Against: 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks. The motion carried 4 to 

3.  

 

 

 

mailto:citysecretary@cibolotx.gov


 

 2 

Mr. Hinze was interviewed for the Charter Review Committee.  He did state that he was appointed to the Capital 

Improvement Committee in March but would like to serve on the Charter Committee instead. Mr. Hines stated 

that the Planning & Zoning Commission  already had a couple of members on the CIP.  Councilwoman D. 

Roberts made the motion to appoint Mr. Hinze to the Charter Review Committee. The motion was seconded by 

Councilman McGlothin. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, 

Councilwoman Cunningham, and Councilwoman D. Roberts; Against: Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens and 

Councilman Hicks. The motion carried 5 to 2.  

 

Mr. MacLauchlan was interviewed for the Charter Review Committee. Councilman McGlothin made the motion 

to appoint Mr. MacLauchlan to the Charter Review Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman D. 

Roberts. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman 

Cunningham, and Councilwoman D. Roberts; Against: Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens and Councilman 

Hicks. The motion carried 5 to 2.  

 

Ms. Hubbard was interviewed for the Charter Review Committee. Motion was made by Councilwoman D. 

Roberts to appoint Ms. Hubbard to the Charter Review Committee. The motion was seconded by Councilman 

Mahoney. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman 

Cunningham, and Councilwoman D. Roberts; Against: Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens and Councilman 

Hicks. The motion carried 5 to 2.  

 

Mr. Roberson was interviewed previously back in March for the CIP. At that time there was some concern as he 

was a member of the GVSUD. Mr. Roberson did state that he did check with his attorney and was told that it 

would not be an issue. There were still a few council members that still felt that this could be a problem. 

Councilman McGlothin made the motion to appoint Mr. Roberson to the CIP. The motion was seconded by 

Councilman R. Roberts. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, and Councilman Mahoney; 

Against: Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and 

Councilman Hicks. Motion failed 3 to 4.  

 

Mr. Schupp was interviewed for the CIP Committee. Councilman Hicks made the motion to appoint Mr. Schupp 

to the CIP. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 

7 to 0.  

 

There were two applicants that did not show up to be interviewed.  

    

7.     Adjournment  

 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:23 p.m. The motion was seconded 

by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 22ND DAY OF APRIL 2025. 

 

 

 

 Mark Allen 

 Mayor 

 

 ATTEST 

 

 

 

 Peggy Cimics, TRMC 

 City Secretary 

 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

E. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on April 8, 2025.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7E.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

040825 Council Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd6ff0f87eb9004629466c%2F040825%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=2bc6797f-4d0f-404a-b3c7-93979779b6f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd6ff0f87eb9004629466c%2F040825%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=2bc6797f-4d0f-404a-b3c7-93979779b6f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd6ff0f87eb9004629466c%2F040825%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=2bc6797f-4d0f-404a-b3c7-93979779b6f2


 

       

 
 

CIBOLO CITY COUNCIL 

CIBOLO MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

200 S. Main 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

April 8, 2025 

6:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 

       MINUTES 

 

1. Call to Order – The meeting was called to order by Mayor Allen at 6:31 p.m. 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mayor Allen, Councilman McGlothin, 

Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman 

Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks.  

3. Invocation – Councilman Hicks gave the Invocation.   

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  

5. Proclamations 

 A.  Proclamation for Animal Control Appreciation Week. 

   The proclamation was read by Councilwoman D. Roberts and received by the Animal Shelter  

         personnel.  

 B.   Proclamation for Month of the Military Child  

    Councilman Hicks read the proclamation. There were several children of military members 

     in the audience that accepted the proclamation.  

 C.   Proclamation for Child Abuse Prevention Month. 

     Councilwoman Cunningham read the proclamation and presented the proclamation to Ms.   

          Meehan and members CASA.  

 

 D.   Proclamation for National Crime Victims’ Rights Week. 

     Councilman Mahoney read the proclamation and presented the proclamation to Ms. Meehan  

               and members CASA.  

 E.   Proclamation for National Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Month. 

     Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens read this proclamation. 

 F.   Proclamation for National Sexual Assault Awareness Month. 

     Councilwoman D. Roberts read this proclamation. After reading this proclamation both 

               Ms. Meehan and Ms. Vasquez representing both Guadalupe County and Comal County  

               received a copy of the proclamation.  

 

 

 



 

 

 

2 

 

 

6. Committee Appointments – Appointments were completed at the 6:00 p.m. meeting.  

7. Citizens to be Heard   

 This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It 

is an opportunity for visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include 

agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of 

the meeting. The City Council may not deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be 

taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, the City Council may present any factual 

response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three 

minutes each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be 

addressed to any individual member of the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters 

of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any  

 attendee including City Staff. Any person violating this policy may be requested to leave the 

meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the 

viewpoint expressed. This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments 

on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this item read 

at this meeting, please email citysecretary@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 

5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 

 The following individuals signed up to speak during this item:  

 Mr. Hinze spoke on the car show this past Saturday. He thanked the mayor and council members 

that were able to get away from their meeting and come out and enjoy an hour with the Police 

Alumni of both Cibolo and Schertz. Ms. Titterington from the Chamber spoke in favor of 

rezoning for the Hartman’s and for the variance for Grampie’s Pizzeria. Mr. Armstrong from 

Republic Services spoke on the contract for trash pickup. He stated is it worth changing for a 

small amount of money. If it’s not broken why change. Mr. Armstrong said transition is a risk. 

Mr. Roberson spoke about  an upcoming meeting for GVSUD covering process for developers. 

Meeting will be in Marion at the GVSUD office building. Mr. Williams, the Mayor of New 

Berlin, spoke to council on the amount of taxes cities are paying to Guadalupe Co. He stated that 

citizens are paying 90% of the county taxes and what are cities getting in return. He also stated 

that Cibolo was supposed to receive two police vehicles, but the county decided to keep one of 

them. Mr. Butzirus spoke about Cibolo Tolle Road. He wanted to know when this area got re-

zoned as there is a paving company that has a business on this road. He also stated that cars and 

truck speed on this road all the time and asked if the police department could patrol this area. 

Councilman Hicks read an email that was sent in by Mr. Benson. Mr. Benson spoke on police 

staffing. He said we have a police sergeant making nearly six figures whose primary job is 

posting on social media. Mr. Benson also said that there are at least three licensed peace officers 

who are not on patrol. These officers are an Admin. Sergeant, Professional Dev. Sergeant, and a 

Recruiter. All-important but could be filled by civilians for less money. Officers take an oath of 

office to protect and serve not to push papers. Councilman McGlothin read an email from the 

Ms. Popham’s. She wrote in support of the rezoning from SF2 to C2R for the Burn Boot Camp. 

She wrote that this is not just a gym, it is also a place of healing and peace. The following citizens 

were present at the meeting and signed up to speak in favor of the rezoning. The Hartman’s, Mr. 

Storch, Ms. Torres, Ms. Barbeloffi, Ms. Tanke, Ms. Dietz, Mr. Hampton, and Ms. Boyd.  Each 

of these individuals were in support of the rezoning from SF2 to CR2 for the Burn Boot Camp. 

Many of them had a story on how this business helped them though a tough time in their life. 

The following email was read by Ms. Chapman from Mr. Thompson. Mr. Thompson wrote to 

mailto:citysecretary@cibolotx.gov


 

 

 

3 

express his strong objection to recent taxpayers’ funds for unnecessary expenditures such as golf 

tournaments and numerous out of town and out of state conferences. Mr. Thompson was also 

concerned about recent discussions regarding potential cuts to staff salaries and professional 

development opportunities. He stated that council needs to lead by example. The council needs 

to explore cost effective alternatives for their training.  The City Secretary’s office read emails 

from the following individuals that were also in favor of the Burn Boot Camp. All of the 

individuals spoke on how this business is not just a gym but a family-friendly business. Many 

that wrote in stated that the owners have an unwavering sense of community. They create an 

atmosphere of encouragement that keeps you going. The Burn Boot Camp is a place where 

connections are built, goals are shared, and every victory is celebrated. Emails were from: Ms. 

Rose, Ms. Santos, Ms. Day, Ms. Figueroa, Ms. McConnell, Ms. Dixon, Ms. Kupp, Ms. Cameron, 

Ms. Caroon, Ms. Popham, Ms. Boomhower, Ms. Barbee, Ms. Harris, Ms. Konrad, Ms. Lewis, 

Ms. Martinez, Ms. Lockwood, Ms. Fine, Ms. Sinha, Mr. Bonnell, Mr. Etheridge, Ms. Le, Mr. 

Robbins, Ms. Tarrant, Mr. Martinez, Ms. Callahan, Ms. Sanchez, Ms. Contreras, Mr. Roussel, 

Ms. Watkins, Mr. Morris, Ms. Cooper, Ms. Gonzalez, Ms. Morgan, Mr. Andabaker, and Ms. 

Torres,  

8. Consent Agenda – Consent Items (General Items) 

 (All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will 

        be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 

        member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.)   

A. Approval of the January 2025 Revenue & Expense Report pending final acceptance of the 

City’s financial audit for the 24/25 fiscal year. 

B. Approval of the January 2025 Check Register. 

C. GVEC Easement Approval. 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion 

was seconded by Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: All; Against: None. The motion 

carried 7 to 0.  

9. Staff Update  

 A. Administration.   

  a.  Capital Improvement Program – Updates on Projects 

   Lower Seguin Road 

   No new update.  

   Dean Road and Bolton Road 

   No new update. Working with D&D on fair cost for repairs. 

   Green Valley Road – Low Water Crossing Improvement 

   40% under construction 

   Animal Services Facility 

   100% project completed. 

   Haeckerville Road and Town Creek Drainage 

   FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 1 

   Package is expected to take 6-8 months to complete 

 

   FY25 Street Rehabilitation Package 2 

   Will advertise by end of April 2025. Under Construction by July 2025 

   Town Creek Trail 

   No new update – In Design. 



 

 

 

4 

   Tolle Road 

   No new update – In Design 

   FM 1103 Phase 1 and Phase II 

   No update. 

  

  b.  RFP’s, RFQ’s, RFB’s, and ITB’s 

   Legal Services – Release RFP (April 11, 2025). Earliest award by City June 24, 2025. 

   Water/Wastewater Rate Study – RFP issued 3/14/& proposals due 4/14. 

10. Ordinances 

 A. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance for a change in zoning from Low Density Single-

Family Residential (SF-2) to Neighborhood Commercial (C-1) for certain real property 

located at 248 West Borgfeld Road, legally described as ABS: 216 SUR: A S LEWIS 4.0500 

AC.  

  Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve an Ordinance for a change in 

zoning from Low Density Single-Family Residential (SF-2) to Neighborhood Commercial 

(C-1) for certain real property located at 248 West Borgfeld Road, legally described as ABS: 

216 SUR: A S LEWIS 4.0500 AC. The motion was seconded by Councilman McGlothin. 

For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, 

Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, and Councilwoman D. 

Roberts; Abstain: Councilman Hicks.  

 B. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance for a change in Zoning from Low Density Single-

Family Residential (SF-2) to Community Retail/Service – Restrictive Alcohol Sales (C-2R) 

for certain real property located south of the intersection of West Borgfeld Road and Dobie 

Boulevard, legally described as CIBOLO KINGDOM HALL, LOT 2, ACRES 5.2050.  

  Councilwoman D. Roberts made the motion to approve an  Ordinance for a change in 

Zoning from Low Density Single-Family Residential (SF-2) to Community Retail/Service – 

Restrictive Alcohol Sales (C-2R) for certain real property located south of the intersection of 

West Borgfeld Road and Dobie Boulevard, legally described as CIBOLO KINGDOM 

HALL, LOT 2, ACRES 5.2050. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Sanchez-

Stephens. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, 

Councilwoman Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, and Councilwoman D. 

Roberts; Abstain: Councilman Hicks.   

11. Discussion/Action 

 A. Discussion/Action on approving a Solid Waste and Recycling Franchise Agreement between 

{insert company name} and the City of Cibolo for a 5-year term and one 5-year extension 

term and authorizing the City Manager to negotiate the Agreement.  

  The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code 

Section 551.071, Consultation with Attorney to discuss the above item at 8:36 p.m.  Council 

reconvened into regular session at 8:59 p.m. Councilwoman D. Roberts made the motion to 

approve a Solid Waste and Recycling Franchise Agreement between Waste Connections and 

the City of Cibolo for a 5-year term and one 5-year extension term and authorizing the City 

Manager to negotiate the Agreement. The motion was seconded by Councilman Mahoney. 

For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilwoman D. Roberts, and Councilman Hicks; 

Against: Councilwoman Cunningham. Motion carried 6 to 1.  

 



 

 

 

5 

 

 

 B. Discussion/Action on the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for fiscal year ended 

September 30, 2024.  

  Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 

for fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman 

Cunningham. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

C. Discussion/Action/Presentation on Film Friendly process and seek direction on pursuing an 

application to become a Texas Film Friendly City.  

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve pursuing an application to become a Texas 

Film Friendly City. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; 

Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

D. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Buffalo 

Crossing II Unit 6.  

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to accept the Preliminary Acceptance of 

Public Infrastructure for Buffalo Crossing II Unit 6 to include Water: 2,983 LF with a total 

valuation of $321,136; Sanitary Sewer: 1.571 LF total valuation of $266,863.25; Drainage: 

Drains A & B with a total valuation of $85,498.00; Street: 2,886 LF with a total valuation of 

$626,514.25; Other: SW3P, Conduits, Geogrid with a total evaluation of $51,817.50. Total 

Valuation of accepted Public Improvements dedicated to the City of Cibolo: $1,395,740.00. 

The motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 

7 to 0.  

E. Discussion/Action regarding the First Amendment to the Public Improvement Agreement for 

Steele Creek Subdivision.  

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve the First Amendment to the Public 

Improvement Agreement for Steele Creek Subdivision. The motion was seconded by 

Councilman Mahoney. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman 

Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham, and Councilwoman Sanchez Stephens; Against: 

Councilman Hicks. Councilwoman D. Roberts was not present at the dais during this item. 

The motion carried 5 to 1.  

F. Discussion/Action regarding an Amendment to the Land Study for Steele Creek Subdivision.  

Councilman McGlothin made the motion to approve an Amendment to the Land Study for 

Steele Creek Subdivision. The motion was seconded by Councilman McGlothin. For: 

Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman 

Cunningham, and Councilwoman Sanchez Stephens; Against: Councilman Hicks. 

Councilwoman D. Roberts was not present at the dais during this item. The motion carried 5 

to 1.  

G. Discussion/Presentation on the Economic Development Department Business Retention and 

Expansion program. (Mr. Hardin) 

Mr. Hardin briefed the Council on EDC Business and Expansion program. Mr. Hardin did 

explain to council what the program was and how important it is for any economic 

development organization. The presentation covered on how they tract and report utilizing 

key performance indicators. Challenges and moving into the future were also discussed. 

 



 

 

 

6 

 

 

 H. Discussion/Presentation on the Semi-Annual update of the Schertz Cibolo Universal City 

Independent School District (SCUCISD) Interlocal Agreement for the Cibolo Police 

Department, School Resource Officer (SRO) Program.  

  Chief Andres briefed the Council on the Semi-Annual Update on the SRO Program. The 

presentation included: City of Cibolo and SCUCISD ILA Semi-Annual, SRO Program Comp 

Time Accrual Balances, SRO Program Expenditures / Tru-ups, and SRO Assignment / 

Responsibilities. The Council had the opportunity to ask questions during the presentation. 

I. Discussion/Presentation regarding FY25 Special Events. (Ms. Gonzalez/Mr. Howard) 

Ms. Gonzalez briefed the Council on City Sponsored Events for 2025. The Council was asked 

if they supported combining Market Days with Cibolo Summer Nights to be held on Friday 

night. They were also asked if they support combining the Holiday Parade and Tree Lighting 

events. The Council had the opportunity to ask questions during the presentation.  

J. Discussion on the Drought Contingency Plan Review.  

This item was not discussed as the time for the meeting had expired.  

K. Discussion on the local CBD shops that sell THC/vape canisters and hemp products with a 

higher percentage of THC than is allowed by State Law.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda.  

L. Discussion on the Personnel Policy Section 1.1.12 Telework.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda.  

M. Discussion on the ending time limit set for the City Council Meetings.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda. 

N. Discussion/Action regarding the interpretation of the City Charter as it relates to the Mayor’s 

authority to vote.  “Item withdrawn by the Mayor pursuant City Council Policy Directive No. 

2024-1; Rule 5 as unnecessarily duplicative” 

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda. 

O. Discussion on responding to an allegation concerning council during public comment on 

March 25, 2025, Council Meeting.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda.  

P. Discussion from Councilmembers that have attended seminars, events, or meetings.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda. 

Q. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda.  

R. Discussion/Action on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and 

workshops and scheduling the time, date and place of additional special meetings or 

workshops.  

Not discussed will be added to the next agenda.  

 

 



 

 

 

7 

 

 

12. Executive Session 

The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code Section 

551.071, Consultation with Attorney and 551.074 Personnel Matters to discuss the following: 

 

A. Negotiations between Guadalupe County and the City of Cibolo regarding annexation road 

rights-of-way.  

 

 B. Litigation on Special Projects/Appointment of an Interim City Attorney and Assistant City 

Attorneys.  

 

 C. Legal Advice on the settlement of EEOC Charge No. 451-2024-01843, Trimm v City of 

Cibolo, Texas.  

 

D. Discussion/Action regarding possible violations of the City Charter, Mayor’s Delegation of 

Duties and Authority, including consideration of initiating a Forfeiture Hearing.  

 

The Council adjourned into Executive Session at 9:53 p.m. to discuss the above items. 

 

13. Open Session   

 

The City Council will reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if 

necessary, on items discussed in the Executive Session.  

 

The Council reconvened into Regular Session at 10:35 p.m. Councilwoman Cunningham made 

the motion for item 12C to approve settlement and release agreement of EEOC Charge No. 451-

2024-01843. The motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The 

motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

14.. Public Hearing 

A.  Conduct a Public Hearing regarding a request for a variance for Grampie’s Pizzeria to sell  

     alcoholic beverages within the city where the place of business is within 300 feet of a public    

     school.  

 This item heard b after item 10B. Mayor opened the public hearing at 8:29 p.m. Mr. Graft  

     the business owner spoke during this item. He stated why he would like to have this variance  

 for his business.  Ms. Titterington spoke in favor of the variance. The public hearing was   

 closed by Mayor Allen at 8:35 p.m. This item was re-opened by Mayor Allen at 9:00 p.m.   

 after the first Executive Session to give the City Secretary the opportunity to inform the  

 Council of the information that was required to be posted and what the Council needs to know  

  about before approving an ordinance at the next meeting. Mr. Graft was given the    

 opportunity to speak again. The public hearing was closed at 9:06 p.m. 

15. Resolution 

 

A. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Denton 

Navarro Rodriquez Santee & Zech, P.C., to provide interim legal services as City Attorney, 

Designating a City Attorney and Assistant City Attorneys.  



 

 

 

8 

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, 

appointing Denton Navarro Rodriquez Santee & Zech, P.C., to provide interim legal services 

as City Attorney, Designating a City Attorney and Assistant City Attorneys. The motion was 

seconded by Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

B.   Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, authorizing the City 

      Attorney to represent former Chief Bryan Hugghins, Lieutenant Brian Nipper, Corporal Van 

      Rosendael and Mr. Arnulfo Cortez, Jr. 

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, 

authorizing the City Attorney to represent former Chief Bryan Hugghins, Lieutenant Brian 

Nipper, Corporal VanRosendael and Mr. Arnulfo Cortez, Jr. The motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman D. Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

C.   Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, approving and directing 

      the City Attorney to represent the City of Cibolo, Texas, as an intervening co-plaintiff  

      joining fifteen other cities as plaintiff in the City of Grand Prairie v. the State of Texas, 

      pending in the 261st Judicial District of Travis County, Texas, challenging Senate Bill 2038 

      as invalid, unconstitutional.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, 

approving and directing the City Attorney to represent the City of Cibolo, Texas, as an 

intervening co-plaintiff  joining fifteen other cities as plaintiff in the City of Grand Prairie v. 

the State of Texas, pending in the 261st Judicial District of Travis County, Texas, challenging 

Senate Bill 2038 as invalid, unconstitutional. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman 

Cunningham. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

D.   Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, assigning the City  

      Attorney’s Office to represent the City of Cibolo, Texas, in the special project of filing the  

      CCN transfer of 3,2000 acres of wastewater Utility Service Area with the Public Utility 

      Commission in accordance with the settlement agreement with Green Valley Special  

      Utility District.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, 

assigning the City Attorney’s Office to represent the City of Cibolo, Texas, in the special 

project of filing the CCN transfer of 3,2000 acres of wastewater Utility Service Area with 

the Public Utility Commission in accordance with the settlement agreement with the Green 

Valley Special Utility District. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. 

For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

E.   Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to  

      the Criminal Justice Division of the Governor’s Office for the FY2026 Rifle Resistant Body  

      Armor Grant Program and agree to designate an official to administer the grant.  

 

Councilwoman Cunningham made the motion to approve a Resolution authorizing the 

submission of a grant application to the Criminal Justice Division of the Governor’s Office 

for the FY2026 Rifle Resistant Body Armor Grant Program and agree to designate an 

official to administer the grant. The motion was seconded by Councilman McGlothin. For: 

All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 



 

 

 

9 

 

 

 

F.   Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application to  

      the Criminal Justice Division of the Governor’s Office for sixteen (16) ballistic shields  

      utilizing the Bullet Resistant Shields Grant.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a Resolution authorizing the submission of 

a grant application to the Criminal Justice Division of the Governor’s Office for sixteen (16) 

ballistic shields utilizing the Bullet Resistant Shields Grant. The motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

16. Adjournment  

 

      Councilman McGlothin made the motion adjourn the meeting at 11:15 p.m. The motion was  

               seconded by Councilman R. Roberts. For: Councilman McGlothin, Councilman R. Roberts,  

               Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham, and Councilwoman D. Roberts.  

               Against: Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens and Councilman Hicks. Motion carried 5 to 2.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 22ND DAY OF APRIL 2025. 

 

 

 

Mark Allen 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC 

City Secretary 

   



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

F. Approval of the February 2025 Revenue & Expense Report pending final acceptance of the City's financial audit
for the 24/25 fiscal year.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7F.

From

Jessica Donoho, Accounting Manager

Staff Contact(s)

Anna Miranda,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

Revenue Expense Report-2025.02.28.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6f89afda1b900465001e4%2FRevenue%20%20Expense%20Report-2025.02.28.pdf?alt=media&token=154ec784-fbf4-4809-9683-e261a0fe28d8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6f89afda1b900465001e4%2FRevenue%20%20Expense%20Report-2025.02.28.pdf?alt=media&token=154ec784-fbf4-4809-9683-e261a0fe28d8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6f89afda1b900465001e4%2FRevenue%20%20Expense%20Report-2025.02.28.pdf?alt=media&token=154ec784-fbf4-4809-9683-e261a0fe28d8


" City of Choice"

Revenue and Expense Report

February 28, 2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
GENERAL FUND

Beginning Fund Balance 5,963,175               7,130,427             7,130,427                

General and franchise taxes 18,698,200             18,698,200           1,110,353            13,902,693              4,795,507             74.4%
Permits and fees 181,000 181,000                16,364                61,887 119,113                34.2%
Animal Control 33,750 33,750 3,138 21,005 12,745 62.2%
Court and Alarm Permits 255,450 255,450                21,914                82,506 172,944                32.3%
Interest and Miscellaneous 439,164 439,164                48,266                200,840 238,324                45.7%
Parks and Grants 98,500 98,500 11,734                75,436 23,064 76.6%
Intergovernmental and Transfers 2,972,115               2,972,115             199,176               1,018,037                1,954,078             34.3%
Other Financing Sources 245,500 245,500                21,858                122,378 123,122                49.8%

 Revenue Subtotal 22,923,679             22,923,679           1,432,804            15,484,781              7,438,898             67.5%

10151 Salaries and Benefits 15,810,191             15,893,437           1,254,769            6,282,073                9,611,365             39.5%
10152 Services, Utilities & Training 3,379,239               3,504,902             231,048               1,536,841                1,968,061             43.8%
10153 General Supplies and Repairs 1,355,863               1,431,637             127,701               605,476 826,160                42.3%
10154 Capital and NonCapital 46,002 787,659                19,169                50,649 737,010                6.4%
10155 Other Expenses 1,744,228               1,464,228             87,276                514,646 949,582                35.1%
10158 Transfers 40,000 40,000 - - 40,000 0.0%
10159 Debt Service 849,300 849,300                53,941                272,916 576,384                32.1%

 Expenditure Subtotal 23,224,823             23,971,162           1,773,903            9,262,601                14,708,561           38.6%
TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

2/28/2025 Net Change (301,144)                 (1,047,483)            (341,099)             6,222,179                (7,269,663)            

 GENERAL FUND (Unaudited) 5,662,031               6,082,944             13,352,606              

Expenditures by Department:
 CITY MANAGER 645,666 665,943 52,477 280,184 385,759 42.1%
 PUBLIC RELATIONS 144,708 148,492 11,697 53,868 94,624 36.3%
 CITY COUNCIL 64,295 64,295 4,907 20,426 43,869 31.8%
 CITY SECRETARY 422,661 476,367 30,933 268,912 207,455 56.5%
 POLICE DEPARTMENT              6,935,233 6,984,035                 464,256 2,359,977 4,624,058                 33.8%
 MUNICIPAL COURT                185,973 189,386 12,345 65,130 124,256 34.4%
 CODE ENFORCEMENT 180,371 214,479 13,734 71,903 142,576 33.5%
 PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS 1,385,392 1,485,199                 122,535 604,595 880,604 40.7%
 PUBLIC WORKS - ADMIN 945,660 962,728 67,748 446,388 516,340 46.4%
 ANIMAL SERVICES                 530,921 539,682 36,088 182,606 357,076 33.8%
 PARKS & FACILITY MAINTENANCE   1,199,442 1,274,688                 109,310 488,158 786,530 38.3%
 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 262,245 264,891 21,119 89,449 175,442 33.8%
 FINANCE DEPARTMENT             637,999 654,492 46,203 256,616 397,876 39.2%
 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT 1,490,257 1,555,692                 86,739 766,606 789,086 49.3%
 HUMAN RESOURCES 590,221 601,579 57,430 266,469 335,110 44.3%
 FIRE DEPARTMENT                5,331,544 6,430,944                 536,702 2,385,792 4,045,152                 37.1%
 NON-DEPARTMENTAL               2,272,235 1,458,270                 99,679 655,520 802,750 45.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 23,224,823                 23,971,162               1,773,903               9,262,601 14,708,561               38.6%

2 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
UTILITY FUND

Beginning Fund Balance 8,563,061       7,648,688       7,648,688       

Utility Services 18,810,000     18,810,000     1,347,247       7,318,132       11,491,868     38.9%
Meter connections 59,000            59,000            2,777              6,435              52,565            10.9%
Credit card fees 154,000          154,000          12,457            66,129            87,871            42.9%
Interest Transfers and Misc 417,500          417,500          36,439            206,593          210,907          49.5%

 Revenue Subtotal 19,440,500     19,440,500     1,398,920       7,597,289       11,843,211     39.1%

50251 Salaries and Benefits 1,659,909       1,725,759       119,447          681,740          1,044,019       39.5%
50252 Services, Utilities & Training 737,055          947,545          92,258            213,107          734,438          22.5%
50253 General Supplies and Repairs 395,100          394,900          18,999            109,220          285,680          27.7%
50254 Capital and NonCapital 381,000          381,000          14,168            58,985            322,015          15.5%
50255 Other Expenses 7,467,250       7,417,250       681,871          3,010,988       4,406,262       40.6%
50256 Contracted Water Costs 6,768,000       6,768,000       356,881          1,854,519       4,913,481       27.4%
50258 Transfers 1,278,215       1,278,215       99,915            517,654          760,561          40.5%
50259 Debt Service 1,034,520       1,034,520       3,782              530,954          503,566          51.3%

 Expenditure Subtotal 19,721,049     19,947,189     1,387,320       6,977,168       12,970,022     35.0%
TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE

Net Change (280,549)         (506,689)         11,600            620,121          (1,126,811)      

2/28/2025  WATER & SEWER FUND (Unaudited) 8,282,512       7,141,999       8,268,809       

Expenditures by Department:
 UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION       5,029,065          5,035,782          441,597             1,927,217          3,108,565          38.3%
 UTLILITY OPERATIONS-GENERAL 2,525,039          2,694,172          190,523             959,259             1,734,913          35.6%
 UTILITY OPERATIONS-WASTEWATER 4,129,225          4,232,225          374,480             1,629,588          2,602,637          38.5%
 UTILITY OPERATIONS-WATER 7,002,000          7,019,290          380,720             1,948,871          5,070,419          27.8%
 UTILITIES - DEBT/NON-DEPARTMENTAL 1,035,720          965,720             - 512,232 453,488             53.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 19,721,049        19,947,189        1,387,320          6,977,168          12,970,022        35.0%

3 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 844,855          922,460          922,460          

Utility Services 1,450,000       1,450,000       131,983          643,356          806,644          44.4%
Interest Transfers and Misc 35,000            35,000            6,648              27,126            7,874              77.5%

 Revenue Subtotal 1,485,000       1,485,000       138,631          670,482          814,518          45.2%

50151 Salaries and Benefits 927,010          959,767          53,700            306,350          653,417          31.9%
50152 Services, Utilities & Training 309,040          311,469          3,979              18,165            293,304          5.8%
50153 General Supplies and Repairs 140,350          140,350          6,435              44,970            95,380            32.0%
50154 Capital and NonCapital 226,550          226,550          - 3,542 223,008          1.6%
50155 Other Expenses 44,550            44,550            - - 44,550            0.0%
50158 Transfers 214,000          214,000          21,989            109,266          104,734          51.1%
50159 Debt Service 30,000            30,000            3,228              14,772            15,228            49.2%

 Expenditure Subtotal 1,891,500       1,926,686       89,331            497,065          1,429,620       25.8%

Net Change (406,500)         (441,686)         49,300            173,416          (615,102)         

 DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT (Unaudited)     438,355          480,774          1,095,876       

4 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) - - - 

Permits and Fees 3,263,900      3,263,900      136,755         569,606         2,694,294      17.5%
Interest Transfers and Misc 5,500             5,500             4,274             17,945           (12,445)          326.3%

 Revenue Subtotal 3,269,400      3,269,400      141,030         587,552         2,681,848      18.0%

50051 Salaries and Benefits 727,120         723,596         43,947           238,133         485,463         32.9%
50052 Services, Utilities & Training 2,015,800      2,039,800      70,599           356,607         1,683,193      17.5%
50053 General Supplies and Repairs 34,300           32,300           12,098           13,869           18,431           42.9%
50054 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
50055 Other Expenses 100,000         100,000         4,940             24,549           75,451           24.5%
50058 Transfers 178,500         178,500         14,870           74,352           104,148         41.7%
50059 Debt Service - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 3,055,720      3,074,196      146,456         707,510         2,366,686      23.0%

Net Change 213,680         195,204         (5,426)            (119,959)        315,163         

2/28/2025 DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND (Unaudited) 213,680         195,204         (119,959)        

Expenditures by Department:
PLANNING SERVICES 1,134,570     1,171,046     72,911     429,981     741,065   36.7%
BUILDING SERVICES 1,848,000     1,848,000     61,110     262,473     1,585,527     14.2%
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 73,150    55,150    12,435    15,057    40,093    27.3%

 Expenditure Subtotal 3,055,720   3,074,196     146,456     707,510   2,366,686      23.0%

5 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 1,916,159      2,719,652      2,719,652      

Sales Tax 1,340,000      1,340,000      95,114           471,490         868,510         35.2%
Interest Transfers and Misc 80,000           80,000           9,553             51,351           28,649           64.2%

 Revenue Subtotal 1,420,000      1,420,000      104,667         522,840         897,160         36.8%

80551 Salaries and Benefits - - - - - #DIV/0!
80552 Services, Utilities & Training 279,608         439,608         1,954             34,325           405,283         7.8%
80553 General Supplies and Repairs 21,550           21,550           137                983                20,567           4.6%
80554 Capital and NonCapital 7,000             7,000             975                5,475             1,525             78.2%
80555 Other Expenses 115,500         575,500         - 6,764 568,736         1.2%
80558 Transfers 155,275         155,275         3,962             123,779 31,496           79.7%
80559 Debt Service 318,655         318,655         - 286,612 32,043           89.9%

 Expenditure Subtotal 897,588         1,517,588      7,029             457,939         1,059,649      30.2%

Net Change 522,412         (97,588)          97,638           64,902           (162,490)        

2/28/2025 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND (Unaudited) 2,438,571      2,622,064      2,784,554      

6 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT
BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Beginning Fund Balance 1,377,148       1,415,354       1,415,354       

General and franchise taxes 6,560,000       6,560,000       384,244          6,313,452       246,548          96.2%
Interest Transfers and Misc 1,109,225       1,109,225       20,155            909,380          199,845          

 Revenue Subtotal 7,669,225       7,669,225       404,400          7,222,832       446,393          94.2%

DEBT SERVICE FUND 7,747,644       7,747,644       (1,866)             6,059,647       1,687,997       78.2%
 Expenditure Subtotal 7,747,644       7,747,644       (1,866)             6,059,647       1,687,997       78.2%

Net Change (78,419)           (78,419)           406,266          1,163,185       (1,241,604)      

DEBT SERVICE FUND (unaudited) 1,298,729       1,336,935       2,578,540       

7 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION
Beginning Fund Balance 2,256,163       2,797,163       2,797,163       

81032 Permits and fees 14,000            14,000            1,231              6,155              7,845              44.0%
81035 Interest and Miscellaneous 100,000          100,000          9,194              51,927            48,073            51.9%
81038 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 114,000          114,000          10,425            58,082            55,918            50.9%

81052 Services, Utilities & Training - 213,835 - 182,304 31,531            85.3%
81054 Capital and NonCapital - 250,000 - - 250,000          0.0%
81055 Other Expenses - - - - - #DIV/0!
81057 Construction - 18,500 - - 18,500            
81058 Transfers 14,000            14,000 - - 14,000            0.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 14,000            496,335          - 182,304 314,031          36.7%

Net Change 100,000          (382,335)         10,425            (124,222) (258,113)         

 CIBOLO PUBLIC FACILITY CORP (Unaudited)                  2,356,163       2,414,828       2,672,941 

SPECIAL EVENTS
Beginning Fund Balance (11,064)           (9,367)             (9,367)             

20134 Fees - - - 69 (69) #DIV/0!
20135 Interest and Miscellaneous - - - - - #DIV/0!
20136 Event income 77,000            77,000            - 20,682 56,318            26.9%
20138 Transfers 40,000            40,000            - - 40,000            0.0%

 Revenue Subtotal 117,000          117,000          - 20,751 96,249            17.7%

20152 Services, Utilities & Training 77,500            77,500            - 60,498 17,002            78.1%
20153 General supplies and Repairs 28,000            28,000            - 8,429 19,571            30.1%
20154 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
20155 Other Expenses 200                 200                 - 403 (203) 201.5%
20158 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 105,700          105,700          - 69,330 36,370            65.6%

Net Change 11,300            11,300            - (48,579) 59,879            

SPECIAL EVENTS (Unaudited) 236                 1,933              (57,946) 

8 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

WATER IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 5,615,737       5,914,174       5,914,174       

52232 Permits and Fees 700,000          700,000          - 21,570 678,430          3.1%
52235 Interest and Miscellaneous 225,000          225,000          16,551            108,439 116,561          48.2%

 Revenue Subtotal 925,000          925,000          16,551            130,009          794,991          14.1%

52252 Services, Utilities & Training - 72,500 - - 72,500            0.0%
52254 Capital and NonCapital 2,225,000       1,655,598 - - 1,655,598       0.0%
52257 Construction 225,500          907,757          (11,613)           23,810            883,947          2.6%

 Expenditure Subtotal 2,450,500       2,635,854       (11,613)           23,810            2,612,044       0.9%

Net Change (1,525,500)      (1,710,854)      28,164            106,199          (1,817,053)      

WATER IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 4,090,237       4,203,320       6,020,373       

WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 3,545,217       3,871,386       3,871,386       

52432 Permits and Fees 300,000          300,000          6,620              44,495            255,506          14.8%
52435 Interest and Miscellaneous 100,000          100,000          12,961            70,462            29,538            70.5%

 Revenue Subtotal 400,000          400,000          19,580            114,957          285,043          28.7%

52452 Services, Utilities & Training - 80,000 - - 80,000            0.0%
52454 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
52457 Construction 3,362,500       3,602,852       - 85,761 3,517,091       2.4%

 Expenditure Subtotal 3,362,500       3,682,852       - 85,761 3,597,091       2.3%

Net Change (2,962,500)      (3,282,852)      19,580            29,196 (3,312,048)      

WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 582,717          588,534          3,900,582       

9 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 4,764,162       4,929,355       4,929,355       

32032 Permits and Fees 620,000          620,000          (842) 379,406 240,594          61.2%
32035 Interest and Miscellaneous 120,000          120,000          17,414            91,668 28,332            76.4%

 Revenue Subtotal 740,000          740,000          16,572            471,074          268,926          63.7%

32052 Services, Utilities & Training - 123,500 - - 123,500          0.0%
32057 Construction 4,221,900       4,315,362 - 61,962 4,253,400       1.4%

 Expenditure Subtotal 4,221,900       4,438,862       - 61,962 4,376,900       1.4%

Net Change (3,481,900)      (3,698,862)      16,572            409,112 (4,107,974)      

TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 1,282,262       1,230,493       5,338,467       

DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 3,255,042       3,587,058       3,587,058       

52032 Permits and Fees 350,000          350,000          1,882              105,862          244,138          30.2%
52035 Interest and Miscellaneous 120,000          120,000          12,504            65,911            54,089            54.9%

 Revenue Subtotal 470,000          470,000          14,386            171,773          298,227          36.5%

52052 Services, Utilities & Training - 43,000 - - 43,000            0.0%
52054 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
52057 Construction 2,135,006       2,368,665       - 54,330 2,314,335       2.3%

 Expenditure Subtotal 2,135,006       2,411,665       - 54,330 2,357,335       2.3%

Net Change (1,665,006)      (1,941,665)      14,386            117,442 (2,059,107)      

DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES (unaudited) 1,590,036       1,645,393       3,704,500       

PARKLAND FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 1,025,147       1,512,801       1,512,801       

32236 Permits and Fees 125,000          125,000          35,400            38,400            86,600            0 
32235 Interest and Miscellaneous 40,000            40,000            5,041              27,913            12,087            69.8%

 Revenue Subtotal 165,000          165,000          40,441            66,313            98,687            40.2%

32252 Services, Utilities & Training 250,000          250,000          - - 250,000          - 
32254 Capital and NonCapital 13,000            13,000            - - 13,000            - 
32257 Construction 622,000          829,737          41,638            65,929            763,808          7.9%

 Expenditure Subtotal 885,000          1,092,737       41,638            65,929            1,026,808       6.0%

Net Change (720,000)         (927,737)         (1,197)             384                 (928,121)         

PARKLAND FEES (unaudited) 305,147          585,064          1,513,185       

10 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

COURT TECHNOLOGY FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 3,532              4,837              4,837              

23334 Permits and Fees 4,000              4,000              641                 2,575              1,425              64.4%
23335 Interest and Miscellaneous 5 5 5 34 (29) 684.2%

 Revenue Subtotal 4,005              4,005              646                 2,610              1,395              65.2%

23352 Services, Utilities & Training 4,000              4,000              - 4,000 - 100.0%
23354 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 4,000              4,000              - 4,000 - 100.0%

Net Change 5 5 646                 (1,390) 1,395              

COURT TECHNOLOGY FEES (unaudited) 3,537              4,842              3,447 

COURT SECURITY FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 32,531            34,522            34,522            

23434 Permits and Fees 5,000              5,000              772                 3,117              1,883              62.3%
23435 Interest and Miscellaneous 750                 750                 95 561                 189                 74.8%

 Revenue Subtotal 5,750              5,750              867                 3,678              2,072              64.0%

23452 Services, Utilities & Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
23458 Transfers 6,000              6,000              547                 1,491              4,509              

 Expenditure Subtotal 6,000              6,000              547                 1,491              4,509              24.8%

Net Change (250) (250) 320                 2,187              (2,437)             

COURT SECURITY FEES (unaudited) 32,281            34,272 36,709            

POLICE SEIZURE FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 92,677            98,942            98,942            

23534 Permits and Fees 10,000            10,000            - - 10,000            0.0%
23539 Other Financing Sources - - - 3,425              (3,425)             #DIV/0!
23535 Interest and Miscellaneous 2,500              2,500              253                 1,588              912                 63.5%

 Revenue Subtotal 12,500            12,500            253                 5,013              7,487              40.1%

23552 Services, Utilities & Training 30,000            30,000            - - 30,000            0.0%
23553 General supplies and repairs 6,000              6,000              - - 6,000              0.0%
23554 Capital and Non Capital 20,000            30,000            - 10,000 20,000            33.3%

 Expenditure Subtotal 56,000            66,000            - 10,000 56,000            15.2%

Net Change (43,500)           (53,500)           253                 (4,987) (48,513)           

POLICE SEIZURE FUND (unaudited) 49,177            45,442            93,955 

11 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

POLICE EDUCATION FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 14,228            17,054            17,054            

23634 Grants 2,500              2,500              2,781              2,781              (281) 111.3%
23635 Interest and Miscellaneous 300                 300                 34 244                 56 81.5%

 Revenue Subtotal 2,800              2,800              2,815              3,026              (226) 108.1%

23652 Services, Utilities and Training 16,000            16,000            2,413              7,758              8,242              48.5%
23654 Capital and Non Capital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal 16,000            16,000            2,413              7,758              8,242              48.5%

Net Change (13,200)           (13,200)           402                 (4,732)             (8,468)             

POLICE EDUCATION FUND (unaudited) 1,028              3,854              12,322            

SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 21,231            26,790            26,790            

20234 Donations and Grants 2,500              2,500              600                 2,610              (110) 104.4%
20235 Interest and Miscellaneous 500                 500                 69 408                 92 81.6%

 Revenue Subtotal 3,000              3,000              669                 3,018              (18) 100.6%

20252 Services, Utilities and Training 3,000              3,000              - - 3,000              0.0%
20253 General Supplies and Repairs 2,000              2,000              - - 2,000              0.0%

 Expenditure Subtotal 5,000              5,000              - - 5,000              0.0%

Net Change (2,000)             (2,000)             669                 3,018              (5,018)             

SPECIAL DONATIONS FUND (unaudited) 19,231            24,790            29,808            

CHILD SAFETY FEES
Beginning Fund Balance 12,181            127,479          127,479          

23834 Donations and Grants 40,000            40,000            3,917              17,988            22,012            45.0%
23835 Interest and Miscellaneous 500                 500                 84 1,174              (674) 234.8%

 Revenue Subtotal 40,500            40,500            4,001              19,162            21,338            47.3%

23853 General Supplies and Repairs - 800 - 800 0 
23854 Capital & Non-Capital - 110,250 - 110,250 - 
23858 Transfers 27,850            27,050 2,039              10,250 16,800            37.9%

 Expenditure Subtotal 27,850            138,100          2,039              121,299          16,801            87.8%

Net Change 12,650            (97,600)           1,963              (102,137)         4,537              

CHILD SAFETY FEE (unaudited) 24,831            29,879            25,342            

12 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET
STREET MAINTENANCE TAX

Beginning Fund Balance 951,618          997,114          997,114          

23930 General Taxes 1,340,000       1,340,000       95,114            471,490          868,510          35.2%
23935 Interest and Miscellaneous 60,000            60,000            1,659              15,713            44,287            26.2%
23936 Donations and grants - - - - - #DIV/0!
23938 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 1,400,000       1,400,000       96,773            487,202          912,798          34.8%

23952 Services, Utilities, and Training 750,000          754,456          55 75,270            679,186          10.0%
23953 General Supplies and Repairs 150,000          223,444          1,519              7,928              215,517          3.5%
23954 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!
23957 Construction - - - - - #DIV/0!
23958 Transfers 748,950          748,950          - 690,100 58,850            92.1%

 Expenditure Subtotal 1,648,950       1,726,850       1,574              773,297          953,553          44.8%

Net Change (248,950)         (326,850)         95,199            (286,095)         (40,755)           

STREET MAINTENACE TAX (unaudited) 702,668          670,264          711,019          

GRANTS FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 8,759              52,680            52,680            

23035 Interest and Miscellaneous - - 7,775              59,799            (59,799)           #DIV/0!
23036 Donations and grants 250,000          3,092,222       - 20,000 3,072,222       0.6%

 Revenue Subtotal 250,000          3,092,222       7,775              79,799            3,012,424       2.6%

23051 Salaries and Benefits 250,000          270,943          - 250,745 20,198            92.5%
23052 Services, Utilities, and Training - 529,568 19,259            180,382 349,185          34.1%
23053 General Supplies and Repairs - 42,500 - 601 41,899            1.4%
23054 Capital and NonCapital - 358,205 - 206,060 152,145          57.5%
23055 Other Expenses - 280,000 28,000            84,000 196,000          30.0%
23057 Construction - 1,655,555 380,234          991,437 664,118          59.9%

 Expenditure Subtotal 250,000          3,136,770       427,493          1,713,225       1,423,545       54.6%

Net Change - (44,548) (419,718)         (1,633,427)      1,588,879       

GRANTS FUND (unaudited) 8,759              8,132 (1,580,747)      

13 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

IT REPLACEMENT FUND
Beginning Fund Balance 119,978          140,761          140,761          

30135 Interest and Miscellaneous 5,000              5,000              456                 2,773              2,227              55.5%
30138 Transfers - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 5,000              5,000              456                 2,773              2,227              55.5%

30152 Services, Utilities, and Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
30154 Capital and NonCapital 91,900            91,900            - 2,855 89,046            3.1%

 Expenditure Subtotal 91,900            91,900            - 2,855 89,046            3.1%

Net Change (86,900)           (86,900)           456                 (82) (86,818) 

IT REPLACEMENT (unaudited) 33,078            53,861            140,679          

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
Beginning Fund Balance 12,052            19,493            19,493            

23130 General Taxes 3,600              3,600              401                 477                 3,123              13.2%
23135 Interest and Miscellaneous - - 81 395                 (395) #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 3,600              3,600              482                 871                 2,729              24.2%

23152 Services, Utilities, and Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
23154 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal - - - - - #DIV/0!

Net Change 3,600              3,600              482                 871                 2,729              

HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (unaudited) 15,652            23,093            20,364            

14 4/10/2025



CITY OF CIBOLO
REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT-FEBRUARY FISCAL YEAR 2025

 Account Number  Description ADOPTED CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING PERCENT

BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BALANCE MET

PEG FUNDS
Beginning Fund Balance 8,724              106,527          106,527          

23230 General Taxes 30,000            30,000            6,744              14,677            15,323            48.9%
23235 Interest and Miscellaneous - - 442                 2,139              (2,139)             #DIV/0!

 Revenue Subtotal 30,000            30,000            7,186              16,816            13,184            56.1%

23252 Services, Utilities, and Training - - - - - #DIV/0!
23254 Capital and NonCapital - - - - - #DIV/0!

 Expenditure Subtotal - - - - - #DIV/0!

Net Change 30,000            30,000            7,186              16,816            13,184            

PEG FUNDS(unaudited) 38,724            136,527          123,343          

15 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2011 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 14 15 16

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - 10,209 - 

354-35100-000-000-0000                       - INTEREST 363,965             205 364,170 
354-35150-000-000-0000                    - UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVEST 228 - 228 
354-35250-000-000-0000                      - NET BOND PROCEEDS 5,350,000          - 5,350,000 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,714,193          205 5,714,398               

354-57400-000-000-4041                      - LAND ACQUISITION 1,351,749          - 1,351,749 
354-57500-000-000-4041                      - ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,693,647          - 1,693,647 
354-57600-000-000-4041                      - CONSTRUCTION COSTS 2,658,588          4,527 2,663,115 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,703,984          4,527 5,708,511 

Fund number: 354 2011 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 10,209               (4,322) 5,887 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 10,209               5,887 5,887 

Outstanding Encumbrances:
354-57600-000-000-4041                      Texas Sterling PO 22139 615 
354-57500-000-000-4041                      Vickrey & Associates, Inc PO 22166 44 
354-57600-000-000-4041                      Alamo Fence Company PO 957315 - 

Total Encumbrances 660 

Remaining funds 5,227 

16 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2013 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 12                       13                            14

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      604,494                  -                           

 356-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       641,596             23,015                    664,611                  
 356-35150-000-000-0000 - UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVEST 1,828                  -                           1,828                       
 356-38357-000-000-0000 - TRANSFER FROM 13 GO BONDS 10,147               -                           10,147                    
 356-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 3,700,000          -                           3,700,000               

TOTAL REVENUES 4,353,571          23,015                    4,376,586               

 356-57500-000-000-4041 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           66,307               -                           66,307                    
 356-57600-000-000-4041 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             3,682,770          43,566                    3,726,336               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,749,077          43,566                    3,792,643               
-                           

Fund number: 356 2013 GO BONDS - TOWN CREEK DET 604,494             (20,551)                   583,943                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 604,494             583,943                  583,943                  

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 356-57600-000-000-4041                      Texas Sterling PO 22139 318,796                  
 356-57500-000-000-4041 Raba Kistener, Inc PO 24061 13,303                    

Total Encumbrances 332,099                  

Remaining funds 251,844                  

17 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2016 GO BONDS - BORGFELD RD 9                         10                            11

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      944                          -                           

 363-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       48,084               19                            48,103                    
 363-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 3,500,000          -                           3,500,000               
 363-37100-000-000-0000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL PARTICIPATION 450,000             -                           450,000                  

TOTAL REVENUES 3,998,084          19                            3,998,103               

 363-57400-000-000-5051 - LAND ACQUISITION               303,169             -                           303,169                  
 363-57500-000-000-5051 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           296,531             -                           296,531                  
 363-57600-000-000-5051 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             3,339,440          -                           3,339,440               
 363-57600-000-000-5502 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             58,000               -                           58,000                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,997,140          -                           3,997,140               

Fund number: 363 2016 GO BONDS - BORGFELD RD 944                     19                            963                          

ENDING FUND BALANCE 944                     963                          963                          

18 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 6 7 8

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                        941,197                  -                          

 365-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       256,085               18,135                    274,220                  
 365-38101-000-000-0000  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 675,000               -                          675,000                  
 365-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 10,750,000          -                          10,750,000            

TOTAL REVENUES 11,681,085          18,135                    11,699,220            

 365-54910-000-000-0000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 450,000               -                          450,000                  
 365-57500-000-000-1074  ENGINEERING SERVICES           CITY HALL ANNEX 250,571               -                          250,571                  
 365-57500-000-000-1075  ENGINEERING SERVICES           PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION 93,470                  -                          93,470                    
365-57500-160-000-1075  ENGINEERING SERVICES           PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION -                        1,125                      1,125                      
 365-57500-000-000-4043  ENGINEERING SERVICES           TOLLE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 375,637               6,205                      381,842                  
 365-57500-000-000-6066  ENGINEERING SERVICES           TOLLE PARK 67,820                  -                          67,820                    
 365-57600-000-000-1074 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             CITY HALL ANNEX 2,370,488            -                          2,370,488               
 365-57600-000-000-1075 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION 605,072               -                          605,072                  
 365-57600-000-000-4043  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             TOLLE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS -                        -                          -                          
 365-57600-000-000-5055 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             FM 1103 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 6,000,000            -                          6,000,000               
 365-57600-000-000-6062 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             MIRACLE FIELD 500,000               -                          500,000                  
 365-57600-000-000-6066 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             TOLLE PARK -                        -                          -                          
 365-57650-000-000-1074 - TESTING CITY HALL ANNEX 26,829                  -                          26,829                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,739,888          7,330                      10,747,218            

Fund number: 365 2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 941,197               10,805                    952,002                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 941,197               952,002                  952,002                  

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 365-57500-000-000-4043 Lockwood Andrews PO 22110 24,819                    

Total Encumbrances 24,819                    

Remaining funds 927,183                  

19 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 6 7 8

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                     371,994                 -                          

 333-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST                       130,091            7,094                      137,185                 
 333-39350-000-000-0000  NET BOND PROCEEDS 5,000,000         -                          5,000,000              
 333-37120-000-000-0000  INTERGOVERNMENTAL - GUADALUPE CO 750,000            -                          750,000                 

TOTAL REVENUES 5,880,091         7,094                      5,887,185              

 333-57400-000-000-5057  LAND ACQUISITION               429,363            -                          429,363                 
 333-57500-000-000-5057  ENGINEERING SERVICES           456,961            -                          456,961                 
 333-57600-000-000-5057  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             4,612,913         -                          4,612,913              
 333-57650-000-000-5057  TESTING 8,860                 -                          8,860                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,508,097         -                          5,508,097              

Fund number: 333 2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 371,994            7,094                      379,088                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 371,994            379,088                 379,088                 

20 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2020 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - STREET MAINTENANCE 5 6 7

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      714,052                  -                           

 369-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       476,885             9,158                       486,044                  
 369-14101-000-000-0000  TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 2,350,000          -                           2,350,000               
 369-14239-000-000-0000  TRANSFER FROM STREET MAINTENANCE 1,043,763          -                           1,043,763               
 369-39350-000-000-0000 - NET BOND PROCEEDS 7,500,000          -                           7,500,000               

TOTAL REVENUES 11,370,648        9,158                      11,379,807            

 369-57400-000-000-5500 - LAND ACQUISITION               -                      -                           -                           
369-57500-000-000-5050  ENGINEERING SERVICES           39,840               -                           39,840                    
 369-57500-000-000-5500 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           286,005             -                           286,005                  
 369-57500-000-000-5502 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           160,989             20,783                    181,772                  
 369-57500-000-000-5503 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           217,968             3,346                       221,314                  
 369-57600-000-000-5501 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             8,094,467          -                           8,094,467               
 369-57600-000-000-5502 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,857,327          484,784                  2,342,111               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,656,596        508,912                  11,165,508            

Fund number: 369
2020 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - STREET 
MAINTENANCE 714,052             (499,754)                 214,298                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 714,052             214,298                  214,298                  

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 369-57500-000-000-5502 Lockwood Andrews PO 23202 4,101                       
 369-57500-000-000-5502 Terracon PO 24163 8,811                       
 369-57500-000-000-5503 Lockwood Andrews PO 24098 106,253                  
 369-57600-000-000-5502 D&D Contractors PO 24083 -                           

Total Encumbrances 119,165                  

Remaining funds 95,133                    

21 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2023 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                     136,241                 -                          

 371-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST                       206,148             3,222                      209,370                  
 371-35350-000-000-0000  BOND PROCEEDS 4,550,000          -                          4,550,000              
 371-35351-000-000-0000  BOND PREMIUM 364,772             -                          364,772                  

TOTAL REVENUES 5,120,920         3,222                      5,124,142              

 371-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST 114,772             -                          114,772                  
 371-54910-343-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 300,468             7,562                      308,030                  
 371-54910-353-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,026,843          -                          1,026,843              
 371-57500-199-000-1072  ENGINEERING SERVICES           CITY HALL/HVAC RENOVATION 100,500             -                          100,500                  
 371-57500-353-000-7074  ENGINEERING SERVICES           PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY 756,300             -                          756,300                  
371-57500-353-000-7073  ENGINEERING SERVICES           FIRE ST 1 & 2 BATHROOMS -                     2,297                      2,297                      
 371-57600-160-000-1075  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             PUBLIC WORKS EXPANSION 765,299             -                          765,299                  
 371-57600-199-000-1072  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             CITY HALL/HVAC RENOVATION 1,892,069          -                          1,892,069              
371-57600-353-000-7072  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             FIRE ST 1 & 2 BATHROOMS 13,931               -                          13,931                    
371-57600-353-000-7073  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             FIRE ST 1 & 2 BATHROOMS 14,496               -                          14,496                    
 371-54910-660-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY -                     -                          -                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,984,679         9,859                      4,994,538              

Fund number: 371 2023 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION              136,241 (6,637)                    129,604                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 136,241             129,604                 129,604                 

Outstanding Encumbrances:
371-54910-343-000-0000 LCRA PO 24094 30,447                    
371-54910-343-000-0000 Farrwest PO 957273 -                          
371-57500-353-000-7074 Eikon Consulting Group ARCHITECT PO 24055 49,685                    

Total Encumbrances 80,132                    

Remaining funds 49,471                    

22 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2024 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                     2,815,305              -                          

 372-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST                       161,720             54,405                    216,126                  
 372-35350-000-000-0000  BOND PROCEEDS 8,485,000          -                          8,485,000              
 372-35351-000-000-0000  BOND PREMIUM 723,639             -                          723,639                  

TOTAL REVENUES 9,370,359         54,405                    9,424,764              

 372-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST 208,639             -                          208,639                  
 372-54910-146-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 299,599             50,515                    350,115                  
 372-54910-353-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,757,793          -                          2,757,793              
 372-54910-748-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY -                     54,998                    54,998                    
 372-57400-748-000-0000  LAND ACQUISITION               855,461             -                          855,461                  
 372-57600-000-000-5502  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             2,433,562          1,102,271              3,535,833              

-                     -                          -                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,555,054         1,207,785              7,762,839              

Fund number: 372 2024 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION           2,815,305 (1,153,379)             1,661,926              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,815,305         1,661,926              1,661,926              

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 372-54910-353-000-0000 SIDDONS MARTIN LADDER TRUCK AND PUMPER PO 24079 90,917                    
 372-57600-000-000-5502 D&D CONTRACTORS BOLTON, DEAN AND LOWER SEGUIN RPO 24083 146,800                  
372-54910-146-000-0000 PROSTRUCTURES METAL BUILDING PO 957321 34,077                    
372-54910-160-000-0000 AUTOMOTIVE BUSINESS CON ROLLING JACKS PO 957308 25,730                    
372-54910-748-000-0000 DEWINNE EQUIPMENT CO MOWER EQUIPMENT PO 957302 -                          

Total Encumbrances 297,523                  

Remaining funds 1,364,402              

23 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2025 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 2 3 4

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                     -                          -                          

 373-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST                       -                     -                          -                          
 373-35350-000-000-0000  BOND PROCEEDS -                     -                          -                          
 373-35351-000-000-0000  BOND PREMIUM -                     -                          -                          

TOTAL REVENUES -                     -                          -                          

 373-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST -                     -                          -                          
 373-54910-146-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY STREETS EQUIPMENT -                     311,560                  311,560                  
 373-54910-160-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY PW EQUIPMENT -                     -                          -                          
 373-54910-353-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY FIRE EQUIPMENT -                     -                          -                          
 373-54910-748-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY PARKS EQUIPMENT -                     -                          -                          
 373-57500-146-000-5506  PROJECT ENGINEERING 25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 1 -                     -                          -                          
 373-57500-146-000-5507  PROJECT ENGINEERING 25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 2 -                     -                          -                          
 373-57600-146-000-5506  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 1 -                     -                          -                          
 373-57650-000-000-5506  TESTING 25 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PKG 1 -                     -                          -                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                     311,560                 311,560                 

Fund number: 373 2025 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION                         -   (311,560)                (311,560)                

ENDING FUND BALANCE -                     (311,560)                (311,560)                

Outstanding Encumbrances:
 373-54910-146-000-0000 HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TEXAS PO 957332 151,078                  
 373-54910-353-000-0000 SIDDONS MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP PO 957330 375,155                  
 373-54910-353-000-0000 GTS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS PO 957363 5,873                      
 373-57500-146-000-5506 COLLIERS ENGINEERING PO 957361 115,000                  
 373-57500-146-000-5507 COLLIERS ENGINEERING PO 957361 135,000                  
 373-57600-000-000-5506 D&D CONTRACTORS PO 957368 2,691,158              
 373-57650-000-000-5506 RABA KISTNER PO 957360 50,187                    

Total Encumbrances 3,523,451              

Remaining funds (3,835,011)             

24 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2012 REVENUE BONDS 12                       13                            14

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                     1,324,766              -                          

 531-35100-000-000-0000                        - INTEREST                       496,770            20,710                    517,480                 
 531-35150-000-000-0000                         - UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVEST 221                    -                          221                         
 531-35250-000-000-0000                      - NET BOND PROCEEDS 8,000,000         -                          8,000,000              

TOTAL REVENUES 8,496,991         20,710                    8,517,701              

 531-54916-000-000-2006                     - WATER LINE PROJECTS 18,500               -                          18,500                   
 531-57400-000-000-224B                      - LAND ACQUISITION               21,900               -                          21,900                   
 531-57400-000-000-3033 - LAND ACQUISITION               13,779               -                          13,779                   
 531-57400-000-000-3036 - LAND ACQUISITION               -                     7,000                      7,000                      
 531-57500-000-000-224A - ENGINEERING SERVICES           25,224               -                          25,224                   
 531-57500-000-000-224B - ENGINEERING SERVICES           47,500               -                          47,500                   
 531-57500-000-000-225A - ENGINEERING SERVICES           165,000            -                          165,000                 
 531-57500-000-000-225B - ENGINEERING SERVICES           58,500               -                          58,500                   
 531-57500-000-000-225C - ENGINEERING SERVICES           93,600               -                          93,600                   
 531-57500-000-000-2028 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           25,066               -                          25,066                   
 531-57500-000-000-3034 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           24,897               -                          24,897                   
 531-57500-000-000-3035 - ENGINEERING SERVICES           76,375               -                          76,375                   
 531-57500-000-000-3036  ENGINEERING SERVICES           36,120               5,698                      41,818                   
 531-57600-000-000-224A - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             433,689            -                          433,689                 
 531-57600-000-000-224B - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             31,432               -                          31,432                   
 531-57600-000-000-224D - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             170,000            -                          170,000                 
 531-57600-000-000-225A - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             2,088,254         -                          2,088,254              
 531-57600-000-000-225B - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             763,800            -                          763,800                 
 531-57600-000-000-225C - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,127,215         -                          1,127,215              
 531-57600-000-000-2028 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             240,266            -                          240,266                 
 531-57600-000-000-3033 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,655,648         -                          1,655,648              
 531-57600-000-000-5056 - CONSTRUCTION COSTS             55,461               -                          55,461                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,172,225         12,698                    7,184,923              

Fund number: 531 2012 REVENUE BONDS 1,324,766         8,012                      1,332,778              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,324,766         1,332,778              1,332,778              

25 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - UTILITY 6 7 8

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      1,656,631              -                          

 532-35100-000-000-0000  INTEREST                       167,744             29,741                    197,484                  
 532-39350-000-000-0000  NET BOND PROCEEDS 1,500,000         -                          1,500,000              
 532-37000-000-000-0000  INTERGOVERNMENTAL - TXDOT 2,036,873         114,241                  2,151,114              

TOTAL REVENUES 3,704,617         143,981                  3,848,598              

 532-57400-000-000-5055  LAND ACQUISITION               154,606             -                          154,606                  
 532-57400-000-000-5065  LAND ACQUISITION               9,065                 -                          9,065                      
 532-54954-000-000-0000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 173,336             -                          173,336                  
 532-57500-000-000-5055  ENGINEERING SERVICES           106,184             -                          106,184                  
 532-57600-000-000-5055  CONSTRUCTION COSTS             1,604,795         -                          1,604,795              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,047,986         -                          2,047,986              

Fund number: 532 2019 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION - UTILITY 1,656,631         143,981                  1,800,612              

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,656,631         1,800,612              1,800,612              

Outstanding Encumbrances:

 532-57500-000-000-5055 Westwood Professional Services PO 24167 40,373                    

Total Encumbrances 40,373                    

Remaining funds 1,760,240              

26 4/10/2025



INCEPTION TOTAL
THROUGH FY 25 PROJECT

ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION FY 24 2/28/2025 TO DATE
2021 EDC REVENUE BONDS 4 5 6

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -                      418,686                  -                           

 870-35100-000-000-0000 - INTEREST                       46,722               8,074                       54,797                    
 870-35350-000-000-0000 - BOND PROCEEDS 4,125,000          -                           4,125,000               

TOTAL REVENUES 4,171,722          8,074                      4,179,797               

 870-52710-000-000-0000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 55,474               12,399                    67,874                    
 870-54900-000-000-0000 NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,268                  -                           1,268                       
 870-54925-000-000-0000  LAND ACQUISITION               3,595,144          -                           3,595,144               
 870-55005-000-000-0000  BOND ISSUANCE COST 101,150             -                           101,150                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,753,036          12,399                    3,765,436               

Fund number: 870 2021 EDC REVENUE BONDS 418,686             (4,325)                     414,361                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 418,686             414,361                  414,361                  

Outstanding Encumbrances:

Remaining funds 414,361                  

27 4/10/2025



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

G. Approval of the February 2025 Check Register

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7G.

From

Jessica Donoho, Accounting Manager

Staff Contact(s)

Anna Miranda,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

Detailed Check Register 20250228.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6f8b5fda1b90046500305%2FDetailed%20Check%20Register%2020250228.pdf?alt=media&token=8cf93179-3e0e-4c52-bafb-55660caf6537
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6f8b5fda1b90046500305%2FDetailed%20Check%20Register%2020250228.pdf?alt=media&token=8cf93179-3e0e-4c52-bafb-55660caf6537
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6f8b5fda1b90046500305%2FDetailed%20Check%20Register%2020250228.pdf?alt=media&token=8cf93179-3e0e-4c52-bafb-55660caf6537


Raw Check Register -February 2025
Check Date: 02/01/2025-02/28/2025

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/3/2025 72370 AJ'S TIRE SHOP, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Skid Steer repair - Streets 130.00                        
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT glove and mug holders - Fire 93.90                          
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT flight batteries - PD 353.25                        
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES cardboard pet carrier - ACO 138.92                        
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES cardboard pet carrier - ACO 45.99                          
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES broom, hose - ACO 38.79                          
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT yellow safety vests - Fire 53.96                          
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Poster Sign Holder - PD 38.60                          
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Desk calendars - PD 56.85                          
2/3/2025 72371 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Poster Sign Holder Credit - PD (38.60)                         
2/3/2025 72372 AT&T GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT LEA Tracking numbers - PD 95.00                          
2/3/2025 72373 AYERS DISTRIBUTING CO. GENERAL FUND PARKS plastic eggs - Parks 1,490.00                     
2/3/2025 72374 BB INSPECTION SERVICES, LLC Development Services Fund BUILDING SERVICES Building Inspections for December 41,203.46                   
2/3/2025 72374 BB INSPECTION SERVICES, LLC Development Services Fund BUILDING SERVICES Health Inspections for December 960.00                        
2/3/2025 72375 BFI WASTE SERVICES OF TEXAS LP WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Garbage and Recycle for December 254,541.76                 
2/3/2025 72376 BOOT BARN INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Boot Purchases - PW -                              
2/3/2025 72376 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PARKS Boot Purchases - PW -                              
2/3/2025 72376 BOOT BARN INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Boot Purchases - PW 998.95                        
2/3/2025 72376 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Boot Purchases - PW 180.00                        
2/3/2025 72376 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Boot Purchases - PW 409.47                        
2/3/2025 72377 BRANDON WILSON GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Amazon purchase laminating sheets 27.99                          
2/3/2025 72378 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Grade A2 Base - Streets 235.07                        
2/3/2025 72378 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS manufactured sand - Utilities 445.88                        
2/3/2025 72378 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Grade 5 washed rock - Utilities 328.80                        
2/3/2025 72378 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS grade 5 washed rock - Streets 1,165.72                     
2/3/2025 72378 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT 1/2" to dust - Streets 51.77                          
2/3/2025 72379 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix - Streets 728.06                        
2/3/2025 72380 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix - Streets 240.13                        
2/3/2025 72381 BRYAN HUGGHINS GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER 2 USB Thumb-drives 17.88                          
2/3/2025 72382 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS street sign 120.00                        
2/3/2025 72383 CESAR AMAYA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT flat tire repair - Patrol 21-06 20.00                          
2/3/2025 72384 CIBOLO CREEK MUN.AUTHORITY WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Sewer Svcs for December 308,757.74                 
2/3/2025 72385 CITY OF SCHERTZ WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Water Svc for Cibolo Crossing 3,120.24                     
2/3/2025 72385 CITY OF SCHERTZ WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS DEC Water Svc for Cibolo Subdivision 1,602.68                     
2/3/2025 72386 CIVICPLUS, LLC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Online Code Hosting Dec'24 to Nov'25 945.00                        
2/3/2025 72387 CLINTON RAY JACOBS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Non Law Enforcement Investigation 350.00                        
2/3/2025 72387 CLINTON RAY JACOBS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Law Enforcement Investigation 475.00                        
2/3/2025 72388 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS chapin sprayer, Streets 353.67                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 Cibolo City Plat/Plan Review 6,523.75                     
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 Cibolo City Plat/Plan Review 11,970.07                   
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT 687-01-01 Cibolo Plat/Plan Review 542.50                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 Cibolo City Plat/Plan Review 195.00                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 Cibolo City Plat/Plan Review 641.25                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-01-03 On-Call Engineering Svcs 4,420.00                     
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-01-02 FY23 City Engineering Svc 3,801.55                     
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT 687-01-01 Cibolo Plat/Plan Review 406.25                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-01-03 On-Call Engineering Svcs 700.00                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT 687-01-01 Cibolo Plat/Plan Review 910.00                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT 687-01-01 Cibolo Plat/Plan Review 251.25                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT 687-01-01 Cibolo Plat/Plan Review 681.25                        
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 Cibolo City Plat/Plan Review 17,847.31                   
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-01-03 On-Call Engineering Svcs 4,105.00                     
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 Cibolo City Plat/Plan Review 4,708.72                     
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-01-03 On-Call Engineering Svcs 4,138.75                     
2/3/2025 72389 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 687-32-01 Lift Station @ Country Vale 221.49                        
2/3/2025 72390 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM, INC. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Towable Boom Lift - Streets 330.83                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/3/2025 72391 FARRWEST ENVIRON SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT boots - Fire 392.60                        
2/3/2025 72392 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Recipient: Hyde Kelley 9.78                            
2/3/2025 72393 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT janitorial supplies - Fire 1,089.36                     
2/3/2025 72394 G&F AUTO GLASS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS glass replacement - Utilities 375.00                        
2/3/2025 72395 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 50.70                          
2/3/2025 72395 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 54.77                          
2/3/2025 72395 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 73.67                          
2/3/2025 72395 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 74.44                          
2/3/2025 72395 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 74.87                          
2/3/2025 72395 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 74.40                          
2/3/2025 72396 GREGORY CROUCH WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION door hangers - UB 297.00                        
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT parking warning cards - PD 159.00                        
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND PARKS parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND FINANCE DEPARTMENT parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH Development Services Fund PLANNING parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72397 GREGORY CROUCH GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT parking warning cards - PD -                              
2/3/2025 72398 HAJOCA CORPORATION GENERAL FUND PARKS service charge - Parks 14.94                          
2/3/2025 72399 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS clipboard holers - Utilities 148.14                        
2/3/2025 72400 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS carlisle turf trac - Parks 394.00                        
2/3/2025 72401 IJEFF, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS Business Cards - David Howard 28.82                          
2/3/2025 72402 JAMES PERRY WHETSTONE GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Billboards for January 400.00                        
2/3/2025 72403 JMO MOBILE MODULAR LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Modular Building 80% Pmt 128,133.12                 
2/3/2025 72404 LADD'S GOLF & TURF, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS blades - Parks 735.78                        
2/3/2025 72405 LOU'S GLOVES, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS latex gloves - Utilities 264.00                        
2/3/2025 72406 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS 4 lapel mics, 4 earpieces - Utilities 717.60                        
2/3/2025 72407 MARK ALLEN GENERAL FUND COUNCIL clothing reimbursement 298.43                        
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change unit 24.02 97.18                          
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change unit 24.02 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change unit 24.02 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change unit 24.02 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT 658.63                        
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change unit 24.02 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 339.52                        
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change unit 24.02 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change unit 24.02 -                              
2/3/2025 72408 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change, coolant tank - Unit 21-06 -                              
2/3/2025 72409 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIAT GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT February Coverage 206.00                        
2/3/2025 72410 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT AC repairs - Fire 1,024.50                     
2/3/2025 72411 MVBA, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Collection fee due 18.05                          
2/3/2025 72412 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT office supplies - Court 40.48                          
2/3/2025 72412 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT office supplies 45.66                          
2/3/2025 72412 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION copy paper - PW Adm 110.89                        
2/3/2025 72413 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Battery - Utilities 198.14                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/3/2025 72413 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT RainX Pro - Fire 19.48                          
2/3/2025 72414 PATHMARK TRAFFIC PRODUCTS OF TGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 12"x72" flood gauge - Streets 227.50                        
2/3/2025 72415 POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES,INCWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS coliform/E.coli - Utilities 600.00                        
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, mops, towel svc - PW 26.41                          
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS Uniform/clothing - Parks 113.26                        
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, CPD, Annex mats 45.00                          
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, mops, towel svc - PW 26.41                          
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, mops, towel svc - PW 26.42                          
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Uniform/clothing - Drainage 89.95                          
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Uniform/clothing - Streets 176.42                        
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, mops, towel svc - PW 26.41                          
2/3/2025 72416 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Uniform/clothing - Water 165.57                        
2/3/2025 72417 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS thermal sweatshirt - Streets 104.99                        
2/3/2025 72418 RDO EQUIPMENT CO DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT half clamp - Drainage 26.16                          
2/3/2025 72419 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS hardwood mulch - Parks 320.00                        
2/3/2025 72419 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS hardwood mulch - Parks 320.00                        
2/3/2025 72419 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS hardwood mulch - Parks 320.00                        
2/3/2025 72420 TCMA GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER Full membership class: Reed, Wayne 720.00                        
2/3/2025 72420 TCMA GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER Associate membership - Hugghins, Bryan 352.00                        
2/3/2025 72421 TEXAS WATER UTLITIES ASSOC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Chris Sierra, Chris Hubbard 80.00                          
2/3/2025 72421 TEXAS WATER UTLITIES ASSOC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Water Distribution Jerry Ortiz 405.00                        
2/3/2025 72421 TEXAS WATER UTLITIES ASSOC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Resiliency - Sadoc Rivera Jr 40.00                          
2/3/2025 72421 TEXAS WATER UTLITIES ASSOC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Basic Water - Sadoc Rivera Jr. 405.00                        
2/3/2025 72421 TEXAS WATER UTLITIES ASSOC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Jerry Ortiz, Edgar Estrada 80.00                          
2/3/2025 72422 THE CHAMBER GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Luncheon seats- Roberts, Mahoney, Sanchez 800.00                        
2/3/2025 72423 THE GREATER SAN ANTONIO GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Annual Membership Dues 2,000.00                     
2/3/2025 72424 ULINE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS liquid ice - Streets 563.28                        
2/3/2025 72425 VERTOSOFT LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL OpenGov Project & Asset Management Software 129,420.06                 
2/3/2025 72426 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS brass bush - Streets 11.99                          
2/3/2025 72426 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS pipes -Streets 15.37                          
2/3/2025 72427 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT heavy absorb roll - PW 188.99                        
2/3/2025 72427 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS heavy absorb roll - PW 188.99                        
2/3/2025 72427 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PARKS heavy absorb roll - PW 188.99                        
2/3/2025 72427 WINZER FRANCHISE COMPANY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS heavy absorb roll - PW 188.99                        

2/10/2025 72432 A-1 ENTERPRISE INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Fire ext. annual maintenance - PD 150.00                        
2/10/2025 72433 ACCONCIA, MICHAEL WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 014_0003116_002 UB Refund 27.76                          
2/10/2025 72434 AJ'S TIRE SHOP, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Loader repair - PW 222.50                        
2/10/2025 72435 ALAMO CHAPTER TMCA GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Annual membership dues - Valerie Chapman 50.00                          
2/10/2025 72435 ALAMO CHAPTER TMCA GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Annual memberships dues - Peggy Cimics 50.00                          
2/10/2025 72436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT ";A Little Story About Awesome Power"; - PD 133.11                        
2/10/2025 72436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Refridgerator filters - Fire 105.77                        
2/10/2025 72436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT foam cups - PD 53.23                          
2/10/2025 72436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT foam cups - PD 9.95                            
2/10/2025 72436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Calendar - Fire 21.60                          
2/10/2025 72436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT charger, wall mount - PD 96.10                          
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Wireless Svc for January 86.23                          
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Wireless Svc for January 276.28                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Wireless Svc for January 309.79                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS Wireless Svc for January 130.58                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Wireless Svc for January 260.64                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Wireless Svc for January 619.93                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES Wireless Svc for January 39.35                          
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Wireless Svc for January 128.05                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Wireless Svc for January 343.31                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Wireless Svc for January 346.22                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND COUNCIL Wireless Svc for January 44.35                          
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Wireless Svc for January 41.88                          
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Wireless Svc for January 430.51                        
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Wireless Svc for January 1,870.82                     
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND FINANCE DEPARTMENT Wireless Svc for January 30.00                          
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND CITY MANAGER Wireless Svc for January 195.58                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/10/2025 72437 AT&T MOBILITY,LLC GENERAL FUND PARKS Wireless Svc for January 71.88                          
2/10/2025 72438 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Bundle - Taser 7 Certification - PD 0.80                            
2/10/2025 72438 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Bundle - Taser 7 Certification - PD 12,088.00                   
2/10/2025 72439 BD HOLT CO GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS keys, filter - Streets 69.45                          
2/10/2025 72440 BFI WASTE SERVICES OF TEXAS LP WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Garbage and Recycle for January '25 254,903.43                 
2/10/2025 72441 BOOT BARN INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Boots - PW 1,588.46                     
2/10/2025 72441 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PARKS Boots - PW 1,493.94                     
2/10/2025 72441 BOOT BARN INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Boots - PW 521.99                        
2/10/2025 72441 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Boots - PW 2,218.43                     
2/10/2025 72441 BOOT BARN INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Boots - PW 359.99                        
2/10/2025 72442 CASTILLO, JUSTIN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0033121_000 UB Refund 60.11                          
2/10/2025 72443 CAT5 COMMERCE, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT 195.00                        
2/10/2025 72444 CENTURY COMMUNITIES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 030_0000243_000 UB Refund 25.59                          
2/10/2025 72445 CHAPMAN REFRIGERATION, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT ice maker repairs - FS3 160.00                        
2/10/2025 72446 CHESMAR HOMES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 032_0006532_000 UB Refund 66.91                          
2/10/2025 72447 CIBOLO CREEK MUN.AUTHORITY WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS Sewer Svcs for January '25 308,115.09                 
2/10/2025 72448 CIBOLO GRANGE #1541 GENERAL FUND PARKS Reimbursement for construction costs 6,000.00                     
2/10/2025 72449 CIBOLO GRANGE #1541 GENERAL FUND PARKS Reimbursement for engineering costs 2,400.00                     
2/10/2025 72450 CIBOLO GRANGE #1541 GENERAL FUND PARKS February Seniors Program 1,200.00                     
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES HBC Cat 90.00                          
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Tank (Dean) 68.00                          
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Dutton (Minnow) 116.00                        
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Lala 103.00                        
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Tommy Boy, Hillshire, Dorothy 625.53                        
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Bea 70.00                          
2/10/2025 72451 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Oliver Twist A 83.00                          
2/10/2025 72452 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY Development Services Fund NON-DEPARTMENTAL First Aid supply kit - City Annex 239.05                        
2/10/2025 72452 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL first aid supplies - City Hall 150.29                        
2/10/2025 72453 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS white sand bags - Streets 320.00                        
2/10/2025 72454 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 687-29-01 Borgfeld & Cibolo Valley Dr Traffic 262.50                        
2/10/2025 72455 CREATIVE TROPHIES AND GIFTS,LL GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES custom plaques - HR 772.00                        
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Green Valley Low Water Crossing -                              
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Green Valley Low Water Crossing 121,230.00                 
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Green Valley Low Water Crossing 243,729.06                 
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Green Valley Low Water Crossing -                              
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC GRANT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Green Valley Low Water Crossing (6,061.50)                    
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC GRANT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Green Valley Low Water Crossing (12,186.46)                  
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC 24 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo Street Reconstr Pkg 1 (34,530.34)                  
2/10/2025 72456 D&D CONTRACTORS, INC 24 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo Street Reconstr Pkg 1 690,606.85                 
2/10/2025 72457 DR HORTON WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0021217_000 UB Refund 66.91                          
2/10/2025 72458 DR HORTON WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0022308_000 UB Refund 97.50                          
2/10/2025 72459 DR HORTON WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 021_0024817_000 UB Refund 78.05                          
2/10/2025 72460 E. PHILLIPS LEGAL, P.C. GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT Municipal Court Judge Svcs 2,300.00                     
2/10/2025 72461 ENCODE PLUS LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Unified Development Code Rewrite:Phase 01 1,550.00                    YES
2/10/2025 72461 ENCODE PLUS LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Unified Development Code Rewrite:Phase 01 14,301.45                  YES
2/10/2025 72462 FARRWEST ENVIRON SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT boots - Fire 392.60                        
2/10/2025 72463 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS gate vlv - Utilities 2,046.26                     
2/10/2025 72463 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS coil - Utilities 263.34                        
2/10/2025 72463 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT gelpacs - Fire 67.96                          
2/10/2025 72464 FLEMONS, LINDA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 014_0000335_007 UB Refund 90.18                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing - Fire 80.95                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT onesize cap - Fire 4.30                            
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants - Fire 56.28                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants - Fire 150.48                        
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT polo - PD 98.19                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants - Fire 50.15                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants - Fire 95.57                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT rain coat - Fire 24.45                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants - Fire 168.54                        
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants - Fire 86.70                          
2/10/2025 72465 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT batteries - PD 35.45                          



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/10/2025 72466 GEAR CLEANING SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT PPE Care and Maintenance - Fire 6,344.56                     
2/10/2025 72466 GEAR CLEANING SOLUTIONS LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT PPE Care and Maintenance - Fire 1,958.88                     
2/10/2025 72467 GRIMES, TIFFANY WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0002448_002 UB Refund 29.10                          
2/10/2025 72468 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT safety equipment - PD 708.73                        
2/10/2025 72468 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT polo - PD 34.30                          
2/10/2025 72469 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-CGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Vehicle Regist. VIN086 7.50                            
2/10/2025 72469 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-CWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Vehicle Regist. VIN180 7.50                            
2/10/2025 72469 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-CWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Vehicle Regist. VIN530 7.50                            
2/10/2025 72470 HARMON'S BARBEQUE GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT GuadaComa Emergency Meeting 147.00                        
2/10/2025 72471 HAROLD MELTON GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATION FEES 87.17                          
2/10/2025 72472 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS hach samples - Water 506.48                        
2/10/2025 72472 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS fleece jacket - Water 105.80                        
2/10/2025 72472 HD SUPPLY, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS inverted paint - Water 172.37                        
2/10/2025 72473 HIGHLAND HOMES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 032_0000305_000 UB Refund 54.53                          
2/10/2025 72474 HIGHLAND HOMES WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 032_0000457_000 UB Refund 56.39                          
2/10/2025 72475 HORIZON STRUCTURES LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Construction - ACO 71,091.48                   
2/10/2025 72475 HORIZON STRUCTURES LLC GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Construction - ACO -                              
2/10/2025 72476 INDUSTRIAL DISPOSAL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT gutter broom - Drainage 891.00                        
2/10/2025 72477 INVESTORS PROPERTY MANAGEMENWATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 013_0000750_004 UB Refund 41.40                          
2/10/2025 72478 JAMES, LAUREN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0003420_003 UB Refund 30.74                          
2/10/2025 72479 JT RENOVATORS LLC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 004_0001160_002 UB Refund 51.37                          
2/10/2025 72480 KDW ENTERPRISES WILLIAMS/POZZI GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT service call, IC core rekey - PD 234.00                        
2/10/2025 72481 LAUDENSLAGER, MEGAN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0002910_008 UB Refund 35.91                          
2/10/2025 72482 LIM, KHUN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0003313_002 UB Refund 39.15                          
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Radio Svcs - PD 72.00                          
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs - PD 1,134.00                     
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT December radio svcs - Fire 900.00                        
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs - PD 18.00                          
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs - PD 140.00                        
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs - PD 180.00                        
2/10/2025 72483 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Radio Svc for November 900.00                        
2/10/2025 72484 MCCAIN, TONYA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 010_0000859_007 UB Refund 6.57                            
2/10/2025 72485 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS sealant - Parks 223.26                        
2/10/2025 72486 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT swing coats, pants - Fire 11,893.00                   
2/10/2025 72486 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT swing coats, pants - Fire 17,992.00                   
2/10/2025 72487 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Fire11425 255.00                        
2/10/2025 72488 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT motor oil - Code Enforcement 43.41                          
2/10/2025 72489 PARASCAN, BOGDAN C WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0001817_005 UB Refund 33.17                          
2/10/2025 72490 PLACE, SCOTT WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0000417_000 UB Refund 4,806.99                     
2/10/2025 72491 PORTIS, PATTI WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 015_0002920_003 UB Refund 18.77                          
2/10/2025 72492 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES PARKS Town Creek Walking Trail 6,000.00                     
2/10/2025 72492 PRESIDIO CONTRACTING, LLC PARK LAND FEES NO DEPARTMENT Town Creek Walking Trail (600.00)                       
2/10/2025 72493 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICESWATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 006_0002740_009 UB Refund 40.14                          
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform - Drainage 90.27                          
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, towel, mops - PW 26.41                          
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform - Water 165.57                        
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Uniform - Streets 176.42                        
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, towel, mops - PW 26.42                          
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, towel, mops - PW 26.41                          
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, towel, mops - PW 26.41                          
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform - Parks 113.26                        
2/10/2025 72494 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, Annex, PD mats 80.06                          
2/10/2025 72495 RABA KISTNER INC. GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Construction Materials Engineering & Testing 1,843.00                     
2/10/2025 72496 RDO EQUIPMENT CO DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT filter head - Drainage 566.87                        
2/10/2025 72496 RDO EQUIPMENT CO DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT gloves - Drainage 125.24                        
2/10/2025 72496 RDO EQUIPMENT CO WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS pilot control valve - Utilities 1,667.05                     
2/10/2025 72496 RDO EQUIPMENT CO GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Pilot control Valve 3,677.91                     
2/10/2025 72497 REHLER VAUGHN & KOONE, INC 23 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FIRE DEPARTMENT Architectural & Engineering FS3 2,297.25                     
2/10/2025 72498 SHRED-IT US JV LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Standard Shredding Svcs 239.17                        
2/10/2025 72498 SHRED-IT US JV LLC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Standard Shredding Svcs 239.17                        
2/10/2025 72499 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS top soil - Utilities 162.00                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/10/2025 72499 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS top soil - Utilities 162.00                        
2/10/2025 72500 SKELTON ENTERPRISES, INC. GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT fire alarm monitoring renewal - FS2 360.00                        
2/10/2025 72501 SPRINGER, KRISTIN WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 031_0001330_001 UB Refund 93.51                          
2/10/2025 72502 STRAHLER, ERIKA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 004_0001237_004 UB Refund 13.23                          
2/10/2025 72503 STRAHLER, ERIKA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 009_0000783_002 UB Refund 94.26                          
2/10/2025 72504 STRAHLER, ERIKA WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT 012_0000305_007 UB Refund 39.15                          
2/10/2025 72505 SUN COAST RESOURCES, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT cancelled billing #97696570 - PD (1,520.07)                    
2/10/2025 72505 SUN COAST RESOURCES, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT BOL 221.50 gallons - Fire 1,137.01                     
2/10/2025 72505 SUN COAST RESOURCES, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT 306.50 gal. fuel - PD 1,467.27                     
2/10/2025 72505 SUN COAST RESOURCES, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT 221.50 gal fuel - Fire 1,099.43                     
2/10/2025 72505 SUN COAST RESOURCES, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT cancelled billing #97709043 - Fire (1,137.01)                    
2/10/2025 72506 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT heater infrared - PW 128.08                        
2/10/2025 72506 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS heater infrared - PW 128.08                        
2/10/2025 72506 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. GENERAL FUND PARKS heater infrared - PW 128.08                        
2/10/2025 72506 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS heater infrared - PW 128.09                        
2/10/2025 72507 TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEMWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Message Fees for Dec. '24 303.60                        
2/10/2025 72508 THOMAS A TOBIN WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS oil change - Utilities 137.50                        
2/10/2025 72509 WALMART STORES, INC. GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT RE: Ch 380 ED Agreement 218,285.09                 
2/10/2025 72510 WILSON COMPANY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS 487 hose size 4-16 / Utilities 182.57                        
2/10/2025 72517 KENDIG KEAST COLLABORATIVE GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Unified Development Code Rewrite:Phase 01 14,301.45                   
2/10/2025 72517 KENDIG KEAST COLLABORATIVE GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Unified Development Code Rewrite:Phase 01 1,550.00                     
2/18/2025 72518 AJ'S TIRE SHOP, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS skid steer 8.50                            
2/18/2025 72519 ALAMO FENCE COMPANY OF SAN AN 2011 GO BDS-TOWN CREEK REG D NO DEPARTMENT Chainlink Fence - Streets 2,632.00                     
2/18/2025 72520 ALAMO RESTORATION LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Hollick,. Thomas #1 kit remodel 424.00                        
2/18/2025 72520 ALAMO RESTORATION LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Hollick,. Thomas #1 kit remodel 3,898.37                     
2/18/2025 72521 ALERE ESCREEN GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES DOT FMCSA Standalone Pool 300.00                        
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Trimmer 431.20                        
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS replacement lighter 14.99                          
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT office supplies - PW 71.56                          
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION office supplies - PW 311.05                        
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Crime Prevention 90.27                          
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND COUNCIL office supplies - PW 52.99                          
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION foot warmer 124.98                        
2/18/2025 72522 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT garden hose 3.99                            
2/18/2025 72523 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Notary Renewal - Llanez, Matthew 104.90                        
2/18/2025 72524 ASPHALT PATCH ENTERPRISES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 7.06 tons asphalt 1,058.01                     
2/18/2025 72525 ASPHALT ZIPPER, INC. 25 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 2024 Reclaimer/Stabilizer - PW 311,560.00                 
2/18/2025 72526 AT&T GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#831-000-9744-144 3,215.67                     
2/18/2025 72527 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS sand - Utilities 142.07                        
2/18/2025 72527 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS sand - utilities 259.33                        
2/18/2025 72528 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix 189.39                        
2/18/2025 72529 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D hotmix 179.36                        
2/18/2025 72530 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT Type D Hotmix PG 64-22 239.54                        
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities - SAWS/Cibolo 2,190.28                     
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities - SAWS/Cibolo 4,770.28                     
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities - SAWS/Cibolo 10,414.42                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 21,286.63                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 49,571.85                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 19,128.69                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 13,802.54                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 2,539.45                     
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 15,540.12                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 40,560.90                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 20,958.24                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 10,679.96                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 18,225.24                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 20,699.17                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 28,023.11                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 1,011.90                     
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS LD Exempt 10,595.23                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 11,994.09                   



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Wells Ranch 31,816.72                   
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 8,347.99                     
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid Cities 3,832.99                     
2/18/2025 72531 CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORWATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Mid cities - SAWS/Cibolo 12,163.79                   
2/18/2025 72532 CENTERLINE SUPPLY, LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS post mount - Streets 138.00                        
2/18/2025 72533 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Gas Svc Acct#10766336-1 474.86                        
2/18/2025 72533 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Gas Svc Acct#11639787-8 696.01                        
2/18/2025 72533 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Gas Svc Acct#8649860-7 396.18                        
2/18/2025 72534 CESAR AMAYA GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS sensor 65.00                          
2/18/2025 72534 CESAR AMAYA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT tire repair 20.00                          
2/18/2025 72535 CHAPMAN REFRIGERATION, INC GENERAL FUND PARKS water system repair - PW 208.32                        
2/18/2025 72535 CHAPMAN REFRIGERATION, INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS water system repair - PW 208.31                        
2/18/2025 72535 CHAPMAN REFRIGERATION, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS water system repair - PW 208.31                        
2/18/2025 72535 CHAPMAN REFRIGERATION, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT water system repair - PW 208.31                        
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 75.60                          
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 93.75                          
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 158.00                        
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 71.40                          
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 264.00                        
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 555.15                        
2/18/2025 72536 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 66.15                          
2/18/2025 72537 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS first aid kit 50.54                          
2/18/2025 72537 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY GENERAL FUND PARKS first aid kit 50.54                          
2/18/2025 72537 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS first aid kit 50.54                          
2/18/2025 72537 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT first aid kit 50.54                          
2/18/2025 72538 CLOSNER EQUIPMENT CO., INC, GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS nozzle spraying 129.90                        
2/18/2025 72539 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS slab 24.00                         YES
2/18/2025 72539 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS slab 1,423.52                    YES
2/18/2025 72539 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS slab 174.16                       YES
2/18/2025 72539 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS slab 751.15                       YES
2/18/2025 72539 CMC STEEL FABRICATORS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS slab 4,113.80                    YES
2/18/2025 72540 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT 687-33-01 2024 MS4 Gen. Perm. Renewal 1,302.50                     
2/18/2025 72540 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT 687-31-01 Venado W. Sanitary Sewer Ext. 5,775.00                     
2/18/2025 72540 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 687-21-01 Cibolo Animal Shelter Expansion 2,240.00                     
2/18/2025 72541 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Loopnet Looplink April '24 Svcs 395.00                        
2/18/2025 72541 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Loopnet Looplink April '24 Svcs -                              
2/18/2025 72541 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Loopnet Looplink April '24 Svcs -                              
2/18/2025 72542 DAVIDSON TROILO REAM & GARZA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Legal Svcs _ EDC 540.50                        
2/18/2025 72543 DEWINNE EQUIPMENT CO. INC. WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Kawasaki 14,543.10                   
2/18/2025 72544 DISA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS INC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES new hire background checks 92.35                          
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Monthly Lease for February 3,815.18                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease for February 3,017.86                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease for February 4,215.76                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND PARKS Monthly Lease for February 2,807.95                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Monthly Lease for February 3,227.77                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Monthly Lease for February 518.01                        
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Monthly Lease for February 506.08                        
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease for February 31,848.60                   
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Monthly Lease for February 2,698.69                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND CODE ENFORCEMENT Monthly Lease for February 886.66                        
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Monthly Lease for February 3,781.61                     
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Monthly Lease for February (21,848.00)                  
2/18/2025 72545 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Monthly Lease for February 3,625.82                     
2/18/2025 72546 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM, INC. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Towable Boom Lift 50' 446.56                        
2/18/2025 72547 EWING GENERAL FUND PARKS commercial valve - Parks 147.94                        
2/18/2025 72548 FARRWEST ENVIRON SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT boots - Fire 351.90                        
2/18/2025 72549 FARRWEST SPECIALTY VEHICLES,LL GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Install Lind Power Supply - Fire 60.00                          
2/18/2025 72550 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS gaskets 519.04                        
2/18/2025 72551 FISERV, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION BOSS-DS, ELECT REMIT MO MAINT FEE 117.68                        
2/18/2025 72551 FISERV, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION BOSS-DS, ELECT REMIT MO MAINT FEE 125.12                        
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT rapelling belt 63.17                          



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 72.79                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 214.38                        
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 127.22                        
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT credit on pants (170.46)                       
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants 175.45                        
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants 86.78                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 63.03                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 74.55                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT apex pants 86.76                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 74.55                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT pants 86.71                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT clothing 74.52                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT shirt 60.85                          
2/18/2025 72552 GALLS, LLC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT raincoat 22.47                          
2/18/2025 72553 GLOCK PROFESSIONAL, INC. GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Armorer's Course - Kershaw, Richard 300.00                        
2/18/2025 72554 GRAINGER DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT truck box 515.60                        
2/18/2025 72554 GRAINGER DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT protective gloves 22.16                          
2/18/2025 72555 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT 9mm 668.59                        
2/18/2025 72555 GT DISTRIBUTORS GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT duty belt 63.59                          
2/18/2025 72556 GUADALUPE CNTY TAX ASSESSOR-CGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Regist. Renew. VIN930 7.50                            
2/18/2025 72557 GUADALUPE COUNTY ELECTIONS GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY 9 early/38 vote centers 29,523.76                   
2/18/2025 72557 GUADALUPE COUNTY ELECTIONS GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY 2 early/1 vote center 16,660.38                   
2/18/2025 72558 GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHNOLOGIESGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Monthly PSA - PD 330.00                        
2/18/2025 72559 HD SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS gloves 175.00                        
2/18/2025 72559 HD SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS gloves 59.80                          
2/18/2025 72560 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PARKS chains 53.98                          
2/18/2025 72560 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT sheeting tape 7.79                            
2/18/2025 72560 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT hose 14.99                          
2/18/2025 72560 HELPING HAND HARDWARE GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS coupler 26.97                          
2/18/2025 72560 HELPING HAND HARDWARE WATER & SEWER FUND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS elbows, plugs 106.92                        
2/18/2025 72560 HELPING HAND HARDWARE WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS parts 64.95                          
2/18/2025 72561 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Firestone Tires - Streets 305.92                        
2/18/2025 72562 HPS, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS METERS 10,555.92                   
2/18/2025 72563 HPS, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT METERS 8,757.41                     
2/18/2025 72564 HPS, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT METERS 5,380.84                     
2/18/2025 72565 INDUSTRIAL DISPOSAL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT coolant tank - Drainage 431.20                        
2/18/2025 72566 INFOSEND, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Data Processing & Postage Fees - UB 6,507.00                     
2/18/2025 72566 INFOSEND, INC. WATER & SEWER FUND UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION Data Processing & Postage Fees - UB 1,749.23                     
2/18/2025 72567 INTER.ASSOC.OF CHIEF OF POLICE GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Associate Membership Dues 2025 220.00                        
2/18/2025 72568 JOEL HICKS GENERAL FUND COUNCIL TML Executive meeting 103.18                        
2/18/2025 72569 JORDAN FORD LTD WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS motor asy - Utilities 26.05                          
2/18/2025 72570 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT light diminish unit 24-08 108.97                        
2/18/2025 72570 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Light Diminish unit 24-07 / SRO 108.97                        
2/18/2025 72570 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Vehicle Repair Unit 19-03 PD 32.23                          
2/18/2025 72570 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT light diminish unit 23-05 108.97                        
2/18/2025 72570 KAHLIG ENTERPRISES LTD GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT support svcs - PD 108.97                        
2/18/2025 72571 KENNETH SCHULMEIER GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY pump repair at FS3 995.00                        
2/18/2025 72572 KLINGSPOR ABRASIVES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Diamond Cut - Streets 347.91                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND PARKS radio svcs for Nov. - PW 87.96                          
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS radio svcs for Nov. - PW 238.54                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION radio svcs for Nov. - PW 133.06                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for Nov. - PD 180.00                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION December radio svcs - PW 133.06                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for Nov. - PD 18.00                          
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITWATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS December radio svcs - PW 238.54                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND PARKS December radio svcs - PW 87.96                          
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for Nov. - PD 140.00                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Beon - IT 10.00                          
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Radio Svcs for Nov. - PD 1,134.00                     
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Radio Svcs for Nov. - PD 72.00                          
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS radio svcs for Nov. - PW 193.38                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITDRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT radio svcs for Nov. - PW 123.06                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Beon - IT 10.00                          
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITGENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS December radio svcs - PW 193.38                        
2/18/2025 72573 LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITDRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT December radio svcs - PW 123.06                        
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 67.28                          
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT driver headlamp unit 21-07 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT driver headlamp unit 21-07 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT driver headlamp unit 21-07 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol Unit 24-06 140.17                        
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Unit 23-06 Patrol 98.73                          
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Tire Light labor - SRO 16-01 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT driver headlamp unit 21-07 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT driver headlamp unit 21-07 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES driver headlamp unit 21-07 -                              
2/18/2025 72574 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT driver headlamp unit 21-07 1,600.52                     
2/18/2025 72575 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS rebar - Streets 138.10                        
2/18/2025 72576 MWI ANIMAL HEALTH GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES rescue pump - ACO 147.58                        
2/18/2025 72577 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES Jan Occ Med Visits - City 220.00                        
2/18/2025 72577 NLUC, PLLC GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES Jan Occ Med Visits - City 45.00                          
2/18/2025 72578 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL foam cups - city Hall 118.78                        
2/18/2025 72578 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL copy paper - city hall 237.43                        
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS braided loom 102.93                        
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT battery - Drainage 228.88                        
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS lube 41.95                          
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS light 12.38                          
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS air tube 0.77                            
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS wipers 75.98                          
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS battery 166.19                        
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS lube - Utilities 17.98                          
2/18/2025 72579 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT relay 28.98                          
2/18/2025 72580 PMGR DEVELOPMENT GROUP CORP GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Animal Care Facility Site Work -                              
2/18/2025 72580 PMGR DEVELOPMENT GROUP CORP GRANT FUND NO DEPARTMENT Animal Care Facility Site Work (3,035.30)                    
2/18/2025 72580 PMGR DEVELOPMENT GROUP CORP GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Animal Care Facility Site Work 30,353.05                   
2/18/2025 72580 PMGR DEVELOPMENT GROUP CORP GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Animal Care Facility Site Work -                              
2/18/2025 72580 PMGR DEVELOPMENT GROUP CORP GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Animal Care Facility Site Work -                              
2/18/2025 72581 PROFESSIONAL TURF PRODUCTS GENERAL FUND PARKS spark plugs and labor - Parks 348.18                        
2/18/2025 72582 PROFICIENT BENEFIT SOLUTIONS GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES FSA, HSA and Cobra fees 327.30                        
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Uniform - Streets 176.42                        
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Uniform - Streets 176.42                        
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Uniform - Water 161.53                        
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, mops, towel svcs PW 26.42                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Uniform - Drainage 90.27                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Uniform - Water 161.53                        
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS PW mops, mats, towels 26.41                          



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Uniform - Drainage 90.27                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, mops, towel svcs PW 26.41                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, mops, towel svcs PW 26.41                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS PW mops, mats, towels 26.42                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS PW mops, mats, towels 26.41                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, mops, towel svcs PW 26.41                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, Annex, PD mats 80.06                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT PW mops, mats, towels 26.41                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS Uniform - Parks 112.37                        
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, Annex, PD mats 45.00                          
2/18/2025 72583 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS Uniform - Parks 112.37                        
2/18/2025 72584 RDO EQUIPMENT CO DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT gloves 193.95                        
2/18/2025 72585 RDO TRUST #80-5800 DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT gloves 193.95                       YES
2/18/2025 72586 SCHERTZ EMBROIDERY, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT embroidery - PD 20.00                          
2/18/2025 72586 SCHERTZ EMBROIDERY, LLC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT embroidery - PD 40.00                          
2/18/2025 72587 SCIENS LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IT Strategic Plan 17,680.00                   
2/18/2025 72588 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Azure for December 704.48                        
2/18/2025 72589 SOUTH TEXAS AUTO PARTS COMPANGENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT connector - fire 1.89                           YES
2/18/2025 72590 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS concrete power - Streets 425.60                        
2/18/2025 72591 TEMPLAR RESOURCES LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT dump fee 520.00                        
2/18/2025 72592 TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. 2020 CERT OF OBLIGATION BONDS NO DEPARTMENT Dec. Svcs: Earthwork Observation and Testing 3,167.50                     
2/18/2025 72593 TEXAS DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Traveling Banner Program Ad - EDC 550.00                        
2/18/2025 72594 TEXAS HIGHWAY PRODUCTS LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Button Borg @ Cibolo - Streets 800.00                        
2/18/2025 72594 TEXAS HIGHWAY PRODUCTS LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS SPI Module - Streets 2,400.00                     
2/18/2025 72595 TOLTEC STEEL PRODUCTS, LTD. GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS metal - Streets 70.40                          
2/18/2025 72596 TX COMMISSION-LAW ENFORCEMEN GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Fire Arms Instructor Course 35.00                          
2/18/2025 72597 WESTERN READY MIX, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS limestone - Streets 407.85                        
2/18/2025 72598 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS couplings - Water 248.27                        
2/18/2025 72598 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS nipples - Utilities 44.40                          
2/18/2025 72598 WILLIAMS SUPPLY COMPANY, LTD WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Tee, nipples - Utilities 88.41                          
2/18/2025 72599 YMCA OF GREATER SAN ANTONIO GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT January YMCA 976.00                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 167.44                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT November Purchases 48.86                          
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT November Purchases 90.86                          
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 66.83                          
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL November Purchases 114.00                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 102.10                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL November Purchases 123.41                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 884.04                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 137.54                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS November Purchases 104.36                        
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 64.06                          
2/5/2025 72601 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES GENERAL FUND PARKS November Purchases 173.42                        

2/25/2025 72602 A-1 ENTERPRISE INC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL fire ext annual maintenance - City Hall 150.00                        
2/25/2025 72602 A-1 ENTERPRISE INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Oxygen Hydrotest - Fire 360.80                        
2/25/2025 72603 ADP, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Tax Reporting W-2's 1,723.60                     
2/25/2025 72603 ADP, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ADP Workforce Manager 6,630.50                     
2/25/2025 72604 AETNA SIGN GROUP, LTD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT repalcement map inserts - ED 975.00                        
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT desk calendar - PW 48.99                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION doorbell - PW 13.67                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT The Book of Search - Fire 169.27                        
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT The Book of Search - Fire 168.84                        
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT extension cables - PD 26.37                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT uniform badges - Fire 44.70                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT office supplies - Fire 89.96                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT office supplies - Fire 14.99                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Otter Box - IT 53.97                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC IT REPLACEMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT burner - IT 366.20                        
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY flash drive - IT 31.58                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT ";O Great One"; book - PD 16.99                          
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC CHILD SAFETY PROGRAM NO DEPARTMENT Stop Paddles - PD 799.52                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/25/2025 72605 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT tv - PD 139.99                        
2/25/2025 72606 AUTOZONE STORES, INC. GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT bluedef - Fire 83.94                          
2/25/2025 72606 AUTOZONE STORES, INC. GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT wash brush - Fire 29.08                          
2/25/2025 72607 BENJAMIN VELEZ GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Driver Operator Pumper 87.17                          
2/25/2025 72608 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT washed rock - Drainage 192.08                        
2/25/2025 72608 BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. STREET/DRAIN MAINT TAX NO DEPARTMENT 1/2" to dust - Streets 55.08                          
2/25/2025 72609 CBRE,INC-VALUATION & ADVISORY 2021 EDC REVENUE BONDS NO DEPARTMENT Hotel Market Analysis Cibolo Tx 2,824.69                     
2/25/2025 72610 CENTERPOINT ENERGY GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT acct#8649867-2 / PD 154.03                        
2/25/2025 72611 CHARTER COMMUN. HOLDINGS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Acct#248599001 - City Hall 161.27                        
2/25/2025 72612 CHRIS NARANJO TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Impact Fees Refund Proj#2023-548 10,332.00                   
2/25/2025 72612 CHRIS NARANJO Development Services Fund NO DEPARTMENT Impact Fees Refund Proj#2023-548 1,800.00                     
2/25/2025 72612 CHRIS NARANJO WASTEWATER IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Impact Fees Refund Proj#2023-548 2,182.50                     
2/25/2025 72612 CHRIS NARANJO DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Impact Fees Refund Proj#2023-548 11,891.88                   
2/25/2025 72612 CHRIS NARANJO Development Services Fund NO DEPARTMENT Impact Fees Refund Proj#2023-548 3,330.00                     
2/25/2025 72613 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 271.95                        
2/25/2025 72613 CIBOLO SMALL ANIMAL HOSPITAL GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES medical svcs - ACO 70.00                          
2/25/2025 72614 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY Development Services Fund NON-DEPARTMENTAL first aid - Annex 211.53                        
2/25/2025 72614 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL first aid - City Hall 138.76                        
2/25/2025 72615 CLOSNER EQUIPMENT CO., INC, GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS spayers - Streets 45.04                          
2/25/2025 72616 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-01-03 On Call Engineering Svc 5,432.50                     
2/25/2025 72616 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN 2021 EDC REVENUE BONDS NO DEPARTMENT 687-27-01 Cibolo Market Study - EDC 2,824.69                     
2/25/2025 72616 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN Development Services Fund PLANNING 687-19-01 City Plat/Plan Review 5,252.50                     
2/25/2025 72616 COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN PARK LAND FEES PARKS 687-10-01 Town Creek Walking Trails 2,222.50                     
2/25/2025 72617 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CoStar Suite Svc Period February -                              
2/25/2025 72617 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CoStar Suite Svc Period February -                              
2/25/2025 72617 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CoStar Suite Svc Period February 445.50                        
2/25/2025 72618 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LoopNet LoopLink Svc Period Jan to Feb 496.00                        
2/25/2025 72618 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LoopNet LoopLink Svc Period Jan to Feb 294.00                        
2/25/2025 72618 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT LoopNet LoopLink Svc Period Jan to Feb -                              
2/25/2025 72619 CPS ENERGY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS PVT Street LTS/CIBOLO 1,041.17                     
2/25/2025 72620 CREATIVE TROPHIES AND GIFTS,LL GENERAL FUND COUNCIL name badges - Council 56.00                          
2/25/2025 72620 CREATIVE TROPHIES AND GIFTS,LL GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES black marble - HR 110.00                        
2/25/2025 72620 CREATIVE TROPHIES AND GIFTS,LL GENERAL FUND COUNCIL badges - Council 40.00                          
2/25/2025 72621 DETECTACHEM, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Mobile Detect Pouch - PD 236.74                        
2/25/2025 72622 DEWINNE EQUIPMENT CO. INC. 24 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION PARKS Kawasaki Lawn Mowers - PW 54,998.20                   
2/25/2025 72623 ESP ASSOCIATES INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT WO#1 MS4 Annual Reporting 1,546.82                     
2/25/2025 72623 ESP ASSOCIATES INC WATER IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT Cibolo WO#2 Water Main Extension 11,613.30                   
2/25/2025 72624 FARRWEST SPECIALTY VEHICLES,LL GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT vehicle repair to unit 16-02 / SRO 960.00                        
2/25/2025 72625 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT cleaning supplies - Fire 544.86                        
2/25/2025 72625 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1106 GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT car wash - Fire 106.08                        
2/25/2025 72626 FREESE AND NICHOLS WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS Water System Evaluation 4,951.75                    YES
2/25/2025 72627 INTERDIRECT USA, LTD GRANT FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Cibolo Retail Study 7,000.00                     
2/25/2025 72628 INTERNAT'L ECON DEV. COUNCIL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT membership renewal 740.00                        
2/25/2025 72629 JAMES PERRY WHETSTONE GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY Billboards for February 400.00                        
2/25/2025 72630 JJ KELLER AND ASSOCIATES INC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Essential 1 yr online sub - PW 199.00                        
2/25/2025 72630 JJ KELLER AND ASSOCIATES INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS Essential 1 yr online sub - PW 298.50                        
2/25/2025 72630 JJ KELLER AND ASSOCIATES INC GENERAL FUND PARKS Essential 1 yr online sub - PW 99.50                          
2/25/2025 72630 JJ KELLER AND ASSOCIATES INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Essential 1 yr online sub - PW 99.50                          
2/25/2025 72630 JJ KELLER AND ASSOCIATES INC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS Essential 1 yr online sub - PW 298.50                        
2/25/2025 72631 LEILI SAMUELSON GENERAL FUND FINANCE DEPARTMENT Certified TX Contractor Developer 289.74                        
2/25/2025 72632 LOCKWOOD ANDREWS & NEWNAM DRAINAGE IMPACT FEES NO DEPARTMENT 22-01 Tolle Rd Final Design 41,747.92                   
2/25/2025 72633 LOCKWOOD ANDREWS & NEWNAM 2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDSNO DEPARTMENT Cibolo Tolle Rd WW Improvements 03 6,204.80                     
2/25/2025 72634 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT FS2 repairs 1,858.18                     
2/25/2025 72634 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT hvac svc 2nd floor - PD 990.00                        
2/25/2025 72634 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES ac repair kennel - ACO 260.00                        
2/25/2025 72634 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FS2 drain line - IT 395.00                        
2/25/2025 72635 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PARKS wipers, gauge - Parks 63.58                          
2/25/2025 72636 PROFICIENT BENEFIT SOLUTIONS GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES Admin Fees for FSA, HSA and Cobra October 667.87                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS clothing - Utilities 77.35                          
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT box beam - Drainage 142.41                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS 1/2 inch grinder - Utilities 99.99                          



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND WATER OPERATIONS irrigation - Water 509.97                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 20v Dewalt Batteries - Streets 848.99                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT Dewalt hand tools - Drainage 669.41                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mns duck - Drainage 229.98                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS chains - Utilities 689.90                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS safety clothing - Streets 99.99                          
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS hoody - Streets 309.97                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 5/8 D-Rings - Streets/Trailer 51.96                          
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS flashlight - Utilities 199.98                        
2/25/2025 72637 RANCH AND HOME SUPPLY, LLC WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS cordless ratchet - Utilities 324.99                        
2/25/2025 72638 SCIENS LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Draft 5 yr IT Strategic Plan 24,000.00                   
2/25/2025 72639 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD CO. 2012 REVENUE BONDS NO DEPARTMENT Project Ref#0798820 - UPRR Row Permit 7,000.00                     
2/25/2025 72647 CITIBANK GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT JANUARY PCARD STATEMENT 2/3/2025 12,381.02                   
2/25/2025 72647 CITIBANK WATER & SEWER FUND NO DEPARTMENT JANUARY PCARD STATEMENT 2/3/2025 1,121.49                     
2/25/2025 72647 CITIBANK DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT NO DEPARTMENT JANUARY PCARD STATEMENT 2/3/2025 29.94                          
2/25/2025 72647 CITIBANK POLICE EDUCATION FUNDS NO DEPARTMENT JANUARY PCARD STATEMENT 2/3/2025 520.00                        
2/25/2025 72647 CITIBANK ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND NO DEPARTMENT JANUARY PCARD STATEMENT 2/3/2025 866.00                        
2/25/2025 72647 CITIBANK Development Services Fund NO DEPARTMENT JANUARY PCARD STATEMENT 2/3/2025 320.58                        
2/25/2025 72648 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORP GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Employee Medical Coverage 1,182.81                     
2/25/2025 72648 HEALTH CARE SERVICE CORP GENERAL FUND NO DEPARTMENT Employee Medical Coverage 111,254.35                 
2/28/2025 72649 ALAN MCCLINTOCK GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY NetMotion renewal 7,056.00                     
2/28/2025 72650 H&H DIESEL SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT E11 repairs - fire 518.40                        
2/28/2025 72650 H&H DIESEL SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT replace fuel actuator - Fire 794.31                        
2/28/2025 72650 H&H DIESEL SERVICES GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT replaced turbo - E20 Fire 2,200.65                     
2/28/2025 72651 HCOP, LLC - DBA PARTSTREE.COM GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS belt - Streets 144.40                       YES
2/28/2025 72652 HD SUPPLY, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS hard hats - Streets 148.40                        
2/28/2025 72653 HESSELBEIN TIRE SOUTHWEST, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS tires - Streets 851.83                        
2/28/2025 72654 IAPE POLICE EDUCATION FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT New Membership ID C696351 425.00                        
2/28/2025 72655 IJEFF, LLC Development Services Fund PLANNING business cards - Planning 15.85                          
2/28/2025 72656 ISAAC L CURTIS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT CDL Renewal 85.00                          
2/28/2025 72657 JORDAN FORD LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS parts for VIN6019 - Streets 102.26                        
2/28/2025 72657 JORDAN FORD LTD WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS seat pads, cover for VIN1387 - Utilities 464.24                        
2/28/2025 72657 JORDAN FORD LTD GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS diesel diagnosis VIN4086 - Streets 1,472.92                     
2/28/2025 72658 KLINGSPOR ABRASIVES, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS diamond cuts - Streets 347.91                        
2/28/2025 72659 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT, INC GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT January '25 contract fee - PD 208.70                        
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 23-07 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 23-07 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change - Patrol 23-07 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 23-07 112.70                        
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-04 97.18                          
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES oil change - Patrol 24-04 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-04 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-04 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-04 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 23-07 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 23-07 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 23-07 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-04 -                              
2/28/2025 72660 MAYRA MAGANA GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT oil change - Patrol 24-04 -                              
2/28/2025 72661 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS pine, wire ties - Streets 123.22                        
2/28/2025 72661 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS wire ties - Streets 64.36                          
2/28/2025 72661 MCCOY'S BUILDING SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS remesh mats - Streets 457.85                        
2/28/2025 72662 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT 2nd floor conference rm @PD 3,800.00                     
2/28/2025 72662 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT fan power box repairs - PD 1,757.50                     
2/28/2025 72662 MISSION PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION a/c repair - PW 455.00                        
2/28/2025 72663 NAFECO, INC GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT tempest repair - Fire 784.94                        
2/28/2025 72664 NEW BRAUNFELS WELDERS SUPPLY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT med oxy rental 117.00                        
2/28/2025 72665 NLEFIA, LLC POLICE EDUCATION FUNDS POLICE DEPARTMENT Rangemaster Development - Kershaw, Richard 600.00                        
2/28/2025 72666 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY toner - IT 240.32                        
2/28/2025 72666 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL sugar, creamer - city hall 43.14                          
2/28/2025 72666 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL breakroom supplies - Annex 159.40                        



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT core return - Drainage (22.00)                         
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS v belt - Streets 7.97                            
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT battery - Drainage 151.60                        
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PARKS headlite clean 12.99                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT v belt 28.06                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT antifreeze 125.94                        
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT motor oil 104.85                        
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS motor oil 69.91                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS valves 11.74                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION colormax, sponge 22.74                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS wash brush 24.98                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT wiper blades 25.58                          
2/28/2025 72667 OREILLY AUTO PARTS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS v-belt exchange - Streets 7.97                            
2/28/2025 72668 PAGEFREEZER SOFTWARE, INC. GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Annual Renewal 1,112.36                     
2/28/2025 72669 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Postage Meter Rental 719.61                        
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS mats, towels - PW 26.41                          
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS mats, towels - PW 26.41                          
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS mats, towels - PW 26.41                          
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PARKS uniform - Parks 111.87                        
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL City Hall, Annex, CPD mats 45.00                          
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT uniform - Drainage 90.78                          
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT mats, towels - PW 26.42                          
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY WATER & SEWER FUND GENERAL UTILITIES OPERATIONS uniform - water 165.57                        
2/28/2025 72670 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS uniform - Streets 165.82                        
2/28/2025 72671 RDO EQUIPMENT CO GENERAL FUND PARKS cushion - Parks 611.82                        
2/28/2025 72671 RDO EQUIPMENT CO GENERAL FUND PARKS filters - Parks 116.06                        
2/28/2025 72672 RICK VASQUEZ GENERAL FUND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT parking reimbursement @ ICSC 97.44                          
2/28/2025 72673 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION Adobe Renewal 43.22                          
2/28/2025 72674 SKELTON ENTERPRISES, INC. GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT renewal - FS2 360.00                        
2/28/2025 72675 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY proposals for Proj#25-547-14 274.40                        
2/28/2025 72675 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY CUP for convenience store 122.29                        
2/28/2025 72675 SOUTHERN NEWSPAPERS, INC GENERAL FUND CITY SECRETARY ordinance 1482 129.81                        
2/28/2025 72676 TEXAS CORRUGATORS DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT repair - Drainage 992.00                        
2/28/2025 72677 TEXAS DEPT. OF LICENSING AND R GENERAL FUND POLICE DEPARTMENT Elevator at CPD 20.00                          
2/28/2025 72678 TEXAS WATER UTLITIES ASSOC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS - ADMINISTRATION groundwater production - Lucas Agesen 405.00                        
2/28/2025 72679 TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISKPOOGENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL Liablility dedcutible 505.35                        
2/28/2025 72680 TRAFFIC GRAFFICS GENERAL FUND PARKS 22 decals - PW 34.30                          
2/28/2025 72680 TRAFFIC GRAFFICS GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS 22 decals - PW 34.29                          
2/28/2025 72681 VERCARA, LLC GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY usage for January 54.30                          
2/28/2025 72682 WESTERN READY MIX, LLC DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT flowable fill 1,052.50                     
2/28/2025 72682 WESTERN READY MIX, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS limestone 480.00                        
2/28/2025 72683 WESTERN READY MIX, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS limestone 2,175.20                     
2/28/2025 72683 WESTERN READY MIX, LLC GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS limestone 16,993.75                   
2/28/2025 72684 WILSON COMPANY DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT hose 55.00                          
2/28/2025 72684 WILSON COMPANY GENERAL FUND PUBLIC WORKS STREETS hose 34.32                          
2/28/2025 72685 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES GENERAL FUND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY billing period 01/20 - 02/19 70.47                          
2/28/2025 72686 YOLANDA AVILA GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT TMCEC handbook for Judge 10.00                          
2/28/2025 72821 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for December 36.51                          
2/28/2025 72821 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Water Consumption for December 403.78                        
2/28/2025 72821 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND FIRE DEPARTMENT Water Consumption for December 182.54                        
2/28/2025 72821 GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY GENERAL FUND PARKS Water Consumption for December 92.61                          
2/28/2025 72822 GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC GENERAL FUND ANIMAL SERVICES Acct#0036032067 new meter ACO 445.00                        
2/28/2025 72953 THE GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO GENERAL FUND HUMAN RESOURCES Feb. premiums 19,451.24                   

Total       4,305,383.70  
 



Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Detail Fund Description Detail Department Description Special Information Amount Void?
February
02/07/2025 Net Payroll GENERAL FUND                                                                                          550,277.68                 442,728.39 
02/07/2025 Net Payroll WATER & SEWER FUND                   57,107.54 
02/07/2025 Net Payroll DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT                   28,536.09 
02/07/2025 Net Payroll DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND                   21,905.66 
02/07/2025 Taxes IRS/TWC                 142,784.24 
02/07/2025 Deductions CHILD SUPPORT, GARNISHMENTS                     1,603.18 
02/21/2025 Net Payroll GENERAL FUND                                                                                          497,321.15                 393,925.54 
02/21/2025 Net Payroll WATER & SEWER FUND                   57,391.83 
02/21/2025 Net Payroll DRAINAGE UTILITY DISTRICT                   24,112.36 
02/21/2025 Net Payroll DEVELOPMENT SERVICES FUND                   21,891.42 
02/21/2025 Taxes IRS/TWC                 124,550.26 
02/21/2025 Deductions CHILD SUPPORT, GARNISHMENTS                     1,917.03 

Total       1,318,453.54 

    5,623,837.24  Total 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

H. Approval for the purchase of computer equipment and peripheral devices from GTS Technology Solutions
through the Texas Department of Information Resources contract # DIR-CPO-4839, DIR-CPO-5096, DIR-CPO-
5225, and DIR-CPO-4751 in an estimated amount of SEVENTY-SIX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED NINETY-TWO
DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($76,792.00).

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7H.

From

Tracy Beekman, Information Services Director

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

On August 19, 2024, City Council approved an ordinance adopting the City of Cibolo's Annual Budget for the fiscal
year beginning October 1, 2024, and ending in September 30, 2025.

BACKGROUND:

City of Cibolo Information Services Department purchases desktop and laptop computers, along with monitors,
keyboards, mice, and docking stations from GTS Technology Solutions for municipal operations. This equipment is
on a five-year replacement cycle.

Due to declining reliability and cost-effectiveness of the previous manufacturer, Lenovo (for general staff) and
Panasonic (for Police and Fire MDTs) have been selected as preferred manufacturers. GTS, a key reseller, offers
these products through pre-negotiated contracts via the Texas Department of Information Resources cooperative
purchasing program.

In FY25, 12 MDTs will be replaced with Panasonic devices and 15 staff computers with Lenovo products. Total
purchases with GTS in FY25 will exceed the $50,000 threshold, necessitating City Council approval. Tariff-related
price changes may affect costs. Manufacturers have paused quotes until May to reassess these impacts.  The
attached quotes are representative of pricing before tariff-related price changes may take effect.

This agenda item seeks timely Council approval to expedite the purchase upon receipt of quotes. If prices exceed
budgetary limits or legal thresholds, additional Council approval will be sought.             

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Approval for the purchase of computer equipment and peripheral devices from GTS Technology
Solutions through the Texas Department of Information Resources contract# DIR-CPO-4839, DIR-CPO-5096, DIR-
CPO-5225, and DIR-CPO-4751 in an estimated amount of $76,792.00; and authorizing the City Manager to complete
the purchase order process.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:



Funds will be expended from the FY25 IT Replacement fund approved by Council during their August 19, 2024
regular meeting. 

MOTION(S):

Motion to approve the purchase of computer equipment and peripheral devices from GTS Technology Solutions
through the Texas Department of Information Resources contract# DIR-CPO-4839, DIR-CPO-5096, DIR-CPO-5225,
and DIR-CPO-4751 in an estimated amount of $76,792.00

 

 

Attachments

Panasonic Equipment
Lenovo Equipment
DIR-CPO-4839-Contract.pdf
DIR-CPO-5096-Contract.pdf
DIR-CPO-5225-Contract.pdf
DIR-CPO-4751-Contract.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FQ-13061%20-%20MDTFY25.pdf?alt=media&token=889da872-3c1a-4025-a0f3-fce0f78de1a7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FQ-13061%20-%20MDTFY25.pdf?alt=media&token=889da872-3c1a-4025-a0f3-fce0f78de1a7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FQ-13061%20-%20MDTFY25.pdf?alt=media&token=889da872-3c1a-4025-a0f3-fce0f78de1a7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FQ-12946%20-%20Lenovo%20with%20VESA.pdf?alt=media&token=54f5b341-4bfb-4be1-82e6-51ee12040404
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FQ-12946%20-%20Lenovo%20with%20VESA.pdf?alt=media&token=54f5b341-4bfb-4be1-82e6-51ee12040404
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FQ-12946%20-%20Lenovo%20with%20VESA.pdf?alt=media&token=54f5b341-4bfb-4be1-82e6-51ee12040404
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-4839-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=25936090-c486-4947-9b64-b7b8ffde696d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-4839-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=25936090-c486-4947-9b64-b7b8ffde696d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-4839-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=25936090-c486-4947-9b64-b7b8ffde696d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-5096-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=e134f4a9-7555-499a-b7d4-1c60c38541c0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-5096-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=e134f4a9-7555-499a-b7d4-1c60c38541c0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-5096-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=e134f4a9-7555-499a-b7d4-1c60c38541c0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-5225-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=be8575da-512e-4325-b0b2-f92fafdad49d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-5225-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=be8575da-512e-4325-b0b2-f92fafdad49d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-5225-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=be8575da-512e-4325-b0b2-f92fafdad49d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-4751-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=4c487128-b5ca-494f-b4ec-b7a7026dce38
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-4751-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=4c487128-b5ca-494f-b4ec-b7a7026dce38
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f6cb3efda1b900464f7b08%2FDIR-CPO-4751-Contract.pdf?alt=media&token=4c487128-b5ca-494f-b4ec-b7a7026dce38


QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-13061
Quoted Date: 03/25/2025

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc. Expiration Date: 04/21/2025
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd Suite 275 Account Exec: Ashley Ambroso
Austin, Texas 78758 Inside Sales Rep: Austin Whitlow
Phone: 512.452.0651 austin.whitlow@gts-ts.com

Terms:
(512) 681-6214

NET 30

QUOTE FOR:
City of Cibolo

Panasonic

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS CONTRACT QTY PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 FZ-55JV-38BM Panasonic Win11 Pro Intel Core 
i7-1370P vPro MSRP: $4988.20

BSKU, Win11 Pro, Intel Core i7-
1370P vPro (up to 5.2GHz), AMT, 
14.0" FHD 1000 nit Gloved Multi 
Touch, 32GB(16+16), Intel Iris Xe, 
512GB OPAL SSD, Intel Wi-Fi 6E, 
Bluetooth, 4G EM7595, GPS, COM 
Splitter, Dual Pass 
(Ch1:GPS/Ch2:WWAN), Mic and 
Infrared 2MP Webcam, Standard 
Battery, TPM 2.0, Emissive Backlit 
Keyboard, Flat, CF-SVCLTNF3YR - 3 
Year Protection Plus Warranty, CF-
SVC512SSD3Y - 3 Year No Return of 
Defective Drive, CF-SVCPDEP3Y - 3 
Year Premier Deployment, FZ-
SVCFESGEN10 - Field Engineering 
Support

DIR-CPO-5225 10 $ 3,530.38 $ 35,303.80



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-13061

Page 2 of 2

2 CF-SVCPSY5 Panasonic 4th and 5th years 
Public Safety Service Bundle 
Add on (Year 4 & 5 only). Must 
be purchased in conjunction 
with PS bundle base unit. Includ

MSRP: $645.00
DIR-CPO-5225 10 $ 570.25 $ 5,702.50

3 FZ-VNF552MIS Panasonic Smart Card Reader 
preinstalled MSRP: $212.00

DIR-CPO-5225 10 $ 152.43 $ 1,524.30

Havis Equipment

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS CONTRACT QTY PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

4 DS-PAN-435 Havis Docking Station For The 
Panasonic Toughbook 55 
Laptop With Standard Port 
Replication & External Power 
Supply

MSRP: $1209.00
DIR-CPO-4751 10 $ 743.76 $ 7,437.60

5 FREIGHT 
CHARGE

Freight Charge
MSRP: $32.53

NO CONTRACT 1 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Sales Total: $ 49,968.20
Freight & Misc: $ 0.00
Tax Total: $ 0.00

Prices do NOT include taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or material unless 
specifically listed above. If a customer requests expedited or special delivery, causes carrier delays or requests redelivery, 
customer will be responsible for any additional charges for these services directly billed by the carrier. All prices are subject 
to change without notice. Supply subject to availability. Dell maintains a strict zero-return policy. Therefore, purchases of 
incorrect quantity, specifications, items, or configurations are non-refundable and non-returnable. Please ensure that you 
have reviewed your quote thoroughly.
**This quote does not include the applicable sales tax for our commercial customers**

Total (USD): $ 49,968.20



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946
Quoted Date: 04/08/2025

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc. Expiration Date: 04/28/2025
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd Suite 275 Account Exec: Ashley Ambroso
Austin, Texas 78758 Inside Sales Rep: Austin Whitlow
Phone: 512.452.0651 austin.whitlow@gts-ts.com

Terms:
(512) 681-6214

NET 30

QUOTE FOR:
City of Cibolo

Group1

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS CONTRACT QTY PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1 21G3S65100 Notebook ThinkPad P14s Gen5 
21G3CTO1WW ThinkPad P14s G5, Intel® Core™ 

Ultra 9 185H
vPro® (E-cores up to 3.80GHz, 
24MB), 14.5"
WUXGA Non-Touch, W11P64 ENG, 
32.0GB,
1x1TB SSD M.2 2280 PCIe Gen4 
Performance
TLC Opal, Intel® Arc™ Graphics,
Intel®AX211vPro,BT5.1 or BT5.3, 
Wired
Ethernet, FPR, 5MP RGB, 3 Cell Li-
Pol 75Wh,
100W, 5YR Premier Support Plus, 
Backlit,
Black-English (US)
WARRANTY 5Y Premier Support Plus
Fingerprint Reader
No Endpoint Management

DIR-CPO-4839 4 $ 2,250.00 $ 9,000.00



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 2 of 11

14.5" WUXGA (1920 x 1200), IPS, 
Anti-Glare,
Non-Touch, 45%NTSC, 300 nits, 
60Hz, 5MP
RGB with Dual Microphone, Black
No Factory Color Calibration
32 GB DDR5-5600MT/s (SODIMM) - 
(2 x 16
GB)
Premier Support Asset Tag
Standard Image (Preload)
Publication - 
Polish/Portuguese/English
3 Year On-site
1 TB SSD M.2 2280 PCIe Gen4 
Performance
TLC Opal
No Microsoft Office
No Graphics Dongle
Backlit, Black - English (US)
Windows 11 Pro 64
P14sG5 ULT9 185HVP IG+AX211 PL
14.5" WUXGA (1920 x 1200), IPS, 
Anti-Glare,
Non-Touch, 45%NTSC, 300 nits, 
60Hz
Relationship Model
Windows GML
Intel® Wi-Fi 6E AX211 2x2 AX vPro® 
&
Bluetooth® 5.1 (Windows 10) or 
Bluetooth®
5.3 (Windows 11)
No NFC
Intel® Core™ Ultra 9 185H vPro® 



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 3 of 11

Processor
(E-cores up to 3.80 GHz P-cores up 
to 5.10
GHz)
No ePrivacy Filter
3 Cell Li-Polymer 75Wh
No Security Software
USA
No Adobe Elements
Rapid Charge
No Adobe Acrobat
No Wireless WAN
No CO2 Offset Label
Windows 11 Pro
ROW
No WWAN SIM Card
No Keyboard Patch
No Smart Card Reader
No Digital Learning Horus
ICPS Enabled
Black
Integrated Intel® Arc™ Graphics
NA
Wired Ethernet
W11 Pro High End
No Cloud Security Software
100W USB-C Slim 90% PCC 3pin AC 
Adapter -
US
Windows 11 Pro 64 English
PUB POL/POR/BUL/BRL/SPA/ENG
No WWAN
Single Standard Packaging
No Graphics Dongle
D Cover NWW AL BK



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 4 of 11

Enabled Discrete TPM2.0
vPro Enterprise
5MP RGB with Microphone
No Ethernet Dongle
BIOS Absolute Enabled
No Adobe Creative Cloud
Core vPro Enterprise
No Endpoint Management
No Human Presence Detection
KBL_ID_ENG_KBLANG_409
No Transparent Supply Chain
No Netfilter

2 4X41M69795 Lenovo Carrying Case 
(Briefcase) for 16" Lenovo 
Notebook, Accessories, 
Workstation, Chromebook - 
Black

DIR-CPO-4839 4 $ 60.19 $ 240.76

3 920-008671 Logitech Mk540 Wireless 
Combo

DIR-CPO-5096 5 $ 47.49 $ 237.45

4 40AY0135US TP USBC Dock 135W Adapter DIR-CPO-4839 4 $ 214.99 $ 859.96
5 63D8MAR3US Lenovo T24V 30 23.8" Monitor 

HDMI
DIR-CPO-4839 19 $ 281.19 $ 5,342.61

6 12SKS2ME00 Lenovo M90a Gen5, 23.8" AIO 
Non Touch, Win11, i5-14500, 16 
GB DDR5-4800MHz(2 x 8 GB), 
512GB SSD, WiFi 6E, 5MP 
RGB+IR Wired 
Keyboard/Mouse, 5Y Premier 
Support Plus

ThinkCentre M90a Gen 5, Intel® 
Core™ i5-
14500 vPro® (E-cores up to 
3.70GHz, 24MB),
W11P64 ENG, 16.0GB, 1x512GB SSD 
M.2 2280
PCIe Gen4 Performance TLC Opal, 
Intel®
UHD Graphics 
770,Intel®AX211vPro,BT 5.3,
180W, 5YR Premier Support Plus, 

DIR-CPO-4839 1 $ 1,308.81 $ 1,308.81



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 5 of 11

USB,
Calliope, Black-English (US), USB 
Calliope
Mouse (Black)
WARRANTY 5Y Premier Support Plus
No CO2 Neutral Label
No Adobe
3 Year On-site
USB Calliope Mouse (Black)
USA
W11 Pro DPK WW
No TUV Low Noise Certificate
HDMI In Out Port
Windows 11 Pro 64
Windows 11 Pro 64 English
Mexico NOM Mark
No Recovery USB
No Graphics Dongle
No Cloud Security Software
No Security Software
Standard Image (Preload)
14th Generation Intel® Core™ i5-
14500
vPro® Processor (E-cores up to 3.70 
GHz Pcores
up to 5.00 GHz)
No Education Sticker
Intel® Wi-Fi 6E AX211 2x2 AX vPro® 
&
Bluetooth® 5.3
PKG AIO W/UltraFlex Stand WW
No Third Security Software
23.8" All In One Non-Touch, 180W 
90% Power
Supply



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 6 of 11

Energy Star
Publication - 
Polish/Portuguese/English
UltraFlex V Stand
Integrated Ethernet
3 x Side USB, 4 x Rear USB
No Healthcare Edition
USB Calliope KB BK
No Media Card Reader
Integrated Graphics
2x3W Internal Speaker
No Third Hard Drive Bracket
No Conference Call Base
Integrated Thermal Module
Modern Standby Disabled
Premier Support Asset Tag
No Microsoft Office
No Chassis Intrusion Switch
No Adobe Acrobat
5MP RGBIR with Dual Microphone
BIOS Absolute Disabled
16 GB DDR5-4800MT/s (SODIMM) - 
(2 x 8 GB)
USB, Calliope, Black - English (US)
No Optical Drive
No Human Detection
No Rear Com Port
512 GB SSD M.2 2280 PCIe Gen4
Performance TLC Opal
No Second Security Software

7 12TD001RUS Lenovo ThinkCentre M70q Gen 
5 12TD001RUS Desktop 
Computer - Intel Core i5 14th 
Gen i5-14400T - 16 GB - 512 GB 

USA
DIR-CPO-4839 10 $ 949.00 $ 9,490.00



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 7 of 11

SSD - Tiny - Black Standard Image

Windows 11 Pro 64

W11 P64-ENG

Tiny 1L RPL Q670 WW

Core i5-14400T 1.5G 10C 16T

16GB DDR5 4800 SODIMM

512GB SSD M.2 2280 G4 TLC OPAL

No Second Storage Selection

No RAID

No Optical Drive

Integrated Graphics

No Graphic Dongle

No Second Graphic Dongle

Integrated Ethernet

No Second Ethernet

Internal Speaker Tiny

No Cable Lock

No External Adapter Cage

Vertical stand



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 8 of 11

USB TRDTNL KB BK ENG

USB Calliope Mouse BK

USB-C+Frontx2+Rearx4 USB Ports

No USB-C Port

Optional DP Port

No Second DP Port

No VGA Port

No Second VGA Port

No Rear Com Port

No Second Rear Com Port

AX211 2x2ax 6E+BT vPro WW

90W 89% Adapter BK

No VESA Mount

No Tool-less for Open Chassis

No HDMI Port

No Second HDMI Port

No TUV Low Noise Certificate

No Dust Shield

No EPEAT Gold Certificate



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 9 of 11

No Recovery USB

No CO2 Neutral Label

PUB POL/POR/ENG

No Bulk Package

No Microsoft Office

No Adobe

No Adobe Acrobat

No Security Software

No Second Security Software

No Third Security Software

No Cloud Security Software

No Endpoint Management

BIOS Absolute Enabled

D06 3Y Onsite

Mexico NOM 
Mark

Modern Standby 
Disabled

DT&AIO_GT 8G & LT E to 16G

GT 256G LT&E 512G SSD



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 10 of 11

Pro Other CPU

M.2 SSD 2280 Card

None

No RDVD Type

None

CORE I5 14Gen

USB Traditional KB BK

TINY

Thermal Kit 35W Tiny

PKG Tiny w/o ODD-WW

W11 Pro DPK WW

Win11 Pro DPK

8 920-002714 Logitech Wired Media Combo 
MK200 - keyboard and mouse 
set - English

DIR-CPO-5096 10 $ 16.13 $ 161.30

9 4XF0N03161 Lenovo Tiny Vesa Mount Ii - 
System Mounting Bracket

DIR-CPO-4839 10 $ 18.23 $ 182.30

Sales Total: $ 26,823.19
Freight & Misc: $ 0.00
Tax Total: $ 0.00

Prices do NOT include taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or material unless 
specifically listed above. If a customer requests expedited or special delivery, causes carrier delays or requests redelivery, 
customer will be responsible for any additional charges for these services directly billed by the carrier. All prices are subject 
to change without notice. Supply subject to availability. Dell maintains a strict zero-return policy. Therefore, purchases of 
incorrect quantity, specifications, items, or configurations are non-refundable and non-returnable. Please ensure that you 
have reviewed your quote thoroughly.
**This quote does not include the applicable sales tax for our commercial customers**

Total (USD): $ 26,823.19



QUOTE

Quote Number: Q-12946

Page 11 of 11











































































City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

I. Approval of the Final Plat of Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9B.

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7I.

From

Eron Spencer, Assistant Planning Director

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:            PC-25-14-FP

Owner:                        5GB-1 LLC

Representative:          Christopher Garza, Bluesite Engineering, LLC

Area:                           8.623 acres

Location:                     Near the intersection of Coy Lane and FM 1103

Council Place:             3

Future Land Use:        Compact Residential

Zoning (map):            High Density Single-Family Residential, SF-6 (2013 UDC SF-3)

Proposed Use:            36 Residential Lots, 2 Open Space Lots

Utility Providers:        Water – GVSUD, Sewer – City of Cibolo, Electricity – GVEC

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:

In accordance with Section 20.3.5 of the Unified Development Code (UDC), ‘Final Plat’ is defined as: “The one
official and authentic map of any given subdivision of land prepared from actual field measurement and staking of
all identifiable points by a surveyor or engineer, with the subdivision location referenced to a survey corner, and with
all boundaries, corners and curves of the land division sufficiently described so that they can be reproduced
without additional references.”

The Land Study for Saddle Creek Ranch Units 5-9 was approved on June 25, 2013. The Preliminary Plat for Unit 9
followed on November 16, 2021, with construction plans approved in November of 2022. Initially, Unit 9 was
designed as a single-phase subdivision comprising 82 lots over 19.36 acres. The Planning & Zoning Commission
recommended approval of the Final Plat, and City Council subsequently approved it in August of 2023. However,
the plat has not been recorded.

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


In March of 2024, the applicant informed staff of a utility conflict: the existing GVSUD water line along Coy Lane
was found to be outside of the designated utility easement, interfering with 12 proposed lots. To resolve the issue,
the applicant proposed subdividing Unit 9 into two phases—Unit 9A and 9B. A minor amendment to the Land Study
reflecting the new phasing was submitted in March of 2024 and administratively approved by staff and the City
Engineer. The Final Plat for Unit 9A was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission on
September 11, 2024, and approved by City Council on September 24, 2024.

This submittal is for Unit 9B, the second and final unit of the Saddle Creek Ranch subdivision. Unit 9B proposes 36
residential lots (typically 60’ x 110’) and two open space lots—Lot 906 (0.42 acres) and Lot 907 (0.07 acres).

STREETS/MASTER THOROUGHFARE PLAN (MTP):

The plat proposes approximately 1,336 linear feet of internal roadway, with fifty (50) feet of right-of-way dedicated
for Saddle Park, Cowboy Peak, and Cowboy Valley. Additionally, sixty (60) feet of right-of-way will be dedicated
along the southern boundary for the extension of Coy Lane, which is classified as a collector on the City’s Master
Thoroughfare Plan.

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Report, dated June 11, 2020, was reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as
part of the review process for Units 9A and 9B.

UTILITIES:

Green Valley Special Utility District (GVSUD) will provide water services as the subject property lies within its
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN). Sewer service will be provided by the City of Cibolo, using an eight
(8) inch sanitary sewer main that runs through Unit 7. Electricity will be provided by Guadalupe Valley Electric
Cooperative (GVEC).

Letters of Certification (LOCs) from both GVSUD and GVEC, recommending approval of Unit 9B, have been
submitted.

DRAINAGE:

The Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) for Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9B, dated March 7, 2025, has been
reviewed and approved by the City Engineer. No portion of the property is located within the FEMA floodplain.
According to the SWMP, “the site primarily drains to the north, onto the existing drainage infrastructure in Saddle
Creek Ranch Unit 9A, at slopes ranging between 1% and 5%. None of the drainage areas were altered from the
overall drainage plan for the subdivision and the proposed design does not deviate from the previous approved
plans associated with downstream drainage infrastructure.”

PARKLAND:

Unit 9B is not required to dedicate parkland, as the overall Saddle Creek Ranch subdivision previously satisfied its
parkland dedication requirement.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

At its April 9, 2025, regular meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted (6-0) to recommend denial of the
Final Plat of Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9B. The denial was based on one outstanding comment: the construction
plans had not yet been approved at the time of the meeting.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Following the Commission’s consideration of the plat, the City Engineer reviewed and approved the construction
plans for Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9B on April 11, 2025, which addressed the final outstanding comment. The City
Engineer’s approval letters for both the construction plans and final plat are attached herein.



The Final Plat now complies with the subdivision regulations set forth in the City’s UDC as well as Section 212,
Municipal Regulation of Subdivisions and Property Development, of the Texas Local Government Code. Therefore,
Staff recommends APPROVAL of the Final Plat. 

 

Attachments

Application.pdf
Plat.pdf
City Engineer Letter - Plat.pdf
City Engineer Letter - Construction Plans.pdf
Property Information Map.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=2cfb2fbc-0406-40f1-b6d7-7f4d1f62b7f0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=2cfb2fbc-0406-40f1-b6d7-7f4d1f62b7f0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=2cfb2fbc-0406-40f1-b6d7-7f4d1f62b7f0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=83b96f90-5354-497f-9bb9-0c9c01d6999c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=83b96f90-5354-497f-9bb9-0c9c01d6999c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=83b96f90-5354-497f-9bb9-0c9c01d6999c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter%20-%20Plat.pdf?alt=media&token=950b2273-8015-495a-b773-ff739cdcfc56
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter%20-%20Plat.pdf?alt=media&token=950b2273-8015-495a-b773-ff739cdcfc56
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter%20-%20Plat.pdf?alt=media&token=950b2273-8015-495a-b773-ff739cdcfc56
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter%20-%20Construction%20Plans.pdf?alt=media&token=95aa1108-705a-4ab5-9ba6-6a078bc13d0d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter%20-%20Construction%20Plans.pdf?alt=media&token=95aa1108-705a-4ab5-9ba6-6a078bc13d0d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter%20-%20Construction%20Plans.pdf?alt=media&token=95aa1108-705a-4ab5-9ba6-6a078bc13d0d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=06615194-33f7-4b35-a72f-c2425b96af38
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=06615194-33f7-4b35-a72f-c2425b96af38
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a36fda1b9004655b4c2%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=06615194-33f7-4b35-a72f-c2425b96af38


Cibolo
Final Plat Application

Contact Information
Applicant's Contact Information
Title: First Name:  Christopher Last Name: Garza Suffix: 

Business Name: Bluesite Engineering LLC

Mailing Address:  13750 San Pedro Ave.

City: San Antonio   State: TX Zip: 78232
Email Address: cgarza@bluesiteengineering.com

Cell Phone:         Work Phone:         Home Phone: (512) 538-8374

Property Owner's Contact Information
Title: First Name:   Last Name: Suffix: 

Business Name: 

Mailing Address:  

City:    State:   Zip: 
Email Address: 

Cell Phone:         Work Phone:         Home Phone: 

Location: Coy Lane

City: Cibolo State: TX  Zip: 78108

Submitted by:
 Christopher Garza

cgarza@bluesiteengineering.com
(512) 538-8374

Project #: PC-25-14-FP
Online Request #: 2672084

You can complete this application and view updates online at MGO Connect

Page 1 of 5Printed 3/27/2025

https://mgoconnect.org/cp/portal


Representative's Contact Information
Title: First Name:   Last Name: Suffix: 

Business Name: 

Mailing Address:  

City:    State:   Zip: 
Email Address: 

Cell Phone:         Work Phone:         Home Phone: 

Application Questionnaire (* denotes required question)

Final Plat

Project Name * Saddle Creek Unit 9B

Total Acres * 8.62

Survey Name * F DE LA GARZA

Abstract No. * G_A0143

Current Zoning * SF6

Proposed Zoning * SF6

Overlay * None

# of Lots * 36

You can complete this application and view updates online at MGO Connect

Page 2 of 5Printed 3/27/2025

https://mgoconnect.org/cp/portal


# of Units * 36

Work Type * Single-Family

Specify *

Total Proposed Square Footage *

Total Proposed Square Footage *

Current Use * Single-Family

Proposed Use * Single-Family

By typing my name below, I do hereby attest that 
the information contained in this application is 
true, accurate, and complete. *

Christopher Garza

Acknowledgement * �����������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������

Enter Signature: * Christopher Garza

You can complete this application and view updates online at MGO Connect

Page 3 of 5Printed 3/27/2025

https://mgoconnect.org/cp/portal


Documents Uploaded 
The following documents are attached to the 
Application.
Copy of a Final Tree Survey tree letter.pdf

Copy of the Final Plat Encompassing All Land 
Owned by the Subdivider

250306_saddle_u9b_plat.pdf

Copy of the Final Traffic Impact Analysis Report tia saddle creek ranch ,  2020.pdf

Copy of the Final Utility and Final Storm Water 
Management Report

1.0.pdf

gvec- saddle creek unit 9- approved for 
construction- 8-18-2023.pdf

saddle creek ranch unit 9b- signed loc.pdf

saddle creek ranch unit 9b-signed generic 
loc.pdf

saddle creek u9b - swmp.pdf

saddle creek 98_2502226.zip

Narrative of Application Request 250224_engineering summary.pdf

Project Applicable LOC Approvals saddle creek ranch unit 9b- signed loc.pdf

saddle creek ranch unit 9b-signed generic 
loc.pdf

gvec- saddle creek unit 9- approved for 
construction- 8-18-2023.pdf

Proof of Tax Certification tax certs.pdf

Signed Deposit Agreement   cd deposit agreement_signed.pdf

You can complete this application and view updates online at MGO Connect

Page 4 of 5Printed 3/27/2025

https://mgoconnect.org/cp/portal


Signed Notarized Authorization Form fp access_signed.pdf

Statement of the intent of the developer to 
provide parkland dedication in accordance with 
the requirements of this UDC or to pay fees in 
lieu of parkland dedication.

statement of intent_signed.pdf

You can complete this application and view updates online at MGO Connect

Page 5 of 5Printed 3/27/2025

https://mgoconnect.org/cp/portal


LINE TAG TABLE
LINE TAG

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

LENGTH

50.28

23.48

14.17

1.76

5.67

34.99

DIRECTION

N65° 58' 49"E

N60° 20' 58"E

N72° 25' 45"W

S30° 04' 08"E

S60° 16' 36"W

S29° 43' 24"E

CURVE TAG TABLE
CURVE TAG

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

LENGTH

6.18

7.85

7.85

7.40

152.53

3.70

152.56

3.70

0.38

0.14

0.23

0.23

7.85

5.88

RADIUS

1025.00

5.00

5.00

5.00

50.00

5.00

50.00

5.00

125.00

75.00

125.00

75.00

5.00

975.00

DELTA

0.35

90.00

90.00

84.78

174.78

42.41

174.83

42.41

0.18

0.10

0.10

0.18

90.00

0.35

CHORD DIRECTION

N29° 53' 46"W

N74° 43' 24"W

N15° 16' 36"E

N72° 06' 55"W

N27° 06' 55"W

N50° 55' 47"W

N15° 16' 36"E

N81° 29' 00"E

N60° 21' 54"E

N60° 24' 04"E

N60° 24' 04"E

N60° 21' 54"E

N15° 16' 36"E

N29° 53' 46"W

CHORD LENGTH

6.18

7.07

7.07

6.74

99.90

3.62

99.90

3.62

0.38

0.14

0.23

0.23

7.07

5.88

SHEET 1 OF 2

SADDLE CREEK RANCH
SUBDIVISION UNIT 9B

FIRM REGISTRATION F-22528

WHERE UNDERGROUND SERVICES ARE UTILIZED GVEC WILL POSSESS A 5-FOOT-WIDE EASEMENT TO THE SERVICE
METER LOCATION.  EASEMENT TO FOLLOW SERVICE LINE AND WILL VARY DEPENDING ON LOCATION OF BUILDING
OR STRUCTURE. 
 
GVEC SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARD WITH THE LOCATION NOT BEING WITHIN
A FENCED AREA. 
 
ANY EASEMENT DESIGNATED AS A GVEC 20' X 20' UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL REMAIN OPEN FOR ACCESS AT ALL
TIMES AND SHALL NOT BE WITHIN A FENCED AREA.  
 
ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, UPGRADE, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING OF METERS, AND REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD AND
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE. 
 
ALL LOTS ADJOINING UTILITY LOT OR PRIVATE, CITY, COUNTY, OR STATE RIGHT OF WAY ARE SUBJECT TO A 5'X 30'
GUY WIRE EASEMENT ALONG SIDE AND REAR LOT LINES.
 
ALL ELECTRIC EASEMENTS, FOR BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY ELECTRIC SERVICE, INCLUDE RIGHTS OF INGRESS
AND EGRESS ACROSS THE SUBDIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, SERVICING, UPGRADING, AND
MAINTAINING THE ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE. 
 
ANY REQUEST TO SUBSEQUENTLY RELOCATE ANY PORTION OF THE ELECTRIC FACILITIES INSTALLED SHALL BE
SUBJECT TO THE COOPERATIVE'S REASONABLE DISCRETION AND THE REQUESTING PARTY SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH RELOCATION. 
 
THE COOPERATIVE SHALL ONLY BE REQUIRED TO FILL, GRADE, AND RESTORE GROUND COVER BACK TO ORIGINAL
GRADE AS A RESULT OF ANY EXCAVATION BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE COOPERATIVE. 
 
THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF SADDLE CREEK RANCH SUBDIVISION UNIT 9B HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED
BY GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.FOR EASEMENTS. 

  
______________________________________________________  
AGENT FOR GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP., INC.

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE OF THIS MULTI PAGE PLAT

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
5GB-1, L.L.C.
3619 PAESANOS PARKWAY, SUITE 312
SAN ANTONIO, TX - 78231
PHONE: (210) 824-3180

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

SITE

N

FM
 1103

COY LA
NE

C
ITY O

F

C
IBO

LO
C

IBO
LO

 ETJ

C
IBO

LO
 ETJ

C
ITY O

F

C
IBO

LO

THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CIBOLO
CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (CCMA) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CAPACITY AND EASEMENTS. ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF
CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION.

AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY.

THIS LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY GREEN
VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT FOR EASEMENTS, UPON REQUEST OF THE CUSTOMER
AND PAYMENT OF THE REQUIRED FEES, THE DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE DOMESTIC WATER
SERVICE TO EACH LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION BY AGREEMENT WITH THE DEVELOPER.

AGENT FOR GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT.

EASEMENT CERTIFICATE:
THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED
HERETO, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE
GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT OF MARION, TEXAS, ITS SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNEES, A PERPETUAL EASEMENT WITH THE RIGHT TO ERECT, CONSTRUCT, INSTALL
AND LAY OVER AND ACROSS THOSE AREAS MARKED AS "WATERLINE EASEMENT" AND
IN ALL STREETS AND BYWAYS, SUCH PIPELINES, SERVICE LINES, WATER METERS AND
OTHER WATER SYSTEM APPURTENANCES AS IT REQUIRES, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS, THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID LANDS ALL TREES, SHRUBS,
GRASSES, PAVEMENTS, FENCES, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, OR OTHER
OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH MAY INTERFERE WITH THE FACILITY OR THE ACCESS THERETO. IT
IS AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD THAT NO BUILDING, CONCRETE SLAB OR WALLS WILL BE
PLACED WITHIN SAID EASEMENT AREAS. NO OTHER UTILITY LINES MAY BE LOCATED
WITHIN 36" PARALLEL TO WATER LINES.

ANY MONETARY LOSS TO GREEN VALLEY S.U.D. RESULTING FROM MODIFICATIONS
REQUIRED OF UTILITY EQUIPMENT LOCATED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS DUE TO GRADE
CHANGE OR GROUND ELEVATION ALTERATIONS SHALL BE CHARGED TO THE PERSON
OR PERSONS DEEMED RESPONSIBLE FOR SAID GRADE CHANGES OR GROUND
ELEVATION ALTERATIONS. UPON ENTERING IN AND UPON SAID EASEMENT, THE
DISTRICT WILL ENDEAVOR TO RESTORE THE LAND SURFACE TO A USEABLE CONDITION
BUT IS NOT OBLIGATED TO RESTORE IT TO A PRE-EXISTING CONDITION.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS _____DAY OF __________, A.D._______

NOTARY PUBLIC GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

5GB-1, L.L.C.

CITY SECRETARY

THIS PLAT OF SADDLE CREEK RANCH SUBDIVISION UNIT 9B HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF  CIBOLO AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY
SUCH CITY COUNCIL.

DATED THIS        DAY OF                 A.D.              .

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

APPROVED ON THIS THE           DAY OF           . 20      , BY THE
CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS.

CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO

BY:

BY:

MAYOR

DATED THIS                       DAY OF,                                       A.D.

BY:

BY:
CHAIR

VICE CHAIR

APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

THIS PLAT OF SADDLE CREEK RANCH SUBDIVISION UNIT 9B HAS BEEN SUBMITTED AND
CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND IS
HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION.

2 1

5 4

3

6

4

7

5

8

6

9

7

10

8

11

9

12

COWBOY PEAK
(50' ROW)

SA
D

D
LE

 P
AR

K
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

11

12

13

14

BLOCK 29

BLOCK 31

BLOCK 36

15' WATER EASEMENT VACATED
(DOC.#XXXXXXXXXX)

15' WATER EASEMENT VACATED
(DOC.#XXXXXXXXXX)

15' WATER EASEMENT TO BE VACATED BY
SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

SWORN TO & SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE      DAY OF      A.D.      

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

SWORN TO & SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE   DAY OF     A.D.       

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN
ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN IN THIS
PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES
GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

REGISTERED PUBLIC SURVEYOR

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

_________________________   KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED
AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

NOTES:
1.)THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY AND IS ZONED SF-3. (PRE 2018 UDC UPDATE
AND NOW IT IS SF6)
2.)UTILITIES WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING:
  WATER - GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
  SEWER - CITY OF CIBOLO
  ELECTRICITY - GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE.
3.)ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS FOR THE WATER SYSTEM SHALL CONFORM TO THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF
CIBOLO.
4.)THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.
5.)THIS PLAT DOES NOT AMEND, ALTER, RELEASE OR OTHERWISE AFFECT ANY EXISTING ELECTRIC GAS, WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE,
TELEPHONE, CABLE EASEMENTS OR ANY OTHER EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES UNLESS THE CHANGES TO SUCH EASEMENTS ARE DESCRIBED BELOW.
6.)SADDLE CREEK RANCH UNIT-9B IS LOCATED INSIDE SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT.
7.)CONCRETE DRIVEWAY APPROACHES AND EAVE OVERHANGS ARE ALLOWED WITHIN THE B.S.L. AND E,T,CATV. EASEMENTS.
8.)ALL PROPOSED STREETS UNLESS SPECIFIED AS PRIVATE, WILL BE PUBLIC AND MAINTAINED BY THE CITY OF CIBOLO.
9.)ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREE AND OTHER
OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
10.)5.0' WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENTS ARE LOCATED ON ALL ROAD CROSSINGS IN WHICH ELECTRIC LINES ARE PLACED.
11.)CONTROL MONUMENTS AS SHOWN:
IT IS THE PRACTICE OF "CEASAR A. GARCIA R.P.L.S." TO MONUMENT ALL CORNERS (IF PRACTICAL) UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.
TYPICAL MONUMENTATION IS A 1/2" REBAR WITH A "C GARCIA RPLS 5904" PLASTIC CAP. (*)INDICATED A FOUND 1/2" REBAR WITH A "C
GARCIA RPLS 5904" PLASTIC CAP.
12.)STATE PLANE COORDINATES DERIVED FROM STATIONS:
   DF4371 TXAN SAN ANTONIO RRP2 CORS ARP
   COMBINED SCALE FACTOR 0.99983802
   STATE PLANE COORDINATES ARE NAD 83 (NAVD88)
13.)MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE 25 FT FROM FRONT PROPERTY LINE, 10 FT FROM THE SIDE PROPERTY LINE, AND 10 FT FROM
THE REAR PROPERTY LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
14.)GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (G.V.E.C) WILL MAINTAIN 5' EASEMENT FOR SERVICE ENTRANCE TO DWELLING. THIS
EASEMENT WILL VARY DEPENDING UPON LOCATION OF DWELLING.
15.)G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO THE METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARDS WITH THE METER LOCATIONS NOT BEING LOCATED
WITHIN A FENCED AREA.
16.)FLOOD NOTE: ACCORDING TO FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOOD PLAIN AS DEPICTED ON THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE
RATE MAPS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, MAP NO. 48187CO230-F DATED NOV. 02, 2007, NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY LIES ADJACENT
TO THE 100-YR FLOODPLAIN.
17.)FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHALL BE A MIN. 8" ABOVE EXISTING GROUND.
18.)THE CITY OF CIBOLO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RENAME STREETS AND/OR CHANGE HOUSE NUMBERS DUE TO INCOMPATIBILITY WITH
EXISTING NAME AND/OR NUMBER LAYOUT, FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLE RESPONSE, AND MAIL DELIVERY.

GENERAL NOTES:
THE DEVELOPER IS PLANNING TO PAY PARKLAND DEDICATION FEES IN LIEU OF
PARKLAND DEDICATION PRIOR TO RECORDING OF PLAT.

THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY FEDERAL PERMITS THAT MAY BE
NECESSARY AS THE RESULT OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY. THE CITY OF
CIBOLO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE NEED FOR, OR ENSURING
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL PERMIT.

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF WEEDS AND GRASS IN ALL EASEMENTS IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER, HOA AND/OR PROPERTY OWNER
ASSOCIATION ON WHICH THE EASEMENT IS LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY
OF CIBOLO CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVISIONS FOR HIGH WEEDS AND GRASS.

A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DEMONSTRATING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR THE DESIGN OF RESIDENTIAL FOUNDATIONS
VERSION 1 STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SECTION OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
CIVIL ENGINEERS, THE GEOTECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO UDC
AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO BUILDING CODE, EACH OF WHICH AS MAY BE
AMENDED, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A
VIOLATION OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND
STATE PLATTING STATUTES AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES
AND BUILDING PERMITS.

NOTICE: PLAT APPROVAL SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO OR PRESUMED TO GIVE
AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE, NULLIFY, VOID, OR CANCEL ANY PROVISIONS OF LOCAL,
STATE, OR FEDERAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR CODES.

NOTICE: APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION OF ALL
DATA, INFORMATION AND CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT. THE
ENGINEER OF RECORD OR REGISTERED PUBLIC LAND SURVEYOR IS SOLELY
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER
SUBMITTAL WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED FOR CODE
COMPLIANCE BY THE CITY ENGINEERS.

NOTICE: ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PLAT REMAINS WITH THE
ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHO PREPARED THEM. IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE
CITY OF CIBOLO MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE ENGINEER
AND/OR SURVEYOR OF RECORD.

MAINTENANCE NOTE: THE MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, ACCESS
EASEMENTS, GREENBELTS, AND OPEN
PERMEABLE PLACES SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
PROPERTY OWNER OR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND THEIR SUCCESSORS OR
ASSIGNEES AND NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO OR GUADALUPE
COUNTY.

THIS PLAT CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 1,336 L.F. OF ROADWAY.

DEDICATED R.O.W ALONG COY LANE WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER
ASSOCIATION UNTIL IT IS DEVELOPED.

ELECTRIC METER
5' MAX. FROM
CORNER OF
HOUSE

10' REAR BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
  L

IN
E

5'
 E

SM
'T

5'
 E

SM
'T

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

25
' M

IN
. F

RO
N

T
SE

TB
A

C
K

(D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

V
A

RI
ES

)

LOT
 A

LOT
 B

5'

2-1/2'
EITHER SIDE OF METER

PROPERTY LINE
(STREET SIDE)

 10' MIN
BUILDING
SETBACK.

TYPICAL EASEMENT & BUILDING
SETBACKS ON INTERIOR PROPERTY LINE

NOT TO SCALE

HOUSE5'
 E

SM
'T

5'
 E

SM
'T

NOTE: GVEC WILL MAINTAIN 5' EASEMENT
FOR SERVICE ENTRANCE TO DWELLING. THIS
EASEMENT WILL VARY DEPENDING UPON
LOCATION OF DWELLING.

GVEC SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO THE METER
LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARDS WITH
THE METER LOCATIONS NOT BEING LOCATED
WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

PLPL

PL PL

 10' MIN
BUILDING
SETBACK.

36 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 2 OPEN SPACE, 3 BLOCKS

FINAL PLAT ESTABLISHING

DATE PREPARED: MARCH 2025
N

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

WHEREAS, ___________________________________, ACTING BY AND THROUGH
THE UNDERSIGNED, IT’S DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, IS THE SOLE OWNER OF A
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE _____________________________________
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE DEED
RECORDED IN VOLUME ________, PAGE ______OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

4192 801

F DE LA GARZA NO. 253, ABSTRACT 143

BEING 8.623 ACRES OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.223 ACRE R.O.W.
DEDICATION,  OUT OF 60.2012 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DESCRIBED IN
VOLUME 8192, PAGE 801, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

BEING 8.623 ACRES OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.223 ACRE R.O.W.
DEDICATION,  OUT OF 60.2012 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DESCRIBED IN
VOLUME 8192, PAGE 801, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.



    N59°55'52"E  114.00'

C
O

W
BO

Y 
VA

LL
EY

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

SADDLE PARK
(50' ROW)

C
O

W
BO

Y 
PE

AK
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

25'
5 0'

25'

25
'

5 
0'

25
'

25'
5 0'

25'

    N
30°04'08"W

  489.06'

    N59°55'52"E  149.00'

    S30°04'08"E  264.28'

    N59°27'00"E  409.83'

    S30°13'00"E  402.73'

    S60°16'36"W  748.40'

   
 N

29
°4

3'
24

"W
  1

75
.4

7'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

 4
52

.9
0'

N60°16'36"E 406.73'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

 2
02

.7
0'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

79
.9

3'

N60°16'36"E 353.96'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

 4
52

.9
0'

L2 C2 C3

C4

C
5

C7
C8

28
.6

5'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
64

.2
6'

32
.8

1'
60

.1
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 45.31'

105.00' 60.00'60.00'

61
.8

6'
18

.0
7'

60
.0

0'
57

.1
4'

60
.0

0'
60.03'

69.02'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

60.54'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
.1

0'

60.00'

60
.0

0'
66

.8
6'

60
.0

0'

N60°16'36"E
113.81'

N60°16'36"E
113.45'

N60°16'36"E
113.09'

N60°16'36"E
112.73'

N60°16'36"E
112.36'

N60°16'36"E
112.00'

N60°16'36"E
111.64'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

38
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
'

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

11
2.

20
' S57°17'37"E

116.96'

N78°38'28"E109.43'

S60°16'36"W
114.17'

S60°16'36"W
114.55'

S60°16'36"W
114.03'

S60°16'36"W
113.51'

S60°16'36"W  145.63'

S60°16'36"W
133.96'S2

9°
43

'2
4"

E

S60°16'36"W
110.00'

S60°16'36"W
110.00'

S60°16'36"W
115.67'

S60°16'36"W
115.30'

S60°16'36"W
114.94'

S60°16'36"W
114.58'

S60°16'36"W
114.22'

85.63'

S2
9°

43
'2

4"
E 

 1
26

.8
6'

128.96'

150.43'54.34'
S60°16'36"W  204.78'

L3

37.27'

54
.2

6'

61.00'

13.77' 47.72'

52
.7

7'

18
6.

86
'

12
6.

86
'

50.01' 113.29' 33.00'

33.00'
27.16'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
84.21'

97.84'
74.59'100.06'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'

213.53'

25
.5

6'

S30°13'00"E 389.22'
S60°16'36"W 748.29'

11
2.

47
'

35.00'

S30°04'08"E 300.54'

389.73'

S2
9°

43
'2

4"
E 

18
5.

10
'

38
.3

0'

60.64'
13.00 13.00

L6

R50

R50

N
29

°4
3'

24
"W

10
3.

11
'

90°90
° 90
°

60.00'

80
0

80
5

81
0

825 83
0

819

812

809

805

800

796

798

805

813

81
9

815

82
5

82
7

82
3

81
6 82

0

821

815

807

802

L1

C
1

C
14

N
30

°0
4'

08
"W

26
.1

9'

N
30

°0
4'

08
"W

20
.8

9'

N60°27'11"E 62.92'N60°20'58"E 55.85'

N60°20'58"E 55.78' N60°27'11"E 62.92'

C9C10

C11 C12

C13

58.20'

32.37'

50
.0

0'

4.73 1.42

C
6

0.66'

L4

L5

SCALE: 1" =

0' 100 200

100

LOT 907
0.07 ACRES

SHEET 2 OF 2

SADDLE CREEK RANCH
SUBDIVISION UNIT 9B

FINAL PLAT ESTABLISHING

FIRM REGISTRATION F-22528

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
5GB-1, L.L.C.
3619 PAESANOS PARKWAY,
SUITE 312
SAN ANTONIO, TX - 78231.
PHONE: (210) 824-3180

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

SITE

N

FM
 1103

COY LA
NE

C
ITY O

F

C
IBO

LO
C

IBO
LO

 ETJ

C
IBO

LO
 ETJ

C
ITY O

F

C
IBO

LO

  LEGEND 

SET 12" IRON ROD

FOUND 12" IRON ROD

FOUND METAL SPIKE

1" FOUND IRON PIPE

1
2" SET IRON ROD

RIGHT OF WAY

DEED AND PLAT RECORDS OF
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

DOCUMENT NUMBER

ROW

D.P.R.

O.P.R.

DOC. NO

(N XX° XX' XX" E  XXX.XX') PER RECORD DATA
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

SEE DETAIL "A"
SEE THIS PAGE

SEE DETAIL "D"
SEE THIS PAGE

DETAIL "A"
SCALE 1"= 30'

C
O

W
BO

Y 
PE

AK
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

N

DETAIL "B"
SCALE 1"= 30'

N

DETAIL "D"
SCALE 1"= 10'

N

JOHNSTON LARRY & CANDICE L
1315 WEIL RD MARION, TX 78124

15.973 ACRES
(VOL. 982, PG. 266 OT)

LO
T 906

2

BL
O

C
K 

31

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20

24

23

22

21

2

9

LONG HOWARD W & THEANNE L PO BOX 762
CIBOLO, TX 78108

21.243 ACRES
(VOL. 2693, PG. 601 WD)

9

1
2

8

2

4

6
5

8
7

10 10

3

2
7

3
6

32

1

2

8

3

3

5

6

11

10

1 7

7

4

3

5

3

5

3 5

3

2

118

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

BLO
C

K 31

SA
D

D
LE C

REEK RA
N

C
H

SUBD
IV

ISIO
N

 UN
IT 9A

(V
O

L.XX, PG
S.XX D

.P.R.)

4

BLOCK 29

BLOCK 36

BLO
C

K 36

LOT 906

BLO
C

K 364 4

2

3

9

10

SADDLE PARK
(50' ROW)

10

BLOCK 31

9

9 BLOCK 29

BLOCK 29

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND
AND CONSTRUCTION LTD

SEILER KERMIT J
155 WAXWOOD LN

SAN ANTONIO TX 78216
24.592 ACRES

(VOL. 2618, PG. 503 P.D.)

C
O

W
BO

Y 
VA

LL
EY

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

3

5
22

21

BLOCK 29

6
7 3

3 5
7

6
3

3

5

7

0.42 ACRES

0.42 A
C

RES

9

9

900 LOT NOTE:
 LOT 906 AND LOT 907 BLOCK 36 ARE PLATTED AS
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND ACCESS
EASEMENTS

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE OF THIS MULTI SHEET PLAT 36 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 2 OPEN SPACE, 3 BLOCKS

SEE DETAIL "C"
SEE THIS PAGE

9

10 13

LOT 906

DETAIL "C"
SCALE 1"= 30' N

83

11 12

SEE DETAIL "B"
SEE THIS PAGE

SADDLE CREEK RANCH
SUBDIVISION UNIT 9A

(VOL.XX, PGS.XX D.P.R.)

SA
D

D
LE C

REEK RA
N

C
H

SUBD
IV

ISIO
N

 UN
IT 9A

(V
O

L.XX, PG
S.XX D

.P.R.)

BLOCK 31

LO
T 

LI
N

E

LOT LOT

VISIBILITY TRIANGLE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

19' X 19' FENCE
VISIBILITY TRIANGLE

APPLIES: LOT 12 & LOT 15 BLOCK 36

  KEY NOTES  
1

2

10' GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE &
CABLE T.V. EASEMENT

5

15' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

3

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

6

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT

7

8

1 10' X 20' GVEC EASEMENT
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

33' ROW DEDICATION (0.295 AC.)9

13' ROW DEDICATION (0.223 AC.)10

4

10' X 20' GVEC EASEMENT

20' WATER EASEMENT11

2 10' GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE &
CABLE T.V. EASEMENT
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

3 10' BUILDING SETBACK LINE
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

4 25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

6 13' ROW DEDICATION
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

7 15' OVERHANG AERIAL
UTILITY EASEMENT
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

2' ELECTRIC GAS
AND CABLE T.V. EASEMENT

8 1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT
(VOL. XX, PG. XX D.P.R)

9
60' INGRESS/EGRESS & WATER LINE
EASEMENT (VOL. 4192, PG. 807, O.P.R.)
(FUTURE COY LANE)

10 15' WATER EASEMENT
(VOL. 365, PG. 158, O.P.R.)

5 2' ELECTRIC GAS AND CABLE
 TV EASEMENT
(VOL. XX, PG.XX D.P.R.)

10' X 30' GUADALUPE VALLEY
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
EASEMENT

5' GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE &
CABLE T.V. EASEMENT

DATE PREPARED: MARCH 2025

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

SWORN TO & SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE      DAY OF      A.D.      

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

SWORN TO & SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE   DAY OF     A.D.       

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN
ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN IN THIS
PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES
GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

REGISTERED PUBLIC SURVEYOR

BEING 8.623 ACRES OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.223 ACRE R.O.W.
DEDICATION,  OUT OF 60.2012 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DESCRIBED IN
VOLUME 8192, PAGE 801, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

CITY OF
CIBOLO CITY

LIMITS LINE

CITY OF
CIBOLO CITY

LIMITS LINE

CITY OF
CIBOLO CITY

LIMITS LINE

CITY OF
CIBOLO CITY
LIMITS LINE

6880 S.F.

6818 S.F.

6796 S.F.

6774 S.F.

6753 S.F.

6731 S.F.

6709 S.F.

7699 S.F.

6818 S.F. 6737 S.F. 6732 S.F.
6732 S.F.

6732 S.F.
6732 S.F.

6732 S.F. 6732 S.F. 6667 S.F. 7382 S.F.

11929 S.F.

6961 S.F.

6888 S.F.

6857 S.F.

6826 S.F.
8944 S.F.

6704 S.F.

8950 S.F.

7611 S.F.

11201 S.F.

7155 S.F.

6600 S.F.

6600 S.F.

6929 S.F.

6907 S.F.

6886 S.F.

6864 S.F.

6869 S.F.



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

April 3, 2025                 On behalf of the:   

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Lindsey Walker 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

Re: Final Plat Review 

 Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9B (PC-25-14-FP) 

 

Ms. Walker, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design has completed its review of the referenced project. We find 

that the development is in conformance with the City of Cibolo Unified Development Code 

and flood ordinances. We have no further comments. 

 

At this time we recommend a Conditional Approval pending the review and approval of 

the construction plans. 

 

Our review of the project does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of 

Record from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal 

rules and regulations or guidelines impacting this project. If you require additional 

information, please contact our office.  

Sincerely,  

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

April 11, 2025                 On behalf of the:   

 

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Lindsey Walker 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

Re: Plans Review 

 Saddle Creek Unit 9B (CP-25-04) 

 

 

Ms. Walker, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design has completed its review of the referenced project. We find 

that the development is in conformance with the city of Cibolo Unified Development Code 

and Flood ordinances. We have no further comments. 

Our review of the project does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of 

Record from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal 

rules and regulations or guidelines impacting this project. If you require additional 

information, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Police Department

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Staff Update Item: 8B.

From

Leigh Ann Rogers, Executive Assistant to the Chief of Police

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

CPD Report Call Summary Mar 1-15, 2025.pdf
CPD Report Call Summary Mar 16-31, 2025.pdf
3.2025.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2FCPD%20Report%20Call%20Summary%20Mar%201-15%2C%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=68c71158-3a5a-4662-9685-479bebf87f8f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2FCPD%20Report%20Call%20Summary%20Mar%201-15%2C%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=68c71158-3a5a-4662-9685-479bebf87f8f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2FCPD%20Report%20Call%20Summary%20Mar%201-15%2C%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=68c71158-3a5a-4662-9685-479bebf87f8f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2FCPD%20Report%20Call%20Summary%20Mar%2016-31%2C%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=c4e7088d-07d7-48f1-bfa9-c11ffa567287
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2FCPD%20Report%20Call%20Summary%20Mar%2016-31%2C%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=c4e7088d-07d7-48f1-bfa9-c11ffa567287
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2FCPD%20Report%20Call%20Summary%20Mar%2016-31%2C%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=c4e7088d-07d7-48f1-bfa9-c11ffa567287
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2F3.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=3a5f4124-18d9-45f3-8da8-8df027046350
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2F3.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=3a5f4124-18d9-45f3-8da8-8df027046350
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ebe6ba6d2a54006c165dff%2F3.2025.pdf?alt=media&token=3a5f4124-18d9-45f3-8da8-8df027046350


3/17/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 1-15, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street

ACCIDENT, FLEET
ACCIDENT, FLEET 25-00451 Saturday, March 8, 2025 1400 FM 465

1 ACCIDENT, FLEET

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN
ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00457 Sunday, March 9, 2025

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00487 Thursday, March 13, 2025

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00499 Saturday, March 15, 2025

4000 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE 

1300 FM 1103

18100 I-35

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00414 Sunday, March 2, 2025 STEER LANE

4 ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN

ACCIDENT, MOTOR VEHICLE
ACCIDENT, MOTOR VEHICLE 25-00489 Thursday, March 13, 2025 9300 IH-10 WEST

1 ACCIDENT, MOTOR VEHICLE

ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH
ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH 25-00460 Sunday, March 9, 2025 200 EAGLE FLIGHT

ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH 25-00427 Monday, March 3, 2025 100 GATEWOOD BAY

ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH 25-00413 Sunday, March 2, 2025 100 NIEMIETZ CV

3 ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH

ANIMAL INJURED/DESTROYED
ANIMAL INJURED/DESTROYED 25-00412 Sunday, March 2, 2025 900 FM 1103

1 ANIMAL INJURED/DESTROYED

ASSAULT
ASSAULT 25-00449 Friday, March 7, 2025 400 CARLOW

ASSAULT 25-00484 Thursday, March 13, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

ASSAULT 25-00419 Monday, March 3, 2025 700 FM 1103

ASSAULT 25-00432 Tuesday, March 4, 2025 100 LANDMARK PARK

ASSAULT 25-00445 Thursday, March 6, 2025 200 RATTLESNAKE WAY

ASSAULT 25-00486 Thursday, March 13, 2025 400 SADDLEHORN WAY

ASSAULT 25-00403 Saturday, March 1, 2025 200 SOMERSET AVE

ASSAULT 25-00421 Monday, March 3, 2025 500 THISTLE CREEK DRIVE

ASSAULT 25-00474 Tuesday, March 11, 2025 800 TOWN CREEK

9 ASSAULT

ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY
ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY 25-00459 Sunday, March 9, 2025 200 ANTRIUM

ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY 25-00452 Saturday, March 8, 2025 100 FALCON DR

1



3/17/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 1-15, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street
ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY 25-00497 Friday, March 14, 2025 300 VALIANT VALLEY

3 ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY

ASSAULT, SEXUAL
ASSAULT, SEXUAL 25-00424 Monday, March 3, 2025 500 WAGON WHEEL WAY

1 ASSAULT, SEXUAL

ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY
ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY 25-00416 Sunday, March 2, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY 25-00402 Saturday, March 1, 2025 5300 FM 1103

ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY 25-00456 Saturday, March 8, 2025 200 GRAND RAPIDS

ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY 25-00435 Tuesday, March 4, 2025 15300 IH-35 N

4 ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY

BURGLARY, BUILDING
BURGLARY, BUILDING 25-00465 Monday, March 10, 2025 100 BUFFALO PLACE

1 BURGLARY, BUILDING

BURGLARY, VEHICLE
BURGLARY, VEHICLE 25-00406 Saturday, March 1, 2025 100 VERBENA GAP

1 BURGLARY, VEHICLE

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00422 Monday, March 3, 2025

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00448 Friday, March 7, 2025

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00485 Thursday, March 13, 2025

4000 GREEN VALLEY 

4000 GREEN VALLEY RD 

4000 GREEN VALLEY RD

3 CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL

CITY CODE VIO (ANIMAL @ LARGE)
CITY CODE VIO (ANIMAL @ LARGE)25-00483 Thursday, March 13, 2025 000 EAGLE FLIGHT

1 CITY CODE VIO (ANIMAL @ LARGE)

CITY CODE VIOLATION
CITY CODE VIOLATION 25-00411 Saturday, March 1, 2025 500 WEST SCHLATHER STREET

1 CITY CODE VIOLATION

CIVIL INFORMATION
CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00480 Thursday, March 13, 2025

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00404 Saturday, March 1, 2025

2400 FM 1103 

2200 FM 3009

2



3/17/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 1-15, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street
CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00471 Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2200 FM 3009

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00491 Thursday, March 13, 2025 100 LOOP 539 E

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00493 Friday, March 14, 2025 300 TOWN CREEK WAY

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00466 Monday, March 10, 2025 100 WINTER FROST

6 CIVIL INFORMATION

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00455 Saturday, March 8, 2025 200 BROAD OAK DR

1 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

CRUELTY TO ANIMAL
CRUELTY TO ANIMAL 25-00482 Thursday, March 13, 2025 200 WILLOW BLUFF

1 CRUELTY TO ANIMAL

DEADLY CONDUCT
DEADLY CONDUCT 25-00495 Friday, March 14, 2025 200 SASSMAN

1 DEADLY CONDUCT

DEATH INVESTIGATION
DEATH INVESTIGATION 25-00450 Friday, March 7, 2025 100 SPRINGTREE GATE

1 DEATH INVESTIGATION

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY
DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00458 Sunday, March 9, 2025 100 DOBIE BLVD

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00500 Saturday, March 15, 2025 800 GOLDEN SHORE

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00470 Tuesday, March 11, 2025 100 HINGE CHASE

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00496 Friday, March 14, 2025 300 LANDMARK WAY

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00428 Monday, March 3, 2025 300 LONGHORN WAY

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00488 Thursday, March 13, 2025 300 MATTHEW ST

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00436 Tuesday, March 4, 2025 400 NICKEL BROOK

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00410 Saturday, March 1, 2025 100 STILL BROOK

8 DISTURBANCE, FAMILY

DRIVE WHILE LIC INVALID
DRIVE WHILE LIC INVALID 25-00437 Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2700 FM 1103

1 DRIVE WHILE LIC INVALID

DRUG VIOLATION
DRUG VIOLATION 25-00409 Saturday, March 1, 2025

DRUG VIOLATION 25-00430 Tuesday, March 4, 2025

3800 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE 

1300 FM 1103

3



3/17/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 1-15, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street
DRUG VIOLATION 25-00434 Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1300 FM 1103

DRUG VIOLATION 25-00442 Wednesday, March 5, 2025 700 TOLLE

4 DRUG VIOLATION

EMERGENCY DETENTION
EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00440 Wednesday, March 5, 2025 100 ENCHANTED

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00439 Wednesday, March 5, 2025 100 FRITZ

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00492 Friday, March 14, 2025 200 GRAND AVE

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00478 Wednesday, March 12, 2025 100 LOOKOUT VIEW

4 EMERGENCY DETENTION

FLOCK ALERT
FLOCK ALERT 25-00415 Sunday, March 2, 2025 200 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

1 FLOCK ALERT

FRAUD
FRAUD 25-00420 Monday, March 3, 2025 200 DEER MESA

FRAUD 25-00481 Thursday, March 13, 2025 100 VALONA DR

2 FRAUD

HARASSMENT, VERBAL
HARASSMENT, VERBAL 25-00418 Monday, March 3, 2025 200 ELAINE S SCHLATHER

HARASSMENT, VERBAL 25-00464 Monday, March 10, 2025 4000 GREEN VALLEY RD

HARASSMENT, VERBAL 25-00431 Wednesday, March 5, 2025 500 THISTLE CREEK DRIVE

3 HARASSMENT, VERBAL

HOSPICE
HOSPICE 25-00408 Saturday, March 1, 2025 200 BRUSH TRAIL BEND

HOSPICE 25-00454 Saturday, March 8, 2025 800 EVERYDAY WAY

HOSPICE 25-00498 Saturday, March 15, 2025 200 VALONA

HOSPICE 25-00433 Tuesday, March 4, 2025 200 WILLOW VIEW

4 HOSPICE

IMPOUND, ABANDONED
IMPOUND, ABANDONED 25-00443 Thursday, March 6, 2025 100 PINTO PLACE

1 IMPOUND, ABANDONED

IMPOUND, OTHER
IMPOUND, OTHER 25-00441 Wednesday, March 5, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

IMPOUND, OTHER 25-00417 Monday, March 3, 2025 3700 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

4



3/17/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 1-15, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street

2 IMPOUND, OTHER

MINOR IN POSSESSION
MINOR IN POSSESSION 25-00447 Friday, March 7, 2025 300 BORGFELD ROAD WEST

1 MINOR IN POSSESSION

MINOR IN POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCT
MINOR IN POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCT25-00425 Monday, March 3, 2025 500 THISTLE CREEK DRIVE

1 MINOR IN POSSESSION OF TOBACCO PRODUCT

RUNAWAY/MISSING
RUNAWAY/MISSING 25-00477 Wednesday, March 12, 2025 200 DOUGLAS STREET

RUNAWAY/MISSING 25-00472 Tuesday, March 11, 2025 1300 FM 1103

RUNAWAY/MISSING 25-00463 Monday, March 10, 2025 1300 FM 1103

RUNAWAY/MISSING 25-00444 Thursday, March 6, 2025 800 SILVER FOX

RUNAWAY/MISSING 25-00400 Saturday, March 1, 2025 200 VALONA DRIVE

5 RUNAWAY/MISSING

TERRORISTIC THREAT
TERRORISTIC THREAT 25-00423 Monday, March 3, 2025 200 ELAINE S SCHLATHER

1 TERRORISTIC THREAT

THEFT
THEFT 25-00438 Wednesday, March 5, 2025 300 BUCKBOARD LANE

THEFT 25-00468 Monday, March 10, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

THEFT 25-00473 Tuesday, March 11, 2025 800 FM 1103

THEFT 25-00401 Saturday, March 1, 2025 400 GLENWOOD RANCH

THEFT 25-00467 Monday, March 10, 2025 17700 IH 35

THEFT 25-00462 Monday, March 10, 2025 700 MULE DEER GROVE

THEFT 25-00407 Saturday, March 1, 2025 600 TOWN FORK

7 THEFT

WARRANT SERVICE
WARRANT SERVICE 25-00469 Tuesday, March 11, 2025 400 GULF STREET

1 WARRANT SERVICE
90Grand Total:

5



4/1/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 16-31, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street

ACCIDENT, FLEET
ACCIDENT, FLEET 25-00574 Thursday, March 27, 2025 2000 FM 1103

1 ACCIDENT, FLEET

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN
ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00596 Sunday, March 30, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00510 Monday, March 17, 2025 500 COTORRA SPRINGS

ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN 25-00514 Tuesday, March 18, 2025 100 LINDY HILLS

3 ACCIDENT, HIT & RUN

ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH
ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH 25-00563 Monday, March 24, 2025 100 BELLA ROSE

1 ANIMAL BITE/SCRATCH

ANIMAL COMPLAINT
ANIMAL COMPLAINT 25-00562 Monday, March 24, 2025 300 SCOTCH ROSE LN

1 ANIMAL COMPLAINT

ASSAULT
ASSAULT 25-00508 Monday, March 17, 2025 200 ELAINE S SCHLATHER

ASSAULT 25-00534 Thursday, March 20, 2025 200 NANDINA

2 ASSAULT

ASSAULT, AGGRAVATED
ASSAULT, AGGRAVATED 25-00509 Monday, March 17, 2025 300 BLAZE MOON

1 ASSAULT, AGGRAVATED

ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY
ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY 25-00533 Thursday, March 20, 2025 500 BOLTON ROAD

ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY 25-00600 Monday, March 31, 2025 500 THISTLE CREEK DRIVE

ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY 25-00536 Friday, March 21, 2025 300 WAGON WHEEL WAY

3 ASSAULT, BODILY INJURY

ASSAULT, INTIMIDATION
ASSAULT, INTIMIDATION 25-00597 Sunday, March 30, 2025 300 LONGHORN WAY

1 ASSAULT, INTIMIDATION

ASSAULT, SEXUAL

1



4/1/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 16-31, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street
ASSAULT, SEXUAL 25-00566 Tuesday, March 25, 2025 500 THISTLE CREEK DRIVE

1 ASSAULT, SEXUAL

ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY
ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY 25-00560 Sunday, March 23, 2025 100 KAYLEE CHASE

1 ASSIST, OUTSIDE AGENCY

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00570 Wednesday, March 26, 2025 100 BORGFELD ROAD

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00528 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 100 BUFFALO TRAIL

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00502 Sunday, March 16, 2025 200 LONGHORN WAY

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL25-00548 Friday, March 21, 2025 100 WOODSTONE WAY

4 CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REFERRAL

CIVIL INFORMATION
CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00558 Sunday, March 23, 2025 100 FALCON PARK

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00506 Sunday, March 16, 2025 600 FM 78

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00512 Tuesday, March 18, 2025 13000 IH 10 ACCESS RD

CIVIL INFORMATION 25-00578 Thursday, March 27, 2025 100 WOODSTONE LOOP

4 CIVIL INFORMATION

CREDIT CARD ABUSE
CREDIT CARD ABUSE 25-00556 Saturday, March 22, 2025 300 BRUSH TRAIL BEND

CREDIT CARD ABUSE 25-00504 Sunday, March 16, 2025 100 BUFFALO PLACE

2 CREDIT CARD ABUSE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00554 Saturday, March 22, 2025 200 BLK CORDERO DR

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00549 Saturday, March 22, 2025 500 BLK DEER CREEK

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00550 Saturday, March 22, 2025 100 BLK KITTY HAWK RUN

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00555 Saturday, March 22, 2025 200 CORDERO DRIVE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00569 Wednesday, March 26, 2025 100 HINGE IRON

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00516 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 300 KAYLEE CHASE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00519 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 100 STILL BROOK LANE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00518 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 TOWER BLUFF

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00517 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 100 VERBANA GAP

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00515 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 200 WILLOW VIEW

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 25-00571 Thursday, March 27, 2025 300 WILLOW VIEW

11 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

2



4/1/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 16-31, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street

CRUELTY TO ANIMAL
CRUELTY TO ANIMAL 25-00530 Thursday, March 20, 2025 100 POINTE LOOP

1 CRUELTY TO ANIMAL

DEATH INVESTIGATION
DEATH INVESTIGATION 25-00599 Monday, March 31, 2025 100 CARNOUSTY DRIVE

DEATH INVESTIGATION 25-00546 Friday, March 21, 2025 100 HAECKERVILLE RD

DEATH INVESTIGATION 25-00545 Friday, March 21, 2025 100 ROBIN DRIVE

3 DEATH INVESTIGATION

DISORDERLY CONDUCT
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 25-00592 Sunday, March 30, 2025 600 RED RIVER

1 DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY
DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00594 Sunday, March 30, 2025 200 ANTRIUM

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00543 Sunday, March 23, 2025 200 BEE CAVES CV

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00559 Sunday, March 23, 2025 100 FRITZ WAY

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00565 Monday, March 24, 2025 400 GATEWOOD CHASE

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00537 Friday, March 21, 2025 800 GOLDEN SHORE

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00591 Sunday, March 30, 2025 200 NADINA CT

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00501 Sunday, March 16, 2025 200 NANDINA

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00595 Sunday, March 30, 2025 100 SPRINGTREE RUN

DISTURBANCE, FAMILY 25-00579 Friday, March 28, 2025 100 STEER LN

9 DISTURBANCE, FAMILY

DRUG VIOLATION
DRUG VIOLATION 25-00581 Friday, March 28, 2025 300 BORGFELD ROAD WEST

1 DRUG VIOLATION

EMERGENCY DETENTION
EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00564 Monday, March 24, 2025 100 BAY WILLOW

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00513 Tuesday, March 18, 2025 500 CALIBAN

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00507 Sunday, March 16, 2025 200 CANTERBURY HILL

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00561 Monday, March 24, 2025 2900 CIBOLO VALLEY DR

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00601 Monday, March 31, 2025 200 FAZIO DR

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00505 Sunday, March 16, 2025 1900 FM 1103

EMERGENCY DETENTION 25-00598 Sunday, March 30, 2025 100 LITTLE WICHITA

7 EMERGENCY DETENTION

3



4/1/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 16-31, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street

FRAUD
FRAUD 25-00527 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 100 CARNOUSTY DRIVE

FRAUD 25-00576 Thursday, March 27, 2025 300 CORTIJO

FRAUD 25-00526 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 400 PRICKLY PEAR DRIVE

FRAUD 25-00582 Friday, March 28, 2025 500 SLIPPERY ROCK

4 FRAUD

HARASSMENT, SEXUAL
HARASSMENT, SEXUAL 25-00589 Saturday, March 29, 2025 300 BROOK WAY

1 HARASSMENT, SEXUAL

HOSPICE
HOSPICE 25-00511 Tuesday, March 18, 2025 200 FAWN RIDGE

HOSPICE 25-00535 Thursday, March 20, 2025 200 LONG COVE DRIVE

HOSPICE 25-00590 Sunday, March 30, 2025 100 MESQUITE CIR

3 HOSPICE

MISSING/ENDANGERED
MISSING/ENDANGERED 25-00577 Thursday, March 27, 2025 400 CORWIN SPRINGS

MISSING/ENDANGERED 25-00588 Saturday, March 29, 2025 500 SADDLE BACK

2 MISSING/ENDANGERED

PROPERTY, FOUND
PROPERTY, FOUND 25-00587 Saturday, March 29, 2025 18100 IH-35N

PROPERTY, FOUND 25-00580 Friday, March 28, 2025 200 SADDLEWOOD BAY

2 PROPERTY, FOUND

SUSPICIOUS, SITUATION
SUSPICIOUS, SITUATION 25-00532 Thursday, March 20, 2025 300 TOWN CREEK

1 SUSPICIOUS, SITUATION

TERRORISTIC THREAT
TERRORISTIC THREAT 25-00525 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 200 SOUTH MAIN STREET

1 TERRORISTIC THREAT

THEFT
THEFT 25-00551 Saturday, March 22, 2025 100 BOEING CORNER

THEFT 25-00538 Friday, March 21, 2025 300 BRUSH TRAIL BEND

THEFT 25-00539 Friday, March 21, 2025 100 BRUSH TRAIL LANE

4



4/1/2025 Cibolo Police Department 
Report Call Summary

March 16-31, 2025
Description Incident Rep_Date Loc_Block Loc_Street
THEFT 25-00575 Thursday, March 27, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DR

THEFT 25-00529 Wednesday, March 19, 2025 600 CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE

THEFT 25-00557 Saturday, March 22, 2025 200 CORDERO DRIVE

THEFT 25-00541 Friday, March 21, 2025 200 DEER CREEK BLVD

THEFT 25-00542 Friday, March 21, 2025 800 DEER CREEK BLVD

THEFT 25-00553 Saturday, March 22, 2025 100 KITTY HAWK RUN

THEFT 25-00552 Saturday, March 22, 2025 100 KITTY HAWK RUN

10 THEFT

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT
TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 25-00544 Friday, March 21, 2025 1800 FM 1103

1 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT

WARRANT SERVICE
WARRANT SERVICE 25-00583 Friday, March 28, 2025 4700 FM 3009

WARRANT SERVICE 25-00531 Thursday, March 20, 2025 300 HAECKERVILLE ROAD

2 WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN
WELFARE CONCERN 25-00593 Sunday, March 30, 2025 300 BRUSH TRAIL BEND

WELFARE CONCERN 25-00503 Sunday, March 16, 2025 200 PUDU TRAIL

WELFARE CONCERN 25-00547 Friday, March 21, 2025 100 SPRING FAWN

3 WELFARE CONCERN
88Grand Total:

5



CIBOLO

ANIMAL SERVICES 
MONTHLY REPORT March 2025

TOTALS

INTAKES

Return/Owner Surrender 1

Seized/Custody 8

Stray 45

Transfer in 2

Wildlife In 7

TOTAL 63

OUTCOMES

Adoption 28

Missing 1 (Feral cat escaped on property)

Died in Shelter/upon arrival 12

Return to Owner 21

Transfer Out 1

Euthanasia 1

Wildlife Out 1

TOTAL 65

Transfer Out - Locations

Wildlife Rescue 1

Live Oak AC 0

Kirby Animal Services 1

Alamo City House Rabbits 0

The Animal Defense League 0

TOTAL 2

BITE CASES 6

Currently in Foster 15 (nursing puppies/kittens)

TOTAL NEW LICENSES ISSUED 4 (Does not count renewals)

VOLUNTEER HOURS 88 (including community service)

LIVE RELEASE RATE FOR NOV. 100%

(Severe injury)



CIBOLO

ANIMAL SERVICES 
MONTHLY REPORT March 2025

(Severe injury)



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

C. Fire Department

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Staff Update Item: 8C.

From

Mario Troncoso, Fire Chief

Staff Contact(s)

Mario Troncoso,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

March 25.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f3ed2dfda1b900464825d2%2FMarch%2025.pdf?alt=media&token=f6967a82-d495-4693-9488-3c0d8c33b45c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f3ed2dfda1b900464825d2%2FMarch%2025.pdf?alt=media&token=f6967a82-d495-4693-9488-3c0d8c33b45c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f3ed2dfda1b900464825d2%2FMarch%2025.pdf?alt=media&token=f6967a82-d495-4693-9488-3c0d8c33b45c
























City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Approval/Disapproval of a Ordinance granting a variance to Grampies Pizzeria located at 121 Cibolo Commons,
Suite 101 to allow for the sale of beer and wine within 300 feet of a church, public school, or private school. (Ms.
Cimics)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Ordinance Item: 9A.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

BACKGROUND:

As authorized by Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code Section 109.33(e), city council may consider applications for
variances to the prohibition against the sale of alcoholic beverages within 300 feet of any church, private school or
public school only if city council first conducts a public hearing on the manner and before the thirtieth day before
the date of the public hearing notice is given by publication in the city's official newspaper.  After the public hearing
at least 3/4 of the total city council find all of the following:

1.  The proposed sale of alcoholic beverages would constitute no more than 30 percent of the establishment's
annual gross revenues;

2. Prior to the date of the public hearing an authorized representative of the affected church, public school, or
private school has provided the city manager with written confirmation that the affected church, public
school, or private school has no objection to the granting of the variance;

3. The granting of the variance will not have a negative effect on the health, safety or welfare of the public;
4. On or before March 15 of the year following the granting of a variance, and every March 15 thereafter, the

owner of the establishment for which the variance was granted shall submit to the city secretary all
necessary documentation to verify that during the preceding calendar year no more than 30 percent of the
establishment's annual gross revenues were generated by the sale of alcoholic beverages; and

5. Violations of the conditions on the variance are punishable by criminal fine and any and all remedies available
at law and or equity including but not limited to revocation of the variance.

Notice was publish in the Seguin Gazette on February 26, 2025. If the variance is approved by council the applicant
is required to complete the necessary application paper work and have the city secretary sign off  on the
document.  The applicant will pay any fees that may be required when the city secretary signs the application. The
applicant will be required to display both the certificate allowing the sale of beer and wine from TABC and the
certificate given by the Cibolo City Secretary. Display will be a place where those entering the establishment have
the ability to see the certificates. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff has no recommendation.



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

Grampie's Pizzeria.pdf
ORd. Grampie Pizzeria.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ec37156d2a54006c174926%2FGrampie's%20Pizzeria.pdf?alt=media&token=92d576b4-1fd5-4bbb-ab80-170181099d69
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ec37156d2a54006c174926%2FGrampie's%20Pizzeria.pdf?alt=media&token=92d576b4-1fd5-4bbb-ab80-170181099d69
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ec37156d2a54006c174926%2FGrampie's%20Pizzeria.pdf?alt=media&token=92d576b4-1fd5-4bbb-ab80-170181099d69
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ec37156d2a54006c174926%2FORd.%20Grampie%20Pizzeria.pdf?alt=media&token=07dcdb0b-bf09-4b70-ad52-d8be1f38f09d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ec37156d2a54006c174926%2FORd.%20Grampie%20Pizzeria.pdf?alt=media&token=07dcdb0b-bf09-4b70-ad52-d8be1f38f09d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ec37156d2a54006c174926%2FORd.%20Grampie%20Pizzeria.pdf?alt=media&token=07dcdb0b-bf09-4b70-ad52-d8be1f38f09d






 

ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS GRANTING A 

VARIANCE TO GRAMPIE’S PIZZERIA LOCATED AT 121 CIBOLO 

COMMONS, SUITE 101, TO ALLOW FOR THE SALE OF BEER AND 

WINE WITHIN 300 FEET OF A CHURCH, PUBLIC SCHOOL OR 

PRIVATE SCHOOL; IMPOSING CONDITIONS ON SUCH VARIANCE; 

DECLARING COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL 

LAWS; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, 

PUBLICATION AND CODIFICATION; DECLARING CONDUCT OF 

MEETING IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS 

ACT; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 

AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the City of Cibolo, Texas (the “City”) is a home-rule 

municipality with the authority to enact laws to protect the public, health, and safety of residents 

and visitors to the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code authorizes the City to enact regulations restricting 

the sale of alcohol within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted regulations regarding the sale of alcohol within the City, 

codified in Chapter 6 of the City’s Code of Ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6-11 of the City’s Code of Ordinances (hereinafter, “Section 6-11”) prohibits 

the sale of alcoholic beverages within 300 feet of a church, public school or private school pursuant 

to authority granted in Section 109.33 of the Texas Alcoholic Beverages Code; and 

WHEREAS, Aaron Grafft (hereinafter, the “Owner”) is the owner of Grampie’s Pizzeria 

(hereinafter, the “Business”) which is located at 121 Cibolo Commons, Suite 101, Cibolo, Texas 

78108; and  

WHEREAS, the Business is located within 300 feet of Byron P. Steele High School as measured 

in a direct line from the property line of the public school to the property line of the place of 

business, and in a direct line across intersections as required by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage 

Code § 109.33(b)(1); and 



WHEREAS, the City Council finds that Owner has submitted a request for a variance on the City’s 

alcoholic beverages prohibition in compliance with the requirements of Section 6-11; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a public hearing was held for the purpose of providing 

all interested persons the opportunity to be heard concerning the proposed variance to allow for 

the sale of beer and wine within 300 feet of a church, public school, or private school, in accordance 

with state and local law; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that legal notice of the public hearing on the consideration of 

the requested variance was posted on the City's official website and published in the Seguin 

Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, in accordance with state and local law; and 

WHEREAS, at least three-quarters of the total membership of City Council finds that 1) the 

proposed sale of alcoholic beverages would constitute no more than 30 percent of the 

establishment’s annual gross revenues, 2) prior to the date of the public hearing an authorized 

representative of the affected public school provided the city manager with written confirmation 

that the affected school has no objection to the granting of the variance, 3) the granting of the 

variance will not have a negative effect on the health, safety, or welfare of the public, 4) on or 

before March 15 of the year following the granting of a variance, and every March 15 thereafter, 

the owner of the establishment for which the variance was granted shall submit to the city secretary 

all necessary documentation to verify that during the preceding calendar year no more than 30 

percent of the establishment’s annual gross revenue was generated by the sale of alcoholic 

beverages, and 5) violation of the conditions of the variance are punishable by criminal fines and 

any and all remedies available at law or equity including but not limited to revocation of the 

variance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having duly considered the request for variance, desires to approve 

the variance to allow for beer and wine sales within 300 feet of a church, public school or private 

school. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CIBOLO, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The City Council finds the recitals in the preamble of 

this Ordinance are true and correct and incorporates them as findings of fact. 

SECTION 2. Description of Property. The Property to which this Ordinance applies is identified 

as Grampie’s Pizzeria located at 121 Cibolo Commons, Suite 101, Cibolo, Texas. 

SECTION 3. Variance Granted. A variance to allow for the sale of beer and wine within 300 

feet of  Byron P. Steele High School is hereby granted to Owner. Such variance is subject to all 

applicable federal, state or local laws or regulations, including the alcohol beverages regulations 

set forth in the Texas Alcoholic Beverages Code and the City's Code of Ordinances, and on the 

following condition: 

a. On or before March 15 of the year following the granting of the variance, and every March 

15 thereafter, Owner shall submit to the city secretary all necessary documentation to verify 



that during the preceding calendar year no more than 30 percent of the Business’s annual 

gross revenue was generated by the sale of alcohol beverages. 

SECTION 4. Declaration of Compliance. The City Council finds that all required public notices 

for consideration of the variance have been properly issued and all required public hearings have 

been properly conducted. 

SECTION 5. Savings. All rights and remedies of the City are expressly saved as to any and all 

violations of the provisions of any ordinances which have accrued at the time of the effective date 

of this Ordinance; and such accrued violations and litigation, both civil and criminal, whether 

pending in court or not, under such ordinances, shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be 

prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.  

SECTION 6. Repeal. All resolutions, ordinances, or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with 

the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. In the event of 

a conflict or inconsistency between this Ordinance and any other resolution, code or ordinance of 

the City, or parts thereof, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall govern. 

SECTION 7. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance 

is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or illegal by final judgment of a court of competent 

authority, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed and ordained all the remaining portions 

of this Ordinance without the inclusion of such portion or portions found to be unconstitutional or 

invalid. 

SECTION 8. Publication and Codification. The City shall publish this Ordinance in the 

newspaper designated as the official newspaper of the City twice as required by Section 3.13(3) of 

the City Charter. This Ordinance will be codified in the Cibolo Code in the next appropriate update. 

SECTION 9. Open Meeting Compliance. The City Council finds that the meeting at which this 

Ordinance passed was conducted in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

SECTION 10. Penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision of this 

Ordinance. Violation of any condition of this Ordinance may result in revocation of the variance. 

Any person or responsible party that violates any provision of this chapter may be charged with a 

misdemeanor and shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine not to exceed $500.00. Each 

occurrence of any violation of this Ordinance shall constitute a separate offense. Each day on 

which any violation of this Ordinance occurs shall constitute a separate offense.  

SECTION 11. Effective Date. This Ordinance will become effective within the corporate city 

limits of the City of Cibolo upon the required newspaper publication. 

 

 

 

 



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this the 22 day of  April 2025. 

 

________________________ 

Mark Allen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:        

 

 

____________________________     

Peggy Cimics, TRMC     

City Secretary      



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Ted Gibbs to Canyon Regional
Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees for a two-year term of office. (Ms. Cimics)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Resolutions Item: 10A.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

10A Res. CRWA BofTrustees T. Gibbs.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea1fcf87eb900462bc048%2F10A%20Res.%20CRWA%20BofTrustees%20T.%20Gibbs.pdf?alt=media&token=2c2b434c-500e-4ebf-a16a-44ec0d17b0f8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea1fcf87eb900462bc048%2F10A%20Res.%20CRWA%20BofTrustees%20T.%20Gibbs.pdf?alt=media&token=2c2b434c-500e-4ebf-a16a-44ec0d17b0f8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea1fcf87eb900462bc048%2F10A%20Res.%20CRWA%20BofTrustees%20T.%20Gibbs.pdf?alt=media&token=2c2b434c-500e-4ebf-a16a-44ec0d17b0f8




City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Councilwoman Donetta Roberts
to Canyon Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Trustees for a two-year term of office. (Ms. Cimics)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Resolutions Item: 10B.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

10B Res. CRWA BofTrustee D. Roberts.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea2c1f87eb900462bc3fe%2F10B%20Res.%20CRWA%20BofTrustee%20D.%20Roberts.pdf?alt=media&token=a066c496-a590-4816-9a49-4af9248738f4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea2c1f87eb900462bc3fe%2F10B%20Res.%20CRWA%20BofTrustee%20D.%20Roberts.pdf?alt=media&token=a066c496-a590-4816-9a49-4af9248738f4
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea2c1f87eb900462bc3fe%2F10B%20Res.%20CRWA%20BofTrustee%20D.%20Roberts.pdf?alt=media&token=a066c496-a590-4816-9a49-4af9248738f4




City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

C. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo, Texas, appointing Jacob Parsons to Canyon
Regional Water Authority (CRWA) Board of Managers for a one-year term of office. (Ms. Cimics)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Resolutions Item: 10C.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

10CC Res. CRWA Bof Managers Parsons.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea37cf87eb900462bc5d5%2F10CC%20Res.%20CRWA%20Bof%20Managers%20Parsons.pdf?alt=media&token=c90f75bc-3933-45e7-8533-43d680a330d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea37cf87eb900462bc5d5%2F10CC%20Res.%20CRWA%20Bof%20Managers%20Parsons.pdf?alt=media&token=c90f75bc-3933-45e7-8533-43d680a330d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea37cf87eb900462bc5d5%2F10CC%20Res.%20CRWA%20Bof%20Managers%20Parsons.pdf?alt=media&token=c90f75bc-3933-45e7-8533-43d680a330d1




City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Discussion/Action authorizing the City Manager to execute a Purchase Order from Silsbee Ford for a new Ford
F450 in the amount of One Hundred Forty-Seven Thousand, Nine Hundred Fifteen Dollars and Fifty Cents
($147,915.50). (Mr. Gomez)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13A.

From

Shannon Hall, Executive Assistant

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

City Council Adoption of the FY25 Budget

BACKGROUND:

As part of the FY25 Budget, the Public Works Department, Utilities Division, requested the purchase of a new 2025
Ford F450 Utility Truck to replace the current 2016 Ford F350. This item was included in the approved FY25
Budget. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Allow the City Manager to execute the Purchase Order with Silsbee Ford for the purchase of a Ford F450 Utility
Truck. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

This item will be funded using FY19 Certificate of Obligation Bonds in the amount of One Hundred Forty-Seven
Thousand, Nine Hundred Fifteen Dollars and Fifty Cents ($147,915.50).

 

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 



Attachments

Ford F450 Utility Truck Quote.pdf
Ford F450 Utility Truck.pdf
Ford F350 Utility Truck.pdf
Ford F350 Utility Truck2.pdf
Ford F350 Utility Truck3.pdf
Ford F350 Utility Truck4.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F450%20Utility%20Truck%20Quote.pdf?alt=media&token=89343031-59b0-4d15-8c72-b1cf740d8315
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F450%20Utility%20Truck%20Quote.pdf?alt=media&token=89343031-59b0-4d15-8c72-b1cf740d8315
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F450%20Utility%20Truck%20Quote.pdf?alt=media&token=89343031-59b0-4d15-8c72-b1cf740d8315
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F450%20Utility%20Truck.pdf?alt=media&token=c2faa0bd-ae26-40f5-90b9-67f5716b7177
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F450%20Utility%20Truck.pdf?alt=media&token=c2faa0bd-ae26-40f5-90b9-67f5716b7177
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F450%20Utility%20Truck.pdf?alt=media&token=c2faa0bd-ae26-40f5-90b9-67f5716b7177
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck.pdf?alt=media&token=21776325-f21d-493e-b0e9-c7da2b0ca560
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck.pdf?alt=media&token=21776325-f21d-493e-b0e9-c7da2b0ca560
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck.pdf?alt=media&token=21776325-f21d-493e-b0e9-c7da2b0ca560
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck2.pdf?alt=media&token=b6e43090-a162-449b-bc5b-fac4992a44a2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck2.pdf?alt=media&token=b6e43090-a162-449b-bc5b-fac4992a44a2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck2.pdf?alt=media&token=b6e43090-a162-449b-bc5b-fac4992a44a2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck3.pdf?alt=media&token=1587a8be-040d-4994-ac3d-e0ea87a495ce
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck3.pdf?alt=media&token=1587a8be-040d-4994-ac3d-e0ea87a495ce
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck3.pdf?alt=media&token=1587a8be-040d-4994-ac3d-e0ea87a495ce
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck4.pdf?alt=media&token=6d72708e-24d4-4258-9272-0fdf18d6b64a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck4.pdf?alt=media&token=6d72708e-24d4-4258-9272-0fdf18d6b64a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f92202fda1b9004654c670%2FFord%20F350%20Utility%20Truck4.pdf?alt=media&token=6d72708e-24d4-4258-9272-0fdf18d6b64a




















City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Discussion/Action authorizing the City Manager to execute a Purchase Order from Silsbee Ford for a new Ford
F450 Super Cab in the amount of One Hundred Six Thousand, Eight Hundred Sixty-Eight Dollars ($106,868.00).
(Mr. Gomez)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13B.

From

Shannon Hall, Executive Assistant

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

City Council Adoption of the FY25 Budget

BACKGROUND:

As part of the FY25 Budget, the Public Works Department, Streets Division, requested the purchase of a new 2025
Ford F450 Super Cab to replace the current 2017 Ford F450. This item was included in the approved FY25 Budget. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Allow the City Manager to execute the Purchase Order with Silsbee Ford for the purchase of a Ford F450 Super
Cab.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

This item will be funded using FY25 Certificate of Obligation Bonds in the amount of One Hundred Six Thousand,
Eight Hundred Sixty-Eight Dollars ($106,868.00).

 

 

 

Attachments

Streets Ford F450 Super Cab Quote.pdf
Streets Ford F450 Super Cab.pdf
Streets Old Ford F450 Super Cab.pdf
Streets Old Ford F450 Super Cab1.pdf
Streets Old Ford F450 Super Cab2.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab%20Quote.pdf?alt=media&token=4968f42d-bae8-4c5f-bdd7-a4f218cc3a64
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab%20Quote.pdf?alt=media&token=4968f42d-bae8-4c5f-bdd7-a4f218cc3a64
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab%20Quote.pdf?alt=media&token=4968f42d-bae8-4c5f-bdd7-a4f218cc3a64
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab.pdf?alt=media&token=c1594aae-d17f-42bc-8f9d-545b6776fbda
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab.pdf?alt=media&token=c1594aae-d17f-42bc-8f9d-545b6776fbda
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab.pdf?alt=media&token=c1594aae-d17f-42bc-8f9d-545b6776fbda
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab.pdf?alt=media&token=203be1dc-a2a0-44b5-b377-885bf09c69f9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab.pdf?alt=media&token=203be1dc-a2a0-44b5-b377-885bf09c69f9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab.pdf?alt=media&token=203be1dc-a2a0-44b5-b377-885bf09c69f9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab1.pdf?alt=media&token=f7e31e6e-468d-4e56-a48e-9ff2c3026b7f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab1.pdf?alt=media&token=f7e31e6e-468d-4e56-a48e-9ff2c3026b7f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab1.pdf?alt=media&token=f7e31e6e-468d-4e56-a48e-9ff2c3026b7f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab2.pdf?alt=media&token=555a49ed-3a73-45b5-b52f-3bdf146a6642
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab2.pdf?alt=media&token=555a49ed-3a73-45b5-b52f-3bdf146a6642
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f93052fda1b9004654e55d%2FStreets%20Old%20Ford%20F450%20Super%20Cab2.pdf?alt=media&token=555a49ed-3a73-45b5-b52f-3bdf146a6642
















City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

C. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Venado Crossing Unit 6. (Mr. Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13C.

From

Eron Spencer, Assistant Planning Director

CITY COUNCIL ACTION: Discussion/Action regarding the above referenced petition

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:            PC-25-13-FP

Owner:                        HDC Venado Crossing, LLC

Representative:          Wayne Flores, P.E., Collier’s Engineering & Design   

Area:                           23.44 acres

Location:                     South of FM 78, West of Meadowview Estates   

Council Place:             4

Future Land Use:        Compact Residential

Zoning (map):             Planned Unit Development (PUD), Ord. 1118 and amended Ord. 1197

Proposed Use:            76 Residential Lots, 3 Drainage Lots

Utility Providers:        Sewer – City of Cibolo, Water – GVSUD, and Electricity – GVEC

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:

In accordance with Section 20.3.5 of the Unified Development Code (UDC), ‘Final Plat’ is defined as: “The one
official and authentic map of any given subdivision of land prepared from the actual field measurement and staking
of all identifiable point by a surveyor or engineer, with the subdivision location referenced to a survey corner, and
with all boundaries, corners and curves of the land division sufficiently described so that they can be reproduced
without additional references.”

In 2014, City Council approved a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the Venado Crossing subdivision under
Ordinance 1118. In 2017, a Land Study, Public Improvements Agreement (PIA), and amendment to the PUD
(Ordinance 1197) were also approved by City Council. As such, Venado Crossing is vested under the development
regulations that were in effect at the time of those approvals.

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


The proposed Final Plat for Venado Crossing Unit 6 is located directly south of Unit 5. The plat establishes 76
residential lots that are typically 60 feet in width, and three drainage lots, specifically: Lot 94, Block 12 (3.06 acres),
Lot 904, Block 13 (1.66 acres), and Lot 905, Block 13 (0.08 acres).

STREETS/MASTER THOROUGHFARE PLAN (MTP):

Unit 6 includes approximately 3,120 linear feet of internal roadway. Fifty (50) feet of right-of-way will be dedicated
for Eland Park, Okapi Trail, Veld Sunrise, and Oryx Valley. A portion of Victoria Falls will include a wider right-of-way
dedication of sixty (60) feet.

A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Report, dated February 2023, was reviewed and approved by the City Engineer as
part of the Final Plat review for this unit.

UTILITIES:

Construction plans for the utility and roadway improvements have been approved. Water will be served by
Guadalupe Valley Special Utility District (GVSUD), with new mains extended through Unit 6. The City of Cibolo will
provide sewer service, with a sanitary sewer main extending to an existing manhole located north of the City-owned
lift station. Additionally, Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative (GVEC) will serve as the electric provider.

Letters of Certification (LOCs) from both GVSUD and GVEC, recommending approval of Unit 6, have been
submitted.  

DRAINAGE:

The Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) for Venado Crossing Unit 6, dated March 3, 2025, was reviewed by the
City Engineer. No portion of the property is located within the FEMA floodplain. According to the SWMP, “Unit 6 will
ultimately drain to a detention basin that was designed and constructed with Unit 2, which is located east of the
Unit 6 site. The existing Unit 2 basin was sized to mitigate for the increased runoff from Unit 2, and Units 4-8.”

PARKLAND: 

Parkland dedication is not proposed with this plat, as the requirement was met with the dedication provided in Unit
1.  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

At its April 9, 2025, regular meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted (6-0) to recommend denial of the
Final Plat of Venado Crossing Unit 6 due to several outstanding comments, which included: omission of the
building setback line on Lot 36, missing right-of-way dimensions for Hunters Lodge, square footage not shown for
Lot 904, inconsistent easement references in the keynotes, and minor errors and formatting issues.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff and the City Engineer reviewed the plat and its associated documents. As outlined in the City Engineer’s letter,
which is attached herein, outstanding comments remain unresolved at this time.

Therefore, Staff recommends DENIAL of the Final Plat of Venado Crossing Unit 6 as it does not conform with the
subdivision regulations in Articles 19 and 20 of the City’s UDC and Section 212, Municipal Regulation of
Subdivisions and Property Development, of the Texas Local Government Code due to outstanding deficiencies
including the absence of required setback and easement information, missing lot details, and unresolved
formatting issues. 

 



Attachments

Application.pdf
Narrative.pdf
Plat.pdf
City Engineer Letter.pdf
Property Information Map.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=eafb5a19-aa7e-45da-afb6-2efe801f0ee1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=eafb5a19-aa7e-45da-afb6-2efe801f0ee1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=eafb5a19-aa7e-45da-afb6-2efe801f0ee1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=8a4a0c80-2b86-4ab4-99c6-f875cafadc61
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=8a4a0c80-2b86-4ab4-99c6-f875cafadc61
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=8a4a0c80-2b86-4ab4-99c6-f875cafadc61
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=074c90d4-4f2b-4739-b052-f2e7c13d34f9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=074c90d4-4f2b-4739-b052-f2e7c13d34f9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=074c90d4-4f2b-4739-b052-f2e7c13d34f9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=e6da8b2c-c3ab-494a-8859-3fcc515702de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=e6da8b2c-c3ab-494a-8859-3fcc515702de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=e6da8b2c-c3ab-494a-8859-3fcc515702de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=489ed7da-d8f0-40ad-b51a-f1a33fd5c4f7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=489ed7da-d8f0-40ad-b51a-f1a33fd5c4f7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98a8ffda1b9004655b51b%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=489ed7da-d8f0-40ad-b51a-f1a33fd5c4f7




640 N. Walnut Ave. Suite 1101 
New Braunfels, Texas 78130 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
TBPLS Reg. 10194550 • TBPE Reg. F-14909 • TBPG 50617 
 

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 

March 10, 2025 

 
City of Cibolo 
Attn: Planning Department 
201 W Loop 539 
Cibolo, Texas 78108 
 
 Re:                  Venado Crossing Subdivision, Unit 6 
                         Final Plat Project Letter (24008544A)                            
 
To Whom It May Concern, 

The Venado Crossing Unit 6 subdivision is part of the overall Venado Crossing Planned Unit Development.  
It is zoned SF-2 PUD and is planned for 76-lots that are typically 60’x120’.  The total area of Unit 6 is 23.44-
acres and is located just south of Unit 5.  In accordance with the master plan, park land was dedicated with 
Unit 1.  This plat is dedicating Lot 901, Block 12 (3.07-ac) and Lot 901, Block 13 (1.66-ac) as Open Space 
for drainage.  Storm water detention mitigation was done with Units 1 and 2 that account for this unit being 
developed.  Also, a sanitary sewer main is proposed to extend to the existing manhole just upstream of the 
city-owned lift station. The site is served water by GVSUD, and new mains will be extended throughout the 
unit.  There are no waivers requested for this unit. 

If you have any questions, please call our office. 

Sincerely, 

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 

  

Wayne Flores, P.E.  
Senior Project Manager | Civil Site 
 
 

 



LOCATION MAP
SCALE : 1" = 2000'

EAG
LE DR

ARIZPE RD

FM 78

ETJ
CIBOLO

SANTA CLARA
CITY LIMITS

ETJ
CIBOLO

CITY OF CIBOLO

CITY OF CIBOLO

33.24 AcresSITE

Date: Mar 07, 2025, 11:57am  User ID: wflores
File: U:\Projects\613\01\09\Design\Civil\Plat\PL6130109.dwg

PAGE 1 OF 3

STATE OF TEXAS   §
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE   §

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS
BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS, AND
DRAINAGE LAYOUT.  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR
THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CIBOLO.

                                                                         .
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE _____ DAY OF
___________________, ________

                                                                                           .
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS   §
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE   §

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS
PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON
THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

                                                                        .
TERESA A. SEIDEL
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5672
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN
3421 PAESANOS PKWY., SUITE 101
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78231
PHONE: 210-979-8444
FAX: 210-979-0499

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE _____ DAY OF
___________________, __________.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

SURVEYOR NOTES:

1. 1/2" DIAMETER REBAR WITH A BLUE PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "KFW
SURVEYING"  SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

2. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM
ESTABLISHED FOR THE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE 4204, NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM (NAD) OF 1983.

3. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID WITH A COMBINED SCALE
FACTOR OF 1.000156.

4. THE ELEVATIONS FOR THIS SURVEY ARE BASED ON NAVD88 (GEOID 09)

STATE OF TEXAS   §
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE   §

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
                                          , KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT
HE/SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN
EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND
SEAL OF OFFICE

THIS                  DAY OF                                  A.D.             .

                                                                                          .
NOTARY PUBLIC                               STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS   §
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE   §

THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS,
ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES
THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

                                                                         .
OWNER:
HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC
100 NE LOOP 410, SUITE 1080
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78216
PHONE: (210) 838-6784

                                                                          .
DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY CITY ENGINEER

APPROVED ON THIS THE  _______ DAY OF _____, 20_____, BY THE CITY
ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS.

____________________________________________________
CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO

NOTES:
1.  NO STRUCTURE, FENCES, WALLS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS

THAT IMPEDE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. NO
LANDSCAPING OR OTHER TYPE OF MODIFICATIONS WHICH ALTER
THE CROSS-SECTIONS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, AS
APPROVED, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND
GUADALUPE COUNTY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INGRESS AND
EGRESS OVER GRANTOR'S ADJACENT PROPERTY TO REMOVE
ANY IMPEDING OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF
SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND TO MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS
OR IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

2. RESIDENTIAL FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS MUST BE A MINIMUM
OF EIGHT (8) INCHES ABOVE  FINISHED ADJACENT GRADE.

3. SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS
A VIOLATION OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY
OF CIBOLO AND STATE PLATTING STATUTES AND IS SUBJECT TO
FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.

4.  PLAT APPROVAL SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO OR PRESUMED TO
GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE, NULLIFY, VOID, OR CANCEL ANY
PROVISIONS OF LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL LAWS, ORDINANCES,
OR CODES.

5.  THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY FEDERAL
PERMITS THAT MAY BE NECESSARY AS THE RESULT OF
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY. THE CITY OF CIBOLO IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE NEED FOR, OR ENSURING
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL PERMIT.

6.  APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION
OF ALL DATA, INFORMATION AND CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY
THE APPLICANT. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD OR REGISTERED
PUBLIC LAND SURVEYOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER
SUBMITTAL WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED
FOR CODE COMPLIANCE BY THE CITY ENGINEERS.

7. ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PLAT REMAINS
WITH THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHO PREPARED THEM. IN
APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF CIBOLO MUST RELY ON
THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND/OR
SURVEYOR OF RECORD.

8. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF WEEDS AND GRASS IN ALL
EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY
OWNER, HOA, OR PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATION ON WHICH
THE EASEMENT IS LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
CIBOLO CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVISIONS FOR HIGH WEEDS
AND GRASS.

9. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DEMONSTRATING COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR THE DESIGN OF
RESIDENTIAL FOUNDATIONS, VERSION 1 STANDARDS OF THE
TEXAS SECTION OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERS, THE GEOTECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF
CIBOLO UDC AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO BUILDING CODE, EACH OF
WHICH AS MAY BE AMENDED, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A
BUILDING PERMIT.

10. THE PROPERTY   SHOWN  HEREON LIES  WITHIN  THE  CITY   OF
CIBOLO.

11. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT LOCATED  OVER THE
EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

12. THE PROPERTY  SHOWN  HEREON  IS LOCATED  INSIDE
SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT.

13. ALL PROPOSED STREETS WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC
AND MAINTAINED BY THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

14. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WILL HAVE UTILITIES PROVIDED
BY THE FOLLOWING:

         WATER - GVSUD
SEWER -  CITY OF CIBOLO
ELECTRICITY - G.V.E.C.

EASEMENT CERTIFICATE

THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND
WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, IN PERSON OR
THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO
THE GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT OF
MARION, TEXAS, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A
PERPETUAL EASEMENT WITH THE RIGHT TO ERECT,
CONSTRUCT, INSTALL AND LAY OVER AND ACROSS
THOSE AREAS MARKED AS "WATERLINE EASEMENT"
AND IN ALL STREETS AND BYWAYS, SUCH PIPELINES,
SERVICE LINES, WATER METERS AND OTHER WATER
SYSTEM APPURTENANCES AS IT REQUIRES, TOGETHER
WITH THE RIGHT INGRESS AND EGRESS, THE RIGHT TO
REMOVE FROM SAID LANDS ALL TREES, SHRUBS,
GRASSES, PAVEMENTS, FENCES, STRUCTURES,
IMPROVEMENTS, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH MAY
INTERFERE WITH THE FACILITY OR THE ACCESS
THERETO.  IT IS AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD THAT NO
BUILDING, CONCRETE SLAB OR WALLS WILL BE PLACED
WITHIN SAID EASEMENT AREAS.  NO OTHER UTILITY
LINES MAY BE LOCATED WITHIN 36" PARALLEL TO WATER
LINES.

ANY MONETARY LOSS TO GREEN VALLEY SUD
RESULTING FROM MODIFICATIONS REQUIRED OF
UTILITY EQUIPMENT LOCATED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS
DUE TO GRADE CHANGE OR GROUND ELEVATION
ALTERNATIONS SHALL BE CHARGED TO THE PERSON OR
PERSONS DEEMED RESPONSIBLE FOR SAID GRADE
CHANGES OR GROUND ELEVATION ALTERNATIONS.
UPON ENTERING IN AND UPON SAID EASEMENT, THE
DISTRICT WILL ENDEAVOR TO RESTORE THE LAND
SURFACE TO A USABLE CONDITION BUT IS NOT
OBLIGATED TO RESTORE IT TO A PRE-EXISTING
CONDITION.

THE EASEMENT CONVEYED HEREIN WAS OBTAINED OR
IMPROVED THROUGH FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.
THIS EASEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISION OF
TITLE VI OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964, AND THE
REGULATIONS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO FOR SO
LONG AS THE EASEMENT CONTINUES TO BE USED FOR
THE SAME OR SIMILAR PURPOSE FOR WHICH FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE WAS EXTENDED OR FOR SO LONG AS THE
GRANTEE OWNS IT, WHICHEVER IS LONGER.

__________________________________ OWNER

THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED
BY THE CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (C.C.M.A.) FOR WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY AND EASEMENTS. ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT
TO THE SYSTEM AT THE TIME OF CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT
SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION.

_________________________________________________________.
 AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

THIS LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
APPROVED BY GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT FOR EASEMENTS.
UPON REQUEST OF THE CUSTOMER AND PAYMENT OF THE REQUIRED
FEES, THE DISTRICT WILL PROVIDE DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE TO EACH
LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION, BY AGREEMENT WITH DEVELOPER.

_________________________________________________________.
 AGENT GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL  UTILITY DISTRICT

15. NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY EXCEPT SHOWN HEREON IS
LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD BOUNDARY AS DEFINED BY
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48187C 0230F AND 240F, REVISED
NOVEMBER 2, 2007.

16. THIS PLAT DOES NOT AMEND, ALTER, RELEASE OR OTHERWISE
AFFECT   ANY EXISTING ELECTRIC, GAS, WATER, SEWER,
DRAINAGE, TELEPHONE, CABLE EASEMENTS OR ANY OTHER
EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES UNLESS THE CHANGES TO SUCH
EASEMENTS ARE DESCRIBED  ABOVE.

17. THE CITY OF CIBOLO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RENAME
STREETS AND/OR CHANGE HOUSE NUMBER DUE TO
INCOMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING NAME LAYOUT, EMERGENCY
VEHICLE RESPONSE, AND MAIL DELIVERY.

18. LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT INCLUDE DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS  AND  GREENBELTS.  LOTS 904, BLOCK 12 & LOTS
904 & 905 BLOCK 13 ARE DELINEATED AS A DRAINAGE
EASEMENT.

19. THIS PLAT CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 3,120 L.F. OF ROADWAY.

20. AREAS WITHIN THIS PLAT ARE ZONED PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT (PUD) PER ORDINANCE # 1118 AND AMENDING
ORDINANCE # 1197.

21. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CIBOLO UDC, APPROXIMATELY 11.77
ACRES OF PARKLAND DEDICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THE
OVERALL VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION. LOT 901, BLOCK 12
WILL BE DEDICATED AS PARKLAND AREA. FUTURE UNITS WILL
INCLUDE PARKLAND DEDICATION WITH LINEAR PARKS AND
IMPROVEMENTS TO SATISFY THE TOTAL PARKLAND
REQUIREMENTS.

22. FIVE (5) BLOCKS WITH 76 RESIDENTIAL LOTS, THREE (3) OPEN
SPACE / DRAINAGE LOTS (LOT 904 BLOCK 12 & LOTS 904 & 905
BLOCK 13).

THIS PLAT OF     VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 6  HAS BEEN
SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CIBOLO, TEXAS.

DATED THIS ________DAY OF _______________ , _____________.

BY: _________________________
                       (MAYOR)

BY: _________________________
              (CITY SECRETARY)

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY
PAGE OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE
PLAT.

DEDICATION STATEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT __________________________________ ACTING HEREIN BY
AND THROUGH ITS DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICERS, DOES HEREBY
ADOPT THIS PLAT DESIGNATING THE HEREIN ABOVE DESCRIBED
PROPERTY AS  __________________________________, AN
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS, AND DOES HEREBY
DEDICATE, IN FEE SIMPLE, TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER, THE
STREETS, ALLEYS AND PUBLIC PARKLAND SHOWN THEREON. THE
STREETS, ALLEYS AND PARKLAND ARE DEDICATED FOR STREET
PURPOSES. THE EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC USE AREAS, AS SHOWN,
ARE DEDICATED FOR THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER, OR THE
PURPOSES INDICATED ON THIS PLAT. NO BUILDINGS, FENCES,
TREES, SHRUBS, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS OR GROWTHS SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED UPON, OVER, OR ACROSS THE
EASEMENTS AS SHOWN, EXCEPT THAT LANDSCAPE
IMPROVEMENTS MAY BE PLACED IN LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS, IF
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CIBOLO. IN ADDITION, UTILITY
EASEMENTS MAY ALSO BE USED FOR THE MUTUAL USE AND
ACCOMMODATION OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES DESIRING TO USE OR
USING THE SAME UNLESS THE EASEMENT LIMITS THE USE TO
PARTICULAR UTILITIES, SAID USE BY PUBLIC UTILITIES BEING
SUBORDINATE TO THE PUBLIC'S AND CITY OF CIBOLO’S USE
THEREOF. THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND PUBLIC UTILITY ENTITIES
SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE AND KEEP REMOVED ALL OR
PARTS OF ANY BUILDINGS, FENCES, TREES, SHRUBS, OR OTHER
IMPROVEMENTS OR GROWTHS WHICH MAY IN ANY WAY
ENDANGER OR INTERFERE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE, OR EFFICIENCY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE SYSTEMS IN
SAID EASEMENTS. THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND PUBLIC UTILITY
ENTITIES SHALL AT ALL TIMES HAVE THE FULL RIGHT OF INGRESS
AND EGRESS TO OR FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE EASEMENTS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING, RECONSTRUCTING,
INSPECTING, PATROLLING, MAINTAINING, READING METERS, AND
ADDING TO OR REMOVING ALL OR PARTS OF THEIR RESPECTIVE
SYSTEMS WITHOUT THE NECESSITY AT ANY TIME OF PROCURING
PERMISSION FROM ANYONE.

DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT NOTE

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY ADOPTED BY THE OWNERS (CALLED “OWNERS”)
AND APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CIBOLO, (CALLED “CITY”) SUBJECT TO
THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS WHICH SHALL BE BINDING UPON THE
OWNERS, THEIR HEIRS, GRANTEES, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS: THE
DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED BY
BEARINGS AND DISTANCES ON LOT 901, BLOCK 13, OF THE PLAT IS
CALLED “DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT.” THE DRAINAGE AND
FLOODWAY EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR THE PUBLIC’S USE
FOREVER, BUT INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING COVENANTS WITH REGARD
TO MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES. THE EXISTING CREEK OR CREEKS
TRAVERSING THE DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT WILL REMAIN
AS AN OPEN CHANNEL AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE
INDIVIDUAL OWNERS OF THE LOT OR LOTS THAT ARE TRAVERSED BY OR
ADJACENT TO THE DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT. THE CITY
WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF
SAID CREEK OR CREEKS OR FOR ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY TO PRIVATE
PROPERTY OR PERSON THAT RESULTS FROM THE FLOW OF WATER
ALONG SAID CREEK, OR FOR THE CONTROL OF EROSION. NO
OBSTRUCTION TO THE NATURAL FLOW OF STORM WATER RUN-OFF
SHALL BE PERMITTED BY CONSTRUCTION OF ANY TYPE OF BUILDING,
FENCE, OR ANY OTHER STRUCTURE WITHIN THE DRAINAGE AND
FLOODWAY EASEMENT. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT
IN THE EVENT IT BECOMES NECESSARY FOR THE CITY TO CHANNELIZE
OR CONSIDER ERECTING ANY TYPE OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURE IN
ORDER TO IMPROVE THE STORM DRAINAGE, THEN IN SUCH EVENT, THE
CITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO ENTER
UPON THE DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT AT ANY POINT, OR
POINTS, WITH ALL RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS, TO INVESTIGATE,
SURVEY, ERECT, CONSTRUCT, OR MAINTAIN ANY DRAINAGE FACILITY
DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE CITY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. EACH
PROPERTY OWNER SHALL KEEP THE NATURAL DRAINAGE CHANNELS
AND CREEKS TRAVERSING THE DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT
ADJACENT TO HIS PROPERTY CLEAN AND FREE OF DEBRIS, SILT, AND
ANY SUBSTANCE WHICH WOULD RESULT IN UNSANITARY CONDITIONS
OR OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF WATER, AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO SHALL
HAVE THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
INSPECTION AND SUPERVISION OF MAINTENANCE WORK BY THE
PROPERTY OWNER TO ALLEVIATE ANY UNDESIRABLE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY OCCUR. THE NATURAL DRAINAGE CHANNELS AND CREEKS
THROUGH THE DRAINAGE AND FLOODWAY EASEMENT, AS IN THE CASE
OF ALL NATURAL CHANNELS, ARE SUBJECT TO STORM WATER
OVERFLOW AND NATURAL BANK EROSION TO AN EXTENT WHICH
CANNOT BE DEFINITELY DEFINED. THE CITY SHALL NOT BE HELD LIABLE
FOR ANY DAMAGES OR INJURIES OF ANY NATURE RESULTING FROM THE
OCCURRENCE OF THESE NATURAL PHENOMENA, NOR RESULTING FROM
THE FAILURE OF ANY STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURES, WITHIN THE
NATURAL DRAINAGE CHANNELS, AND THE OWNERS HEREBY AGREE TO
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY FROM ANY SUCH DAMAGES
AND INJURIES. BUILDING AREAS OUTSIDE THE DRAINAGE AND
FLOODWAY EASEMENT LINE SHALL BE FILLED TO A MINIMUM ELEVATION
AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT. THE MINIMUM FLOOR ELEVATION FOR EACH
LOT SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

SHEET INDEX
NOT TO SCALE

PAGE 2

PAGE 3

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

WHEREAS,    HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC    , ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE
UNDERSIGNED, ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, IS THE SOLE OWNER OF A TRACT OF
LAND LOCATED IN THE
  JERONIMO LEAL SURVEY NO. 85 ABSTRACT 210

CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE DEED
RECORDED IN VOLUME_2003_, PAGE_641_ OF THE DEED RECORDS OF GUADALUPE
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 6
FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING

BEING 23.39 ACRES TRACT OF LAND, OUT OF THE JERONIMO LEAL SURVEY NO. 85,
ABSTRACT 210, AND THE JOSEPH DE LOS CORTINAS SURVEY NO. 64, ABSTRACT 90,
BOTH OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND A CALLED 177.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS
CONVEYED TO HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC., OF RECORD IN DOC NO. 2017030298, OF
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

76 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
3 DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOTS

PREPARED:  MARCH, 2025

THIS PLAT OF     VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 6  HAS BEEN
SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY
APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION.

DATED THIS ________DAY OF _______________ , _____________.

BY: _________________________
                       (CHAIR)

BY: _________________________
                   (VICE CHAIR)

LEGEND

S.I.R. = SET 12" IRON ROD WITH BLUE CAP
STAMPED "KFW SURVEYING"

S.I.R. = SET 12" IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP
STAMPED "KFW EASEMENT"

R.O.W. = RIGHT - OF - WAY

O.P.R. = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY TEXAS

VOL. = VOLUME

PG. = PAGE

C.B. = COUNTY BLOCK

= CENTERLINE

= EXISTING CONTOURS657

www.bergmannpc.com

www.colliersengineering.com

Phone:Engineering
& Design

NEW BRAUNFELS
640 North Walnut Ave.

Suite1101
New Braunfels, TX 78130

830.220.6042
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.

TBPE Firm#: F-14909       TBPLS Firm#: 10194550

GVEC NOTES:

1) WHERE UNDERGROUND SERVICES ARE UTILIZED GVEC WILL POSSESS A 5-FOOT WIDE
EASEMENT TO THE SERVICE METER LOCATION.  EASEMENT TO FOLLOW SERVICE LINE AND
WILL VARY DEPENDING ON LOCATION OF BUILDING OR STRUCTURE.

2)GVEC SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARD WITH THE
LOCATION NOT BEING WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

3) ANY EASEMENT DESIGNATED AS A GVEC 20' X 20' UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL REMAIN OPEN
FOR ACCESS AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL NOT BE WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

4) ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING OF METERS, AND
REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

5) ALL LOTS ADJOINING UTILITY OR PRIVATE, CITY, COUNTY, OR STATE RIGHT OF WAY ARE
SUBJECT TO A 5'X30' GUY WIRE EASEMENT ALONG SIDE AND REAL LOT LINES.

6) ALL ELECTRIC EASEMENTS, FOR BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY ELECTRIC SERVICE,
INCLUDE RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS ACROSS THE SUBDIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE
OF INSTALLING, SERVICING. UPGRADING AND MAINTAINING THE ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND
SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE.

7) ANY REQUEST TO SUBSEQUENTLY RELOCATE ANY PORTION OF THE ELECTRIC FACILITIES
INSTALLED SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE COOPERATIVE'S REASONABLE DISCRETION AND THE
REQUESTING PARTY SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH RELOCATION.

8)THE COOPERATIVE SHALL ONLY BE REQUIRED TO FILL, GRADE, AND RESTORE GROUND
COVER BACK TO ORIGINAL GRADE AS A RESULT OF ANY EXCAVATION BY OR ON BEHALF OF
THE COOPERATIVE.

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF VENADO CROSSING UNIT 6 SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY
GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. FOR EASEMENTS.

             ___________________________________________________
                                 AGENT FOR GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP., INC.



BLOCK  13

B
LO

C
K

 1
3

BL
O

C
K 

 1
2

BLOCK 12

BLO
CK 13

8

9

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

24

25

26

27

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

VIC
TO

RIA
 F

ALL
S

(6
0' 

R.O
.W

.)

30'
6 0'

30'

SA
FA

R
I R

ID
G

E
(5

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

25'

5 0'

13

LOT 901 BLOCK 13

BLOCK 12

V
IC

TO
R

IA
 F

A
LL

S
(6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

30'6 0'

30'
LOT 903

BLOCK 13

LOT 903
BLOCK 12

4

27

28

29

N8
9°

22
'48

"W
  9

28
.0

2'

TO
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

X.
 C

O
RN

O
R

O
F 

TH
E 

JE
RO

NI
M

O
 L

EA
L 

&

J 
N 

CO
RT

IN
AS

 S
UR

VE
YS

B
LO

C
K

 1
3

BLOCK   16

BLOCK 15

3

2

1

LOT 902
BLOCK 13

60
.00

'

50.00'

60
.0

0'

88.85' 60.00' 60.00'

60.00'26.95'

10
.6

3'

16.29'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

73
.2

2'

60
.0

0'
38

.7
0'

49
.4

7'

51
.8

4'

29
.57

'

71
.60

'

15
7.1

5'

50
.0

0'

65
.8

1'

C30

49
.2

1'

C35

C36 C22105.00' 105.00'

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

60.00'60.00'60.00'81.74'

54.56' 60.00' 60.00'60.00'
60.00'

N30°47'08"W
72.80'60.00'60.00'

80.13' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 57.80'

60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'50.00' 60.00'

65.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

44.05' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

N30°47'08"W  114.56'

83
.5

2'

10
5.

00
'

N30°47'08"W  115.00' 60.00'
N30°47'08"W

60.00' 60.00'60.00'60.00'

(60' R.O.W.)
VICTORIA FALLS

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

E
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

(50' R.O.W.)
VELD SUNRISE

(50' R.O.W.)
ORYX VALLEY

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

H
U

N
TE

R
S

 L
O

D
G

E

30
'

6 
0'

30
'

25
'

5 
0'

25
'

25
'

5 
0'

25
'

25'
5 0'

25'

60.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
38

.9
2'

18
.6

4'

30.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

60.00'60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

89
.5

4'

12
0.

00
'

11
5.

00
'

LOT 904
BLOCK 13

L12

30.00'

50

7 6 5 4 3 1

1 12

2

8 9
10 11

1235678

9 10 11 12 13 14

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 26 27 28 29

4

905

30

15

30

60.00'

18
6.

30
'

7752  S.F.

7200  S.F. 8687  S.F.7200  S.F.11825  S.F.

6900  S.F.

7200  S.F.

6900  S.F.

7200  S.F. 7200  S.F.

9169  S.F.

6900  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7244  S.F.
7244  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7200  S.F. 7200  S.F.

11285  S.F. 7200  S.F.

7200  S.F. 7200  S.F.

7200  S.F. 7200  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7201  S.F.

8532  S.F.

9445  S.F.

7212  S.F.

7205  S.F.

7210  S.F.

7215  S.F.

8959  S.F.

6692  S.F.

8059  S.F.

6900  S.F.

180586  S.F.

7246  S.F.7245  S.F.
3622
S.F.

7520  S.F.

72397  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7246  S.F.

S30°42'09"E    137.30'

S78
°2

5'4
2"

E

21
7.1

5'

C1

N8
4°

30
'4

0"
E 

   
12

7.
70

'

N67°21'33"E
24.96' N

59
°1

7'
51

"E
   

 1
25

.7
3'

N
56

°5
8'

54
"E

75
.0

6'
N

61
°5

9'
27

"E
63

.6
3'

N
83

°2
6'

22
"E

   
 1

12
.5

1'

S80
°3

5'3
2"

E    
35

6.8
7'

L3
N

59
°2

4'
28

"E
   

 2
40

.7
9'

L1

S
59

°2
4'

28
"W

   
 2

47
.8

1'

S7
1°

34
'0

6"
W

11
9.

92
'

S30°47'52"E    478.85'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

79
'

L4

C2

C
3

C4

L5

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

L6
L7

L8

C5
S

59
°1

2'
52

"W
10

5.
00

'

N30°47'08"W    302.80'

L9
L10

L11 L12

S78°25'42"E
217.15'

C6

C7

C
8

N8
4°

23
'0

2"
E 

 1
01

.3
1'

L1
3

C
11

C12

C13 S30°47'08"E  356.95'

N30°47'08"W  389.61'
C14

N80
° 3

5' 
32

"W
64

.74
'

S30°47'08"E  537.92'

50
.0

0'

L20

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  1
05

.0
0'

C17N30°47'08"W  437.92'

S8
4°

23
'0

2"
W

  1
01

.3
1'

C
20

C21 S30°47'08"E  289.53'

L21

C22

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  8
9.

85
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  8
9.

15
'

S30°47'08"E  210.00'

S05°36'58"E120.27'

S05°36'58"E120.00'

S00°05'43"E122.18'

S09°24'28"W  122.70'

N18°22'01"E
99.83'

N18°22'01"E

104.98'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

99
.1

3'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  1
20

.7
3'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

75
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  1
20

.7
6'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  1
20

.7
2'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

10
5.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

11
5.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

11
5.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  1
15

.0
0'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

10
0.

00
'

L1
4

N80
°3

5'3
2"

W
  1

01
.18

'

L1
5

L1
6

L1
7

L1
8

S
59

°1
7'

51
"W

  2
49

.2
4'

S8
4°

23
'0

2"
W

  1
71

.9
2'

67.52'

2.98'

53
.2

1'

37.97' 26.79'

21
.1

8'
45

.8
0'

20
.6

9'

109.16'

8.16'

39
.2

4'

9.24'

S
66

°1
1'

19
"W

  1
29

.5
3'

113.73'

109.29'

17.80'

16.82'

63
.4

3'

61.88'

660

65
965
8

659

658

657

656

656

655

65
5

65
4

658

65
7

65
6

644 645

646 647 647 648 649 650
652653 655656

65
1

65
1

651

65
3

65
4

65
5

65
6

65
6

65
6

65
5

652

653

654

65
5

65
6

65
8

656

65
7

65
6

65
5

65
9

65
9

657656655654

654 655656657
658

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  2
37

.5
6'

C
9

C
10

S30°47'08"E
120.29'

S30°47'08"E
120.21'

S30°47'08"E
120.12'

S30°47'08"E
120.03'

S30°47'08"E
121.74'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  1
21

.8
2'

C
15

C16
S

59
° 

12
' 5

2"
W

35
.7

3'
C18

C
19

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  1
20

.7
2'

L2
N80°35'32"W    80.09'

S30°47'08"E    67.92'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

12
0.

77
'

50
.0

0'

C30

C31

C35

C36

N30°47'08"W    30.00'

S30°47'08"E
27.80'

S59°12'52"W
60.00'

S30°47'08"E
10.00'

27.80'

67.92'

661

L11

Date: Mar 07, 2025, 11:57am  User ID: wflores
File: U:\Projects\613\01\09\Design\Civil\Plat\PL6130109.dwg

PAGE 2 OF 3

0'
SCALE : 1''=100'
100'

200'

300'

LOCATION MAP
SCALE : 1" = 2000'

EAG
LE DR

ARIZPE RD

FM 78

ETJ
CIBOLO

SANTA CLARA
CITY LIMITS

ETJ
CIBOLO

CITY OF CIBOLO

CITY OF CIBOLO

33.24 AcresSITE

VENADO CROSSING
(80' R.O.W.)

MATCH LINE PAGE 3 OF 3

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5
(VOL. XX PG. XX O.P.R.)

ZONING: PUD

2

1

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

WHEREAS,    HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC    , ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE
UNDERSIGNED, ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, IS THE SOLE OWNER OF A TRACT OF
LAND LOCATED IN THE
  JERONIMO LEAL SURVEY NO. 85 ABSTRACT 210

CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE DEED
RECORDED IN VOLUME_2003_, PAGE_641_ OF THE DEED RECORDS OF GUADALUPE
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 6
FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING

BEING 23.39 ACRES TRACT OF LAND, OUT OF THE JERONIMO LEAL SURVEY NO. 85,
ABSTRACT 210, AND THE JOSEPH DE LOS CORTINAS SURVEY NO. 64, ABSTRACT 90,
BOTH OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND A CALLED 177.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS
CONVEYED TO HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC., OF RECORD IN DOC NO. 2017030298, OF
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

76 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
3 DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOTS

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL LOT
BUILDING SETBACKS

10' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

7.5' SIDE
BUILDING

SETBACK LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

25' FRONT BUILDING
SETBACK LINESTREET

TYPICAL LOT

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

7.5' SIDE BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CORNER LOT
BUILDING SETBACKS

10' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

12.5' SIDE BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

25' FRONT BUILDING
SETBACK LINESTREET

TYPICAL LOT

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

7.5' SIDE
BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

S
TR

E
E

T

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE
OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT.

REFER TO PAGE 3 OF 3 FOR
LINE AND CURVE TABLES

HOUSE

REAR PROPERTY

25' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

CURB & GUTTER

STREET

5' 5'

5' EASEMENT

0'
-5

'

E.M.

2 1/2' EITHER SIDE
OF METER

TYPICAL INTERIOR EASEMENT
ALONG PROPERTY LINE

GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE (G.V.E.C.) WILL
MAINTAIN 5' EASEMENT FOR
SERVICE ENTRANCE TO
DWELLING. THIS EASEMENT WILL
VARY DEPENDING UPON THE
LOCATION OF SAID DWELLING.

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO
THE METER LOCATIONS FROM
THE FRONT YARDS WITH THE
METER LOCATIONS NOT BEING
LOCATED WITHIN A FENCED
AREA.

PREPARED:  MARCH, 2025

GRID
N: = 13751078.40
E:  = 2226207.34

LEGEND

S.I.R. = SET 12" IRON ROD WITH BLUE CAP
STAMPED "KFW SURVEYING"

S.I.R. = SET 12" IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP
STAMPED "KFW EASEMENT"

R.O.W. = RIGHT - OF - WAY

O.P.R. = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY TEXAS

VOL. = VOLUME

PG. = PAGE

C.B. = COUNTY BLOCK

= CENTERLINE

= EXISTING CONTOURS657

www.bergmannpc.com

www.colliersengineering.com

Phone:Engineering
& Design

NEW BRAUNFELS
640 North Walnut Ave.

Suite1101
New Braunfels, TX 78130

830.220.6042
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.

TBPE Firm#: F-14909       TBPLS Firm#: 10194550

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5
(DOC.#___________ O.P.R.)

ZONING: PUD

1

2

3

GRID
N: = 13750318.64
E:  = 2225569.62

5
6

5
7

8

7

TEMPORARY TURNAROUND
(TO EXPIRE UPON INCORPORATION INTO
PLATTED R.O.W. OF FUTURE UNITS)

7

16'

16'

15'

7

28

2

8
1

8

3

2

8 2

1

3

8 2
3

1

KEYNOTES

10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE,
 & CABLE T.V. EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

12.5' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, & CABLE T.V. EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5 DOC.# ____________ O.P.R.)

VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE & INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 2 DOC.# 202399009558 O.P.R.)

75' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5 DOC.# ___________ O.P.R.)

VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5 DOC.# __________ O.P.R.)

2

3

1

2

3

4

1

60' X 10 ELEC., GAS, TELE., CATV., WATER, SAN.
SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT. (TO EXPIRE
UPON INCORPORATION INTO PLATTED R.O.W.)

5 15' SANITARY EASEMENT (VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 1
DOC.# 201999024583 O.P.R.)5
OFF-LOT 10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, & CABLE T.V.EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 1 DOC.# 201999024583 O.P.R.)6
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 4)7

VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 4)

8

50' X 10 ELEC., GAS, TELE., CATV., WATER, SAN.
SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT. (TO EXPIRE
UPON INCORPORATION INTO PLATTED R.O.W.)

6

VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT7

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT4

4 4

4

4

4

VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
(DOC.# ____________)

9

9

9

30'  DRAINAGE EASEMENT9

9

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 4
(VOL. XX PG. XX O.P.R.)

ZONING: PUD

6

6

5

11

UNPLATTED
REMAINDER OF 177.3 ACRES
(DOC. NO. 2017030298 O.P.R.)

OWNER: HDC VENADO CROSSING, LCC.

ZONING: PUD

3

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR VISION
EASEMENT10

15' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE,
 & CABLE T.V. EASEMENT8

8 2

1

2



CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

LENGTH

38.07'

15.12'

309.49'

15.12'

23.64'

176.68'

23.93'

47.40'

32.95'

87.69'

13.62'

134.26'

13.62'

13.04'

52.61'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

54.91'

23.57'

RADIUS

270.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

14.83'

270.00'

15.00'

125.00'

75.00'

125.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

75.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

125.00'

75.00'

TANGENT

19.07'

8.28'

37.83'

8.28'

15.17'

91.63'

15.38'

23.99'

16.74'

45.74'

7.32'

215.26'

7.32'

6.96'

27.44'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

27.91'

11.88'

DELTA

8°04'44"

57°46'09"

295°32'17"

57°46'09"

91°18'01"

37°29'30"

91°25'27"

21°43'41"

25°10'11"

40°11'36"

52°01'12"

153°50'49"

52°01'12"

49°48'24"

40°11'36"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

25°10'11"

18°00'11"

CHORD

38.04'

14.49'

64.00'

14.49'

21.21'

173.54'

21.48'

47.12'

32.68'

85.90'

13.16'

97.41'

13.16'

12.63'

51.54'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

54.47'

23.47'

CHORD BEARING

N15°36'41"E

S59°40'13"E

S59°12'52"W

N1°54'04"W

N75°47'08"W

S7°10'27"E

S71°37'55"E

N73°31'12"E

N71°47'57"E

N79°18'40"E

N73°23'52"E

S55°41'20"E

S4°46'32"E

N55°41'20"W

S79°18'40"W

S14°12'52"W

N14°12'52"E

N75°47'08"W

S71°47'57"W

S75°22'57"W

LINE TABLE

LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

LENGTH

15.00'

32.12'

45.53'

14.44'

14.44'

15.00'

10.00'

50.00'

15.00'

10.00'

62.38'

32.63'

32.08'

26.15'

46.43'

18.90'

60.00'

31.87'

20.00'

10.00'

38.29'

20.52'

31.85'

BEARING

S30°35'32"E

S71°34'06"W

S80°35'32"E

S30°47'08"E

N30°47'08"W

S59°12'52"W

S30°47'08"E

S59°12'52"W

S59°12'52"W

S30°47'08"E

S30°47'08"E

S32°11'57"E

S80°35'32"E

N80°35'32"W

N85°47'07"W

S86°37'24"W

S78°10'15"W

S66°48'32"W

N30°47'08"W

N30°47'08"W

N49°00'58"W

N59°12'52"E

N49°00'58"W

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

LENGTH

25.44'

23.56'

64.57'

131.77'

5.92'

144.10'

12.56'

84.12'

56.40'

22.61'

223.02'

23.56'

56.40'

93.99'

23.56'

23.56'

38.74'

79.06'

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

125.00'

125.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

125.00'

75.00'

15.00'

330.00'

15.00'

75.00'

125.00'

15.00'

15.00'

75.00'

75.00'

TANGENT

17.00'

15.00'

33.03'

72.75'

3.00'

383.06'

6.68'

43.72'

29.61'

14.08'

115.96'

15.00'

29.61'

49.34'

15.00'

15.00'

19.82'

43.65'

DELTA

97°09'59"

90°00'00"

29°35'56"

60°24'04"

22°37'13"

165°07'36"

47°58'50"

38°33'27"

43°05'01"

86°21'49"

38°43'16"

90°00'00"

43°05'01"

43°05'01"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

29°35'56"

60°24'04"

CHORD

22.50'

21.21'

63.86'

125.76'

5.88'

99.16'

12.20'

82.54'

55.08'

20.53'

218.80'

21.21'

55.08'

91.79'

21.21'

21.21'

38.32'

75.45'

CHORD BEARING

S17°47'51"W

N75°47'08"W

S74°00'50"W

N60°59'10"W

N42°05'45"W

N29°09'28"E

N87°43'51"E

N83°01'09"E

N80°45'22"E

N16°01'57"E

N7°47'19"W

N14°12'52"E

N80°45'22"E

N80°45'22"E

S75°47'08"E

S14°12'52"W

S74°00'50"W

N60°59'10"W

27

LOT 903
BLOCK 12

28

29

BLOCK 12

LOT 904
BLOCK 12

BLOCK 12

BLOCK 12

B
LO

C
K

 1
2

B
LO

C
K

   
14

60
.00

'

60
.0

0'

73
.2

2'

60
.0

0'

49
.4

7'

51
.8

4'

202.52'

49
4.

47
'

15
7.1

5'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

60.00' 124.25'85.74'

60
.0

0'

56
.5

3'
54

.8
3'

50
.1

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

65
.8

1'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

C30

49
.2

1'

C35

C36 C22105.00' 105.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

152.39'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
50

.1
0'

60.00'60.00'60.00'81.74'

54.56' 60.00' 60.00'60.00'
60.00' 60.00'N30°47'08"W  114.56'

83
.5

2'

(60' R.O.W.)
VICTORIA FALLS

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

E
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

(50' R.O.W.)
OKAPI TRAIL

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

O
K

A
P

I T
R

A
IL

30
'

6 
0'

30
'

25
'

5 
0'

25
'

77°'

40
.6

4'

39
.9

9'
89

.5
4'

22
.15

'

78
.88

'

60
.24

'

75
.94

'

60
.2

2'

60
.0

1'

87.31'64.15'

79.56' 60.00' 52.50'60.00'

52.53' 60.00' 60.00'

31
.92

'

75
.94

'

11
5.

00
'

L12

50

49

48

47

46

45

44

43424140
393736

35

34

33

32

31

38

1

2

3

4

5
6 7 8

9

10

11

12

8 9
10 11

14

15

30

39
.1

5'

S30°47'08"E  205.58' S30°47'08"E  119.34'

33.27'

11606  S.F.

7201  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7218  S.F.

6900  S.F.

6900  S.F.9169  S.F.

6900  S.F.

12154  S.F.

9643  S.F.

7201  S.F.

8532  S.F.

7210  S.F.

8446  S.F.7225  S.F.

7765  S.F.

7201  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7752  S.F.

7198  S.F.

7200  S.F.

7752  S.F.

7200  S.F.

180586  S.F.

9117  S.F.

10364 S.F.

8347 S.F.

7212 S.F.

7945 S.F.

10651 S.F.

9309 S.F.
6604 S.F. 13656 S.F.6604 S.F.

N
44°17'56"E
129.22'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

48
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

36
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

23
'

S21°34'07"W

185.57'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

12
0.

11
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  1
19

.9
9'

S8
0°

 1
2'

 1
5"

W

10
5.

10
'

L24

S8
1°

33
'2

1"
W

  1
52

.6
4'

N62°42'57"W
74.10'

L22

N07°22'09"W124.08'

N07°22'09"W

122.91'

N12°17'52"E

120.00'

S03°27'59"W
121.44'

S30°47'08"E
130.87'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

11
0.

07
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

11
0.

07
'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

11
0.

07
'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N30°47'08"W
120.39'

N01°08'49"W

120.27'

N01°08'49"W

120.00'

N30°47'08"W
149.66'

N30°47'08"W
121.75'

N30°47'08"W
120.00'

N
59

°1
7'

51
"E

   
 4

94
.4

7'

S30°42'09"E    137.30'

S78
°2

5'4
2"

E

21
7.1

5'

C1

N8
4°

30
'4

0"
E 

   
12

7.
70

'

N30°47'08"W    302.80'

L9
L10

L11 L12

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

   
 3

00
.6

3'

S8
8°

48
'48

"W
   

 1
16

.5
3'

S6
9°

47
'1

4"
W

   
 1

26
.9

8'

N30°40'06"W    838.50'

217.15'

C6

C7

C
8

N8
4°

23
'0

2"
E 

 1
01

.3
1'

S8
4°

23
'0

2"
W

  1
01

.3
1'

C
20

C21 S30°47'08"E  289.53'

L21

C22

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  2
20

.1
0'

C
23

S8
8°

 4
8' 

48
"W

51
.7

2'

C24

N30°47'08"W  267.06'C25

C26

S77
°4

2'0
8"

E  1
07

.86
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  8
9.

85
'

S77
°4

2'0
8"

E  1
07

.86
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  8
9.

15
'

S30°47'08"E  210.00'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

  2
20

.1
0'

S8
8°

 4
8' 

48
"W

51
.7

2'

N30°47'08"W  252.06'

S05°36'58"E120.27'

120.00'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

11
5.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

11
5.

00
'

N
59

°1
2'

52
"E

  1
15

.0
0'

S
59

°1
2'

52
"W

10
0.

00
'S8

4°
23

'0
2"

W
  1

71
.9

2'

67.52'

109.16'

8.16'

39
.2

4'

S
66

°1
1'

19
"W

  1
29

.5
3'

N77
°4

2'0
8"

W
  1

20
.00

'

113.73'

109.29'

20.31'
32.54'

49.59'

49
.64

'

N
59

° 
12

' 5
2"

E

9.93'

28
.8

1'

61.94'
60.52'

60
.35

'

60.30'

660

65
965
8

654

65
5

S07°22'09"E  101.25'

S4
1°

25
'3

6"
W

68
.9

2'

C2
7

C
28

C
29

C30

C31

C32

C
33

C
34

C35

C36

C
37

C38

L2
3

41
.2

1'
42

.9
1'

32
.6

2'

39
.9

4'
27

.3
4'

30.64'
38.06'

20
.9

4'
66

.9
7'

6.83'

6.08'

S30°47'08"E
27.80'

S59°12'52"W
60.00'

8.29'

46
.3

7'

9.91'

S4
1°

17
'5

7"
W

91
.1

8'

27.80'

661

65
9

66
0

66
2

66
1

66
2 66

3
662

66
2

662

661

66
1

133579 S.F.

165.93'

L11

S30°40'06"E  151.46'

8.12'

7203  S.F.
6668  S.F.9347  S.F.

7141  S.F.

7545  S.F.

8664  S.F.

20.00'

6.75'

Date: Mar 07, 2025, 11:56am  User ID: wflores
File: U:\Projects\613\01\09\Design\Civil\Plat\PL6130109.dwg

PAGE 3 OF 3

0'
SCALE : 1''=100'
100'

200'

300'

LOCATION MAP
SCALE : 1" = 2000'

EAG
LE DR

ARIZPE RD

FM 78

ETJ
CIBOLO

SANTA CLARA
CITY LIMITS

ETJ
CIBOLO

CITY OF CIBOLO

CITY OF CIBOLO

33.24 AcresSITE

UNPLATTED
REMAINDER OF 177.3 ACRES
(DOC. NO. 2017030298 O.P.R.)

OWNER: HDC VENADO CROSSING, LCC.

ZONING: PUD

2

MATCH LINE PAGE 2 OF 3

1

226.523 ACRES
TRACT 1

CIBOLO SOUTH SERIES 226.523
(DOC.# 2016001362 O.P.R.)

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

WHEREAS,    HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC    , ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE
UNDERSIGNED, ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, IS THE SOLE OWNER OF A TRACT OF
LAND LOCATED IN THE
  JERONIMO LEAL SURVEY NO. 85 ABSTRACT 210

CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE DEED
RECORDED IN VOLUME_2003_, PAGE_641_ OF THE DEED RECORDS OF GUADALUPE
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 6
FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT ESTABLISHING

BEING 23.39 ACRES TRACT OF LAND, OUT OF THE JERONIMO LEAL SURVEY NO. 85,
ABSTRACT 210, AND THE JOSEPH DE LOS CORTINAS SURVEY NO. 64, ABSTRACT 90,
BOTH OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND A CALLED 177.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS
CONVEYED TO HDC VENADO CROSSING, LLC., OF RECORD IN DOC NO. 2017030298, OF
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

76 RESIDENTIAL LOTS
3 DRAINAGE EASEMENT LOTS

HOUSE

REAR PROPERTY

25' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

10' UTILITY
EASEMENT

CURB & GUTTER

STREET

5' 5'

5' EASEMENT

0'
-5

'

E.M.

2 1/2' EITHER SIDE
OF METER

TYPICAL INTERIOR EASEMENT
ALONG PROPERTY LINE

GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE (G.V.E.C.) WILL
MAINTAIN 5' EASEMENT FOR
SERVICE ENTRANCE TO
DWELLING. THIS EASEMENT WILL
VARY DEPENDING UPON THE
LOCATION OF SAID DWELLING.

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO
THE METER LOCATIONS FROM
THE FRONT YARDS WITH THE
METER LOCATIONS NOT BEING
LOCATED WITHIN A FENCED
AREA.

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL LOT
BUILDING SETBACKS

10' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

7.5' SIDE
BUILDING

SETBACK LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

25' FRONT BUILDING
SETBACK LINESTREET

TYPICAL LOT

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

7.5' SIDE BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CORNER LOT
BUILDING SETBACKS

PROPERTY LINE

12.5' SIDE BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

STREET

TYPICAL LOT

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

S
TR

E
E

T

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PREPARED:  MARCH, 2025

LEGEND

S.I.R. = SET 12" IRON ROD WITH BLUE CAP
STAMPED "KFW SURVEYING"

S.I.R. = SET 12" IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP
STAMPED "KFW EASEMENT"

R.O.W. = RIGHT - OF - WAY

O.P.R. = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY TEXAS

VOL. = VOLUME

PG. = PAGE

C.B. = COUNTY BLOCK

= CENTERLINE

= EXISTING CONTOURS657

www.bergmannpc.com

www.colliersengineering.com

Phone:Engineering
& Design

NEW BRAUNFELS
640 North Walnut Ave.

Suite1101
New Braunfels, TX 78130

830.220.6042
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.

TBPE Firm#: F-14909       TBPLS Firm#: 10194550

VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5
(VOL. XX PG. XX O.P.R.)

ZONING: PUD

1
GRID
N: = 13751092.06
E:  = 2225073.24

GRID
N: = 13750118.52
E:  = 2225075.77

3 1 1

2

33

2

1

2 8

2 8

4
4 4

3

9
8

KEYNOTES

10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, & CABLE T.V. EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5 DOC.# ____________ O.P.R.)

VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE & INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 2 DOC.# 202399009558 O.P.R.)

75' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5 DOC.# ___________ O.P.R.)

VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 5 DOC.# __________ O.P.R.)

1

2

3

4
15' SANITARY EASEMENT (VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 1
DOC.# 201999024583 O.P.R.)5
OFF-LOT 10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, & CABLE T.V.EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 1 DOC.# 201999024583 O.P.R.)6
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 4)7

VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
(VENADO CROSSING SUBDIVISION UNIT 4)

8

VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
(DOC.# ____________)

9

78.976 ACRES
CIBOLO SOUTH SERIES 79.027
(DOC. NO. 2016003258 O.P.R.)

ZONING: C3 10

2

8
8

8

8

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE
OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT.

10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE,
 & CABLE T.V. EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

12.5' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

2

3

1

60' X 10 ELEC., GAS, TELE., CATV., WATER, SAN.
SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT. (TO EXPIRE
UPON INCORPORATION INTO PLATTED R.O.W.)

5

50' X 10 ELEC., GAS, TELE., CATV., WATER, SAN.
SEWER & DRAINAGE EASEMENT. (TO EXPIRE
UPON INCORPORATION INTO PLATTED R.O.W.)

6

VARIABLE WIDTH SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT7

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS EASEMENT4

30'  DRAINAGE EASEMENT9

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR VISION
EASEMENT10

15' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE,
 & CABLE T.V. EASEMENT8



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

March 25, 2025        On behalf of the:   

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Lindsey Walker 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

Re: Final Plat Review 

 Venado Crossing Unit 6 (PC-25-13-FP) 

 

 

Ms. Walker, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design has completed its review of the referenced subdivision and has the following 

comments: 

General Note – 

1. Please include as part of your resubmittal a comment response letter addressing all comments. 

2. Updated drainage report was provided, please include as part of your next submittal a comment 

response letter addressing previous drainage comments so the review can continue. 

3. Provide recording information for existing easements and adjacent subdivision, Venado Crossing 

Subdivision Unit 5, when available.  

Sheet 2 of 3 –  

1. Keynote 4 appears to be not used, verify and update accordingly. 

2. This appears to be a 20x20 Electric, Gas, Telephone, & Cable T.V. Easement (Venado Crossing 

Subdivision Unit 5 keynote #6). 

3. This appears to be a 10' Electric, Gas, Telephone, & Cable T.V. Easement (Venado Crossing Subdivision 

Unit 5 keynote #1). 

4. Add all line types used in viewport to legend. 

5. Missing centerline symbol, verify if used and update accordingly. 

6. Provide interior angles of intersecting tangents on all the street intersections (No intersections less 

than 85°). 

7. Provide ROW dimensions for Hunters Lodge. 

8. What does this square footage indicate? Reference marked up plat.  

9. Keynote 2 existing easement’s recording information conflicts with Venado Crossing Subdivision Unit 5 

keynote #5 (UNIT 1 DOC.# 201999024583 O.P.R.), verify and update accordingly.  

 

 

 



Page 2 | 2  

Sheet 3 of 3 –  

1. Provide zoning per the City of Cibolo. 

2. No gaps in numbering of line table, update accordingly. 

3. Limits of Lot 904 have changed. Update SF to reflect updated area. 

4. Show BSL on Lot 36 Block 12. 

 

Our review of the project does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of Record from 

complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules and regulations or guidelines 

impacting this project. If you require additional information, please contact our office.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

D. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Plat of Grace Valley Ranch Phase 4A. (Mr. Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13D.

From

Eron Spencer, Assistant Planning Director

CITY COUNCIL ACTION: Discussion/Action regarding the above referenced petition

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:            PC-25-10-PP

Owner:                        Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction, Ltd.

Representative:          Cude Engineers

Area:                            16.025 acres

Location:                     Near Intersection of Weil Road and Lazy Acres Lane

Future Land Use:        Compact Residential

Zoning (map):             Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ)

Proposed Use:             81 Residential Lots, 5 Open Space Lots

Utility Providers:         Water, Sewer – GVSUD, Electricity – GVEC  

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:

In accordance with Section 20.3.3 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) ‘Preliminary Plat’ is defined as: “Property
required to be platted prior to development of a site within or outside the City Limits.” The plat or subdivision of
land must comply with the Land Study, if applicable, and meet all requirements of the Unified Development Code
and the Design and Construction Manual.

The Grace Valley Ranch Subdivision lies outside the corporate limits of the City of Cibolo. The Preliminary Plat of
Grace Valley Ranch Unit 4A proposes 81 residential lots and five (5) open space lots, specifically: Lot 907 (0.35
acres), Lot 908 (0.514 acres), Lot 909 (0.210 acres), Lot 910 (0.062 acres), and Lot 911 (0.071 acres). The Land
Study for this subdivision was approved by City Council on April 9, 2019.

STREETS/MASTER THOROUGHFARE PLAN (MTP):

The plat proposes approximately 3,638 linear feet of private roadway for internal circulation and access within Unit
4A. No streets within this unit are identified on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan (MTP).

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Report, dated July 2022, was submitted and approved by the City Engineer as part
of the review of this plat.  

UTILITIES:

Water and sewer for Unit 4A will be provided by Green Valley Special Utility District (GVSUD). Electricity will be
provided by Guadalupe Valley Electric Coop (GVEC).

DRAINAGE:

The Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) for Grace Valley Ranch Phase 4A, dated January 13, 2025, has been
reviewed by the City Engineer. However, an updated SWMP has been requested in accordance with FEMA's
guidelines and the methodologies in the Cibolo Watershed hydrologic model provided by the San Antonio River
Authority (SARA). These revisions should address land use assumptions, soil conditions, runoff impacts, and
detention adequacy.

PARKLAND:

Per Section 16.2.2 of the UDC, a minimum of eight (8%) percent of the total tract area must be dedicated for
parkland. Based on the total acreage of Unit 4A (16.025 acres), the developer is required to dedicate at least 1.282
acres.

The applicant has submitted a letter and included a plat note identifying 1.21 acres of parkland dedication, located
within the "900 series open space lots excluding any pond areas." However, the combined area of the five (5) open
space lots amounts to 1.207 acres. As outlined in Section 16.2.3 of the UDC, "the final decision on acceptance of
parkland shall be made by the City Council."

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

At its April 9, 2025, regular meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted (6-0) to recommend denial of the
Preliminary Plat of Grace Valley Ranch Unit 4A due to outstanding comments, including formatting issues, an
updated drainage report, verification of total acreage, confirmation of parkland dedication, revisions to the layout to
show temporary turnarounds on dead end roads, corrections to the curve and line tables, as well as minor errors on
the key notes and map legend.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff and the City Engineer reviewed the plat and its associated documents. Several outstanding comments remain
unaddressed, as detailed in the attached City Engineer’s letter.

Therefore, Staff recommends DENIAL of the Preliminary Plat of Grace Valley Ranch Unit 4A as it does not conform
with the subdivision regulations in Articles 19 and 20 of the City’s UDC and  Section 212, Municipal Regulation of
Subdivisions and Property Development, of the Texas Local Government Code due to needing an updated drainage
report, confirmation and acceptance of parkland dedication, revised layout for temporary turnarounds, corrections
to curve and line tables, and correction of formatting and minor errors on the key notes and legend.

 



Attachments

Application.pdf
Narrative.pdf
Plat.pdf
City Engineer Letter.pdf
Property Information Map.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=48042e7b-2336-489c-a222-1a96ec67687b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=48042e7b-2336-489c-a222-1a96ec67687b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=48042e7b-2336-489c-a222-1a96ec67687b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=9698f391-ed3c-40e9-a059-a06b350fe92e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=9698f391-ed3c-40e9-a059-a06b350fe92e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=9698f391-ed3c-40e9-a059-a06b350fe92e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=a014e153-78e0-4204-b021-b91a60b6ae66
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=a014e153-78e0-4204-b021-b91a60b6ae66
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=a014e153-78e0-4204-b021-b91a60b6ae66
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=8987f73c-9807-4786-bfd2-027227fe9cc3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=8987f73c-9807-4786-bfd2-027227fe9cc3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=8987f73c-9807-4786-bfd2-027227fe9cc3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=0fc515c7-3671-4d10-af54-6c5621c8b3f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=0fc515c7-3671-4d10-af54-6c5621c8b3f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98abffda1b9004655b55e%2FProperty%20Information%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=0fc515c7-3671-4d10-af54-6c5621c8b3f2




2/03/2025

Mrs. Lindsey Walker
City Planner
P.O. Box 826
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, TX 78108

Grace Valley Ranch, Phase 4A – Preliminary Plat Application Request

Dear Mrs. Walker,

This letter is regarding the final plat application request for the development project
known as Grace Valley Ranch, Phase 4A. This development encompasses 16.025 acres
and consists of 81 single-family homes located within the City of Cibolo Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction, Guadalupe County, Texas.

The purpose of this correspondence is to formally request the review of the Grace
Valley Ranch, Phase 4A preliminary plat by the City of Cibolo staff, Planning and
Zoning Commission and the City Council.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please call me for
further assistance at 210-681-2951.

Sincerely,

Kyle Hudek, P.E.
Senior Project Manager



N43°38'32"W

  90.09'

BL
O

CK
 4

5

30
'

30
'

60
'

15' E.G.T.CA. ESM'T. & B.S.L.

BLOCK 36
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8 5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13

56

57

58

1
BLK 37

BLOCK 38

4
3

2
1

1

2

1

2

2

1

1

2

1

43
42

41
40

18

17

16

15

14
13

66

67 68 69 70

BLK 45

4

5

HALEY W
AY

PA
IG

E 
PL

AC
E

VARIABLE WIDTH
DRAINAGE ESM'T.
(TO EXPIRE UPON
INCORPORATION
INTO FUTURE
GRACE VALLEY
PLAT)

120' DIAMETER
TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND AND
DRAINAGE AND SANITARY
SEWER ESM'T.
(TO EXPIRE UPON
INCORPORATION INTO
FUTURE PLAT)

BLK 36

BLK 38

60
'

60
'

30
'

30
'

60'
30' 30'

60'
30' 30'

80'
40' 40'

60'

30'
30'

60'

30'
30'

90°

90°

90°

90
°

90°

90°

90°

90
°

90°

90°

90°

90
°

90°

90°

90°

90
°

C1

L40
L41 L2 L42 L3

L43 L44
L45

C2

L4
L3

1

C3 L32

L33

L5

L58

S59°57'55"W  381.26'

L6
C4

L7

L34

L8

C5

L35

C6

L9
L10

L18

L11
L12

L19

L3
8

L1
3

N
03

°1
0'

59
"W

  2
93

.6
8'

L14

L1
5

C7

L39
L1 C8

80.00'

C9

C10 S85°39'20"W  130.28' C11
S0

3°
10

'5
9"

E 
 8

7.
77

' 60.00'

N
03

°1
0'

59
"W

  8
6.

35
'

C12 S85°39'20"W  243.45'

60
.0

0'

C14
N85°39'20"E  241.32'

C15
N

03
°1

0'
59

"W
  2

69
.9

7'

C53

L16 C16

L4
8

C17

S59°57'55"W  80.97' C1
8

S30°02'05"E  130.31'

C1
9

L5
7

C20

C2
1

N30°02'05"W
  115.97'

C22

S59°57'55"W  200.34'

60.00'

N59°57'55"E  351.31'

C23

L4
7

C2
4

N60°36'06"W  87.13'

60.00'

L17

C25

S60°36'06"E  192.77'

C26

S0
3°

10
'5

9"
E 

 2
68

.5
5'

C27N85°39'20"E  130.03'

C28
N

03
°1

0'
59

"W
  2

65
.9

1'

C3
1

80.00'

C3
2

S0
3°

10
'5

9"
E 

 2
64

.0
9'

C29N85°39'20"E  130.03'

C33
N

03
°1

0'
57

"W
  2

60
.6

7'

C3
7

59.99'

C3
8

S0
3°

10
'5

9"
E 

 2
58

.7
8'

C34L56C39

60
.0

0'
C40 L55 C35

C4
1

60.00'

C4
2

C36 S85°39'20"W  130.00' C30

""

40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

N
4°

 2
0'

 4
0"

W

12
0.

83
'

100.16'
40.00'40.00'63.29'

0.07'

65.93'

N
4°

 2
0'

 4
0"

W

12
0.

83
'

11
7.

09
'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

40
.0

0'
47

.7
7'

110.12'

55
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

115.00'

N81° 18' 07"E

115.00'

53
.0

9'
52

.4
5'

110.01'39
.3

8'

16.09'

42
.4

7'

115.01'

"
"

42
.1

3'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

16.67'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

43
.4

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

43
.4

3'

N78° 59' 59"E

115.27'

23.33'

39
.1

8'

38
.0

2'

117.91'

51
.4

0'
28

.8
3'

N82° 03' 17"E

114.97'

16.49'

38
.5

1'

N85° 06' 35"E

115.29'

"
"

"
"

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

"
"

47
.2

3'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

L5
4

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

20.67'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

N80° 50' 11"E

115.00'

18.55'
40

.0
3'

40
.0

3'

114.41'

48
.2

8'
53

.2
6'

"
"

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

"
"

110.12'

N62° 38' 03"E

115.00'

19
.2

6'
38

.6
0'

38
.6

0'

38.60'
38.60'

38.60'
38.60'

38.60'
31.23'

N55° 43' 23"E

115.00'

C5
5

52
.4

8'

52
.4

7'

52.47'
52.47'

52.47'

52.47'

52.47'
42.4 5'

N29
° 2

3'
 54

"E
12

2.
29

'

8.80' 40.00'
40.00'

40.00'

63.98'

49.67'

40.32'

40.07'

10.45'

N29
° 2

3'
 54

"E
11

7.
26

'N29
° 2

3'
 54

"E
11

5.
10

'

N29
° 2

3'
 54

"E
11

5.
00

'

29.55'

8.80'
N34

° 5
9' 

21
"E

11
5.0

0'N41° 5
4' 0

1"E
115.00'

N48° 4
8' 42"E

115.00'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

48
.4

3'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

20.12'

N83° 22' 08"E

115.00'

20.12'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
51

.2
0'

N69° 32' 44"E

115.00'

N76° 27' 25"E

115.00'

"
"

"
"

"
"

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

109.92'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

N30° 27' 39"W
115.01'

29.52'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

41.78'

""

40.93'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

60.33'

N30° 27' 39"W
115.01'

87.13'

""

""

""

N30° 27' 39"W
115.01'

""

115.00'

""

50.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'

""

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

45.00'

S30° 02' 05"E

120.00'115.00'

S30° 02' 05"E

120.00'

120.00'

42.43' 40.00' 40.00'

11.20'

N
4°

 2
0'

 4
0"

W

12
0.

00
'

11.20'40.00'40.00'40.00'

""

N
4°

 2
0'

 4
0"

W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

33.55'
45.00'

70.05'

N59° 57' 55"E

120.09'

60.00'

45.00'

25.31'

N59° 57' 55"E

120.21'

34.92'

12
0.

02
'

45
.0

0'
54

.0
9'

57
.5

7'
28

.3
2'

7 0
. 2

7'

6.17'
N86° 49' 01"E

100.38'

39
.8

6'

N82° 11' 44"E

100.33'

34
.8

9'1.95'

11.97'N71° 15' 38"E

110.06'

29.86'
50.00'

68.74'

N60° 07' 01"E

117.76'

49
.2

6'

61.4 4'

50.16'

99.70'

N75° 57' 41"E

112.36'

N60° 07' 01"E

114.94'

29
.1

0'

69
.1

5'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

35
.8

5'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

61
.9

2'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

8.05'

"
"

"
"

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

110.12'

"
"

3
4833 SF

4
8472 SF

1
8155 SF

2
4833 SF

1
6186 SF

2
4600 SF

1
5597 SF

2
5281 SF

131
5497 SF

6.81'

46
4600 SF

47
4600 SF

44
5274 SF

45
4600 SF

3
5082 SF

4
4819 SF

35
5237 SF

27
10835 SF

28
4781 SF

29
4638 SF

30
4600 SF

31
5248 SF

32
5237 SF

33
5237 SF

34
5237 SF

39
4926 SF

36
5237 SF

37
5237 SF

38
5237 SF

43
4600 SF

40
4600 SF

41
4600 SF

42
4600 SF

45
6017 SF

44
4600 SF

35
4600 SF

39
9312 SF

38
4600 SF

37
4600 SF

36
4600 SF

32
4600 SF

34
4600 SF

33
4600 SF

31
4756 SF

251
4800 SF

253
5995 SF

252
4800 SF

250
4800 SF

249
4800 SF

271
4800 SF

272
4800 SF

273
5239 SF

259
7871 SF

258
5407 SF

270
4946 SF

254
5313 SF

255
5006 SF

256
4842 SF

257
5752 SF

262
5252 SF

261
5858 SF

260
9062 SF

268
4600 SF

267
4600 SF

266
4600 SF

265
4600 SF

264
4600 SF

263
5313 SF

269
7813 SF

25.00'

L53

C4
3

N
03

°1
0'

59
"W

  9
5.

00
'

L46

73.23'

N59°57'55"E  210.00'

0.97'

128.57'

4.35'

S0
3°

10
'5

9"
E 

 2
71

.3
2'

C45

L20

C44

C46

L51
L52

25.00'

C4
7

N
03

°1
0'

59
"W

  2
68

.6
8'

LOT 910
(0.062 Ac.)

OPEN SPACE

LOT 911
(0.071 Ac.)

OPEN SPACE

LOT 907
(0.357 Ac.)

OPEN SPACE
VAR. WID. DRN. ESM'T.

LOT 909
(0.210 Ac.)
OPEN SPACE

LOT 908
(0.514 Ac.)

OPEN SPACE

183.18'
C13

N85°39'20"E  133.63' 14.12'

131.65'

C50

C5
1

C52

L27

C54

L30

L25

C4
8

L21

C49

L22

L23

C57
L24

C58

L28
L26

C59

L29

L49

L5
0

C60

L36

C56

L37

49
4600 SF

53
5190 SF

52
4866 SF

51
4864 SF

48
4600 SF

2
5508 SF

10
5293 SF

5
4600 SF

6
4600 SF

7
4600 SF

8
4600 SF

9
4600 SF

N86° 49' 01"E

115.00'

N84° 56' 22"E

115.11'

39
.1

7'

23.10'50
4799 SF

C61

N1
7°

40
'3

3"
W

  1
37

.4
3'

N1
7°

40
'3

3"
W

  1
35

.1
1'

L59
(TIE)

L60

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

1
1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

120' DIAMETER
TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND AND
DRAINAGE AND SANITARY
SEWER ESM'T.
(TO EXPIRE UPON
INCORPORATION INTO
FUTURE PLAT)

120' DIAMETER
TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND AND
DRAINAGE AND SANITARY
SEWER ESM'T.
(TO EXPIRE UPON
INCORPORATION INTO
FUTURE PLAT)

1

1

1

1

90°
R50'20.0'

3

3

H
O

M
ESTEAD PARKW

AY

THEA MEADOWS

MOONWOOD AVE

PAIGE PLACE

GULF GATOR GROVE

TEAL TRAIL

(STREET) LOT 999

(STREET) LOT 999

THEA MEADOWS
(STREET) LOT 999

(STREET) LO
T 999

(STREET) LO
T 999

(STREET) LOT 999

(STREET) LOT 999

GU
LF GATO

R GRO
VE

(STREET) LO
T 999

SANTA CLARA E.T.J.

CIBOLO E.T.J.

SANTA CLARA E.T.J.
CIBOLO E.T.J.

65

64

840

836

838

830

83
2

83
4836838838

85
0

84
4

846

84
8

85
2

85
4

85
2

854

86
0

856

85
8

850

842

844
846848

85
2

856

858

858

850

848

852

854

856

860

854

856
858

862

864

850

852

854

85685
8

870

866

868

872

870

868

872
86

0

862

842

862

864

866

3

4

BL
O

CK
 3

6

BL
O

CK
 3

7

BLOCK 16

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 10

BL
O

CK
 5

2

BL
O

CK
 5

3

BLOCK 54

80' 40'

40'

HOMESTEAD PARKWAY

KAYDEN COURT

120' DIAMETER
TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND AND
DRAINAGE AND SANITARY
SEWER ESM'T.
(TO EXPIRE UPON
INCORPORATION INTO
FUTURE PLAT)

120' DIAMETER
TEMPORARY
TURNAROUND AND
DRAINAGE AND SANITARY
SEWER ESM'T.
(TO EXPIRE UPON
INCORPORATION INTO
FUTURE PLAT)

SCALE: 1"=100'

100 50 1000

CHRIS J. CHAFFEE, P.E.CONTACT:

CUDE ENGINEERS
4122 POND HILL RD. • SUITE 101

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78231
TEL  210.681.2951 • FAX   210.523.7112

WWW.CUDEENGINEERS.COM
TBPE REGISTERED ENGINEERING

FIRM #455
TBPELS #10048500

81 RESIDENTIAL LOTS & 5 OPEN SPACE (NON-RESIDENTIAL),
IN 9 BLOCKS

CONTACT:

TYPICAL LOT BUILDING
SETBACKS

STREET R.O.W.

NOT TO SCALE

VA
RI

ES
(R

5'
 T

YP
.) R.O.W.

AREA
WITHIN

BUILDING
SETBACKS

AREA
WITHIN

BUILDING
SETBACKS

FRONT LOT LINE

R.
O

.W
.

10
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

REAR LOT LINE

VARIESVARIES

VA
RI

ES

VA
RI

ES

5' B.S.L. (TYP.)

VARIESVARIES

15' B.S.L.

VA
RI

ES

5' B.S.L. (TYP.)

10' B.S.L.

NOTES:
1. PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE OF THIS MULTIPLE

PAGE PLAT.
2. SEE NOTES AND SIGNATURE BLOCKS ON SHEET 2 OF 2.
3. SEE SHEET 2 OF 2 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES.

LEGEND

PROJECT # R03346.017

800
800

GRACE VALLEY RANCH PHASE  2
(DOC. NO. 202499026337, O.P.R.G.C.)

1

KEYNOTES
15' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE TELEVISION 
EASEMENT & BUILDING SETBACK LINE

2 10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE TELEVISION 
EASEMENT & BUILDING SETBACK LINE

3

1 EXISTING 15' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE 
TELEVISION EASEMENT & BUILDING SETBACK LINE (DOC. NO. 
202499026337, O.P.R.G.C.)

2 EXISTING 10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE 
TELEVISION EASEMENT & BUILDING SETBACK LINE (DOC. NO. 
202499026337, O.P.R.G.C.)

LOCATION MAP N.T.S.

GREEN VALLEY RD

FM1103

CITY OF

CIBOLO

SCHERTZ ETJ

CIBOLO ETJ

SANTA CLARA ETJ

COW
BOY KNL WEIL RD

W
EILRD

COY LN

SITE

LP LP LP

LP LP

NOTE: G.V.E.C. WILL MAINTAIN 5'
EASEMENT FOR SERVICE ENTRANCE TO
DWELLING. THIS EASEMENT WILL VARY
DEPENDING UPON LOCATION OF
DWELLING.

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO THE
METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT
YARDS WITH THE METER LOCATIONS
NOT BEING LOCATED WITHIN A FENCED
AREA.

REAR

HOUSE

ELECTRIC METER 5'
MAX FROM CORNER
OF HOUSE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

LOT B LOT A

PROPERTY LINE
(STREET SIDE)

TYPICAL INTERIOR EASEMENT
ALONG  PROPERTY LINE NOT TO SCALE

5'
ESM'T.

5'
ESM'T.

5' MIN.
(DISTANCE VARIES)

15' MIN.
(DISTANCE VARIES)

15'
UTILITY

EASEMENT

5'

EITHER SIDE OF
METER

2 1 2'

VAR. WID. CLEAR VISION EASEMENT

PRELIMINARY PLAT
OF

GRACE VALLEY RANCH PHASE 4A
16.025 ACRES  OF LAND LOCATED IN THE FRAILAN DE LA GARZA SURVEY 253,

ABSTRACT 143, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A
CALLED 62.57 ACRE TRACT OF LAND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 202399016958

OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.NON-FENCE & VEHICULAR
NON-ACCESS ESM'T.

STREET R.O.W.

NOT TO SCALE

15' E.G.T.CA. ESM'T.
& B.S.L.

LOT LOT

15.00'

NO DRIVEWAY
10.00'

10.00' NO FENCE

10' E.G.T.CA. ESM'T.
& B.S.L.

1.00'

Ac.  = ACRES
BLK.  = BLOCK
B.S.L.  = BUILDING SETBACK LINE
C1  = CURVE NUMBER
DOC.  = DOCUMENT
DRN.  = DRAINAGE
ESM'T.  = EASEMENT
E.G.T.CA.  = ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE AND CABLE TELEVISION
E.T.J.  = EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION
G.V.E.C.  = GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
G.V.S.U.D.  = GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
L1  = LINE NUMBER
L.F.  = LINEAR FEET
MAX.  = MAXIMUM
MIN.  = MINIMUM
NAD  = NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
NO.  = NUMBER
N.T.S.   = NOT TO SCALE
O.P.R.G.C.  = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
PG.  = PAGE
PGS.  = PAGES
⅊  = PROPERTY LINE
R  = RADIUS
RD.  = ROAD
R.O.W.  = RIGHT-OF-WAY
SAN. SEW.  = SAN. SEW.
S.U.D.  = SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT
SF    = SQUARE FEET
TYP.  = TYPICAL
UDC      = UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
VAR.  = VARIABLE
VOL.  = VOLUME
WAT.  = WATER
WID.  = WIDTH

 = EXISTING GROUND MAJOR CONTOUR
 = EXISTING GROUND MINOR CONTOUR
 = EXISTING PROPERTY LINE
 = STREET CENTERLINE
 = CITY LIMIT LINE
 = B.S.L.
 = 12" IRON ROD SET WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CUDE" UNLESS
    OTHERWISE NOTED

62.57 ACRES
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND

AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
(DOC. NO. 202399016958,

O.P.R.G.C.)

C:
\_

CA
D

Te
m

p\
A

cP
ub

lis
h_

10
49

52
\0

0_
pl

at
-p

re
lim

_4
A

.d
w

g 
20

25
/0

4/
10

 3
:1

0p
m

 k
hu

de
k

APRIL 9, 2025  SHEET 2 OF 2

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
ESSENTIAL HOUSING ASSET MANAGMENT, LLC
8585 E HARTFORD DR., SUITE 118
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85255
PHONE: (210) 403-6282
CONTACT PERSON: STEVEN S. BENSON, MANAGER

GRACE VALLEY RANCH PHASE  3A
(CONCURRENT PLAT)

SA KOSTA BROWNE LTD.
(VOL. 2024, PG. 99015325, O.P.R.G.C.)

REMAINING PORTION OF 166.594 ACRES
SA TOMAHAWK ROCK, LP

(DOC. NO.202199023814, O.P.R.G.C.)

REMAINING PORTION OF 166.594 ACRES
SA TOMAHAWK ROCK, LP

(DOC. NO.202199023814, O.P.R.G.C.)

4 EXISTING VAR. WID. DRN. ESM'T (TO EXPIRE UPON INCORPORATION
INTO FUTURE GRACE VALLEY PLAT)

3 EXISTING 10' ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, AND CABLE 
TELEVISION EASEMENT & BUILDING SETBACK LINE (CONCURRENT 
GRACE VALLEY RANCH PHASE 3A)

62.57 ACRES
LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND

AND CONSTRUCTION, LTD.
(DOC. NO. 202399016958,

O.P.R.G.C.)



LINE TABLE

LINE
L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

BEARING
S79°41'04"W

N58°34'35"W

S03°10'59"E

N07°27'34"W

N59°57'55"E

N60°36'06"W

N30°26'30"W

N43°38'47"E

N76°46'09"E

N77°49'55"E

S17°08'19"E

N72°51'31"E

S07°30'59"E

S81°26'32"W

S08°14'30"E

N60°36'06"W

S30°26'30"E

S72°51'32"W

S72°27'55"W

S60°36'06"E

LENGTH
60.00'

44.67'

30.74'

60.00'

4.66'

23.62'

18.01'

25.00'

80.00'

25.00'

2.73'

59.99'

55.01'

5.27'

60.00'

12.03'

18.02'

114.41'

117.91'

38.35'

LINE TABLE

LINE
L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

BEARING
N25°20'03"W

N58°11'28"W

N58°11'28"W

N25°20'03"W

N11°23'19"W

N03°10'59"W

S30°41'57"E

S13°08'32"E

S03°10'59"E

N30°26'30"W

S07°49'35"E

S28°30'59"E

S30°02'05"E

S59°32'35"W

S60°36'06"E

S59°57'55"W

N59°57'55"E

S10°33'08"E

N79°12'23"E

N74°47'33"E

LENGTH
44.72'

215.22'

249.72'

47.32'

19.10'

17.83'

20.08'

9.64'

15.81'

12.30'

120.00'

73.23'

120.00'

191.65'

38.35'

7.77'

12.38'

80.23'

115.01'

115.09'

LINE TABLE

LINE
L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L60

BEARING
N76°54'53"E

N86°49'01"E

N86°49'01"E

N85°39'20"E

S30°50'25"E

S85°39'20"W

N29°23'54"E

S29°23'54"W

N29°52'59"W

N03°10'59"W

N85°39'20"E

N85°39'20"E

S85°39'20"W

S03°10'59"E

S85°39'20"W

N85°39'20"E

S03°10'59"E

S30°02'05"E

N79°41'04"E

N30°38'31"W

LENGTH
105.00'

175.00'

65.93'

120.00'

135.01'

20.16'

48.77'

48.77'

148.60'

305.00'

20.11'

19.90'

19.99'

21.45'

74.01'

72.79'

41.81'

175.00'

19.13'

38.92'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE
C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

RADIUS
570.00'

495.70'

650.00'

130.00'

540.00'

460.00'

395.00'

710.00'

790.00'

5.00'

5.00'

5.00'

650.00'

530.00'

5.00'

5.00'

120.00'

5.00'

100.00'

50.00'

25.00'

5.00'

DELTA
2°20'29"

2°32'06"

14°12'33"

30°09'36"

14°14'53"

47°22'15"

6°09'36"

8°25'08"

8°27'19"

89°42'52"

88°50'19"

91°09'41"

3°10'58"

3°06'54"

88°50'19"

90°00'00"

30°34'01"

90°00'00"

26°51'07"

234°55'36"

81°46'43"

90°00'00"

LENGTH
23.29'

21.93'

161.20'

68.43'

134.29'

380.32'

42.47'

104.33'

116.58'

7.83'

7.75'

7.96'

36.11'

28.81'

7.75'

7.85'

64.02'

7.85'

46.87'

205.01'

35.68'

7.85'

CHORD BEARING
N11°29'10"W

N83°50'34"E

N75°22'06"E

N45°31'18"W

N53°28'40"W

S36°54'59"E

N07°05'47"W

N08°52'33"W

N08°51'27"W

S49°29'14"E

N41°14'11"E

S48°45'49"E

N84°03'51"E

N84°05'53"E

S41°14'11"W

N74°23'54"E

S44°40'54"W

N14°57'55"E

S16°36'32"E

N65°43'11"W

S10°51'16"W

S75°02'05"E

CHORD
23.29'

21.93'

160.78'

67.64'

133.94'

369.58'

42.45'

104.23'

116.48'

7.05'

7.00'

7.14'

36.10'

28.81'

7.00'

7.07'

63.26'

7.07'

46.44'

88.73'

32.73'

7.07'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE
C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

RADIUS
60.00'

5.00'

70.00'

320.00'

5.00'

5.00'

5.00'

5.00'

460.00'

540.00'

5.00'

5.00'

5.00'

5.00'

600.00'

660.07'

470.00'

530.00'

510.00'

570.00'

685.00'

565.00'

DELTA
30°34'01"

90°00'00"

30°09'36"

57°25'08"

91°09'41"

88°50'19"

91°09'41"

90°19'19"

10°02'52"

10°02'52"

88°50'19"

91°09'41"

90°26'58"

89°36'19"

11°54'08"

12°07'42"

3°53'31"

3°53'33"

5°31'18"

5°34'35"

8°49'40"

14°14'53"

LENGTH
32.01'

7.85'

36.85'

320.69'

7.96'

7.75'

7.96'

7.88'

80.67'

94.70'

7.75'

7.96'

7.89'

7.82'

124.64'

139.73'

31.93'

36.01'

49.15'

55.48'

105.54'

140.50'

CHORD BEARING
S44°40'54"W

S15°36'06"E

N45°31'18"W

S31°53'33"E

N48°45'49"W

S41°14'11"W

N48°45'49"W

N40°29'41"E

S08°12'25"E

S08°12'25"E

S41°14'11"W

N48°45'49"W

N40°25'51"E

S49°32'30"E

S08°40'16"E

S08°48'44"E

S83°42'35"W

S83°42'33"W

N07°33'17"W

N07°31'38"W

N08°40'17"W

N53°28'40"W

CHORD
31.63'

7.07'

36.42'

307.44'

7.14'

7.00'

7.14'

7.09'

80.57'

94.58'

7.00'

7.14'

7.10'

7.05'

124.42'

139.46'

31.92'

36.00'

49.13'

55.45'

105.44'

140.14'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE
C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

RADIUS
435.00'

460.00'

565.00'

60.00'

11.00'

530.00'

60.00'

495.70'

260.00'

60.01'

435.00'

60.00'

29.00'

60.00'

60.00'

495.80'

60.00'

DELTA
57°25'08"

57°25'08"

10°00'03"

147°03'34"

32°51'25"

2°11'11"

299°56'00"

1°43'55"

57°25'08"

299°27'38"

3°26'53"

300°00'00"

32°51'25"

134°24'24"

292°40'05"

2°32'34"

17°26'08"

LENGTH
435.93'

460.99'

98.62'

154.00'

6.31'

20.22'

314.09'

14.98'

260.56'

313.66'

26.18'

314.16'

16.63'

140.75'

306.48'

22.00'

18.26'

CHORD BEARING
S31°53'33"E

S31°53'33"E

S08°11'00"E

N09°20'11"W

N41°45'45"W

S81°26'51"W

S12°27'48"E

N81°42'33"E

S31°53'33"E

S66°56'05"W

S04°54'25"E

N30°02'05"W

N41°45'45"W

S31°10'04"E

N61°14'00"E

N83°50'48"E

N72°54'40"E

CHORD
417.92'

441.94'

98.49'

115.08'

6.22'

20.22'

60.06'

14.98'

249.79'

60.50'

26.17'

60.00'

16.40'

110.63'

66.52'

22.00'

18.19'

CHRIS J. CHAFFEE, P.E. PROJECT #CONTACT:

CUDE ENGINEERS
4122 POND HILL RD. • SUITE 101

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78231
TEL  210.681.2951 • FAX   210.523.7112

WWW.CUDEENGINEERS.COM
TBPE REGISTERED ENGINEERING

FIRM #455
TBPELS #10048500

CONTACT:

NOTES:
1. PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE OF THIS MULTIPLE

PAGE PLAT.
2. SEE NOTES AND SIGNATURE BLOCKS ON THIS SHEET.
3. SEE THIS SHEET FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES.

R03346.017

PRELIMINARY PLAT
OF

81 RESIDENTIAL LOTS & 5 OPEN SPACE (NON-RESIDENTIAL),
IN 9 BLOCKS

LOCATION MAP N.T.S.

GREEN VALLEY RD

FM1103

CITY OF

CIBOLO

SCHERTZ ETJ

CIBOLO ETJ

SANTA CLARA ETJ

COW
BOY KNL WEIL RD

W
EILRD

COY LN

SITE

GRACE VALLEY RANCH PHASE 4A
16.025 ACRES  OF LAND LOCATED IN THE FRAILAN DE LA GARZA SURVEY 253,

ABSTRACT 143, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A
CALLED 62.57 ACRE TRACT OF LAND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 202399016958

OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

C:
\_

CA
D

Te
m

p\
A

cP
ub

lis
h_

10
49

52
\0

0_
pl

at
-p

re
lim

_4
A

.d
w

g 
20

25
/0

4/
10

 3
:1

0p
m

 k
hu

de
k

APPROVED ON THIS THIS _______ DAY OF _______________________, A.D., 2025, BY THE CITY
ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS.

BY: _______________________________________
       CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO

GREEN VALLEY S.U.D. NOTES
"EASEMENT CERTIFICATE"

THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, IN
PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE GREEN VALLEY SPECIAL
UTILITY DISTRICT OF MARION, TEXAS, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A PERPETUAL EASEMENT WITH
THE RIGHT TO ERECT, CONSTRUCT, INSTALL, AND LAY OVER AND ACROSS THOSE AREAS MARKED AS
"WATERLINE EASEMENT" AND IN ALL STREETS AND BYWAYS, SUCH PIPELINES, SERVICE LINES, WATER
METERS AND OTHER WATER SYSTEMS APPURTENANCES AS IT REQUIRES, TOGETHER WITH THE
RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS, THE RIGHT TO REMOVE FROM SAID LANDS ALL TREES, SHRUBS,
GRASSES, PAVEMENTS, FENCES STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WHICH
MAY INTERFERE WITH THE FACILITY OR THE ACCESS THERETO. IT IS AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD
THAT NO BUILDING, CONCRETE SLAB OR WALLS WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN 36" PARALLEL TO WATER
LINES.

ANY MONETARY LOSS TO GREEN VALLEY S.U.D. RESULTING FROM MODIFICATIONS REQUIRED OF
UTILITY EQUIPMENT LOCATED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS DUE TO GRADE CHANGE OR GROUND
ELEVATION ALTERATIONS SHALL BE CHARGED TO THE PERSON OR PERSONS DEEMED RESPONSIBLE
FOR SAID GRADE CHANGES OR GROUND ELEVATION ALTERATIONS. UPON ENTERING IN AND UPON
SAID EASEMENT, THE DISTRICT WILL ENDEAVOR TO RESTORE THE LAND SURFACE TO A USEABLE
CONDITION BUT IS NOT OBLIGATED TO RESTORE IT TO A PRE-EXISTING CONDITION.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL
SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

_________________________________________________
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

          CHRIS WALTERSCHEIDT, R.P.L.S.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE _______ DAY OF ___________________, A.D., 2025.

_________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN IN THIS PLAT TO THE
MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
CIBOLO.

___________________________________________
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

CHRIS J. CHAFFEE, P.E.
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE _______ DAY OF ___________________, A.D., 2025.

_________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF ____________

THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT,
DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC SPACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESS.

                   _________________________________________________
AG EHC II (LEN) MULTI STATE 4, LLC
A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
BY: ESSENTIAL HOUSING ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC
AN ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,
ITS AUTHORIZED AGENT

BY: _________________________________________________
STEVEN S. BENSON, ITS MANAGER

STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF _____________

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

                                               KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE
PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ______ DAY OF _____________________, A.D., 2025.

___________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

THIS PLAT OF GRACE VALLEY RANCH, PHASE 4A HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS AND IS
HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION.

DATED THIS _______ DAY OF ____________________________, A.D., 2025.

BY: _________________________________ BY:__________________________________
CHAIR VICE CHAIR

THIS PLAT OF GRACE VALLEY RANCH, PHASE 4A HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH
CITY COUNCIL.

DATED THIS _______ DAY OF  ____________________________, A.D., 2025.

BY: _________________________________                    BY:__________________________________
            MAYOR   CITY SECRETARY

THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE GREEN VALLEY S.U.D.
(G.V.S.U.D.) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY AND EASEMENTS.  ALL FEES DUE FOR
IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING
PERMIT APPLICATION.

BY:                         

AGENT FOR GREEN VALLEY S.U.D.

NOTES:
1. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO, ETJ.

2. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

3. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED INSIDE SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT.

4. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WILL HAVE UTILITIES  PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING
WATER -  GVSUD
SEWER -  GVSUD
ELECTRICITY - G.V.E.C.
TELECOMMUNICATION - AT&T AND SPECTRUM

5. NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY EXCEPT SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED WITHIN A 1% ANNUAL
CHANCE (100-YEAR)  FLOOD BOUNDARY AS DEFINED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP GUADALUPE
COUNTY, TEXAS COMMUNITY PARCEL NUMBER 48187C 0230F, REVISED NOVEMBER 2, 2007.

6. THIS PLAT DOES NOT AMEND, ALTER, RELEASE OR OTHERWISE AFFECT ANY EXISTING ELECTRIC,
GAS, WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE, TELEPHONE, CABLE EASEMENTS OR ANY OTHER EASEMENTS FOR
UTILITIES UNLESS THE CHANGES TO SUCH EASEMENTS ARE DESCRIBED ABOVE.

7. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREE AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OF ALL
OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

8. ALL EXISTING G.V.E.C. OVERHEAD LINES POSSESS A 30' CENTERLINE EASEMENT, 15' EACH SIDE OF
LINE.

9. BEARING REFERENCE SOURCE IS THE  TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - SOUTH
CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD 83 (2011).

10. MONUMENTATION AS SHOWN. IT IS THE PRACTICE OF CUDE ENGINEERS TO MONUMENT ALL
CORNERS (IF PRACTICAL) IN THE SUBDIVISION WITH 1/2" REBAR AND PLASTIC CAPS STAMPED
"CUDE", UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

11. HOMEOWNER(S) ASSOCIATION WILL MOW AND MAINTAIN PARKS, LANDSCAPE BUFFERS, OPEN
SPACE, GREENBELTS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

12. THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND/OR GUADALUPE COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RENAME STREETS
AND/OR CHANGE HOUSE NUMBERS DUE TO INCOMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING NAME LAYOUT,
EMERGENCY VEHICLE RESPONSE, AND MAIL DELIVERY.

13. LOT SQUARE FOOTAGES SHOWN HEREON WERE DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONS SHOWN, BUT DO
REFLECT A CERTIFIED INCREASE IN ACREAGE ACCURACY BEYOND THAT OF THE TOTAL ACREAGE
SHOWN HEREON (16.025 Ac.).

14. LOTS IN SUBDIVISION PLAT INCLUDE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND OPEN SPACE.

15. THIS PLAT CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 3,638 L.F. OF ROADWAY.

16. SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND STATE PLATTING STATUTES AND IS SUBJECT TO
FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.

17. PLAT APPROVAL SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO OR PRESUMED TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE,
NULLIFY, VOID, OR CANCEL ANY PROVISIONS OF LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL LAWS, ORDINANCES,
OR CODES.

18. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY FEDERAL PERMITS THAT MAY BE NECESSARY
AS THE RESULT OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY. THE CITY OF CIBOLO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR DETERMINING THE NEED FOR, OR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL PERMIT.

19. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION OF ALL DATA, INFORMATION AND
CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD OR REGISTERED PUBLIC
LAND SURVEYOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF
HIS/HER SUBMITTAL WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED FOR CODE COMPLIANCE BY
THE CITY ENGINEERS.

20. ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PLAT REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER OR
SURVEYOR WHO PREPARED THEM. IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF CIBOLO MUST RELY
ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND/OR SURVEYOR OF RECORD.

21. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF WEEDS AND GRASS IN ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE PROPERTY OWNER, HOA, OR PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATE ON WHICH THE EASEMENT IS
LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF CIBOLO UDC AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO BUILDING CODE,
EACH OF WHICH AS MAY BE AMENDED, PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

22. ALL UTILITIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ELECTRICAL WIRING, NATURAL GAS, TELEPHONE,
CABLE, INTERNET, AND SECURITY SYSTEMS, SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE FRONT YARD, SHALL BE
INSTALLED UNDERGROUND AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
CITY CODES AND REGULATIONS FOR SUCH SYSTEMS. ANY UTILITIES REQUIRED TO BE PLACED
ABOVE GROUND MUST BE PLACED ON STEEL POLES OR ANOTHER MATERIAL WITH COMPARABLE
STRENGTH AND DURABILITY, AS APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER AND AFFECTED UTILITY
PROVIDER, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY AND THE APPLICABLE UTILITY PROVIDER.
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF GRASS AND WEEDS IN ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBLE OF
THE OWNER ON WHOSE PROPERTY THE EASEMENT IS LOCATED, EXPECTED WHERE EXPRESSLY
STIPULATED TO BE MAINTAINED BY SOME OTHER PARTY.

23. FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 8 INCHES ABOVE FINISHED ADJACENT
GRADE.

24. NO STRUCTURES, FENCES, WALLS, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT IMPEDE DRAINAGE SHALL BE
PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY SHOWN ON THIS
PLAT. NO LANDSCAPING OR OTHER TYPE OF MODIFICATIONS, WHICH ALTER THE CROSS-SECTIONS
OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY, AS APPROVED, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT
THE APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE CITY OF CIBOLO SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
TO INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER THE GRANTOR'S ADJACENT PROPERTY TO REMOVE ANY IMPEDING
OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND TO MAKE ANY
MODIFICATIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

25. TREE SURVEY WILL BE PROVIDED ON A PHASE TO PHASE BASIS.

26. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DEMONSTRATING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL RECOMMENDED PRACTICE
FOR THE DESIGN OF RESIDENTIAL FOUNDATIONS, VERSION 1 STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SECTION
OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL ENGINEERS, THE GEOTECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF
CIBOLO UDC AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO BUILDING CODE, EACH OF WHICH AS MAY BE AMENDED,
PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

27. ALL STREETS ARE DESIGNATED AS A 60' UNDERGROUND AND AT-GRADE INFRASTRUCTURE AND
SERVICE FACILITIES EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC ACCESS, GAS, ELECTRIC, STREET LIGHT, TELEPHONE
CABLE TELEVISION, DRAINAGE, PEDESTRIAN, PUBLIC WATER, WASTEWATER, RECYCLED WATER
MAINS, AND EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT.

28. THE LANDOWNER ASSUMES ALL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED IN THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY, OR ROAD WIDENING EASEMENT. BY PLACING ANYTHING IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR
ROAD WIDENING EASEMENTS, THE LANDOWNER IDENTIFIES AND HOLDS THE CITY OF CIBOLO,

GUADALUPE COUNTY, THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES HARMLESS FROM ANY LIABILITY
OWING TO PROPERTY DEFECTS OR NEGLIGENCE NOT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THEM AND
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE IMPROVEMENTS MAY BE REMOVED BY THE CITY AND/OR COUNTY AND
THAT THE OWNER OF THE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RELOCATION AND/OR
REPLACEMENT OF THE IMPROVEMENTS.

29. THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES
OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND/OR GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.
NEITHER THE CITY OF CIBOLO NOR GUADALUPE COUNTY ASSUMES ANY OBLIGATION TO THE
BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. NEITHER THE CITY OF
CIBOLO NOR GUADALUPE COUNTY ASSUMES ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR
EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
ROAD SYSTEM AND PUBLIC STREETS IN THE RESPECTIVE JURISDICTIONS.

30. THE MAINTENANCE OF ALL STREETS, OPEN SPACE, GREENBELTS, PARKS, TREE SAVE AREAS,
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND EASEMENTS OF ANY OTHER NATURE WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNERS, OR THE GRACE MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION, OR DISTRICT CREATED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE, OR ITS SUCCESSORS OR
ASSIGNS AND NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO OR GUADALUPE COUNTY.

31. THE ROADS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO SUCH A STANDARD THAT WILL ALLOW EMERGENCY
VEHICLES TO ACCESS THE LOTS.

32. EVERY DEED THAT CONVEYS OWNERSHIP OF A LOT MUST CONTAIN NOTICE TO THE GRANTEE THAT
ALL STREETS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNERS, OR THE GRACE
MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, OR DISTRICT CREATED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE, OR
ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS AND NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO OR
GUADALUPE COUNTY. NEITHER THE CITY OF CIBOLO NOR GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL EVER
ACCEPT THE ROADS FOR MAINTENANCE; AND THE QUALITY OF THE ROADS MUST BE MAINTAINED
AS TO NOT AFFECT ACCESS BY PUBLIC SERVICE AGENCIES SUCH AS POLICE, FIRE, AND EMERGENCY
MEDICAL SERVICES.

33. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, DECORATIVE LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT
FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH GUADALUPE COUNTY.

34. THE STREETS SHALL ALWAYS BE OPEN TO EMERGENCY VEHICLES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY
SERVICE PERSONNEL, THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE AND GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES IN PURSUIT OF
THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES.

35. THE AMOUNT OF PARKLAND DEDICATION PROVIDED BY THIS DEVELOPMENT IS 1.21 Ac.
MEETING/EXCEEDING THE EIGHT (8%) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL TRACT ACREAGE AS REQUIRED BY
SECTION 16.2.2a OF THE UDC.

36. THE GRACE MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, BY FILLING THIS RECORD DOCUMENT, AND
ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF THIS PROPERTY, BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, ACKNOWLEDGE AND
AGREE THAT GUADALUPE COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WHATSOEVER TO REPAIR OR
ACCEPT MAINTENANCE OF THE STREETS SHOWN ON THIS APPROVED DEVELOPMENT PLAT UNITL
AND UNLESS THE GRACE MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR THE PROPERTY
OCCUPANTS OR TENANTS HAVE IMPROVED HE STREETS TO THE THEN CURRENT MAINTENANCE BY
FORMAL, WRITTEN ACTION OF THE COUNT COMMISSIONS COURT AND THE STREETS, WITH ALL
REQUIRED RIGHT-OF-WAY AND BUILDING SETBACKS, HAVE BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS
THEREOF, AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY, AS PUBLIC STREETS. UNTIL SUCH TIME, THE GRACE
MEADOWS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE
LIMITS OF THE APPROVED DEVELOPMENT PLAT SHALL LOOK SOLELY TO THE OWNER, DEVELOPER
OR ENTITY CREATED FOR THAT PURPOSE FOR FUTURE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE
STREETS INCLUDED IN THE DEVELOPMENT PLAT.

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF GRACE VALLEY RANCH PHASE 4A HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
APPROVED BY GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. FOR EASEMENTS.

BY:

AGENT FOR GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
ESSENTIAL HOUSING ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC
8585 E HARTFORD DR., SUITE 118
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85255
PHONE: (210) 403-6282
CONTACT PERSON: STEVEN S. BENSON, MANAGER

APRIL 9, 2025  SHEET 1 OF 2

GUADALUPE VALLEY E.C. NOTES
"EASEMENT REQUIREMENTS"

1. G.V.E.C. TO HAVE A 5' WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT ON ALL ROAD CROSSINGS IN WHICH ELECTRIC LINES ARE PLACED.

2. ANY EASEMENT DESIGNATED AS A G.V.E.C. 20' x 20' UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL REMAIN OPEN FOR ACCESS AT ALL

TIMES AND SHALL NOT BE WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

3. WHERE UNDERGROUND SERVICES ARE UTILIZED G.V.E.C. WILL POSSESS A 5' WIDE EASEMENT TO THE SERVICE

METER LOCATION. EASEMENT TO FOLLOW TO SERVICE LINE AND WILL VARY DEPENDING ON LOCATION OF

BUILDING OR STRUCTURE.

4. G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARD WITH THE LOCATION NOT BEING

WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

5. ALL LOTS ADJOINING UTILITY LOT OR PRIVATE, CITY, COUNTY, OR STATE RIGHT OF WAY ARE SUBJECT TO A 5' X 30'

GUY WIRE EASEMENT ALONG SIDE AND REAR LOT LINES.

6. ALL ELECTRIC EASEMENTS, FOR BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY ELECTRIC SERVICE, INCLUDE RIGHTS OF

INGRESS AND EGRESS ACROSS THE SUBDIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, SERVICING, UPGRADING,

AND MAINTAINING THE ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE.

7. ANY REQUEST TO SUBSEQUENTLY RELOCATE ANY PORTION OF THE ELECTRIC FACILITIES INSTALLED SHALL BE

SUBJECT TO THE COOPERATIVE'S REASONABLE DISCRETION AND THE REQUESTING PARTY SHALL BEAR ALL

COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH RELOCATION.

8. THE COOPERATIVE SHALL ONLY BE REQUIRED TO FILL, GRADE, AND RESTORE GROUND COVER BACK TO ORIGINAL

GRADE AS A RESULT OF ANY EXCAVATION BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE COOPERATIVE.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT,
DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC SPACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESS.

                   _________________________________________________
SA TOMAHAWK ROCK, LP.

BY: _________________________________________________
SA TOMAHAWK ROCK, AUTHORIZED AGENT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE_____________

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

                                               KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE
PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ______ DAY OF _____________________, A.D., 2025.

___________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT,
DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES,
DRAINS, EASEMENTS, AND PUBLIC SPACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESS.

                   _________________________________________________
SA KOSTA BROWNE LTD.

BY: _________________________________________________
SA KOSTA BROWNE, AUTHORIZED AGENT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE_____________

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

                                               KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE
PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ______ DAY OF _____________________, A.D., 2025.

___________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

February 28, 2025                On behalf of the:   

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Lindsey Walker 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

Re: Final Plat Review 

 Grace Valley Ranch 4A (PC-25-10-PP) 

 

 

Ms. Walker, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design has completed its review of the referenced subdivision and has the 

following comments: 

General Note – 

1. Please include as part of your resubmittal a comment response letter addressing all 

comments. 

Sheet 1 of 2 –  

1. Please confirm acreages as shown on marked up plat are correct. In the review of the final 

plat for Phase 3 street extension both 166.594 acres & 167.5 acres were shown in various 

locations. 

2. Area between lots and Homestead Parkway ROW to be labeled as 900 series lot as marked 

up in the plat. 

3. Temporary turn arounds are to be added to dead ends as marked up in the plat. 

4. Add Radius and dimension offset for Cul-de-sac for Teal Trail. 

5. Update existing block labels for Unit 3A as marked up. 

6. Update temporary turn around line work at end of Thea Meadows. 

7. Please fix text conflicts as shown on marked up plat. 

8. Please add Proposed major and minor contours to the legend and show on streets. 

9. Label easement as shown on marked up plat. 

10. Show entire limits of Homestead Parkway as shown in marked up plat. 

11. Please explain what the gray line marked up in plat is. 

12. Update prepared date for 2025. 

13. Is clear vision easement needed at intersection of Gulf Gator Grove & Moonwood Ave? 

 



Page 2 | 2  

Sheet 2 of 2 –  

1. Update line and curve tables to include all callouts shown on plat. 

2. Update sheet numbering. 

3. Note #35 acreage matches Unit 3A exactly. Confirm this is correct or update as needed. 

4. Please confirm note #36 is applicable. It does not appear the key notes #2 would ever be 

incorporated into future ROW. Key note #5 is not shown on plat. 

5. Update prepared date for 2025 

6. Update certificates for 2025. 

 

Our review of the subdivision does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of 

Record from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules and 

regulations or guidelines impacting this project. If you require additional information, please contact 

our office.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





Project Name: Steele Creek Unit 6
Owner/Applicant: Con�nental Homes of Texas, L.P.
Representa�ve: Pape-Dawson Engineers
Contractor: D&D Contractors, Inc.
Council Place: 4
Vested Rights: Land Study approved on June

26, 2018
Proposed Use: 111 Residen�al Lots, 5 Open

Space Lots
Plat Recorda�on: N/A
Acres: 47.82 acres

City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

E. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Acceptance of Public Infrastructure for Steele Creek Unit 6. (Mr.
Otto)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13E.

From

Chris Otto, City Engineer
ITEM SUMMARY:

 
 
FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:
A Preliminary Acceptance walkthrough was conducted and all punch list items (deficiencies) that were documented have
been addressed. The developer is reques�ng Preliminary Acceptance of the following improvements located within Unit 6 of
the Steele Creek Subdivision.

The following units have been recorded:
 

Unit Lots Recorda�on Date
1 88 Residen�al Lots, 3 Open Space Lots, 1 Park Lot 04/17/2020
2 93 Residen�al Lots, 9 Open Space Lots 01/21/2020
3A 129 Residen�al Lots, 3 Open Space Lots 01/29/2021
3B 103 Residen�al Lots, 5 Open Space Lots 03/28/2022
5 59 Residen�al Lots, 3 Open Space Lots 07/28/2022
8 81 Residen�al Lots, 5 Open Space Lots 07/28/2022
Total lots recorded 582 (553 Residen�al Lots, 28 Open Space Lots, 1 Park Lot)

 
ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS – PRELIMINARY ACCEPTANCE:

Sec�on 20.3.11 of the UDC speaks to Public Improvements Acceptance. It is expressly understood that as a condi�on to the
approval of said subdivision, no Building Permits will be issued un�l all public infrastructure is installed and other
improvements required by this UDC is accepted for the subdivision in which said lot is contained.

Inspec�on and Acceptance of Public Improvements. The City Engineer, the City’s Construc�on Inspectors, and the Public
Works Department have conducted their inspec�ons and walkthroughs. Based upon this walkthrough and any developer’s
correc�ons, City staff have found the construc�on to be in accordance with the approved construc�on plans. The applicant’s
engineer has submi�ed a signed and sealed le�er to the City Engineer sta�ng that the development is complete in accordance
with the approved construc�on plans and all known deficiencies (“punch list” items) have been corrected.

Preliminary Acceptance of Public Improvements. The City’s Preliminary Acceptance Criteria in the UDC are as follows.



I. When the City Engineer determines that public improvements have been installed in compliance with the approved
construc�on plans, the developer may pe��on the City for preliminary acceptance of public improvements by
comple�ng Part I of the “Developer Pe��on for Acceptance of Public Improvements” shown in the UDC and forwarding
it to the City with required suppor�ng documents.

 
City Engineer has walked the site and found the public improvements to be in accordance with the approved
construc�on documents and the “Developer Pe��on for Acceptance of Public Improvements” has been received.
 

II. A�er recommenda�on(s) by the City Engineer, the City shall accept or reject the pe��on for preliminary acceptance
of public improvements and said acceptance or rejec�on shall be final. The City may provide for condi�onal acceptance
of public improvements provided that the applicant guarantees that all materials and workmanship are to be in
accordance with the approved plans and specifica�ons prescribed by the City and to correct any and all deficiencies not
in accordance with approved plans and specifica�ons as may be noted un�l final acceptance by the City in accordance
with Final Acceptance.

 
City Engineer has verified that all punch list items have been addressed and recommends preliminary acceptance
of the public improvements.

 
III. Each public improvement shall be tabulated and quan�fied into terms of lineal road length, lineal sidewalk length,

lineal water line length (per diameter of water line), lineal sanitary sewer line length (per diameter of sanitary sewer
line), lineal drainage channel lengths, acreage of storm water pond acreage, and the like, as well as the valua�on for
each public improvement.

 

Public Infrastructure Linear Feet (LF) Dedicated Total Valua�on
Water 8” Pipe = 6,597 LF; 12” Pipe =

952 LF
 $690,756.14

Sanitary Sewer 8” Main = 4,615 LF; 12” Main =
1,818 LF; 6” Lateral = 4,706 LF

 $775,296.08

Drainage    $214,849.20
Street ~ 6,449 LF  $1,564,600.30
Other Earthwork/Clearing/SWPPP/

Conduits
 $419,255.39

Other Basin $183,030.99
Other Li� Sta�on/Force Main $1,355,513.43
Total Valua�on of Accepted Public Infrastructure Improvements
dedicated to the City of Cibolo

$5,203,301.23

 
City Engineer has reviewed the quan��es and valua�ons of public improvements and agrees with the values
above.

 

IV. In conjunc�on with the submi�al of the Preliminary Acceptance instrument, the applicant shall submit the following:
Electronic copies of the following items: construc�on plans approved by the City Engineer, As-Built

construc�on plans cer�fied by a registered P.E., field density and material source tests by a recognized tes�ng
laboratory and a geotechnical report

Electronic copy or DVD and complete log of the televised sewer line inspec�ons completed a�er the mandrel,
vacuum and pressure tests

Acceptance le�ers from all u�lity providers
Itemized Construc�on Cost report
Pre-walk Punch list (provided by project Engineer)
Copy of recorded Final Plat
Maintenance Bond per UDC Ar�cle 20.6; and
An electronic copy or DVD with AutoCAD and PDF’s of all items on the above list.

 
City Engineer is in receipt of the above items.

 

CITY ENGINEER RECOMMENDATION: The City Engineer recommends approval of the applicant’s request for Preliminary
Acceptance of Steele Creek Unit 6.



 

Attachments

City Engineer Letter.pdf
Petition.pdf
Maintenance Bond.pdf
Approved Final Plat.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=1949b171-0ac4-42e4-be8b-f0999a46b828
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=1949b171-0ac4-42e4-be8b-f0999a46b828
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=1949b171-0ac4-42e4-be8b-f0999a46b828
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FPetition.pdf?alt=media&token=829a29f0-9cac-4520-a956-7b6e4eebccc2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FPetition.pdf?alt=media&token=829a29f0-9cac-4520-a956-7b6e4eebccc2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FPetition.pdf?alt=media&token=829a29f0-9cac-4520-a956-7b6e4eebccc2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FMaintenance%20Bond.pdf?alt=media&token=cbd97de7-d6bb-4a8a-b19d-17c08adb4fbd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FMaintenance%20Bond.pdf?alt=media&token=cbd97de7-d6bb-4a8a-b19d-17c08adb4fbd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FMaintenance%20Bond.pdf?alt=media&token=cbd97de7-d6bb-4a8a-b19d-17c08adb4fbd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FApproved%20Final%20Plat.pdf?alt=media&token=84903810-b509-44c9-b246-5c583737fc6b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FApproved%20Final%20Plat.pdf?alt=media&token=84903810-b509-44c9-b246-5c583737fc6b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67f98af1fda1b9004655b5f0%2FApproved%20Final%20Plat.pdf?alt=media&token=84903810-b509-44c9-b246-5c583737fc6b


3421 Paesanos Parkway San Antonio Texas 78231 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
TBPLS Reg. 10194550 • TBPE Reg. F-14909 • TBPG 50617 
 

KFW Engineers + Surveying is now Colliers Engineering & Design 

April 9, 2025 

 
City of Cibolo 
Public Works 
Attn: Rick Vasquez 
200 S. Main Street 
Cibolo, Texas 78108 
 
 
Re: Steele Creek Unit 6 - Preliminary Acceptance 
 

Dear Mr. Vasquez, 

On April 8, 2025, I conducted a site visit for Steele Creek Unit 6. After visiting the site, it is my opinion 
that the infrastructure has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans and all punch 
list items have been addressed.  Therefore, I recommend approval of the Preliminary Acceptance for 
the public infrastructure. 

Our review does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of Record from complying 
with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules and regulations or guidelines 
impacting this project. If you require additional information, please contact our office.  

 
Sincerely,  

 
 
 
 

 
Christopher Otto, PE, CFM 
City Engineer’s Office 

M:\687\01\01\Submittals\Construction Acceptance\250409 - Steele Creek Unit 6 - PA\250409 - Steele Creek Unit 6-PA.docx 



















BLK 23

15

15

26

4
2

3
6

5
1

22
19

1821 20

567891011

14 16 17 18 19 20

12

13

6542 871 3

25

16

28

12

27

141310 11

BLK 21

BLK 23

BLK 22 BLK 22

BLK 25

AVALON BANKS

FLUTED SHOALS

SUMPTER BANKS

SI
N

G
IN

G
 V

A
LL

EY

℄

℄℄

℄

℄

℄

℄

LOT 904, BLOCK 25

B
LK

 2
1

℄ ℄

℄ ℄ ℄
LANCE CROSSING LANCE CROSSING

9

LOT 901, BLOCK 21

8

7

LOT 902, BLOCK 22

RADIAL BEARING
S31°21'14"E

BLK 21
11

1210 13

28

LOT 904, BLOCK 25

SUM
PTER

BANKS

℄

9

SHEET 1 OF 7

FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

 "
B

" 
- 

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T

 2
 O

F
 7

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

 "
A

"
S

E
E

 T
H

IS
 S

H
E

E
T

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

 "
A

"
S

E
E

 T
H

IS
 S

H
E

E
T

SCALE : 1" = 50'

DETAIL "A"
SEE THIS SHEET

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE
OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

SHEET INDEX MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

SHEET
2 OF 7

SHEET
1 OF 7SHEET

1 OF 7

SEE SHEET 6 OF 7
FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR)

CENTERLINE
FLOODPLAIN

11 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

(SURVEYOR)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD) ROW

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
(OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY) OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,
TEXAS

EASEMENT POINT OF
INTERSECTION

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR
VISION EASEMENT

LEGEND

GETCTV

PRGC

VOL

PG

DOC NO
DRGC

ROW

BLK

OPRGC

DOCUMENT NUMBER
BLOCK

DEED RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEVISION,
AND CABLE TV

PAGE

RIGHT-OF-WAY
VOLUME

6

5

12

16 15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.635  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.054  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16.6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT17

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT13

16' WATER EASEMENT14

18 VARIABLE WIDTH WATER
EASEMENT

15 12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

19 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 1.192  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16' WATER EASEMENT20
(TOTAL OF: 0.504  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

1 10' GETCTV EASEMENT

2 20'X20' GETCTV EASEMENT

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

3

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

4

21 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1 REMAINING PORTION OF
CALLED 70.01 ACRES
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF
TEXAS, LP
(DOC NO 202399009210, OPR)
(ZONED SF-6)

22 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.013  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

23 VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 15.546  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.148  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

10' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

5

24

(TOTAL OF: 0.293  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 902, BLOCK 21 OPEN SPACE (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B (VOL 9, PG 613-614 PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH FUTURE ROW RESERVATION (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEELE CREEK-UNIT 5 (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A" SEE THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD I.R. (CUDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD  " I.R.12" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD I.R. (CUDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD I.R. (CUDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (0.828 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7087 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12615 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.609 AC JAMES A. TWENTER AND JERI S. TWENTER (VOL. 1501, PG 82 O.P.R.)  (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.80 AC PAUL P. GIFFIN TRUSTEE, OR SUCCESSOR IN TRUST UNDER PAUL P. GIFFIN LIVING TRUST (VOL. 4164, PG 386 O.P.R.)  (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEELE CREEK-UNIT 5 (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH FUTURE ROW RESERVATION (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.30 AC CHARLES R. PINSON (VOL. 1220, PG. 117 O.P.R.)  (22.30 AC DESCRIBED IN  VOL. 461, PG. 382 D.R.) (ZONED SF-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' SANITARY SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANCE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 115.110 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 202099031952, OPR) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF CALLED 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 202399009210, OPR) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)



10
2

9
1

8
7

6
5

4
3

13

12
11

17 16
15

14

34 1

22 2421

109 1211

2

23

22

20

23

18

24

17

21

19

BLK 22

BLK 23

BLK 21

BLK 25

ST
EE

LE
 H

A
R

B
O

R

AVALON BANKS

FLUTED SHOALS

SUMPTER BANKS

℄
℄

℄

℄ ℄

℄ ℄

℄

14
22

15
23

16
24

17
25

18
19

20
21

1
11

3
10

2
9

8
7

6
5

4

B
LK

 2
6

B
LK

 2
6

B
LK

 2
6

B
LK

 2
6

B
LK

 2
5

LOT 902, BLOCK 22

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 P
O

IN
T

LANCE CROSSING

℄

LOT 905, BLOCK 26

LOT 905, BLOCK 26

LOT 905, BLOCK 26
B

LK
 2

5

LOT 903,
BLOCK 25

B
LK

 2
6

℄
℄

℄

℄

LANCE CROSSING

12
13

℄

℄
℄

M
A

T
C

H
LI

N
E

 "
B

" 
- 

S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T

 1
 O

F
 7

SHEET 2 OF 7

FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE
OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

SHEET INDEX MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

SHEET
2 OF 7

SHEET
1 OF 7SHEET

1 OF 7

SEE SHEET 6 OF 7
FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR)

CENTERLINE
FLOODPLAIN

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

(SURVEYOR)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD) ROW

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
(OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY) OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,
TEXAS

EASEMENT POINT OF
INTERSECTION

LEGEND

GETCTV

PRGCVOL

PG

DOC NO
DRGC

ROW

BLK

OPRGC
DOCUMENT NUMBER
BLOCK DEED RECORDS OF

GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEVISION,
AND CABLE TV
PAGE
RIGHT-OF-WAY
VOLUME

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

11 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR
VISION EASEMENT

6

5

12

16 15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.635  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.054  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16.6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT17

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT13

16' WATER EASEMENT14

18 VARIABLE WIDTH WATER
EASEMENT

15 12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

19 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 1.192  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16' WATER EASEMENT20
(TOTAL OF: 0.504  ACRES
"OFF-SITE") 1 10' GETCTV EASEMENT

2 20'X20' GETCTV EASEMENT

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

3

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

4

21 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1 REMAINING PORTION OF
CALLED 70.01 ACRES
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF
TEXAS, LP
(DOC NO 202399009210, OPR)
(ZONED SF-6)

22 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.013  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

23 VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 15.546  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.148  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

10' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

5
24

(TOTAL OF: 0.293  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (0.565 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION (0.355 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLLE ROAD (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLLE ROAD (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "B" SEE SHEET 3 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR) FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD  " I.R.12" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PRIVATE DRIANAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "E" SEE SHEET 7 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "C" SEE SHEET 4 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "D" SEE SHEET 5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.461 ACRES, "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.30 AC CHARLES R. PINSON (VOL 1220, PG 117 OPR)  (22.30 AC DESCRIBED IN  VOL 461, PG 382 DR) (ZONED SF-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 27.329 ACRE TRACT HIGGINSON DORLENE DESCRIBED BY: (VOL 1702, PG 59, OPRGC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.975 ACRE TRACT MARY JO HESTER (VOL 556, PG 786, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESTER JAMES A DESCRIBED BY: (VOL 755, PG 313, DR) (ZONED SF-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.975 ACRE TRACT MARY JO HESTER (VOL 556, PG 783, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 11.743 ACRES HESTER JAMES A II (DOC NO 12-022697, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.609 ACRES JAMES A. TWENTER AND JERI S. TWENTER (VOL 1501, PG 82, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.132 ACRES H. MALCOLM MACLAUCHLAN (VOL 2940, PG 846, OPRGC) (ZONED MH-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.748 ACRES MALCOLM MACLAUCHLAN (VOL 2619, PG 174, OPRGC) (ZONED MH-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESTER JAMES A ESTATE (CERTIFICATE NO 2170164)



C
iv

il 
Jo

b 
N

o.
 1

26
29

-0
6;

 S
ur

ve
y 

Jo
b 

N
o.

 1
26

29
-0

6
S

T
E

E
LE

 C
R

E
E

K
-U

N
IT

 6FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

SHEET 3 OF 7
PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE

OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT
SEE SHEET 6 OF 7

FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR)

CENTERLINE
FLOODPLAIN

11 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

(SURVEYOR)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD) ROW

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
(OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY) OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,
TEXAS

EASEMENT POINT OF
INTERSECTION

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR
VISION EASEMENT

LEGEND

GETCTV

PRGC

VOL

PG

DOC NO
DRGC

ROW

BLK

OPRGC

DOCUMENT NUMBER
BLOCK

DEED RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEVISION,
AND CABLE TV

PAGE

RIGHT-OF-WAY
VOLUME

6

5

12

16 15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.635  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.054  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16.6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT17

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT13

16' WATER EASEMENT14

18 VARIABLE WIDTH WATER
EASEMENT

15 12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

19 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 1.192  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16' WATER EASEMENT20
(TOTAL OF: 0.504  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

1 10' GETCTV EASEMENT

2 20'X20' GETCTV EASEMENT

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

3

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

4

21 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1 REMAINING PORTION OF
CALLED 70.01 ACRES
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF
TEXAS, LP
(DOC NO 202399009210, OPR)
(ZONED SF-6)

22 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.013  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

23 VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 15.546  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.148  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

10' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

5

24

(TOTAL OF: 0.293  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

SEE SHEET 2 OF 7

DETAIL "B"
SCALE: 1" = 20'

ST
EE

LE
 H

A
R

B
O

R

12

11

LOT 903, BLOCK 25

13

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6955SF FFE=680.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
7188SF FFE=680.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE (0.565 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6852SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)



LANCE CROSSING

1

2

3

BLOCK 25

ST
EE

L 
H

A
R

B
O

R

C
iv

il 
Jo

b 
N

o.
 1

26
29

-0
6;

 S
ur

ve
y 

Jo
b 

N
o.

 1
26

29
-0

6
S

T
E

E
LE

 C
R

E
E

K
-U

N
IT

 6FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

SHEET 4 OF 7
PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE

OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT
SEE SHEET 6 OF 7

FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR)

CENTERLINE
FLOODPLAIN

11 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

(SURVEYOR)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD) ROW

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
(OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY) OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,
TEXAS

EASEMENT POINT OF
INTERSECTION

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR
VISION EASEMENT

LEGEND

GETCTV

PRGC

VOL

PG

DOC NO
DRGC

ROW

BLK

OPRGC

DOCUMENT NUMBER
BLOCK

DEED RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEVISION,
AND CABLE TV

PAGE

RIGHT-OF-WAY
VOLUME

6

5

12

16 15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.635  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.054  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16.6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT17

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT13

16' WATER EASEMENT14

18 VARIABLE WIDTH WATER
EASEMENT

15 12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

19 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 1.192  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16' WATER EASEMENT20
(TOTAL OF: 0.504  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

1 10' GETCTV EASEMENT

2 20'X20' GETCTV EASEMENT

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

3

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

4

21 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1 REMAINING PORTION OF
CALLED 70.01 ACRES
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF
TEXAS, LP
(DOC NO 202399009210, OPR)
(ZONED SF-6)

22 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.013  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

23 VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 15.546  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.148  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

10' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

5

24

(TOTAL OF: 0.293  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

SEE SHEET 2 OF 7

DETAIL "C"
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.461 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH WATER EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.148 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES, "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
7158 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR VISION EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.033 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES, "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH WATER EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.148 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140



LANCE CROSSING

25

24

23

BLOCK 26

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 P
O

IN
T

C
iv

il 
Jo

b 
N

o.
 1

26
29

-0
6;

 S
ur

ve
y 

Jo
b 

N
o.

 1
26

29
-0

6
S

T
E

E
LE

 C
R

E
E

K
-U

N
IT

 6FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

SHEET 5 OF 7
PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE

OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT
SEE SHEET 6 OF 7

FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR)

CENTERLINE
FLOODPLAIN

11 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

(SURVEYOR)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD) ROW

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
(OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY) OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,
TEXAS

EASEMENT POINT OF
INTERSECTION

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR
VISION EASEMENT

LEGEND

GETCTV

PRGC

VOL

PG

DOC NO
DRGC

ROW

BLK

OPRGC

DOCUMENT NUMBER
BLOCK

DEED RECORDS OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEVISION,
AND CABLE TV

PAGE

RIGHT-OF-WAY
VOLUME

6

5

12

16 15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.635  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.054  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16.6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT17

15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT13

16' WATER EASEMENT14

18 VARIABLE WIDTH WATER
EASEMENT

15 12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

19 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 1.192  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16' WATER EASEMENT20
(TOTAL OF: 0.504  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

1 10' GETCTV EASEMENT

2 20'X20' GETCTV EASEMENT

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

3

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

4

21 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1 REMAINING PORTION OF
CALLED 70.01 ACRES
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF
TEXAS, LP
(DOC NO 202399009210, OPR)
(ZONED SF-6)

22 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.013  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

23 VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 15.546  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.148  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

10' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

5

24

(TOTAL OF: 0.293  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

SEE SHEET 2 OF 7

DETAIL "D"
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.461 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH WATER EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.148 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES, "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING PORTION OF 70.01 ACRES CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP (DOC NO 2023990099210, OPRGC) (ZONED SF-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH WATER EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.148 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES, "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR VISION EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.033 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
7125 SF FFE=680.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF FFE=680.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF FFE=680.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140



LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE

C
iv

il 
Jo

b 
N

o.
 1

26
29

-0
6;

 S
ur

ve
y 

Jo
b 

N
o.

 1
26

29
-0

6
S

T
E

E
LE

 C
R

E
E

K
-U

N
IT

 6FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

SHEET 6 OF 7
PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE

OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT
SEE THIS SHEET FOR LINE AND

CURVE TABLES

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

SHEET INDEX MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

SHEET
2 OF 7

SHEET
1 OF 7SHEET

1 OF 7

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

PROPOSED CONTOURS
EXISTING CONTOURS

EFFECTIVE (EXISTING) FEMA 1% ANNUAL CHANCE (100-YEAR)

CENTERLINE
FLOODPLAIN

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD)

(SURVEYOR)

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE)

SET 1/2" IRON ROD (PD) ROW

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
(OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF REAL PROPERTY) OF
GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,
TEXAS

EASEMENT POINT OF
INTERSECTION

LEGEND

GETCTV

PRGCVOL

PG

DOC NO
DRGC

ROW

BLK

OPRGC
DOCUMENT NUMBER
BLOCK DEED RECORDS OF

GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS
GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEVISION,
AND CABLE TV
PAGE
RIGHT-OF-WAY
VOLUME

1' VEHICULAR NON-ACCESS
EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

11 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

25' BUILDING SETBACK

VARIABLE WIDTH CLEAR
VISION EASEMENT

6

5

12
16 15' GETCTV EASEMENT

(TOTAL OF: 0.635  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.054  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16.6' DRAINAGE EASEMENT1715' DRAINAGE EASEMENT13

16' WATER EASEMENT14
18 VARIABLE WIDTH WATER

EASEMENT
15 12' SANITARY SEWER

EASEMENT

19 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 1.192  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

16' WATER EASEMENT20
(TOTAL OF: 0.504  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

1 10' GETCTV EASEMENT

2 20'X20' GETCTV EASEMENT

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 613-614, PRGC)

3

15' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

421 20' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

1 REMAINING PORTION OF
CALLED 70.01 ACRES
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF
TEXAS, LP
(DOC NO 202399009210, OPR)
(ZONED SF-6)

22 15' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 0.013  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

23 VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
(TOTAL OF: 15.546  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

(TOTAL OF: 0.148  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

10' GETCTV EASEMENT
(VOL 9, PG 684-686, PRGC)

5

24

(TOTAL OF: 0.293  ACRES
"OFF-SITE")

12' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140



13

W
A

TE
R

FA
LL

 P
O

IN
T

BLK 26
12BLK 26

14

LOT 905, BLK 26

C
iv

il 
Jo

b 
N

o.
 1

26
29

-0
6;

 S
ur

ve
y 

Jo
b 

N
o.

 1
26

29
-0

6
S

T
E

E
LE

 C
R

E
E

K
-U

N
IT

 6FINAL PLAT
OF

STEELE CREEK-UNIT 6
BEING A TOTAL OF 47.823 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, INCLUSIVE OF 0.355 ACRES OF
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION, AND 17.733 ACRES OF OFFSITE EASEMENTS, BEING
OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 70.01 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CONTINENTAL HOMES
OF TEXAS, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023990099210, OF THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, LOCATED IN THE JERONIMO
LEAL SURVEY NO. 85, ABSTRACT NO. 210, 0.054 ACRES OFFSITE EASEMENT
LOCATED ON LOT 904, BLOCK 5, STEELE CREEK-UNIT 3B, RECORDED IN VOLUME 9,
PAGES 613-614, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS, IN THE
CITY OF CIBOLO, GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

(111 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS, 5 OPEN SPACE LOTS, IN 5 BLOCKS)

DATE OF PREPARATION:  February 12,  2025

OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.
A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

SHEET 7 OF 7

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF STEELE CREEK, UNIT 6, SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY
GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. FOR EASEMENTS.

AGENT FOR GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP., INC.                                                      

THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CIBOLO
CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (CCMA) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY
AND EASEMENTS.  ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF CONNECTION
WILL BE CALCULATED AT SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION.

AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY                                                               

THIS PLAT OF STEELE CREEK, UNIT 6, HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY
APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION.

DATED THIS  DAY OF , .

BY:      
CHAIR

BY:      
VICE CHAIR

THIS PLAT OF STEELE CREEK, UNIT 6, HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH CITY
COUNCIL.

DATED THIS  DAY OF , A.D. 20 .

BY: BY:
CITY SECRETARY                    MAYOR

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

THE OWNER OF LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY
AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED
AS PRIVATE OR PART OF AN ENCLAVE OR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, FOREVER ALL
STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES
THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

_______________________________________________________________________________
OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS, LP

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
BY: CHTEX OF TEXAS, INC.

A DELAWARE CORPORATION,
IT'S SOLE GENERAL PARTNER

BY: LESLIE OSTRANDER, ASSISTANT SECRETARY
5419 N LOOP 1604 E, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78245

(210) 496-2668

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
LESLIE OSTRANDER KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE
SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE
CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS
DAY OF                                                   , A.D. 20           .

__________________________________________________________
                 NOTARY PUBLIC, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT NOTE:
THIS PLAT IS HEREBY ADOPTED BY THE OWNERS (CALLED "OWNERS") AND APPROVED
BY THE CITY IF CIBOLO, (CALLED "CITY") SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS
WHICH SHALL BE BINDING UPON THE OWNERS, THEIR HEIRS, GRANTEES, SUCCESSOR,
AND ASSIGNS: LOT 904, BLOCK 25, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT IS CALLED "DRAINAGE
AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT." THE DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT IS HEREBY
RESERVED FOR THE PUBLIC'S USE FOREVER, BUT INCLUDING THE FOLLOWING
COVENANTS WITH REGARD TO MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY. THE EXISTING CREEK OR
CREEKS TRAVERSING THE DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT SHALL REMAIN AS
OPEN CHANNELS AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY ALL OF THE OWNERS OF
LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION BY AND THROUGH A LAWFULLY CREATED HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION TO BE CREATED BY THE OWNERS. THE OWNERS COVENANT AND AGREE
THAT SUCH A HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (CALLED "ASSOCIATION") SHALL BE
CREATED PRIOR TO THE FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY. ASSOCIATION DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE CITY AND SHALL SPECIFICALLY CONTAIN
COVENANTS BINDING THE ASSOCIATION TO CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAIN THE DRAINAGE
AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT. SUCH COVENANTS SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE INDIVIDUAL
LOT OWNERS OF THE RESPONSIBILITY  TO MAINTAIN THE DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE
EASEMENT SHOULD THE ASSOCIATION DEFAULT IN THE PERFORMANCE OF ITS
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY. THE ASSOCIATION DOCUMENTS SHALL ALSO CONTAIN
PROVISIONS THAT THEY MAY NOT BE AMENDED WITH REGARD TO THE DRAINAGE AND
OPEN SPACE EASEMENT SHALL ALWAYS REMAIN IN THE ASSOCIATION. THE CITY WILL
NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF SAID CREEK OR
CREEKS OR FOR ANY DAMAGE OR INJURY TO PRIVATE PROPERTY OR PERSON THAT
RESULTS FROM THE FLOW OF WATER ALONG SAID CREEK, OR FOR THE CONTROL OF
EROSION. NO OBSTRUCTION TO THE NATURAL FLOW OF STORM WATER RUN-OFF SHALL
BE PERMITTED BY CONSTRUCTION OF ANY TYPE OF BUILDING FENCE, OR ANY OTHER
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT. PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT IN THE EVENT IT BECOMES NECESSARY FOR THE
CITY TO CONSIDER CHANNELIZING OR ERECTING ANY TYPE OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
IN ORDER TO IMPROVE THE STORM DRAINAGE, THEN IN SUCH EVENT, THE CITY SHALL
HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE AND
OPEN SPACE EASEMENT AT ANY POINT, OR POINTS, WITH ALL RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND
EGRESS TO INVESTIGATE, SURVEY, OR TO ERECT, CONSTRUCT, AND MAINTAIN ANY
DRAINAGE FACILITY DEEMED NECESSARY FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES. THE OWNERS
AND ASSOCIATION SHALL KEEP THE NATURAL DRAINAGE CHANNELS WITHIN THE
DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT FREE OF DEBRIS, SILT, OR ANY SUBSTANCE
WHICH WOULD RESULT IN UNSANITARY CONDITIONS OR OBSTRUCT THE FLOW OF
WATER, AND THE CITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF INSPECTION AND SUPERVISION OF MAINTENANCE WORK BY THE OWNERS
AND THE ASSOCIATION TO ALLEVIATE ANY UNDESIRABLE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY
OCCUR. THE CREEKS AND NATURAL DRAINAGE CHANNELS THROUGH THE DRAINAGE
AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT, AS IN THE CASE OF ALL NATURAL CHANNELS, ARE
SUBJECT TO STORM WATER OVERFLOW AND NATURAL BANK EROSION TO AN EXTENT
WHICH CANNOT BE DEFINITELY DEFINED. THE CITY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
DAMAGES AND INJURIES OF ANY NATURE RESULTING FROM THE OCCURRENCE OF
THESE NATURAL PHENOMENA, NOR RESULTING FROM THE FAILURE OF ANY STRUCTURE
OR STRUCTURES, WITHIN THE DRAINAGE AND OPEN SPACE EASEMENT, AND THE
OWNERS HEREBY AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE CITY FROM ANY
SUCH DAMAGES AND INJURIES. BUILDING AREAS OUTSIDE THE DRAINAGE AND OPEN
SPACE EASEMENT SHALL BE FILLED TO A MINIMUM ELEVATION AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN IN
THIS PLAT TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT.  TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES
GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

__________________________________________________________
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE            DAY OF                       ,             .

________________________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM
AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY
SUPERVISION.

 _________________________________________________________
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS THE            DAY OF                       ,             .

________________________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
STATE OF TEXAS

PLAT NOTES APPLY TO EVERY PAGE
OF THIS MULTIPLE PAGE PLAT

SEE SHEET 6 OF 7
FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

TYPICAL LOT SETBACKS
EXCEPT AS NOTED

℄

TYPICAL EASEMENT ON
INTERIOR PROPERTY LINE

LOCATION MAP
NOT-TO-SCALE

CITY OF
CIBOLO

CITY OF
CIBOLO

GUADALUPE
COUNTY

BEXAR
COUNTY

SITE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CIBOLO UDC, APPROXIMATELY 21.20 ACRES OF

PARKLAND DEDICATION IS REQUIRED FOR THE OVERALL STEELE CREEK
DEVELOPMENT. THIS UNIT CONTAINS 0.000 ACRES.

2. SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF
THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND STATE PLATTING
STATUTES, AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDINGS OF UTILITIES AND
BUILDING PERMITS.

3. PLAT APPROVAL SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO OR PRESUMED TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO
VIOLATE, NULLIFY, VOID, OR CANCEL ANY PROVISIONS OF LOCAL, STATE, OR
FEDERAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR CODES.

4. THE CITY OF CIBOLO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RENAME STREETS AND/OR CHANGE
HOUSE NUMBERS DUE TO INCOMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING NAME LAYOUT,
EMERGENCY VEHICLE RESPONSE, AND MAIL DELIVERY.

5. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY FEDERAL PERMITS THAT MAY
BE NECESSARY AS THE RESULT OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY. THE CITY OF
CIBOLO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE NEED FOR, OR ENSURING
COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL PERMIT.

6. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION OF ALL DATA,
INFORMATION, AND CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT. THE ENGINEER
OF RECORD OR REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IS SOLELY
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY, AND ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER
SUBMITTAL WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED FOR CODE
COMPLIANCE BY THE CITY ENGINEERS.

7. ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PLAT REMAINS WITH THE
ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHO PREPARED THEM. IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE
CITY OF CIBOLO MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE ENGINEER
AND/OR SURVEYOR OF RECORD.

8. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF WEEDS AND GRASS IN ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER, HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION, OR
PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATION, ON WHICH THE EASEMENT IS LOCATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF CIBOLO CODE OF ORDINANCE PROVISIONS FOR
HIGH WEEDS AND GRASS.

9. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT DEMONSTRATING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR THE DESIGN OF RESIDENTIAL FOUNDATION,
VERSION 1 STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SECTION OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
CIVIL ENGINEERS, THE GEOTECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO UDC,
AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO BUILDING CODE, EACH OF WHICH AS MAY BE
AMENDED, PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

10. ACCORDING TO FIRM MAP NO. 48187C0230F DATED NOVEMBER, 2, 2007. ALL
RESIDENTIAL LOTS WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROJECT SHOWN HEREON APPEARS TO LIE
OUTSIDE ZONE "X" (AREAS OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN).

11. THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON NAVD88 DATUM.

12. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER
RECHARGE ZONE.

13. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

14. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED INSIDE THE SHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL
CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT.

15. NO STRUCTURE, FENCES, WALLS, OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT IMPEDE
DRAINAGE SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. NO LANDSCAPING OR OTHER TYPE OF MODIFICATIONS
WHICH ALTER THE CROSS-SECTIONS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AS
APPROVED, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR OF
PUBLIC WORKS. THE CITY OF CIBOLO SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INGRESS AND
EGRESS OVER THE GRANTOR'S ADJACENT PROPERTY TO REMOVE ANY IMPEDING
OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND TO
MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN SAID DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS.

16. APPROXIMATELY ±6449 LF OF PUBLIC ROAD IS PROVIDED WITHIN THIS PLAT.

17. ALL PROPOSED STREETS WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC AND MAINTAINED BY
THE CITY OF CIBILO, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

18. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WILL HAVE UTILITIES PROVIDED BY THE
FOLLOWING:
             WATER: CITY OF CIBOLO
              SEWER: CITY OF CIBOLO
     ELECTRICITY: GVEC

19. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS WITHIN THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO, AND ARE
ZONED SF-6, PER CITY GIS ZONING WEBSITE.

UNDERGROUND SUBDIVISION PLAT NOTES:
1. WHERE UNDERGROUND SERVICES ARE UTILIZED GVEC WILL POSSESS A

5-FOOT-WIDE EASEMENT TO THE SERVICE METER LOCATION.  EASEMENT TO
FOLLOW SERVICE LINE AND WILL VARY DEPENDING ON LOCATION OF BUILDING
OR STRUCTURE.

2. GVEC SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARD WITH
THE LOCATION NOT BEING WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

3. ANY EASEMENT DESIGNATED AS A GVEC 20’ X 20’ UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL REMAIN
OPEN FOR ACCESS AT ALL TIMES AND SHALL NOT BE WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

4. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, UPGRADE, MAINTENANCE
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS),
READING OF METERS, AND REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE.

5. ALL LOTS ADJOINING UTILITY LOT OR PRIVATE, CITY, COUNTY, OR STATE RIGHT OF
WAY ARE SUBJECT TO A 5’X 30’ GUY WIRE EASEMENT ALONG SIDE AND REAR LOT
LINES.

6. ALL ELECTRIC EASEMENTS, FOR BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY ELECTRIC
SERVICE, INCLUDE RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS ACROSS THE SUBDIVISION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING, SERVICING, UPGRADING, AND MAINTAINING THE
ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE.

7. ANY REQUEST TO SUBSEQUENTLY RELOCATE ANY PORTION OF THE ELECTRIC
FACILITIES INSTALLED SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE COOPERATIVE’S REASONABLE
DISCRETION AND THE REQUESTING PARTY SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED
WITH SUCH RELOCATION.

8. THE COOPERATIVE SHALL ONLY BE REQUIRED TO FILL, GRADE, AND RESTORE
GROUND COVER BACK TO ORIGINAL GRADE AS A RESULT OF ANY EXCAVATION
BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE COOPERATIVE.

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1. PROPERTY CORNERS ARE MONUMENTED WITH CAP OR DISK MARKED

"PAPE-DAWSON" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
2.  COORDINATES SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983

NAD83 (NA2011) EPOCH 2010.00 FROM THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM
ESTABLISHED FOR THE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, DISPLAYED IN GRID
VALUES DERIVED FROM THE NGS COOPERATIVE CORS NETWORK.

3.  DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE SURFACE, SURFACE ADJUSTMENT FACTOR 1.00017.
4.  BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 NAD83

(NA2011) EPOCH 2010.00, FROM THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED
FOR THE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE.

2000 NW LOOP 410 I SAN ANTON IO , TX 78213 I 210 .375 .9000

TEXAS ENGINEERING FIRM #470  I  TEXAS SURVEYING FIRM #10028800

SEE SHEET 2 OF 7

DETAIL "E"
SCALE: 1" = 40'

1

1

1

1

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.028 AC "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH ELECTRIC EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.013 AC "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' VEHICLE NON-ACCESS EASEMENT (NOT-TO-SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7777 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 15.546 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 15.546 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 15.546 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION (0.355 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLLE ROAD (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLLE ROAD (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.635 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' WATER EASEMENT (TOTAL OF: 0.504 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (TOTAL OF:0.293 ACRES "OFF-SITE")

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GETCTV EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8148 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SF FFE= 676.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
R15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE BLDG SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR BLDG SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SIDE BLDG SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT BLDG SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT-TO-SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT-TO-SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNIGHT'S CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STREET SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' DIST. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' DIST. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' EITHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-5' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER 0'-5' MAX. FROM CORNER OF HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER 0'-5' MAX. FROM CORNER OF HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: GVEC WILL POSSESS A 5' WIDE EASEMENT TO THE SERVICE METER LOCATION. EASEMENT TO FOLLOW SERVICE LINE AND WILL VARY DEPENDING ON LOCATION OF BUILDING OR STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:GVEC SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARD WITH THE LOCATION NOT BEING WITHIN A FENCED AREA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.748 ACRES MALCOLM MACLAUCHLAN (VOL 2619, PG 174, OPRGC) (ZONED MH-1)



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

F. Discussion/Action on exploring potential partnerships for Spring and Fall Clean-up Events. (Councilwoman
Cunningham)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13F.

From

Wayne Reed, City Manager

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

This item is to open a discussion about exploring a "way that we could coordinate with a nonprofit to have a truck
at our Spring and Fall cleanup events in the future to pull the usable items?" This might be in the form of partnering
with a local, non-profit, like Goodwill or Habitat for Humanity, which wants to promote the reuse of furniture and
other gods that are in good condition and sell them at their locations in Guadalupe County. As you know, Goodwill
has a location in Cibolo. The habitat for Humanity has a store location in Seguin.  

City staff has called multiple other cities that hold similar Spring and Fall cleanup events, which provide roll-off
dumpsters for residents to discard their unwanted items. Unfortunately, we could not find another city that has
partnered with a nonprofit as described in this cover memo. 

The feedback from City Council is - If a nonprofit would like to partner with the City of Cibolo, do you support the
City staff proceeding with a partnership at no cost to the City?

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None.

MOTION(S):

This will depend on Council's discussion. The City Council will need to provide general direction for City staff to
further explore this idea. 

 

 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

G. Discussion/Action on the Denton Navarro Rodriguez Bernal Santee & Zech, P. C., Engagement Letter for Interim
City Attorney Services and authorize the City Manager to execute this Engagement Letter for expenses exceeding
$50,000. (Mr. Reed)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13G.

From

Wayne Reed, City Manager

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

March 11, 2025... City Council directed the city manager to negotiate with Denton Navarro Rodriguez Bernal Santee
& Zech, P. C., on Interim Legal Services and to work diligently to execute an engagement letter for said services.
City Council also directed the City Manager to initiate a request for proposals for City Attorney and legal services. 

BACKGROUND:

On March 20, 2025, Wayne Reed, City Manager, executed an engagement letter with the Denton Navarro Rodriguez
Bernal Santee & Zech, P. C., law firm (DNRBS&Z) for Interim City Attorney Services. The city manager's authorization
is up to $50,000. Therefore, the current authorization can not approve expenses above $50,000.

Wayne Reed sent an update to City Council on Thursday, March 20, 2025, that he had executed an engagement
letter with the Denton Navarro Rodriguez Bernal Santee & Zech law firm for interim city attorney and legal services.
To ensure a smooth transition, several staff members and Mr. Reed held a virtual meeting on Monday, March 17th,
with Dan Santee, Clarissa Rodriguez, and Charlie Zech, all three partners with DNRBS&Z, and several staff members
of the law firm, including Paul Wendland, attorney. On this call, Dan Santee committed the law firm to provide the
City with interim legal services and a city attorney. Paul Wendland has been assigned as our city attorney on an
interim basis. Dan Santee will be the partner assigned to oversee the customer engagement. Charlie Zech will be
the attorney assigned to the City Charter Review Committee. Clarissa Rodriguez is assigned to handle employment
law and other matters. 

The following is the tentative timeline for the City Attorney and legal services request for proposals (RFP). The City did issue
the RFP on Friday, April 11th and sent it to several law firms known to specialize in providing city attorney and legal
services. . 
 

TENTATIVE SCHEDULE OF IMPORTANT DATES (for City Attorney RFP in 2025)
Release RFP .................................................................... April 11, 2025
Newspaper Advertisement Dates ..........................April 13 and 20, 2025
Deadline for Questions and Inquiries .................11 AM on April 21, 2025
Proposals Closing Date and Time .................. 2:00 PM on May 16, 2025
CITY’s Review of Proposals .................................................... May 2025
Date for Finalist Interviews or Presentations (if any) .... May - June 2025
Earliest Award by CITY ..................................................... June 24, 2025



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The city manager recommends the City Council approve the engagement letter and authorize the City manager to
approve expenditures above $50,000, during the period needed for Interim City Attorney Services. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

Suggested Motion: I move to approve the with Denton Navarro Rodriguez Bernal Santee & Zech, P. C., Engagement
Letter for Interim City Attorney Services and authorize the City Manager to approve this Engagement Letter for
expenses exceeding $50,000. 

 

 

 

Attachments

Engagement Letter - Interim City Attorney Services 2025-03-20.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd07a9f87eb9004627f390%2FEngagement%20Letter%20-%20Interim%20City%20Attorney%20Services%202025-03-20.pdf?alt=media&token=cde83fef-80cd-4034-a2bf-79759447d116
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd07a9f87eb9004627f390%2FEngagement%20Letter%20-%20Interim%20City%20Attorney%20Services%202025-03-20.pdf?alt=media&token=cde83fef-80cd-4034-a2bf-79759447d116
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fd07a9f87eb9004627f390%2FEngagement%20Letter%20-%20Interim%20City%20Attorney%20Services%202025-03-20.pdf?alt=media&token=cde83fef-80cd-4034-a2bf-79759447d116










City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

H. Discussion/Action to honor leases for the Noble Group Event Center. (Mayor Allen)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13H.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

13H Noble Gp Event Center.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ffb83ff87eb900462e1669%2F13H%20Noble%20Gp%20Event%20Center.pdf?alt=media&token=beeda797-dfb8-4e29-9b23-27c72022a1c9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ffb83ff87eb900462e1669%2F13H%20Noble%20Gp%20Event%20Center.pdf?alt=media&token=beeda797-dfb8-4e29-9b23-27c72022a1c9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67ffb83ff87eb900462e1669%2F13H%20Noble%20Gp%20Event%20Center.pdf?alt=media&token=beeda797-dfb8-4e29-9b23-27c72022a1c9






































City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

J. Discussion/Action on the Personnel Policy Section 1.1.12 Telework. (Councilman Hicks)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13J.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

13J Telework.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67feaa05f87eb900462bd907%2F13J%20Telework.pdf?alt=media&token=94372dc1-e719-46f1-a613-893303500eb7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67feaa05f87eb900462bd907%2F13J%20Telework.pdf?alt=media&token=94372dc1-e719-46f1-a613-893303500eb7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67feaa05f87eb900462bd907%2F13J%20Telework.pdf?alt=media&token=94372dc1-e719-46f1-a613-893303500eb7
















City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

L. Discussion/Action regarding the interpretation of the City Charter as it relates to the Mayor's authority to vote.
(Councilman Hicks) "Item withdrawn by the Mayor pursuant City Council Policy Directive No. 2020-1; Rule 5 as
unnecessarily duplicative"

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13L.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

13L Policy 2020-001.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67feb740f87eb900462c0c46%2F13L%20Policy%202020-001.pdf?alt=media&token=bce23076-449c-4160-988e-5762745a7a20
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67feb740f87eb900462c0c46%2F13L%20Policy%202020-001.pdf?alt=media&token=bce23076-449c-4160-988e-5762745a7a20
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67feb740f87eb900462c0c46%2F13L%20Policy%202020-001.pdf?alt=media&token=bce23076-449c-4160-988e-5762745a7a20














City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

P. Discussion on an All Way Stop on Main St. at Santa Clara. (Councilman Hicks)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13P.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

13P All Way Stop.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fec33af87eb900462c3345%2F13P%20All%20Way%20Stop.pdf?alt=media&token=811a7084-9b06-4a37-a35c-8213bc754c74
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fec33af87eb900462c3345%2F13P%20All%20Way%20Stop.pdf?alt=media&token=811a7084-9b06-4a37-a35c-8213bc754c74
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fec33af87eb900462c3345%2F13P%20All%20Way%20Stop.pdf?alt=media&token=811a7084-9b06-4a37-a35c-8213bc754c74








City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

S. Discussion/Action on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and workshops and
scheduling the time, date and place of additional special meetings or workshops. (Ms. Cimics)

Meeting

Tuesday, April 22, 2025, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 13S.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

April May 2025.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea83cf87eb900462bd302%2FApril%20May%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=5633505d-5edd-40af-bb11-80d8bfeb9d2f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea83cf87eb900462bd302%2FApril%20May%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=5633505d-5edd-40af-bb11-80d8bfeb9d2f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67fea83cf87eb900462bd302%2FApril%20May%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=5633505d-5edd-40af-bb11-80d8bfeb9d2f


April 
 

 

2025 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
  1 2 3 4 5 

  Charter Review 6:30pm Parks Meeting 6:30pm Youth Council 6:30pm  Easter Egg Hunt 
Strategic Workshop 
9am-4pm 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
  Tri-County Luncheon 

11:30am 
City Council Meeting 
6:30pm 

Municipal Court 
P&Z Meeting 6:30pm 

NEP Meeting 11:30am 
Historic Meeting 6:30pm 
Charter Review 6:30pm 

 Shred Day 8am-12pm 

13 14 15 16 17 City Offices Closed     18 19 
  Charter Review 6:30pm  EDC Meeting 6:30pm 

 

 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
  City Council Meeting 

6:30pm 
Municipal Court Volunteer Banquet 6pm   

27 28 29 30    
 Animal Shelter Meeting 

6:30pm 
     

       
       

 



May 
 

 

2025 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
    1 2 3 

    Youth Council 6:30pm TML Region 7 Meeting 
Pleasanton 7pm 

 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
 The Chamber Golf 

Tournament 
 Parks Meeting 6:30pm NEP Luncheon 11:30am 

 
  

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
  Council Meeting 6:30pm Municipal Court 

P&Z Meeting 6:30pm 
Charter Review 6:30pm 

EDC Meeting 6:30pm   

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
  Charter Review 6:30pm  Historic Committee 

6:30pm 
  

25 City Offices Closed     26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 

Council Meeting 6:30pm Municipal Court Charter Review 6:30pm   

       
       

 


	CityCouncilRegularMeeting-2025-04-22
	Item 7A. 
	031125 Council Minutes F
	Item 7B. 
	032525 Council Minutes
	Item 7C. 
	040525 Council Strategic Management Workshop Minutes
	Item 7D. 
	040825 Special Council Minutes
	Item 7E. 
	040825 Council Minutes
	Item 7F. 
	Revenue  Expense Report-2025.02.28
	Item 7G. 
	Detailed Check Register 20250228
	Item 7H. 
	Q-13061 - MDTFY25
	Q-12946 - Lenovo with VESA
	DIR-CPO-4839-Contract
	DIR-CPO-5096-Contract
	DIR-CPO-5225-Contract
	DIR-CPO-4751-Contract
	Item 7I. 
	Application
	Plat
	City Engineer Letter - Plat
	City Engineer Letter - Construction Plans
	Property Information Map
	Item 8B. 
	CPD Report Call Summary Mar 1-15, 2025
	CPD Report Call Summary Mar 16-31, 2025
	3.2025
	Item 8C. 
	March 25
	Item 9A. 
	Grampie's Pizzeria
	ORd. Grampie Pizzeria
	Item 10A. 
	10A Res. CRWA BofTrustees T. Gibbs
	Item 10B. 
	10B Res. CRWA BofTrustee D. Roberts
	Item 10C. 
	10CC Res. CRWA Bof Managers Parsons
	Item 13A. 
	Ford F450 Utility Truck Quote
	Ford F450 Utility Truck
	Ford F350 Utility Truck
	Ford F350 Utility Truck2
	Ford F350 Utility Truck3
	Ford F350 Utility Truck4
	Item 13B. 
	Streets Ford F450 Super Cab Quote
	Streets Ford F450 Super Cab
	Streets Old Ford F450 Super Cab
	Streets Old Ford F450 Super Cab1
	Streets Old Ford F450 Super Cab2
	Item 13C. 
	Application
	Narrative
	Plat
	City Engineer Letter
	Property Information Map
	Item 13D. 
	Application
	Narrative
	Plat
	City Engineer Letter
	Property Information Map
	Item 13E. 
	City Engineer Letter
	Petition
	Maintenance Bond
	Approved Final Plat
	Item 13F. 
	Item 13G. 
	Engagement Letter - Interim City Attorney Services 2025-03-20
	Item 13H. 
	13H Noble Gp Event Center
	Item 13J. 
	13J Telework
	Item 13L. 
	13L Policy 2020-001
	Item 13P. 
	13P All Way Stop
	Item 13S. 
	April May 2025

